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OFFICE OF THE
CITYMANAGER

CITYOFAMARILLO

---

January 20,2015

To the Honorable Mayor and Cþ Council,
City of Amarillo,
Amarillo, Texas

Ladies and Gentlemen:

'We are pleased to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the City of
Amarillo (the City) for the year ended September 30,2014 in compliance with Article III, Section 27 of
the City Charter. The purpose of the report is to provide the Mayor, City Council, City Staff, citizens,

bond holders, and other interested parties with useful information concerning the City's operations and

financial position. The City is responsible for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of the data

presented in this report.

To the best of our knowledge, the following report is accurate in all material respects. It has been

prepared in accordance with standards prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB), the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) and

other rule-making bodies. We believe the report contains all disclosures necessary for the reader to
understand the City's frnancial affairs.

The City Manager, through his appointee, the Assistant City Manager for Financial Services, is

responsible for establishing and maintaining an intemal control structure to ensure that the assets of the
government are protected from loss, theft or missss, as well as to ensure that adequate and reliable
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of accurate financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. This internal control
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met, and

it is continually modifred to accommodate new technology and other changing conditions. The concept

ofreasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost ofthe control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived, and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

In our opinion, the City employs sound accounting and control policies that fulfrll these responsibilities.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the City is also responsible for ensuring

that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and

regulations related to those programs. ln our opinion, the City employs an appropriate level of control
and review procedures to ensure compliance with all applicable requirements.

We believe that this report is accurately and fairly presented, and that all disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's financial activities have been included.

Independent audits are an essential element of financial control and accountability. The City
Charter requires an annual audit to be made of the financial records of the City by a Certified Public
Accountant selected by the City Council. The City has complied with this requirement and the auditors'

opinion has been included in this report. The auditors performed their examination in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and stated that, in their opinion, the financial statements are
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presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

The City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133. Information
related to the City's single audits, including the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the
auditors'reports on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations are

included in separate federal and state "single audit" reports.

Following the report of the independent auditors is Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). Although the Securities and Exchange Commission has required public companies to present

the MD&A for many years, this requirement is now promulgated by Statement No. 34. The objective of
the MD&A is to provide an objective and easily readable analysis of the government's financial activities
based on curently known facts, decisions, or conditions. The Statement specifies the topics that must be

included in the MD&A, and we believe that our presentation is in conformity with this standard.

Profile of the City of Amarillo:

The City of Amarillo is geographically located within the boundaries of both Potter and Randall
Counties in the center of the Panhandle of Texas and now contains an area of 102.09 square miles.
Located on Interstate Highway 40 at the crossroads of a number of other highways and railroad lines, the
City is the trade, banking, transportation, medical services, and marketing center of the entire Panhandle,

as well as for portions of New Mexico, Oklahoma, Colorado, and Kansas. The estimated2014 population
is 198,402.

ln accordance with its current Charter, adopted in 1913, the City of Amarillo operates under a
council-manager form of government. As the legislative body, the City Council is responsible for
enacting all ordinances, resolutions, and regulations governing the City, as well as for appointing the
members of the various statutory and ordinance boards and for appointing the City Manager. As chief
administrator, the City Manager is responsible for enforcement of the laws and ordinances, as well as for
supervising all offirces and departments created by the City Council.

The City provides the full range of municipal services normally associated with a municipality,
including police and fire protection, street paving and maintenance, traffic engineering, enforcement of
building and sanitary codes, a civic center complex, parks, golf courses, swimming pools and other
recreational facilities, and five public libraries. The City provides solid waste collection and disposal
services and operates a transit system, which operations are accounted for as general governmental

functions. The City maintains the water and sewer systems, an international airport, and effective
October 1,2012, the Cþ established a drainage utility system, the operations of which are all accounted
for as enterprise funds.

Overview of the Financial Reporting Bntity:

In accordance with governmental accounting standards, various governmental entities with which
we have relationships were evaluated to determine whether they should be reported in the City's
combined financial statements as a part of its reporting entity. Based on standards established by the

GASB, an entþ should be considered to be part of the City's reporting entity if it is concluded that the
nature and significance of the relationship between the City and the entity is such that exclusion would
cause the City's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Based on the accounting standards, the financial affairs of the Amarillo Hospital District, the

Amarillo Economic Development Corporation, the Amarillo-Potter Events Venue District, the Amarillo
Local Government Corporation, the Amarillo Housing Finance Corporation and the Amarillo Health

ll



Facilþ Corporation are reported as component units in the City's financial statements. The Amarillo
Local Government Corporation was created in FY 20llll2. The Amarillo Local Government Corpora-
tion's mission is to oversee the construction and operation by contract of the Downtown Convention
Hotel, parking garage, and multiple-purpose event venue on land leased by the Local Government
Corporation from the City. The Cþ appoints the Amarillo Local Government Corporation Board,
approves their budget, and is the only funding source for the Corporation. The Amarillo Hospital District
is a separate political subdivision of the state of Texas, but is considered part of the City's financial
reporting entity because the City Council appoints the Dishict's Board of Managers and has final
authority over its budget. Similarly, the Amarillo Economic Development Corporation is organized as a

nonprofit corporation under the laws of the state of Texas, but is included in the financial statements
because of the City Council's authority to select its Board of Directors and approve its budget. The
Amarillo-Potter Events Venue District, approved by the voters on January 17, 1998, is considered part of
the City's financial reporting entity because the City's Mayor appoints four of the seven members of the
District's Board of Directors. Moreover, through a facility lease agreement, the City has financial
responsibility with respect to the Venue District's debt service payment(s) if the related tax revenues were
not sufficient to make the payment(s). However, only summarized information regarding these entities is
presented in our financial statements. Complete financial statements are available in separately issued
reports for each ofthese entities.

The affairs of the Amarillo Housing Finance Corporation are included in our financial reporting
entity because of the City Council's appointment of its Board of Directors. The activities of this
corporation are limited to issuance of housing bonds under provisions of the Texas Housing Finance
Corporation Act, and its bonds are not general obligations of either the corporation or the City. It does

not publish separate financial statements. The Amarillo Health Facility Corporation Board of Directors is
appointed by the City Council. The purpose of the corporation is to authorize the issuance of bonds to
providers of health care services in order to finance the acquisition, construction, and improvement of
facilities. These bonds are not general obligations of either the corporation or the City. Since none of the
component unit operations are integral to the operations of the City, their affairs are segregated from the
financial presentation of the primary government. As provided by the new accounting model, the
aggregate component unit information is reflected "discretely" in the city-wide financial statements.

The City reports TIF.Z #l as a blended Component Unit. TIRZ #1 has a ten-member board. The
City of Amarillo appoints three board members, Potter County appoints three members and Amarillo
College, Amarillo Independent School District, Amarillo Hospital District and the Panhandle

Groundwater District each appoint one board member. While TIF.Z #l revenues can be pledged to
support debt, only the City can issue the debt and pledge the TIRZ #1 revenue. Moreover, the City
Council created the TIRZ #1 and has final approval authority on the budget and all TIRZ #1 projects.

Operating and Capital Budgets:

Budgetary controls serve two main purposes. First, the annual appropriated budget approved by
the City Council satisfies our legal obligation to review and adopt an annual budget. Second, budgetary
controls provide management with an effective means of managing the financial activities of a particular
function or department. Activities of the general fund, debt service funds, and major grants in existence
at the beginning of the fiscal year, internal service funds, enterprise funds, and other special revenue

funds are included in the annual budget. The General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Compensated Absences,

Public Health Fund, Law Enforcement Officers Standards and Education Training (LEOSE), Local
Seized Property Fund, Court Technology Fund, Court Security Fund, and the Public Improvement Dis-
tricts budgets are legally adopted and represent appropriation of funds. The internal service fund budgets

and ente¡prise fund budgets are for management purposes only and do not represent appropriations.
Grants included in the budget are estimates included for presentation purposes only to give the budget
reader a better understanding of the financial scope of the entire organization. Budgets are adopted for
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grant funds at the time formal acceptance of the grants is made by the City Council, such budgets
generally being adopted for the time period covered by each grant.

The City prioritizes the funding of capital projects on the basis of five-year capital improvement
plans. A capital improvement is any expenditure for the purchase, construction, replacement, expansion,
or major renovation of the physical assets of the Cþ when the project is relatively expensive (more than
$25,000), long-term, and permanent. Some common examples are streets, libraries, traffic signal systems,
fire stations, specialized equipment, and water and sewer lines. Capital needs of less than $25,000 (minor
replacement items) are provided for in the department's annual budget. The first year of the five-year
plan is the Cþ's annual capital budget, which is approved by the City Council, along with the annual
operating budget. Capital Improvement expenditures are controlled by means of individual project
appropriations, and all funds needed to complete a project are reserved no later than the inception ofthe
project.

As an enhancement of budgetary controls over expenditures, the City also maintains an
encumbrance accounting system, which assures that adequate funds are set aside as commitments are
made in the form of purchase orders. Open encumbrances for both purchase orders and construction
contracts are reported as reservations offund balances at year-end.

Budget and Financial Reporting:

The City of Amarillo was awarded the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting for our 2012113 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). In order to be awarded a
Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. Moreover, the CAFR must satisff generally accepted accounting principles, applicable legal
requirements, and the Government Finance Officers Association's (GFOA) program standards.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our cunent
report continues to conform to program requirements, and we are submitting it to the review process of
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City also received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for its
annual budget document. In order to qualifu for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the
government's budget document was judged to be proficient in several categories, including as a policy
document, a financial plan, an operations guide, and a communications device. Our latest budget has
been submitted for review, and we expect that our budget will earn the GFOA's Distinguished Budget
Presentation Award.

Our most significant financial achievement this year is afFrrmation by Standard & Poor's of the
City's General Obligation and the Water & Sewer Revenue Bond debt AAA rating. The City was rated a
A'rAÁ debt rating from Standard & Poor's on the Drainage Utility System. The City enjoys a Moody's
ratings of Aal on both the City's General Obligation debt and Water & Sewer Revenue bonds. The fuL{
rating is the Standard & Poor's highest rating debt rating. The Aal Moody's rating is one-third step below
Standard and Poor's.

Cash Management and Investments:

State statutes govern the Cþ's investment policies as well as the City's own written investment
policy and strategy. In accordance with state law and the City Investment Policy, the City's investment
objectives are to preserve capital, to provide liquidity, and to optimize earnings within the constraints of
capital preservation and liquidþ. City funds are deposited in an FDlC-insured bank located within the
City. Permissible investments include the following:
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L Interest-bearing accounts and bank money market accounts at the City's authorized depository.
Certificates of deposit including CDARS (Certificate of Deposit Accounts Registry Service).

2. Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities. The investment in agencies
and instrumentalities is limited to 7SYo of the portfolio.

3. No-load money market mutual funds that are continuously rated AAA or by at least one
nationally recognized rating agency have a dollar-weighted, average-stated maturity of 90 days or
less and seek to maintain a stable net asset value of $1 per share.

4. Taxable municipal securities rated not less than AA- or its equivalent by a nationally recognized
rating agency. The total investment in taxable municipal securities would be limited to 10% of
the portfolio. To the extent that the investment in taxable municipal securities is not fully utilized
in the portfolio, the unused portion ean be invested in agencies' securities in addition to the 75o/o

limit.

The City will not employ any investment shategy that is inherently risky and will not invest in
any securities that are inherently risþ. Prohibited securities include mortgage-backed securities that pay
only interest, mortgage-backed securities that pay only principal, obligations where the interest rate is
determined by an index that adjusts opposite to changes in a market index, obligations related to foreign
currency or foreign market interest rates or indices, and obligations with maturities gteater than five
years.

The City's demand deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit balances that exceed FDIC
insurance are collateralized by securities held by the Federal Reserve. The Cþ uses third-party
safekeeping for its investment securities.

The City began using a securities lending program in 2005 as a means of increasing investment
income. Securities are lent to select brokerage firms for which collateral is received that exceeds the fair
value of such investments during the period of the loan. Collateral may be cash or high-quality securities.
Securities loans are initially collateralized at I02% of the fair value of the securities lent; the collateral
cannot fall below 100% during the duration of the loan. Cash collateral received from the borrower is
invested by the lending agent, as an agent for the City, in short-term investments including money market
mutual funds. These short-term investments are included as investments inthe statement of netposition
for governmental type funds and on the balance sheet of proprietary funds. The City records a
corresponding liability for the return of the cash collateral held for securities lending in the statement of
net position for governmental type funds and on the balance sheet of proprietary funds. Since the asset

and corresponding liabilþ are equal, the impact on net position would be zero. At September 30,2014,
there was no cash collateral held for the securities lending program and, therefore, there was no
adjustment to investments and the corresponding liability.

Long-term Financial Planning:

As mentioned above, in conjunction with our annual operating budget, we develop a five-year
capital improvements estimate. When feasible, the City uses pay-as-you-go financing for capital. When
debt is needed to finance capital assets, the Cify strives to schedule bond issues so that level payments are

made over no more than the useful life of the assets. Historically, the excess of revenues over
expenditures are earmarked for future capital needs, and the available resources of the general fund are

transferred to capital project funds during the budgetary process.



Recent Debt Issuances:

While the City historically uses available funds from the excess of revenues over expenditures to

provide for its majoi capital improvement needs, our capital needs exceeded our ability to generate

internal funds for capital. Starting in2007, we had several debt issuances'

Our new air terminal was funded with approximately $23 million from grants, approximately $8

million from Airport reserves, and $16.1 miliiôn in certificates of obligation (COs). While these

certificates have an ad valorem tax pledge, it is the City's intention to repay the certificates from an

Airport passenger Facilþ charge GÉc). The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) approved the new

$4.50 pFC in 200g. ttre pnc, ãlottg *ith rorn. future entitlement funds, should be sufficient to service

the Airport COs, and the Cþ shouldnot have to levy a tax to support this debt in the future'

our potter County Well Field came into service in FY 2012113. The well field is capable of
Eventually, the well field can be expanded to

r County Well Field project is the largest single

Well Field is a new water supply for the Cþ of
ly the City's current water needs without using our

surface allocation from Lake Meredith and provide for future growth' The Water & Sewer System

committed $5.7 million to the well field. In 2-009, we were successful in obtaining funds from the Texas

Water Development Board (TWDB) in two issuances to complete the project_ through the Water

Infrastructure Fund (wtrr) p.ogrur. ro uottt issuances, the TV/DB purchased the City's Cos and is the-

was for $3 d an overall interest rate of

;;"ä:l bi 
to service the debt' In the

We added a high service pump station to our water treatment plant. The project was shovel ready

and qualified as a o the

pump station shoul $200,

of the American estme

Development Board. The City issued $18,075,000 j

substantially complete at the end of calendar year 201l. Th. City had to increase water and sewer rates

by l0% iniorcil for the increased debt service on the Potter county well Field project and the high

service pump station.

2010 Certificates of Obligation:

The Cþ also received funding from the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for a

much-needed bridge over the BNSF railroad tracks at the iniersection of S.E' Third Avenue and Grand

Street. Grand Street is one of the main north-south arterial streets for the east side of Amarillo' When the

Grand Street crossing is blocked due to rail traffic, the other main north-south arterial, Eastern Street, is

often also blocked. ih" b.idg" remedies the problem on Grand Street and even helps relieve con-gestion

on Eastern Street, as well. ihe project cost approximately $5.67 million, with most of the funding

coming from the Amarillo Mpo and rxDor Amarillo District ARRA funds (about 54.2 million)' The

balancã of the project cost was paid from cþ funds. Poffer county contributed $241'000 to the project'

ld America Bonds, Series 2010 for its portion of the

interest cost of 3.194%. The Cþ's portion of the

ce of the bond proceeds will be used for street

With the Recovery Zone Build America Bonds, the City receives an interest credit of 45Yo of the

interest paid for each interest payment made. This credit was used in calculating the above,3.l94Yo fiue
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interest cost. These credits are not exempt from the "fiscal cliff' legislation and were reduced slightly.
However, the issue size is so small that it did not significantly impact the tax rate for debt service.

2011 Certificates of Obligation:

During January 20ll,the City issued the2071A COs in the amount of $3,750,000 and the 20118
COs in the amount of $2,210,000. The proceeds from the 20IIA issue are for improvements to the Ross

Rogers Golf Course. These certificates have a continuing tax pledge, but the Cþ anticipates the issue

will be repaid from golf course improvement and renovation fees. The proceeds from the20l1B issue are

for improvements in the TIRZ #1. These issues have a continuing tax pledge, but the City anticipates the
issue will be repaid from revenue generated from the TIRZ #1.

2011 Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds:

In August 2011, the Cþ issued $16.3 million in Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds. The bonds

were issued to purchase additional water rights adjacent to the City's existing water rights in Roberts

County. The City purchased 32,350 acres of water rights in Ochiltree County, which is north of the Cþ's
existing water rights in Roberts County. When the City develops these rights, the City will have a very
large contiguous area to develop.

2012Debt Issuances:

On December 72,2012, the City closed on two debt issues. The first debt issue is $6,260,000 in

Combination Tax and Drainage Utility Revenue COs. The 2012A issue is mainly for drainage improve-
ments on Farmers Avenue. The Cþ is leveraging state funds and the state will participate with
approximately $1.7 million for paving improvements on the Farmers project. There should still be some

remaining funds for other drainage improvements. In addition to the tax pledge, the Drainage COs have

an unlimited netpledge of the Drainage Utility System of 7.25 times netrevenue. The City intends to

fund the debt entirely from the Drainage Utility and not levy a property tax for the COs. Thus, the debt is

structured similar to the City's Water & Sewer revenue debt. The Cþ needed the tax pledge because

there had not been one full month of Drainage Utility revenue when the debt was issued. However, the

Cþ needed to fund the Farmer's project or risk losing state funding.

The second issue in 2012 is to purchase rolling stock for our municipal garage. Rolling stock

replacement was delayed during the recent economic downturn. The 20128 issue has a five-year maturity

and the proceeds will be used to purchase rolling stock with at least a five-year life. The 20128 issue is

for $2,790,000 in Combination Tax and Sanitation Revenue COs. The COs have a $1,000 limit pledge of
Sanitation Revenues and a propefi tax pledge. The City intends to pay for the COs from Municipal
Garage Rental Revenues and not levy a tax for the debt'

Using the CO structure, the City got very attractive rates on the debt. The 20I2A issuance has a

Z}-year maturity and has atrue interest cost of L763%. The20l2B has a five-year maturþ and has a

true interest cost of 0.686%.

2013 V/ater and Sewer Revenue Bonds:

On July 10,2013, the City issued the Waterworks and Sewer System New Series 2013 Revenue

Bonds in the amount of $ 1,3 1 0,000. The series has a ten-year maturity and a true interest cost of 0 '39%'
The proceeds will be used to fund the design of the Osage to Arden Road pipeline.

2014 Debt Issuances:

During 20l4,the Cþ had four debt issuances. This first was the issuance of the Waterworks and

Sewer System Revenue bonds New Series 2014 CWSRF in the amount $8.495 million. These bonds
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were issued thru the Clean Water State Revolving Fund program of the Texas Water Development Board.
This series has a 2O-year maturþ with a true interest cost of I.94%. These funds will be used for the
design and construction of Georgia Street Interceptor project. This project will eliminate a lift station and
ensure proper operation of the collection system in the area. This bond issue will also fund the planning
and design for the replacement of lift station 32.

The second debt issue was $6.08 million of Drainage Utility Revenue Bonds with a true interest
cost of 3.23% including maturities through 2034. This issue is mainly for the T-Anchor Excavation
project. The third issue was Tax Note, Series 2014 with a true interest cost of 0.916% and maturities
through 2019 to purchase rolling stock for the City's Municipal Garage. As mentioned previously, during
the economic downturn the City delayed the replacement of rolling stock. This issue will allow the City
to replace existing equipment. The funding for this issue will be from the Municipal Garage fund. The
final issue was the 2014 COs of $2.26 million with a 2}-year maturþ and 3.22%o interest to pay for park
improvements. This issue will be funded by assessments to the property ov/ners of the Colonies Public
Improvement District and the Greenways Public Improvement District.

Our Local Economy:

Historically, major industries of the area include grains, cattle, beef processing, natural gas, oil,
helium and other petroleum by-products, refining operations, and nuclear \¡/eapons processing. These
industries are still very important to Amarillo; however, Amarillo has a more diverse economy. Food
processing, defense industry, manufacturing, distribution, traffic and transportation, general retail, bank-
ing, criminal justice, medical facilities, administrative and back-office operations, and higher education
are all important industries in Amarillo.

Amarillo is also a regional trade center for a very large five-state region. Thus, retail sales,

banking, and medical services are significant activities in Amarillo. Moreover, because of Amarillo's
cenhal location in the United States and being traversed by I-40, I-27, and State Highway 287 , traffic and
transportation and travel and tourism are important industries to Amarillo.

Natural gas and petroleum are major industries in the City of Amarillo and the Panhandle. There
was a slight decrease in the price of oil compared to last year. According to the Amarillo Economic
Analysis, prepared by Amarillo National Bank, September 2014 oil was at 599.25
September 2013 at $103.68 per barrel last year(r). Natural gas prices decreased
Natural gas was at $3.57 per mmbtu last year compared to $3.25 per mmbtu at Se

we are both a producer and a consumer of natural gas, part of our economy benefits from lower gas prices
while it is detrimental to another part of our economy. Decreases in natural gas prices mean lower royalty
payments to landowners, but it also means lower energy costs for our area farmers that use natural gas for
irrigation and other industries.

While there is some benefit to lower oil and gas prices to the economy in general, changes in oil
and gas prices have a direct impact on dril At September 2009, there were
29(r) active drilling rigs in the Panhandle ber 2010 and 78(1) at September
2011. In September 2}l2,therewere 75 active drill 80 in 2013(1) and 67 in20l4o.

According to the Texas Cattle Feeders Association, our cattle feeding area produces about
6,000,000 fed cattle annually, which is about 28Yo of the nation's beef. Cattle prices remained stable in
2013 but improved for 2014. Fed cattle prices were $123 per hundredweight at both September 2012 and
2013, compared to $158 per hundredweight at September 2014(r).

Dairies have become major industries in the Panhandle. September 2014 milk prices increased to
522.65 per hundredweight as compared to $18 per hundredweight ayear ago(l). The majority of principal
area crops cannot be grown without irrigation and natural gas is the main fuel used for inigation. The
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major__crops grown in the Panhandle are wheat and corn. The corn crop is strong but prices are down at

$3.99(t) per bushel compared to $5.20(1) last year.

r 2012 compared to $6.85 per bushel at September
September 2010, wheat had significantly increased

.67 per bushel at September 20lL Wheat was only
per bushel at September 2008.

Cotton is down 20%. cents per pound at September 2014 compared to
$83.36(t) cents per pound at Se 0 cents per pound in20l2D. At September 2011,
cotton was at $94(r) cents per p 4(1) cents per pound in 2010 and $53.5(t) cents per
pound in 2009. Historically, cotton has been grown south of Amarillo. However, new hybrids can be
grown in our area.

Our Economic Development Corporation:

ln 1989, Amarillo citizens approved aYzpercent sales tax dedicated to the promotion of economic
development initiatives through the procurement of industrial, manufacturing, distribution, and regional
wholesaling projects which result in new jobs and capital investment in Amarillo. The Amarillo Eco-
nomic Development Corporation (AEDC) was created by the citizenry to manage these funds, thereby
marshalling in programs to diversiff and grow our local economy. The AEDC became fully operational
when the first tax proceeds were received in June 1990. The half-cent sales tax is expected to generate

approximately $19 million in revenues during FY 2014115.

The AEDC is the primary economic development engine of the Amarillo community, responsible
for industry growth and job creation through business attraction and retention initiatives. In 1989, the
citizenry of Amarillo approved a measure to increase the sales tax rate by one-half cent to be dedicated to
economic development programs. The vote proved to be a proactive one, as Amarillo was only the
second city in Texas to approve the sales tax for economic development in the first year the program was
made available through the Texas Legislature. Throughout its 25-year history, the AEDC has made

investments in more than 100 projects across a variety of industries, building a "Portfolio of Success" for
the Amarillo community. According to a recent 25-year look-back study performed by The Perryman
Group, the annual economic activity stemming from the companies which have received investment from
the AEDC include $5.5 billion in gross product and 54,14I permanent jobs to the Amarillo area. The
Perryman Group also estimates the gains in business activity associated with AEDC-assisted companies
lead to major increases in tax receipts to local entities of $198.3 million per year. Moreover, these
economic impacts represent about 44.4%o of the entire Amarillo economy and 62.8%o of the incremental
growth since the inception of the economic development sales tax.

The mission of the AEDC is to ATTRACT businesses to Amarillo which offer highly skilled,
highly paid positions, to EXPAND and RETAIN existing local businesses in Amarillo, and to CREATE a

business environment conducive to entrepreneurship. The AEDC targets companies whose primary
function is to produce goods or services that are then sold outside of the immediate trade area, thereby
inhoducing new monies into the local economy. This shategy is met by implementing aggressive
business recruitment programs, local business retention and expansion programs, and promoting the
AEDC and Amarillo, Texas, brands worldwide. The AEDC focuses on the following target industries
across all programs: Aviation/Aerospace, Business/Financial Services, Diversified Manufacturing and

Assembly, Distribution/ Transportation/Logistics and Food Technologies. These strategies have served
Amarillo well. POLICOM Corporation ranked Amarillo #137 out of 381 Metropolitan Statistical Areas in
its2014 Economic Strength Rankings. This position is up 173 places from 2004, making Amarillo #10 in
Texas for economic growth and resilience.
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In 2014, the AEDC ushered through the catalyst project aimed at the revitalization of downtown
Amarillo. The AEDC began construction on a new, $9 million facility for Coca-Cola within Amarillo
CenterPort Business Park. The relocation of Coca-Cola was the most instrumental play to jumpstart the
downtown revitalization efforts because of the location of the company's downtown operations as the site
for the future Multi-Purpose Event Venue (MPEV). The remainder of the downtown projects were
contingent upon the relocation of Coca-Cola for the future MPEV. The AEDC successfully facilitated the

retention of 120 jobs for MWI Veterinary Supply Co. within the Amarillo community. This involved
$1.6 million in construction of major improvements to an existing AEDC-owned facility accompanied
with a long-term capital lease. The AEDC purchased the Commerce Building for the future West Texas
A&M University Amarillo Center. The 100,000-square-foot structure located in downtown Amarillo will
be re-purposed to become the University's permanent downtown Amarillo site and service center for the
community. A staple of the relationship between the AEDC and West Texas A&M University is the

EnterPrize Challenge, a local business plan competition funded by the AEDC and facilitated by the WT
Enterprise Center. The lgth Annual EnterPrize Challenge awarded five grants totaling $500,000 to new
and emerging companies expected to create more than 120 new jobs and make substantial investments in
the regional economy. To date, 69 businesses have received cash grants totaling more than $4.1 million,
resulting in 657 new jobs and $117.3 million in new revenue to the Amarillo economy. The Texas
Panhandle Regional Development Corporation (TPRDC) is the small business financing arm of the
AEDC. This certified development company approved seven small business administration 504 loans

totaling more than $6.0 million, which leveraged $14.9 million in bank financing and $5.3 million in
o\ryner equity. For the year, this program was responsible for the creation of 57 new jobs. TPRDC also

funded four loans in2014 totaling $4.5 million.

Major Industries and Employers:

The Amarillo Chamber of Commerce lists 29 employers with 400 or more employees in
Amarillo. This is a very diverse group of employers consisting of governmental entities, manufacturing,

defense, industry, food processing, healthcare, general retail, traffic and transportation, energy companies,
public utilities, higher education, financial services, retirement services, the travel industry, and computer
services(t).

Two of our largest employers are in the defense industry: Bell Helicopter and CNS Pantex. The
Pantex Plant, located 17 miles northeast of Amarillo, in Carson County, is charged with maintaining the

safety, security and reliability of the nation's nuclear weapons stockpile. The Pantex Plant is managed

and operated by CNS Pantex for the U.S. Department of EnergyÆ.[ational Nuclear Security Administra-
tion. The Pantex mission is Securing America as the NNSA'S production integrator and provider of the
nuclear deterrent to the Department of Defense; serving the Nuclear Security Enterprise through our
highly reliable people, processes, infrastructure, and business systems. Pantex Engineering has provided
technology solutions for the manufacturing, evaluation, and testing of nuclear explosives, joint test beds,

and other special nuclear materials. As the nation's primary site for assembly and disassembly of nuclear

weapons, Pantex also provides major suppgrt through the External Mission Center to the DoD and the

United tiingdom (UK) Ministry of befenrå('). approximately 3,112 people are employed at Pantex(3).

In 1998, Bell Helicopter announced its decision to locate itsV-zz Tiltrotor Assembly Center in
Amarillo, Texas. The initial capital investment by the AEDC was $30,000,000 for the construction of a
world-class facility. Over the past 15 years, the invested amount in the Bell Helicopter Amarillo
Assembly Center by the AEDC on behalf of the Amarillo community has surpassed $120,000,000,
resulting in a campus of more than 1.5 million square feet under roof. The company has diversified its
product offerings out of the Amarillo Assembly Center due to the significant level of support the

community has provided. Bell Helicopter's Amarillo Assembly Center builds the revolutionary Y-22
Osprey, the UH-l Huey, and the formidable AH-l Cobra. The AEDC has issued a series of bonds to
finance the project. Under the terms of the lease, Bell's lease payment is abated so long as they meet local
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compensation and spending requirements. Amarillo is very proud of Bell Helicopter and the continued
success their company has created for the region.

According to a September 27, 2012 Globe News article, Bell Helicopter will also build the new
Relentless 525 civilian helicopter in Amarillo. According to Bell officials, building the Relentless 525

helicopter in Amarillo will help stabilize the plant's work force even if military aircraft production slows.
Potential uses for the aircraft include offshore oil and gas exploration, firefighting, emergency medical
flights, paramilitary operations and hauling corporate VIPs. In 2013, Cþ officials approved a $4.2
million AEDC investment in the new plant. Textron, Bell's parent company, will pump the remaining
$22.8 million into the new 249,000-square-foot production plant at the Assembly Center adjacent to Rick
Husband Amarillo International Airport. The design and construction of this state-of-the-art facilþ was
completed in late 2013.

ASARCO was organized in 1899 as American Smelting and Refining Company. Originally a
consolidation of a number of lead-silver smelting companies, the Company has evolved over the years

into an integrated producer of copper and other metals. Asarco's Amarillo Copper Refinery is among the
world's most modern. The refinery is recognized intemationally as an important producer and supplier of
copper. The Company's Amarillo Copper Ref,rnery in Amarillo together with the SXÆW plants at the
Ray and Silver Bell mines produce approximately 375,000,000 pounds of refined copper per year.

ASARCO employs 350€) workers in Amarillo.

Other manufacturing operations in Amarillo include Owens Corning Fiberglass, which employs
about 475(3) people. Owens Corning produces fiberglass for building products. Amarillo Gear has been

in continual operation in Amarillo since 1917 and manufactures the largest range of spiral bevel right-
angle gear drives in the world since 1934. Amarillo Gear is a Marmon V/alterlBerkshire Hathaway Com-
pany (to'¡ 

and employs 193(3).

International Paper Company produces containerboard packaging in Amarillo and employs 130(3)

people. Tech Spray specializes in cleaners, coatings, and other chemicals and tools that improve effi-
ciency, safety, and performance('). Crouse-Hinds is a division of Copper Industries. Cooper Crouse-
Hinds has grown into a diversified worldwide provider of electrical products that perform reliably and

safely in harsh and hazardous environments.

Food distribution is also an important industry to
workers in its facility. Ben E. Keith, a distributor of food se

of our largest single employers is also in the food industry.
ing its plant in northeast Amarillo.

Both ranching and cattle feeding are important to our area. There are several advantages to cattle
feeding operations in our area. The area's central location reduces transportation costs. There are locally
grown feed grains and volume shipments from the Midwest which ensure a plentiful supply of feed.

Relatively mild winters and good summer weather have helped the three-state area earn its reputation as

"Cattle Feeding Country." Local lenders in the area understand the industry and are willing partners.

According to the Texas Cattle Feeders Association, 28yo of the nation's beef is produced in the Texas
Panhandle. Both Cactus Feeders and Friona Industries are headquartered in Amarillo. Cactus Feeders

has ten large-scale cattle feed yards across the Texas high plains and southwest Kansas. Since its
founding in 1975, Cactus Feeders has grown into a $750 million company that employs.approximately
500 people. Cactus Feeders is the world's largest privately owned cattle feeding operation 

(a). 
Founded in

lgíZ,Brionalndustries owns four feed yards in northwestern Texas with a feeding capacþ of more than

290,000 head of cattle(5).

Amarillo is a regional medical center for a five-state geographic region and the health care

industry is one of the largest employers in Amarillo. The Hanington Regional Medical Center in
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Amarillo was the f,rrst specifically designated cþ hospital district in Texas. From the beginning, the

Medical Center was planned to include health care, the training of doctors and nurses, and medical

research programs. The Harrington Regional Medical Center had 410-acre campus and was supported by

the Don and Sybil Harrington Regional Medical Center at Amarillo. The Medical Center's affiliated
members include resident (on-campus) and non-resident (off-campus) patient care, patient service

research, and education facilities. Each of these members provides vitàl services to our area(n).

The Medical Center complex is home to several of our major employers: Baptist St. Anthony's

Health Care System (BSA) with 2,900(3) employees and Northwest Texas Healthcare System (NWTHS)

with 1,490(3) employees. Both BSA and NWTHS offer integrated acute care hospitals. BSA offers a full
range of medical and surgical services at their 450-bed(la) acute care patient facility located within the

Harrington Regional Medical Center. BSA is also a partner in Physicians Surgical Hospitals, LLP, which

offers two additional acute care hospital facilities tear the Medical Centeil'*/. For 2014, BSA is the

largest taxpayer.

NWTHS is a designated tertiary care and teaching institution, academically affiliated with Texas

Tech University, licensed for 385 acute beds, 90 behavioral health beds, and 10 newly designated

rehabilitation beds. The emergency department is a certified as an Advanced (Level-III) Trauma Center,

treating approximately 50,000 patients per year. Comprised of the main hospital, children's hospital,

heart hospital, and an affrliated free-standing surgical hospital, NWTHS also serves as a regional

treatment center, providing emergent life flight services to patients within the Texas Panhandle. NWTHS

is one ofour largest taxpayers(t').

Our VA Medical Center employs approximately 1,000(3) people. The Amarillo VA Health Care

System, a division of the Southwest VA Health Care Network, provides primary speciaþ and extended

care of the highest quality to veterans throughout the Texas and Oklahoma panhandles, eastern New

Mexico, and southern Kansas. Approximately 25,000 patients are treated annually. The health care

system maintains 55 acute care inpatient beds for general medical, surgical, and intensive care. Geriatric

and extended care is provided in the 120-bed skilled nursing home care unit. A modern ambulatory care

center and medical arts building facilitates the delivery of primary care, specialty care, and preventive

health services. The Amarillo VA Health Care System also ensures health care is accessible to those

veterans residing in rural areas through three. community-based outpatient clinics located in Lubbock,

Childress, Dalhart, and Clovis, New Mexico(6). The VA offers a wide array of mental health services,

including substance use treatment and programs for the homeless. The VA also boasts an intensive

mental health case management program.

exas Panhandle Centers Behavioral & Developmen-
Hospital with 187(3) employees, Panhandle Eye

c Clinic with 190(3) employees, Family Medicine
p with 150(3) employees.,-.the Don & Sybil Hanington
alth Network with 165(r) employees and Physicians

Mild weather, excellent medical facilities, and low living costs make Amarillo an excellent

location for retirement living. There are se.veral large retirement communities in Amarillo including Park

Central Retirement Community with 700(3) employees, Ussery-Roan Texas State Veterans Home with

120(3) employees, Bivins Memôrial, the Craig Metñodist Retiràment Community with 140(3) employees,

and Ware Living Center 140(3).

Administrative and back-office operations are also included among Amarillo's major employers'

American International Group (AIG) provides fixed annuþ products through financial institutions in the
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United States. The company was founded in 1944 and is based in Amarillo, Texas. AIG employs about
1,135(3) people locally.

For 30 years, lnsurance Management Services (IIVIS) has been a leader in Health Benefit
Administration for employer groups of all sizes. IMS is locally owned and operated exclusively out of
Amarillo (13) 

and employs 100(3). IMS started as a small business with manual claims administration and

has evolved into a full-service, third-party administrator with 45,000 covered lives (r3).

Major retail stores draw customers from a wid
four Wal-Mart supercenters and a Sam's Club. Wa
Club employs 240(3). United Supermarkets is a large
stores in Amarillo. Toot'n Totum has several c

Founded in 1968, Hastings is a leading multimedia entertainment retailer that combines the sale of new

and used books, videos, video games and CDs, and trends and consumer electronics merchandise, with
the rental of videos and video games in a superstore format. Hastings currently operates 126 superstores,

averaging approximately 24,000 square feet, primarily in medium-sized markets throughout the United
States. t stores, Sun Adventure Sports, located in Amarillo, Texas,

and Lu located in Littleton, Colorado(12). The Hastings retail chain

headqu 70(3) employees.

Customer support and back office operations are also lalge employers. SITEL has telemarketing
services in Amarillo and employs 300(3). ANConnect has 324@ employees. Maxor National Pharmacy

ation is a pharmacy benefit headquartered in Amarillo and has

s. The American Quarter lso headquartered in Amarillo and

The Atmos Energy customer llo employs 330(3).

Amarillo also serves as a regional banking center. Bank of America, Citibank, Chase, and Wells

Fargo have branches in Amarillo, along with regional banks and local banks. The banking industry is
very important to Amarillo er employers. Amarillo National Bank is on

oui lirt-of top ten taxpaye 663.::) Happy State Bank employs 598(3).

Herring Bank employs izsc lo5(3).

The Texas Department of Criminal Justice has two prison units in Amarillo and is a major

employer. The two piironr provide 1,274@ jobs.

Higher education is a major employer in the Amarillo area. Our community college, Amarillo
College, õffers both vocational training ãná associate degree programs and has 1,642(0 employees. Texas

Tech University has a large presence in our community. The Texas Tech Health Science Center in

Amarillo has both a medicãl school and pharmacy school in Amarillo and employs 946(3). Texas Tech

University provides training in our community for medical doctors earning. speciaþ accreditation in

family medicine. Texas Agrilife Research & Extension Center employs 108('r. West Texas A&M Uni-
versity in nearby Canyon, which is a part of the Texas A&M University System, employs 730 full-time

employees(3). West Texas A&M also has a campus in Amarillo.

As mentioned earlier, the oil and gas industry is important in the Panhandle and energy companies

are also major employers. Valero Energy Corp. employs 105€) and Davidson Oil Company employs

t37ø.

The traffic and transportation industry has been important to Amarillo from its beginning in 1887.

Amarillo was founded near a bend in the Fort Worth and Denver (FW&D) Railroad tracks, which were

under construction. The Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad is still one of our major employers with
900(3) employees. Trucking is also important to Amarillo. Kimrad Transport, LP, Baldwin Distributing

Services, Inc, and Plains Transportation, Inc. are also in the trucking industry; Kimrad employs 215\'),
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Baldwin employs 165(3) and Plains employs 101(3). Support for the trucking industry is.a larger employer
in Amarillo and includes companies like Amarillo Truck Center, which employs II2\t), Summit Truck
Group, and Bruckner's.

Today, Amarillo's airport has the third longest commercial runway in the world. There are

numerous direct daily flights from Amarillo to major hub airports having direct flights to foreign
countries. You can get to Dallas-Ft. Worth Regional Airport in one hour; Houston Intercontinental in
about an hour and a half, Denver International in an hour, Las Vegas in two hours, and LAX in four
hours. Amarillo is a hub for major highways that connect to the rest of the region: I-40 to Oklahoma
City and Albuquerque, U.S. 281 to Dallai and Fort Worth, and J.S. 87 to Denver(?). Because of
Amarillo's location on lnterstate 40, Interstate2T, and State Highway 287,along with attractions in and

nearby Amarillo, hospitalþ and tourism are significant industries. Approximately eight million people

travel through Amarillo annually, dining in almost 500 local restaurants. The Amarillo hotel industry has

60 hotels with almost 6,000 rooms to rent.

Amarillo has an amusement park and an art museum. The American Quarter Horse Museum is
located on Interstate 40. The Panhandle Plains State Historical Museum is in nearby Canyon, Texas.

Palo Duro Canyon and the Alibates Flint Quarry are also nearby. Wonderland Amusement Park is located

in north Amarillo.

Two of the larger employers are engineering firms.-. Talon/LPE is a
consulting and engineering corporation and employs 110('), while Zachry
162(3). The construction industry is also a major employer. J. Lee Milligan, In
Fuller & Sons Construction Inc. employs 150(3) people.

In summary, Amarillo's local economy is broadly diversified. While Amarillo has several large

industries and employers, no single industry or employer dominates the Amarillo economy,

Current Economic Climate and Trends:

Amarillo has fared much better than most cities during the recent recession. We had neither a

reduction in service nor any reduction in available hours to our citizens. In20I1, the City's Water &
Sewer revenue debt was upgraded to AAA by Standard & Poor's and in 2014 the City's Drainage Utility
revenue debt was rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. Amarillo is one of the few cities that has AAA
General Obligation debt, AAA Water & Sewer revenue debt fuAÁ Drainage Utility revenue debt by

Standard & Poor's.

The recovery has been most dramatic on our sales tax. We had another record high in 20l3ll4
besting the previous record in 20l2ll3 fiscal year. Our 20l3ll4 sales tax was $54.4 million compared to

$52.lmillion in2012/13. However, the City feels that a portion of the increased sales tax receipts is

directly related to the May 2013 hail storm event. ln preparing the 20l4ll5 budget, the City included a

3o/o increase over a "normalized" current year for a budget estimate of $54.8 million. Generally, sales tax

is erratic on a month-to-month basis, with some months exceeding their corresponding previous year

month and some months being down compared to their corresponding previous year month. Amarillo
also had another record year in hotel occupancy tax revenue. Our 2013114 hotel tax revenue \ilas over

$5.9 million compared to last year's revenue of $5.7 million.

Employment remains stable. Amarillo's unemployment rate is 4.0% compared to 4.8%o last year

and 4.4%o the year before(r). However, Amaril-lo's unemployment was better than the state of Texas at

5.3o/o, and our national unemploym ent at 6.1%oQ6) '

We had another good year in our water and sewer fund. Rates were increased by 2%. Rates were

increased in the prior two fiscal years by I 1% with 6Yo in 20lllI2 and 5Yo in 2012113 which funded the
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debt service portion of the CRMWA water rights and the City of Amarillo water rights purchase.

2011112 water and se\üer revenue was 570.81 million in utility sales and service revenue and operating
income of 522.3 million. After nonoperating costs of $1.5 million, the water and sewer fund netted $20.3
million (including $3 .8 million gain on sale of property) compared to $ I 6.3 million in 2012113 .

Our property tax base continues to grow. Moreover, the base did not decrease during the
recession. As of January 20l3,we had S10.7 billion in value compared to.approximately $10.5 billion the
previous year. In 2013/l4,the City had $214 million in new property values compared to $143 million in
2012113.

Building increased inthe20l3l14 fiscal year. The City had 5237.7 million in permits compared
to $213.9 million in2012/13. Commercial permits increased to $112.4 million in20l3l14 compared to
$66.4 millionin20l2ll3, but residential permits decreased. Residential permits were at S125.3 million in
20l2ll3 compared to $147.5 million in 2012113. The Cþ experienced a significant hail storm event in
May 2073, roofing permits increased from $5.3 million in 2017112 to $132.1 million in2012/13 and to
S1 12.5 million in 201312014.

For our 2013114 budget, property tax rate increased by $0.02 to $0.34009 2013114 as compared to
2012113 rate of $0.32009 per $100 of taxable values. With $0.01 of the tax increase to fund ten additional
police officer positions, the Council also designated an additional $0.01 increase to be used to enhance

employee compensation.

Amarillo continues to enjoy strong sales tax receipts and increasing property values. Amarillo
has a very good quality of life and a lot of opportunþ. Amarillo has a strong diversified economy with
plenty of jobs. We have major employers and industries for professionals, skilled craftsman, and

laborers. Amarillo has the best-funded Economic Development Corporation in the state and Chamber of
Commerce to help attract and retain industry and support tourism. Amarillo has great public education
and higher education. Amarillo has excellent medical facilities and very nice retirement facilities. We
are well represented by national, regional, and local banks. Retail availabilþ is diverse and strong in
Amarillo; anything you need and most everything you want can be found in Amarillo. We have
amusement parks, regional parks, and neighborhood parks. We have sports teams, museums, area lakes,

and other attractions. In short, Amarillo is a great place to live and work.

We wish to thank the Mayor and members of the City Council for their responsible manner of
conducting the financial operations of the City.

Yours very truly,

r\,\
Michelle Bonner V/. J Atkinson
Assistant City Manager for Financial Services
Ciry of Amaiillo, T"iu.

City Manager
City of Amarillo, Texas
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Sources:

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(s)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(e)

(10)
(11)
(r2)
( 13)
(14)
(1 s)
(16)

Amarillo Economic Analysis, courtesy of Amarillo National Bank
CNS Pantex
Amarillo Chamber of Commerce includes only full-time employees
Cactus Feeders
Friona Industries
Amarillo VA Health Care System
Amarillo Economic Development Corporation
Tech Spray
Harrington Regional Medical Center
Amarillo Gear
Western National Life
Hastings
Insurance Management Services
Baptist St. Anthony's Hospital
Northwest Texas Hospital
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics
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CONNOR a McMILLON a MITCHELLa SHENNUM
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditorf s Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Cþ Council
City of Amarillo, Texas

Reporl on the Financiøl Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type

activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate

remaining fund information of the City of Amarillo, State of Texas (the City) as of and for the year ended

September 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the

City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents'

Managementts Responsibilþ for the Financiøl Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

u."o.dun." with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentaiion of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

efTor.

Auditor's Responsìbility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance *ith audìting standards generally accepted in the United States of America and

the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement'

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. Thé procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error'

ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City's preparation

and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cþ's
internal control, Accordingly, *e- 

"ipress 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accountiñg policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates

.á4" Uy management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

respectivL financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate

discretely presented ôomponent units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of

I
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the City as of September 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable,
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Notes I and 23 to the basic financial statements, in 2014 the City adopted new accounting
guidance, GASB Statement No. 65, Items Preyiously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. Our opinion is
not modified with respect to this matter.

Olher Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and schedules of funding progress on pages 5

through 22, page 106, and 107 through 109 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not apart of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing stan-

dards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express

an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining statements, schedules

and other information, supplementary information, and statistical section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining statements, schedules and other information, and supplementary information are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements

themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the

audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Audìting Støndards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 20,

2015 on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other

matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
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reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

a

hrna/ /t1c/\ruUtz-Vn¿rü?ú/r I úlun n rn t PX* C
Amarillo, Texas
January 20,2015
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the City of Amarillo's (City) Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) presents an

overview, through Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), of tlre City's financial activities and

performance during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. As the management of the City of
Amarillo, we offer readers of these financial statements this nanative overview and analysis of the

financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30,2014.

Financial Highlights:

. The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City exceeded its liabilities and defered
inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $819.51 million (net position).

Of this amount, 5717.37 million is invested in capitalassets and infrastructure net of related debt.

Of this amount, $15.79 million is restricted for debt service and other purposes. The remaining

$86.35 million is unrestricted net position.

. The City's total net position increased by 533.71 million before the prior period adjustment of
$(3.940) million. Of this amount, $6.55 million increase is attributable to governmental

activities, and an increase of $27.22 million is attributable to net operating revenues of the

business-type activities, which revenues are attributable to rates/fees established to fund both

current operating needs and future development.

. As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported a combined

ending fund balance of $111.79 million. The General Fund's fund balance increased by $4.22
million. The increase in fund balance for capital projects funds was $5.85 million. This increase

\¡/as a result of construction that will not be completed until future years on general construction
and civic improvement projects. Decreases in other governmental funds, which include many

grants and special revenue funds, \¡/ere approximately $626,000.

o At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund balance for the General Fund was $55.9 million, or
34.9% of total general fund expenditures. Expenditures and transfers out of the General Fund

were $159.4 million, which amounts included transfers of general revenues to capital outlay,
compensated absences, internal service funds, grant funds, and other funds which carry out
general governmental operations. The General Fund remains in good financial condition with
unassigned fund balance of $54.4 million.

. General Fund revenues had a marked increase over the previous fiscal year. The City recorded a

record level of sales tax collections for fiscal year 2014. Total sales tax collections exceeded

$54.4 million. Sales tax receipts have remained very strong for several years; however, the City
feels that the record increase for the 2013114 fiscal year includes receipts directly related to the

ly'ray 2013 hail storm. The City has seen record receipts in building permits, $2.4 million and

landfill charges, $3 million. When preparing the 2014115 budget the estimates include a 3olo

increase over a "normalized" current year. The City continues to see strong sales tax collections
into the first quarler of the 2014l15 fìscal year, however, at slightly lower levels than the20l3ll4
year as anticipated in the budget preparation. Management keeps a close watch on sales tax col-
lections to assist in making changes during the year, if needed. The City also had a record year

for hotel occupancy tax revenue in2013114, recording slightly over $5.9 million.

o On January 22,2014 the City issued the Waterworks and Sewer System New Series Revenue

Bonds, Series 2014 in the amount of $8,495,000. The Series bonds mature annually through
2033 tn principal amounts ranging from $355,000 to $495,000 and provide for interest rates

ranging from 0.00% to2.620/o. The proceeds will fund the design and construction of the Georgia

Street Interceptor project. This project will eliminate a lift station and ensure proper operation of
the collection system in the area. This bond issue will also fund the planning and design for the
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replacement of Lift Station 32. Included in this financing is an additional amount of $441,131 of
loan forgiveness for a total project of $8.9 million.

During 2012 the City Council approved the creation of a Drainage Utility Fund to be used for
drainage improvements. The drainage fund is one of three enterprise type funds and revenues and

expenditures are kept separate from all other Cþ operations. The residential rate structure
included small, typical and large classifications. The typical classification represents fifty percent
of parcels in the City with a monthly fee of $2.51. All nonresidential properties are billed at

$2.51 for every 2,800 square feet of impervious cover on the property. Assessments began
October 1,2012, and for the first year, this new fee generated approximately $4.99 million in
additional revemre. For fiscal year ending September 30,2014, the drainage utility ft¡nd had a net
position of $5.5 million.

On April 1, 2014 the City closed on two debt issues. The first debt issued was $6,080,000 in
Drainage Utility Revenue, Series 2014. The 2014 issue is mainly for drainage improvements on
Martin Road. The 2014 bonds have a final maturþ of August 15,2034. The bonds are subject
to mandatory redemption in annual amounts ranging from $200,000 to $410,000 and provide for
interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 3.75Yo The bonds have an unlimited net pledge of the
Drainage Utility System of 1.25 times net revenue.

On April l, 2014 the City also issued the Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
Obligations, Series 2014 in the amount of $2,260,000 for the purpose of financing enhancements
of the park facilities in the Greenways Public Improvement District ($725,000) and the Colonies
Public Improvement District ($1,535,000), respectively. Debt Service is to be funded out of
special assessments on properties within each District. The principal and interest are payable in
semi-annual installments at rates ranging from 2.000% to 3.6250/o, and the certificates are subject
to mandatory redemption in annual amounts ranging from $65,000 to $155,000. The final
maturity is August 15,2034.

On February 25,2014 the Cþ issued Tax Notes, Series 2014 in the amount of $2,650,000. The
Notes have a five-year life and are payable in semi-annual installments with interest rates ranging
from 0.20o/o to 2.00%o. This issue will be used to fund roll stock in the Municipal Garage fleet.
The Notes are subject to mandatory redemption in annual amounts ranging from $430,000 to
$455,000.

Overview of the Financial Statements:

Effective October 1,2001, the City adopted the provisions of Statement No. 34 issued by the Govern-
mental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The financial presentation promulgated by that statement
is very different from the governmental financial presentation that was generally accepted before the issu-
ance of Statement No. 34. This discussion is intended to serve as an introduction to the Cþ's basic
financial statements presented in conformity with this accounting standard.

The City's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also con-
tains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the finances of the Cþ in a manner similar to a private-sector
business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City's assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the difference reported as net position. Over
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the Cþ is improving or deteriorating.
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will not result in cash flows until future fiscal periods (e.9.,

uncollected taxes).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities - functions of the
City that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues - from business-type
activities - functions of the City that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees and charges. The governmental activities of the City include public safety, streets and
traffic, culture and recreation, solid waste, transit, urban redevelopment and tourism, as well as gcneral
government and staff services. The business-type activities of the City include a water and sewer system,
drainage utility, and an international airport.

In addition to the financial statements of the City, the government-wide financial statements include
information concerning six legally separate entities that are part of the City's financial reporting entity
because of the City's oversight responsibility for their affairs. These entities include Amarillo Hospital
District, Amarillo Economic Development Corporation, Amarillo-Potter Events Venue District, Amarillo
Housing Financial Corporation, Amarillo Health Facilities Corporation, and Amarillo Local Government
Corporation. This information is presented separately from that of the primary government (the City of
Amarillo) because such component units are not legally or functionally an integral part of the City.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City like other state and
local governments uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: government funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmenl funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Accordingly, these statements do not reflect capital assets or long-term debt,
and they report capital outlay as opposed to depreciation and report proceeds and principal reductions of
long-term debt as sources and expenditures which increase or decrease fund balance. Such statements are
useful in evaluating a government's near-term financial requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activitæs in the government-wide financial statement. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing deci
sions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

In addition to a general fund, the City maintains special revenue funds, two debt service funds, ten capital
projects funds, and one permanent fund. These funds have been categorized as either major or non-major
based on the significance of their financial position or operations. For the current fiscal year, manage-
ment has determined that the General Fund and the Capital project funds meet the criteria for major fund
classification.

The City adopts annual appropriated budgets for most funds, other than funds controlled by the five-year
capital improvement program or funds controlled by project-length grant budgets.
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Proprietary funds: The City maintains three different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are

used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer system, the drainage utility
system, and for its international airport. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumu-
late and allocate costs internally among a governmental entþ's various functions. The City uses internal
service funds to account for its fleet of vehicles, its management information systems, and its general and
employee health self-insured programs. Because over 800/o of these services benefit governmental
functions as opposed to business-type functions, their net position and unallocated (investment) earnings
have been included with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary fuzds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
of the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements be-
cause the resources of those funds are not available to support the Cþ's own programs. The accounting
used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The fiduciary fund statements can
be found on pages 38 and 39 ofthis report.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other information: As the budgetary comparison schedules of the major governmental funds are not a
part of the basic financial statements, this information is presented after the footnotes as required
supplementary information This report also presents required supplementary information concerning the
City's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its firefighters through the Fire-
men's Retirement and Relief Fund and its other employees through the Texas Municipal Retirement
System and its progress in funding other postemployment benefits.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis :

Changes in assets over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. Prior to
the effective date of Statement No. 34 issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, capital
assets used in governmental fund activities were accounted for in a "general fixed assets group of
accounts" and were not depreciated. Bffective with its adoption of Statement No. 34 as of October 1,

2001, the City computed the accumulated depreciation on all governmental activity capital assets, includ-
ing infrastructure. Therefore, changes in assets of both governmental and business-type activities,
including capital assets as well as current assets, provide meaningful information to the reader. The table
below reflects the City's net position as of September 30, 2014 compared to the prior year (in thousands):

Governmental Actlvltles Buslness-type Acuvlties Total Percent
2014 2013 2011 2013 2014 2013 2014

Current assets
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets

Total assets

Deferred outfl ows of resources

Cunent liabilit¡es
Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inlows of resources

Net position:
Net ¡n\ -.stment in capital assets
Res enæd/restr¡c,ted

Unrestricted

Total net position

$182,784 $ 173,670 $ 79,294 $ 71,O42 $ 262,078 $ 244,712 20.510/o

3,331 2,153 40,575 26,620 43,906 2A,773 3.44To

367,312 363,844 604,429 599,324 971,741 963,168 76.040/o

$ 553,427 $ 539,667 g 724,29e $ 696,986 s 1,277,725 $ 1,236,653 100.00%

$ $ 1,967 $ $ 1,967 0.00%

$ 24,798 $

167,299
22,159

162,205
$ 25,205 $

241,904
22,151

238,432
$ 50,003 $ 44,310

409.203 400.637
10.89%
89.1 1o/o

$ 192,097 $ 1 84,364 $ 267,109 $ 260,583 $ 459,206 $ 444,947 100 000/o

$ -$ -$ 977 $ 2,028 $ 977 $ 2,O2A 0.00%

$ 330,139 $ 329,551
8,860 9,038

22,331 16,714

$ 387,22e $ 371,302
6,932 5,879

s 717 ,367 $ 700,853
15,792 14,917
86,349 73,908

87.54%
1 93Vo

1O 54o/o64,018 57.194

$361,330 $ 355,303 $ 458,178 $ 434,375 $ 819,508 $ 789,678 100.007o
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The City's net position increased by 533.77 million during the current fiscal year before the prior period

adjustment of $(3.9a0) million. The following table reflects the elements of this change:

Gity or Amarir., ,ì;ñ;:f"ises in Ner position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activ¡ties Total Percent
201 42014 201 3 201 4 201 3 2014 201 3

Re\,€nues
Program re\¡€nues

Charges for services
Operating grants

and contributions
Capital grants

and contr¡butions
General rer,enues:

Property taxes
Other taxes
lnsuranæ recorer/cost
ln\€stm ent earnings, etc

Total re\€nues

$ 47,730 $ $ 91,818 $ 85,707 $ 139,548 $ 132,023 47 3Ùok

20.748 20,748 20,1s0 7 03Vo

8,032

304

196,525 1 88,1 56 98,549 89,388 295,074 277 ,544 100.00%

39,329
79,388

623
675

46,3'16

20,1 50

9,573

36,426
7 5j24

567
698
234

39,329
79,388

643
979

36,426
7 5j24

698
805

13.33%
26 gOV.

O 22Vo

0.33%

6,407 2,74s 14,439 12,318 4 890/"

20

E),penses:
Genera l/staff s ervices
Publ¡c safety
Streets/traffic
Culture and recreation
Solid waste
Transit
Tour¡s m/ urban developm ent
lnform ation technology
lnterest on long-term debt
Water and sewer
Drainage util¡ty

Arport

Total elpenses

E)(cess (defi ciency) before transfers
Transfers

Change in net position

Net position, beginning
Prior period adjustm ent (see Note 1 )

Net position, beginn¡ng, as restated

Net position, ending

't4,426
92,149
20,236
25,226
'13,812

5,073
14,301
3,468
2,046

16,196
93,496
20,897
26,496
13,950
5,6'15

15,589
2,848
2,139

14,426
92,149
20,236
25,226
13,812
5,073

I 4,301
3,468
2,046

56,986
2,394

11 ,197

16,1 96

93,496
20,897
26,496
13,950
5,615

15,589
2,848
2,139

60,199
1,745

10,564

56,986
2,384

11 ,197

60,1 99
1,745

10,564

5.52%
35 27%

7 74Yo

9.65%
5.29Vo

1.94Vo

5.47V"
1 33Y"
O 78V"

21.810k
O 91o/o

4 29o/o

190.737 '197.226 70,567 72,508 261 ,304 269.734 100.00%

s,788 (e,070)
76'l Òtz

27,982
(761)

16,880
(672\

33,770 7,810

6.549 (8,398) 27,221 16,208 33.770 7.810

355,303
(522\

361,086
2,615

434,375
(3,418)

418.167 789,678
(3.940)

779,253
2,615

354.781 363,701 430,957 418,167 785.738 781.868

$ 361 .330 $ 355.303 $ 458,'178 $ 434,375 $ 81 9,s08 $ 789.678

Governmental activities.. The net position of the Governmental Activities \¡/as $361.33 million. Of this
amount, approximately $330.14 million is net investment in capital assets. Restricted net position of
approximately $341,000 and $8.51 million is restricted for debt service and other purposes, respectively.

This leaves an unrestricted net position for Government Activities of $22.33 million. Net position of the

Business-type Activities, which are comprised of the Water and Sewer Fund, Drainage Utility Fund, and

the Airport Fund totaled $458.18 million. The unrestricted net position of the Business-type Activities is

used to provide working capital and fund capital projects.

The increase in net position for the Govenlnental Activities is attributable to a much lower allocated cost

of postemployment benefits required under GASB 45 due to changes made to the City's health plan

during The 2013114 fiscal year. Additional increases in net position were attributable to increased sales

tax collections, hotel/motel tax collections, and increased building pennits and landfill charges related to

the May 2013 hall storm.

The accompanying bar chaft entitled Expenses vs. Revenues - Governntental Activities - reflects the

extent to which each of the major governmental functions of the City is supported by revenues designated

for that purpose. These revenues include charges for services, intergovernmental revenues, and citizen
participations and contributions. Charges for services include fees of the solid waste disposal utility and
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transit system, revenues of the auditorium-coliseum complex and park department, and permits, licenses,

and fines. For the current year, expenses of the govemmental functions were $190,74 million. Program
revenues consisting of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants were in total amount of
$76.51 million, resulting in a net cost of governmental functions in the amount of $ 1 14.23 million to be

supported by general revenues of the City which include property taxes and sales tax revenue, General
revenues and transfers totaled $120.77 million. General revenues, program revenues, and transfers
combined were $197.28 million representing total revenues derived from governmental activities.

The chart below titled Expenses y,s. Revenues - Governmental Activities - shows the expenses and

revenues by activity. For most activities, expenses exceed revenues. General revenues such as sales tax
and property taxes are used to fund most of the goverrunental activities.
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Governmental Activities

ØÞ
tr
õ
ø
f
otF

100,000
90,000
80,000
70,000
60,000
50,000
40,000
30,000
20,000
10,000

C dr.r-s "C €"."-.".""t" ."ñ 
"...P

tt"-- ^"- .-.C
o?ì

Actlvlty

s Expenses

¡ Revenues

The accompanying pie chart entitled Revenues by Source - Goyernmental Activities - reflects the major
components of both revenues as described above of $197,28 million excluding transfers of $761,000.
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Business-type aclivities: Business-type activities, which include the Water and Sewer Fund, Drainage
Utility Fund and the Airport Fund, increased the Cþ's net position by $27 .2 million. The increase in net
position for the Business-type Activities is athibutable to increased revenue in the Water and Sewer Fund,
and the newly implemented drainage utility fees. Operating net income of the Water and Sewer Fund
remained very strong at $21.86 million compared to $22.29 million in the previous fiscal year. The
operating income remains high due to increased water and sewer rates, as well as continued drought
conditions. Net position for the Water and Sewer Fund increased by $23.7 million. Airport net position
increased by $1.2 million, which is mainly attributable through operating revenues and passenger facility
charge revenue. The Drainage Utility Fund net position increased by $2.7 million. The Drainage Utility
Fund was approved in late fiscal year 20lll12 and had assessment income starting October 1,2012. The
Drainage Utility Fund had net operating income of $3.3 million for the second year of operation.

S7 54% of the City's net position for the Business-type Activities is net investment in capital assets (land,

buildings, pipelines, streets, and runways, etc.). Management reviews the use of these assets on an

ongoing basis and determines whether any should be disposed of. All of these assets are either being used

in current Cþ operations or, as in the case of underground water rights, are being held for planned future
use.

$6.93 million of the assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be

used. These restrictions primarily represent accounts established in accordance with bond covenants

together with bond proceeds held pending construction expenditures. Other restrictions include amounts

to be spent in accordance with grant agreements. The balance of net position is available to meet the

City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Il'ater and Sewer System: Water metered sales increased slightly by $638,126. Water revenues are

unpredictable because they are affected by the amount and timing of local rainfall. During 2013114, the
Texas Panhandle was still experiencing drought conditions; however, the conditions were not as severe as

was experienced in 20 10 through 2013 . With the increase in water volume sold combined with rate in-
creases implemented for fiscal year 2017112, 20l2lI3 and 20l3ll4 and a new rate tier for high
consumption, residential customers increased water sales. Changes in water usage have little effect on

sewer revenues; however, this revenue source increased by $604,918 due to rate changes and growth
within the City.

Airport: The Airport has been in process of expanding facilities, and the Federal Aviation Administration
funds a significant part of the cost of this expansion. While the Airport generally attempts to operate on a

break-even basis, its net position increased by $1.2 million. This increase is attributable to increased

operating revenues made up of the terminal building revenue which includes the parking garage revenue.

The passenger facility charge is approved to collect up to $19.2 million, which will be used to pay back

certificate of obligation bonds issued on September 3,2009 in the amount of $16.14 million. During
2013ll4,the Airport collected $1.40 million in passenger facilities charges, which is $68,268 less than the

previous year. Airport operating revenues increased slightly from $7.54 million to $7.70 million. Operat-

ing revenues are derived from airlines, fees and commissions and other building rentals.

Drainage Utility: The Drainage Utility Fund completed the second year of operation and recorded

operating revenues of $5.5 million with $2.2 million in operating expenses resulting in net operating

income of S3.3 million. Operating income will be used to service drainage debt that was issued during
2012/13 and 2013114. The total outstanding debt at year-end for the Drainage Utility Fund was $ 11.48

million. Operating income will also be used to fund drainage projects, many of which are in the design

and engineering stages at the end of this fiscal year. The fund did complete its first capital improvement
on Farmers Ave. with a cost in excess of $4.0 million.
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Financial Analysis of the City's Funds:

Government funds: The focus of the financial statements of governmental funds- is to provide infor-

mation on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful

in assessing the City's financing requirement. ln particular, unassigned fund bgla7ce may serve as a

useful ."uãur" of a governmentìs n"t ,.rou..rs available for spending at the end of the fiscal year' As

management has lonig adhered to a policy of financing construction out of unreserved fund balances

availaLle after all curient needs have been met, these balances also serve as an indication of the amounts

available for expansion or replacement of infrastructure and other capital improvements'

At the end of the cugent fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund

balances of $111.79 million, an increase of $9.45 million from the prior year. Beginning in fiscal year

ending September 30,2011, the City implemented and began reporting the fund balance structure under

guideiines establisheá uy óasn s4. desg 54 requires the fund balances of governmental funds be

íegregated into five majór components. These are: Non-spendable, Restricted, Committed, Assigned and

Uñasiigned. Of the total funã balances, approximately half has been designated by management for

specifið purposes and is being accounted for in governmental funds established to c

oithe n¡i¿s for designated purposes. These funds consist primarily of the Capital

Compensated Absenóes Fund, which were established to currently fund the Cþ's
and ånnual leave policy. The balance is available to fund current expenditures or to fund future capital

improvement o, op"ruiing needs. All of this unassigned fund balance is accounted for in the General

Fund, which is the primar! operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the total fund

balance of the General Fund was $55.9 million, of which $54.4 million was unassigned.

The fund balance of the General Fund increased by $4.2 million during the current year' The fund bal-

ance of the Capital projects Funds increased by $5.9 million. This increase includes dollars allocated to

uncompleted piojects. The capital projects funds had assigned fund balances of $38.6 million at Septem-

ver go)zou.' These funds ará assigned for construction projects in progress and for projects currently in

the planning stages and in the City's five-year capital plan.

The HUD programs Fund accounts for funds administered by the City for the U.S. Department of Hous-

ing and UrbariDevelopment, including block grants, housing assistance, and various smaller low-income

prãgru-.. Most of tire grants awarded to the Cþ are expenditure driven; thus, for most programs,

revenues equal expenditures.

proprietary funds: The financial statements of the Proprietary Funds pJovidg information for the two

typËs of n n¿r - the Business-type (Enterprise) Funds and the Internal Service Funds' The lnternal

dË*i"e Fund financial statementi reflect a net position deficit of $53.3 million. The purpose of lnternal

Service Funds is to provide services within a government on a break-even basis. Funds classified as

Internal Service are: Municipal Garage, lnformation Services, Risk Management and Employee Insur-

ance. The net income or lois from these lnternal Service Funds has been allocated back to the using

departments or funds for the city-wide financial statements. The unrestricted net position of the lnternal

ser¡¡ice Funds is generally u."â to replace capital assets. Net position of the lnternal Service Funds

decreased by $z.z milliorrdue in large part of iecording the liability and related expense in compliance

with GASB 45 for postemployment heãlth benefits in the Employee lnsurance Fund' The GASB 45

liability increased Uy Sr.O -ittion for the fiscal year ending September 30,2014. The recording of this

liability in the Empíoyee Insurance Fund has created the overall deficit in net position for the Internal

Service Funds as a whtle. ln January 2013, the Cþ began prefunding a portion of its other Postemploy-

ment Benefirs (OpEB) liability via án irrevocable multi-employer OPEB trust (PEB Trust) in additional

to pay as you go 
"o.tr. 

Ouiing 2014 and 2015, the City has made significant plan design changes.

Bffeciive iu.ruury l, 2015, all i4edicare eligible retirees will be transitioned to a private Medicare

supplement plan andwill no longer be covered on the City-sponsored plan. The City intends to provide a

,nåntnty stiiend of $150 to assist retirees in the payment of the supplement premium. These changes
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have reduced the unfunded actuarial accrued liability and, correspondingly, the Annual OPEB Cost from

$22.9 million to $8.2 million. Net position for the Municipal Garage Fund, Information Services Fund,

and Risk Management Fund remain positive and provide adequate resources for ongoing operations.

The accounting principles applied to these funds are similar to that of the private sector. Consequently,

with the e*""piiõtt of the allocation of lnternal Service Fund losses to business-type activities, the net po-

sition and chânges in net position of the Enterprise Funds in these financial statements is identical with

the net position and changes in net position in the city-wide financial presentation'

Capital Assets and Debt Administration:

Capital assets: The City's investment in capital assets as of Septemb er 30, 2014, was $971 .74 million,

nei of accumulated depreciation. The following tabulation summarizes the City's capital assets at Sep-

tember 30,2014:

City of Amarillo, Texas 'Gapital Assets
(in thousands - net of depreciation)

GoverDne\!9lAgtllltisg_ Buslness-tvpeActlvities Total

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Land, easments and water rights

lnfrastructure

Library resources

Water and sewer other

Airport facilities

Buildings and other improvements

Equipment and vehicles

Construction in progress

Total capital assets

General obllgat¡on bonds

Certifi cates of obligat¡on

Special assessment debt
Municipal garage re\enue bonds

Water and sewer rerenue bonds

Water authority debt
Drainage utility re\renue bonds

Arport

Total outstanding debt

$ 20,297 $

137,998

4,686

$ 86,027 $ 87,682 $ 106,324 $

137,998

4,686

418,078

72,564
1 55,1 03

33,080
43.908

14,200

140,649

4,660

101,882

140,649

4,660

392,764

75,669
't51,626

30,853
65 065

1 55,1 03
31,'155

18,073

151,626
28,645

418,078

72,564

1,925

392,764
75,669

2,208

24.064 25 835 41

s 367.312 $ 363.844 S 604,429 $ 599.324 s 971,74 1 S 963.168

For this purpose, the vehicles, management information systems, and other assets of the Internal Service

Funds are classified as assets used in government activities. Refer to Note 6 in the Notes to Basic

Financial Statements for additional information related to capital assets'

The City of Amarillo attempts to fund its capital needs on a pay-as-you-go basis to the extent possible.

The Cþ from time to time will bonow funds in order to complete significant infrastructure projects. The

City attempts to take advantage of favorable interest rates and use debt only when conditions are

favorable. Note l1 to the financial statements discloses in detail the debt activities of the City. kr addi-

tion, a Combined Schedule of outstanding Debt Issuances is provided in the supplemental section of the

CAFR. The following table shows the City's total principal amounts outstanding under bond agreements

as of September 30,2014:

Gity of Ama ri,,älîl:;Íutsta ndins Debt

Gov e m m e nta I Actlv itle s Busi ne ss -ty pe Act v ¡t¡ es Total

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

$ 4,601 $

19,530
10,244
4,080

5,016
20,600

8,340
2,330

$ 4,601

105,360
10,244
4,080

52,365
83,303
11,485
9,755

5,016
111,295

8,340
2,330

46,970
88,399

5,820
11 ,135

$ $

85,E30 90,695

$

52,365
83,303
11,485
9,755

46,970
68,399

5,620
11 ,135

$ 36,286 $$ 3E,45s

l3

242,738 $ 243,019 $ 281 ,193 $ 279.305



Refer to Notes 10 and 1l in the Notes to Basic Financial Statements for additional information related to
long-term debt and other commitments.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The primary purpose of the General Fund is to account for general revenues such as property taxes, sales

taxes, and other taxes and expenditures related to essential city functions and programs. The General
Fund is comprised of multiple departments that carry out many of the City's essential functions from
street repair and maintenance, traffic, fire and police protection, sanitation collection and disposal, and
other administrative functions just to name a few.

General Fund Revenues: The total General Fund revenues budgeted for fiscal year 20l3ll4 was

$156,441,908. Certain reclassifications of interdeparhnental reimbursements are made from the approved
budget for financial reporting purposes. Actual sales tax revenue accounts for 33.28%o of the General
Fund total revenue excluding transfers. Sales tax revenues were budgeted for $52.5 million. Actual sales

tax revenues for 20l3lI4 were $54.4 million. Sales tax revenues exceeded expected budgeted amounts by
$ 1 .9 million. Sales tax receipts have been very strong for several years; however, the 20I3ll4 receipts
were up significantly from the prior year. During May 2013 the Cþ experienced a significant hail storm
event. The City has seen a significant increase in Sales Tax, Building Permits, and Landfill Collection.
The City's 20l4ll5 budget estimate anticipates strong revenue levels; however, the budget has been
adjusted in anticipation of more nornal collection period for these revenue streams. Another major
component of General Fund revenues is ad valorem property taxes. As detailed on page 147, Generul
Fund ad valorem tax collections were budgeted at $32.03 million. Actual ad valorem taxes were 532.63
million. Other General Fund revenues are comprised of charges for services, business taxes, fines and
forfeitures, investment earnings, and miscellaneous revenues. In total, the actual General Fund revenues

exceeded budgeted revenues by $7.1 million. The attached chart shows the major sources of total General
Fund revenues as summarized on page 106:

General Fund Actual Revenues
Fiscal Y ea¡ 2O'131201 4 Actual

lnvestm ent earnings
0%

Fines and forfeitu

Charges for services
2OYo

3o/o
errentals & misc

1o/o

Contributions
QYo Ad valorem taxes

22o/o

lntergovernm
2o/o

lnterfund reim
1Vo

Licenses & perm iß
2o/o

Salestax
33Yo

Business taxes
11o/o

Hotel occupancytax
4o/o

beverage tax
1o/o
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GeneralFund
Property Tax Revenue and

SalesTax Revenue
Last Five Fiscal Years

32,627 1
201,4

54 35

2013
52,12 77

20t2

20tL
7

2010
42,17 36

I PropertyTax Revenue

I SalesTax Revenue

2009
43,24 28

1O,O0O,OOO 2O,OOO,00O 3o,oo0,o0o 40,000,000 50,000,000 60,000,000

29,216,987

,834,963

,432,406

74,937

ln the above graph you can see the growth rate of the General Fund properly taxrevenue (ad valorem tax

collections) in óonuast with the giowth rate of sales tax revenue. The sales tax revenue, despite a

nationwide slow economic recovery, has faired well and has a healtþ, positive trend line' The City

management keeps a watchful eye on the monthly sales tax to spot any flattening trends that might

develõp. Ad valòrem tax revenuês show an increase mainly due to increased property values' The tax

rate in effect for the year ending September 30,2014 was $0.34009 which is a $0.02 increase over the

prior year's rate of $ó.gZOOq. ftre tòt¿t value of properties on the tax roll is now approximately $10.7

billion.

Genersl Fund Expenditures.. The total General Fund operating expenditure budget excluding fund

transfers for fiscal year 2013l14 was $151.6 million. Total actual expenditures and appropriations aga-ins]

the operating budgãt for 20l3ll4were 5147.3 million. This resulted in underspending the budget by $4'3

million. police and Fire protection combined account for approximately 46Yo of the General Fund ex-

penditure budget. Operating transfers to Capital Projects Funds and other funds were budgeted for $12.7

million.
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Actual General Fund transfers to capital projects funds during the year were $12.37 million. The follow-
ing chart shows the breakdown by functional area of the General Fund actual expendituresfor 20I3/I4:

General Fund Expenditures
Fiscal Yea¡201312014

Percents of Total

transfers
2%

lnformation
2o/o unsm

Transi
3o/o

2o/o Fire protection
17o/o

Streeß, traffic,
engineering

9o/o

General government
20Â

2o/o

Staff services
6%

60/o
Solid waste

8o/o Parks
4o/o

Police Pa rti ci pant recrea ti o n

3o/o26%

The Cþ's primary source of funding the annual General Fund CIP program is through reallocation of
excess revenues and unspent monies from the preceding fiscal year. The goal is to maintain an adequate

level of fund balance or reserves within the General Fund for contingencies and operations and to allocate
any excess funds to the capital improvement program.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates

The 20l4ll5 budget is a balanced budget, based on conservative revenue estimates, a low ad valorem tax
rate, and complies fully with all relevant state and local requirements. The City Council increased the

property tax rate by $0.005 to $0.34509 per $100 valuation. The tax increase allows the City to address

additional police officer positions and increased staffing for Animal Management and Welfare. This
budget takes many positive strides forward for Amarillo. With the addition of seven police officer
positions, the City continues to work toward a recommended staffing level for the Police Department of
two officers per 1,000 population. Additional overtime budget funding in the Fire Department will
provide for Advanced EMT training of nine additional firefighters. The City has made great strides
toward improving Animal Management and Welfare operations including the addition of nine positions,

four during the 2013114 fiscal year and five additional positions for the 20t4ll5 f,rscal year. The budget
also includes a restructure of the Department and enhancements to the facility. The budget further
provides for continued improvements to our streets, water system, wastewater system, parks, and core

services. This budget addresses internal City efforts such as the Information Technology division and the
City fleet.

The Cþ is very pleased with the sales tax receipts for the 20l2ll3 year. The 2012113 sales tax receipts
represented an all-time record collection year. We included a revised budget of $54 million in sales tax
reòeipts forthe 2}l3ll4 fiscal year, which is up $1.5 million overthe original budget. This represented
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an increase for 2013/14 that goes above and beyond the record set the prior year as noted above. How-
ever, the City feels that a portion of the increased sales tax receipts is directly related to the May 2013 hail
storm event. In preparing the 20l4ll5 budget, we have included a 3%o increase over a "normalized"
current year for a budget estimate of $54.8 million. The City of Amarillo is heavily reliant upon the sales

tax and the continued upward trends contribute greatly to the ability to address staffing concerns and

compensation issues.

The sales tax is the City's largest revenue source. Amarillo has long enjoyed a history of steadily

increasing sales tax, which has offset our low property taxrate. However, for the 2008,2009, and 2010

fiscal years, the City saw flat or declining sales tax receipts. We were very pleased to report that the

$51.7 million sales tax receipts received for the 20l2ll3 fiscal year were the highest ever at that point.
We estimated an increase in sales tax receipts for the 20l3ll4 fiscal year at $54 million and an estimated

budget for the 20l4lI5 fiscal year at $54.8 million. Even so, the sales tax budget of $54.8 million for the

20l4ll5 fiscal year is not sufFrcient alone to fund the budgets for Public Safety. The City relies on

multiple-revenue sources to fund General Fund operations.

Pronertv and Sales Taxes

Amarillo continues to maintain the second lowest ad valorem tax rate among similarly sized cities in the

State. The 2014/15 ad valorem tax rate is $0.34509 per $100 valuation, which is a $0.005 (1/2 cent)

increase over the prior year.

The total value of properties on the tax roll is now approximately $ 1 1.1 billion and the value of frozen oÍ
capped properties is approximately $1.7 billion. This results in a taxable value for the City of
approximately $9.3 billion. The loss in taxable value due to the increase in frozen properties for the year

is $17.6 million. That amount must be made up through either new growth in the tax roll, increased

appraisal value of non-capped properties, or through adjustments in the overall tax rate. For the 2014115

budget, the revenue lost from frozen taxes is $1,001,220 or 2.7o/o of the current ad valorem tax levy. In
2013, Amarillo experienced $340 million in total growth of all property. Of this amount, $187 million
was new property added to the tax roll.

The City Council determined funding issues as the number one strategic goal. During this budget, Cþ
staff analyzed and reviewed the fund levels including property tax levels and projected sales tax receipts.

As discussed earlier, after three years with the same property tax rate, the City Council increased the

property tax rate by $0.01 to $0.32009 for the 20lllI2 fiscal year and by $0.02 in the 2013114 fiscal year

and by $0.005 inthe 2014115 fiscal year. Even with the increase, our $0.34509 taxrute is one of the low-
est rates in the State. It is interesting to note that while the property tax rate and associated levy is often
in the public eye, it raises less revenue than is required to operate only the Amarillo Police Department

for the upcoming fiscal year.

Franchise Fees. User Fees and Charses

During this budget, Cþ staff analyzed and reviewed the fund levels. During the20l0lll fiscal year, the

City issued water and sewer bonds to fund water rights purchases, as well as participating in a CRMWA
debt issue for the purchase of ground water rights. Funding of this debt service necessitated an TlYo

increase in the water and sewer rates. This rate increase was implemented over two budget cycles. Thus,

rates were increased by 6% in the 20ll/12 budget and we included a 5%o increase to follow for the

2012/13 fiscal year budget. In the 20l3lI4 fiscal year, the City included a 2%o rute increase. For the

20l4ll5 fiscal year, the City has included an increase in the fourth tier rates from $4.65 to $5.00 per i,000
gallons. This rate increase only affects those customers that use over 50,000 gallons a month. The water
rate structure is designed so that customers who only use water for domestic use still have very reasonable

rates. A residential 10,000 gallon water user will have a monthly rate of $28.62, which is very low
compared to other Texas cities.
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For 2014115, we have included an increase for the residential solid waste customers from $15.00 monthly

to $15.40. Revenue from the electricity and gas franchise fees is projected to increase for the 20l4ll5
fiscal year from these sources.

CONSOLDATED BI]DGET

Our 20l4ll5 fiscal year budget is $295,087 ,777, which is a 1.0% or $2,980,229 decrease compared to our

2013 I 14 budget of $298,068,006.

The areas ofspecifio increase/decrease in this budget are:

General Fund M&O
Water & Sewer M&O
Capital Improvement Projects

Special Revenue M&O
Municipal Garage M&O
Insurance M&O
Debt Service

AirportM&O
Drainage Utility M&O
Info Technology M&O
Capital Transfers

Less lnterfund Transfers

Total Budget

Personnel Additions

Accountant III
Office Administrator
Animal Welfare Specialist

Animal Conhol Officer

Animal Control Supervisor

Administrative Assistant

Administrative Assistant

Custodian I

I)enartment

Accounting

Amarillo Emergency Communications Center

Animal Management & Welfare

Animal Management & Welfare

Animal Management & Welfare

Cþ Secretary

Civilian Personnel

Custodial Operations

ßY 2013/14

$ 163,198,265
43,733,976

58,44r,659
19,879,800

9,553,462

25,237,495
25,234,744

6,688,180
1,994,043
4,576,311

351,265
(60.821.194)

FY 2014/ls

$ 173,731,298
46,878,105
44,277,8r3
21,146,090
9,806,879

26,235,461
25,397,971

6,791,953

2,417,037
4,758,062

304,400
(66.6s7.292)

o/o Change

65%
7.2%

-24.2%

6.4%
2.7%
4.0%

0.6%

r.6%
2t.2%

4.0%

-t3.3%
-9.6%

$_29SJóS*006 s_295ß87fia ---.1-o%

Municipal government is a service provision business and the predominant expense category in our

budget is ul*uys personnel and associated employee salaries and benefits expense. Personnel costs

comprise 48Yo or $141.8 million of our 20l4ll5 net budget. The second largest category is Capital

Impiovement Projects of $44.3 million or 15Yo of our budget. The third highest category of expenses is

DeÙt Service, which accounts for 9Yo or $25.4 million of our budget. Debt service expenditures include

all funds. The largest category increase in the FY 20l4ll5 budget is the General Fund.

EmnloYee Staffing

The 20l4ll5 budget consists of 2,131 permanent and 330 part-time employee positions. Permanent posi-

tions have increased by 41 positions over the cunent year and part-time positions have decreased by 16.

The largest single increase is in public safety, with a total of 12 new positions. With the increase in the

sales tax revenue, we have been able to continue addressing stafFrng concems.

Full Time

1

1

1

4

1

1

1

1
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Personnel ,4.dditions

Fire Inspector

Park Plumber II
Police OfFrcer

Utility Worker

Concrete Finisher

Utility Worker

Assistant Transit Manager

Utility Technician

Foreperson I
Supervisor I
Utility Worker
Utility Worker

Storm Sewer Technician

Drainage Utility Supervisor

Administrative Assistant V
Registered Nurse

Administrative Assistant I
Total Additions

Positions eliminated

Net Additions

I)eoartment

Fire Marshal

Parks Maintenance

Police

Solid Waste Disposal

Street

Street

Transit

Water and Sewer

Water and Sewer

Water and Sewer

Water and Sewer

Drainage

Drainage

Drainage

Drainage

Public Health

Public Health

Aviation

Full Time

I

I

7

2

1

9

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

43

(.2)

4t

For the 20I4lI5 fiscal year, we have proposed an additional seven new police officers. The Police
Department will now have 365 sworn police officers, which is an increase of 48 since the 2009/10 fiscal
year. Our goal is to add 10 to 12 officers each year for the next three years. During the 201IlI2 fiscal
year, we added three additional firefighters to begin staffing a second engine company at Station #13. For
the20l2ll3 year, we added an additional four firefighters and in20l3lI4, an additional eight firefighters
for a total of 259 firefighters. Collectively, the Police and Fire Departments account for approximately
41%o of the General Fund budget and are a major service priority of our residents. The authorized

strength of the Police Department has fallen behind the growth rate over the last several years and this is

an area that received considerable attention inthe 20l3l14 and20l4l15 budgets.

The City Water and Sewer Utility has 268 full-time employees and seven part-time employees. We have

127 full-time and 197 part-time employees in the Parks Department and at our golf courses, 57 employees

at the Airport, 58 full-time and 20 part-time employees in the five libraries, 31 full-time employees in

Building Safety, 36 full-time and nine part-time employees in the Civic Center Complex, and 54

employees to maintain and clean City facilities. The Solid Waste Collection and Disposal operation has

141 full-time and four part-time employees. The Street Department has 96 full-time and five part-time
employees, and the Traffrc Engineering Department, which includes the school crossing guard program,

has 44 part-time and24 full-time employees. The Transit Department has 66 full-time employees and the

Municipal Garage has 53 full-time employees. The Drainage Utility Fund has 24 full-time and two part-

time employees, including nine positions originally transferred from the Street Department.

Emplovee Compensation

1) Increase of 2.75% across the board for Police and Fire.

2) Average Increase of 2.75% as pay-for-performance, based on annual evaluations.
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3) Continuation of the civilian Discretionary Retention Pay (DRP) program.

4) Continued funding of employee incentive pay programs.

The total cost of these pay plan improvements and benefits is $3,766,855. Most of the cost ($2,825,000)
is in the General Fund.

Capital Needs

Infrastructure needs to continue as a priority for the Cþ Council and are included as a strategic goal. The
recommended Capital Improvement Program (CIP) budget for the 2014/15 fiscal year is $44.3 million,
wlrich is down fi'om the $54.4 million available h 2013114. However, the 2013114 fiscal year included
two projects: $5 million to fund the Martin Road Lake project and $8.8 million for the Lift Station #7
project, in which both projects were bond financed.

The City continues to face an aging infrastructure. The City has included $3.9 million for arterial
roadway reconstruction. During the current year, the City has made improvements at the animal shelter
facility. For next year's budget, the City has allocated $518,000 to complete the upgrades and repairs to
the animal shelter. The City has allocated approximately $1.4 to complete expansions for the Police and
Fire Departments, including expansions at the bomb team complex and the shooting complex and the first
year of funding for the construction of a new Fire Station #3. The City continues the development of the

downtown convention center hotel, parking structure, and multi-purpose venue and has allocated $1.4
million as contingency funding for this project.

The City's General Fund capital program includes $718,000 for equipment replacement in the Transit
Department, of which we anticipate $596,000 in grant funding. Also included in the General Fund capital
program is additional funding for police and fire equipment, upgrades and repairs to City facilities, and

improvements to the park system.

We have had significant pressure to keep budgeted expenditures as low as possible in prior budget fiscal
years. V/ith that in mind, we lowered municipal garage rental rates for the user departments in the
2009110 and 2010/ll fiscal years. For the near term, the Municipal Garage has a strong fund balance;

however, due to rising replacement costs, we are evaluating the equipment rate and replacement structure.
In both the 201 lll2 and 20I2ll3 fiscal year budgets, we increased the equipment rental rates by 5Yo and
increased by 7% in the 2013114 and 20l4ll5 budgets. We will continue to monitor those rates in future
budgets. This same scenario applies to the City's Information Technology Fund, with appropriate
enhancements made to this fund as well.

The City Water and Wastewater Utility, or Utilities Fund, had an excellent year. The Utilities Fund
includes $16.8 million in capital projects. Amarillo now has nearly 1,120 miles of water mains in the
Cþ and an additional955 miles of wastewater mains. The City's water and wastewater systems are very
robust and have excellent capacþ. Efforts will continue to focus on addressing aging infrastructure and

ensuring future capacþ.

The Drainage Utility Fund allows us to address improvements to the storm water drainage system. We
anticipate addressing capital needs in the approximate amount of $2 million for the 20l4ll5 year.

Featured Programs

During 2014, the Mayor, City Council members and senior staff participated in a strategic visioning
retreat. The City Council used this process to frame a strategic plan for the future and to identiff key
items that are important for Amarillo's future. The City Council envisions a City that has: high quality of
public safety, outstanding citizen participation, regional center for regional growth, large numbers of
hiking and biking trails, amenities that attract and retain a well-educated population, a transportation

20



system that works for everyone, low taxes, embracement of diversity, security and protection of water
rights, improved infrastructure, thriving neighborhoods in all sectors of the City, new businesses with
living-wage jobs, opportunities for minorities, expanded services for public health, and superior education

opportunities. Through this process, the City Council identified the following strategic goals to prioritize
over the next five years. This budget addresses the City Council's goals:

o Funding Issues - The City Council annually reviews the rate structures for the City. The budget

reflects a $0.005 properly tax increase to $0.34509. This increase allows the City to address

funding issues in public safety, specifically, the Police Department and the Animal Management

and Welfare Department.

¡ Communication Strategies to gain buy-in from stakeholders - É|etter and more timely com-

munication to the public has become an important goal to the Cþ. During the 20l4lI5 budget,

the City has included a full-time position to assist the Communþ Relations Coordinator to
enhance the City's communication process. During the current year, and for the 20l4ll5 budget

year, the City and the City Council have worked to address community concerns regarding the

animal shelter. Staffing levels have been addressed, as well as the allocation of $518,000 to
complete upgrades and repairs to the animal shelter.

¡ Economic Development - The City continues to work closely with the Amarillo Economic
Development Corporation to facilitate economic development for the City of Amarillo.

o Downtown Revitalization - The City of Amarillo and the Amarillo Local Government

Corporation (LGC) continue the development of the downtown convention center hotel, parking

structure, and multi-purpose venue. The LGC's charge is to work with developer(s) on these

three downtown initiatives. On November 12,2014, the LGC approved a Convention Center

Hotel Agreement and a separate Convention Center Parking Garage Agreement. The City will
own all of the facilities. The developer of the convention hotel will operate the hotel and the

LGC will operate the parking facilþ, while the project developer will operate the retail portion of
the garage. The hotel agreement includes a performance guarantee of up to $2 million for a

limited time to assure minimum performance of the hotel. The Cþ anticipates the issuance of
bonds to finance the parking garage and the multi-purpose event venue during the next two years.

The City also anticipates the use of additional Cþ funds to complete the project. Utility
relocation is in process and includes funding from the Water and Sewer Fund, the Drainage Fund,

and the Information Technology Fund. The City anticipates participation from the Civic Center

Improvement Fund and the General Construction Fund. The Amarillo Tax Increment Reinvest-

ment Zone #1 and Center City of Amarillo (the latter being an independent organization) are also

conhibuting to these efforts. Potter County is participating in the parking garage construction in
return for the use of certain parking spaces in the garage. As the projects develop, the downtown
core of Amarillo, and the City as a whole, will have an opportunity for significant growth and

economic development.

¡ Infrastructure Needs - During the 2013/14 fiscal year, the Cþ was able to fully fund the 809

South Pierce building remodel. This project will allow the consolidation of the Development
Services Departments. As mentioned previously, the City has allocated an additional $518,000 to

make much needed repairs to the animal shelter,

o Water Conservation - The City of Amarillo continues to address water conservation. For the

20l4ll5 hscal year, the Cþ has included an increase in the fourth tier rates from $4.65 to $5.00
per 1,000 gallons. This rate increase only affects those customers that use over 50,000 gallons a
month. The water rate structure is designed so that customers who only use water for domestic

use still have very reasonable rates. Throughout the summer months, which are the higher usage

months for water, the City presented the2014 Every Drop Counts Campaign each month to share

conservation tips and water usage information with the City Council and the citizens of Amarillo.
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. Transportation Infrastructure - The City will continue its focus on street repairs and improve-
ments in the 20l4lI5 budget year. Funding from the one cent tax rate increase during the

20lIlI2 year is canied forward into the current year to allow for a larger arteúal overlay pro-
gram. This program maximizes the lifespan of our arterial streets and delays or prevents

expensive reconstruction projects. The Cþ has several reconstruction projects scheduled, with
the focus this year being the completion of the reconstruction of 34th from Soncy to Coulter and

the project to widen and extend Hillside.

o Bus Transit Issue - The 20l4ll5 budget continues improvements to the City's transit system,

funding for replacement of City buses. Each of the last two budgets has expanded the capacity of
the Spec-Trans system. This system provides direct door-to-door service for qualifuing riders and

provides the only accessible transportation for many Amarillo residents to access healthcare and

other important basic services.

o Neighborhood Pride - The City has included expansion projects for neighborhood parks which

include playground replacements, additional restrooms, and lighting improvements in area parks.

Request for information:

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Amarillo's f,tnances.

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to the Director of Finance, City of Amarillo, P.O. Box 1971, Amarillo,
Texas 79105-1971.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These statements present an overview of the financial position and transactions of the entire reporting

entity. The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities report information on all of the

nonf:rduciary resources and activities of the primary government and its component units' These

statements, ãs well as the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities of the component units,

ur. p."."ni.d on a basis of accounting promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Bo.ard,

whiôh is similar to the generally u""ept"d accounting principles applicable to commercial enterprises'

The financial statements of the governmental funds, proprietary funds, antl the hduciary fuirds are

presented in accordance with geneã[y accepted governmental accounting principles to the types of funds

presented.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2014

Prim¡ry Government
Government¡l

Acfivifies
Business-type

Activities Total
Component

Units
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables, net
Intemal balances

lnventories and prepaid expenses

Other cu¡rent assets

Total cunent assets

NONCTIRRN,NT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted investments
Receivables, net
Other noncurrent assets

Land and building held for future incentives
Capital assets:

Land
Contributed right ofway easements

Water rights and contracts, net of amortization
Infrastructure, net of depreciation
Buildings and improvements, net of depreciation
Equipment and vehicles, net ofdepreciation
Library resources, net of depreciation
Construction in progress

Total noncurrent assets

TOTÀLASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLO}VS OF RESOURCES
Defened charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLO}VS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Cunent portion of long-term obligations
Estimated liability for self-insured losses, current portion
Bonded debt cunent maturity
Cunent portion of compensated absences

Total cunent liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabilities payable from restricted assets

Noncunent portion of long-term obligations
Other accrued expenses

Estimated liabilities for:
Compensated absences, net
Self-insured losses, net ofcunent portion
Landfill closure and postclosure care
Postemployment benelits
Net pension obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defened service concession arrangement receipts
Deferred grant revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for:
Debt service
Other puçoses

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

s 38,752,736
104,990,6s8

12,995,100
23,658,704
2,387,1t8

s 29,486,460
61,742,885
t0,794,662

(23,6s8,704)
928,415

s 68,239,196
166,'733,543
23,'t89,762

3,3 I 5,533

$ 21,037,394
189,282,563

8,1 66,0 1 8

5,444,463
1,207,593

182,784,316 79,293,718 262,078,034 225,138,031

2,830,799
500,000

9,719,894
10,577,0'12

137,998,212
155,103,122

3 1,1 54,50 I
4,686,124

18,0'73,394

40,112,21'l 42,943,016
500,000
309,407
I 53,3 8s

t4,269,507
1t,443,t94
80,6 10,796

137,998,212
645,745,422
33,079,743
4,686,124

43,908,598

4,864,399

83,368,374
20,290,378
10,048,389

39,800,579
99,037

f09,407
1 53,38s

4,s49,6t3
866,122

80,6 I 0,796

490,642,300
t,925,242

25,835,204

370,643,118 645,004,286 1,015,647,404 158.471.156

s ss3,427,434 $ 724,298,004 s 1,27'1,'72s,438 $ 383,609,187

$ $ 1,966,68s $ 1,966,68s $

$ $ 1,966,68s $ 1,966,68s $ 1,015,977

$ 14,364,096
2,858,33t
6,081,041

1,494,590

$ 9,692,616
s,236,637

10,000,000
2't6,232

24,056,712
8,094,968
6,081,041

10,000,000
l,'770,822

$ 4,199,085
4,740,000

s0,000

$

24,798,058 s0,003,s43 8,989,08s

36,365,569 23'1,112,2t5
2,',l83,256

1,349,537

273,4',t7,784
2,783,256

19,566,070
I 1,054,806
2,341,863

94,059,914
5,919,6't6

495,6s1
72,6'70,000

238,05 I

t32,609
18,216,533
I I,054,806
2,341,863

94,059,914
5,260,266 659,410

16'1,298,951 241,904,418 409,203,369 73,536,317

$ 192,097,009 $ 267,109,903 $ 4s9,206,912 $ 82,s25,402

$ $ 622,227
f54,731

$ 622,22'.1

354,731
$

$ $ 976,9s8 $ 976,958 $

$ 330,139,447 $ 717,36'1,2s1 $ 13,283,298

340,688
8,519,242

22,311,048

$ 38'1,227,804

6,931,s23

64,0 l 8,s0 r

7,2't2,2tl
8,519,242

86.349.549

9'79,502
3,389,240

284,44't,722

$ 361,330,425 $ 4s8,r77,828 $ 819,s08,2s3 $ 302,099,762

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic frrancial statements
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Proqram Revenues

Fu nctions/Programs Expenses
Charges for

Services

Operating Grants
and

Contributions

Crpital Grants
and

Contributions

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General government

Staff services

Public safety and health
Police protection

Fire protection

Other
Sfeets, traffìc and engineering
Culture and recreation

Auditorium/Coliseum
Libraries
Parks

Participant recreation
Solid waste

Transit
Information technology
Economic development
Urban redevelopment/housing
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities

BUSINESS-TYPE Á,CTIVITIES
Water and Sewer
Drainage Utility
Airport

Total business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

COMPONENT UNITS
Amarillo Hospital District
Amarillo Economic Development Corporation
Ama¡illo-Potter Events District
Amarillo Housing Finance Corporation
Ama¡illo Health Facilities Corporation
Amarillo Local Govemment Corporation

TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS

2,80 r,374

70,567,916 91,817,698 6,406,495

$ 261,303,ó34 $ 139-547.825 $ 20,748,100 $ 14,438,654

$ 3,972,232
10,4s2,882

44,t20,845
30,656,894
17,370,805
20,23s,525

5,878,986
3,753,976

r,53 1,390

1,892,536
6,166,068

921,593

2,335,601
I 54,883

1,48 t;805
2,689,333

20,562,446
211,575

30,076
I 19,859

675

873,626

364,405
22,069

5,006.007
35,250

398,004
930

21,113

2,687,s82

11,338,439

622,483

74,107

53,185
7,231,224

5l,160

$ $ $

5,591,059
4,399,419
8,739,922
6,495,398

13,812,405
5,073,359
3,468,350
3,006,491

11,294,368
2,045,764

190,735,7t8 47,730,127 20,748,100 8,032,1s9

56,986,587
2,384,447

l 1,196,882

76,728,328
5,556,481
9,532,883

3,603,324
1,797

5,819,s04
86,937

207
79

29,044
239,7r1

34,253

$ 29,944,914 $ s,906,727 $ 228,068 $ 268.755

GENERAL REVENUDS
Propefty taxes, levied for general purposes

Property taxes, levied for debt services

Sales taxes

Mixed beverage taxes

Hotel occupancy taxes

Gross receipts business taxes

Unrestricted investrnent earnings

Insurance recovery/cost

TRANST'ERS

Total general revenues and transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (NOTE 1)

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR, RESTATEI)

NET POSITION, END OF'YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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Net (Expense) Revenue rnd Chenses in Net Position

Primrrv Government

Governmentrl
Activities

Business-type
Activities

$

23,345,065
3,173,837
1,137,375

27,656,277

27,656,277

304,150
20,160

1760.590)

(436,280)

27,219,997

Total

2,529,912
(s,7s 1,173)

(42,225,0s0)

Q8,742,289)
(6,14s,s4s)

(12,047,4s8)

Component
Units

(8,093, l s5)
(13,142,6s4)
(2,271,s88)

207
79

(34,2s3)

Q3,s41,364)

71,400

18,137,944

2,650,714
6,864,063

27,724,121

4,182,757

296,588,810

195

297,917 ,005

$$ 2,529,912
(5,751,173)

(42,225,050)
(28,742,289)

(6,145,545)
(12,047,4s8)

$

Q,8s7,454)
(4,243,606)
(7,258,tt7)
(3,784,9s2)
6,750,041

(2,174,202)
(3,468,350)

Q,976,41s)
215,090

(2,04s,764)

Q,857,454)
(4,243,606)
(7,258,117)
(3,784,9s2)
6,750,041

(2,174,202)
(3,468,350)
(2,976,415)

215,090
(2,045,764)

(tt4,22s,332)

(114,22s,332)

6.549,579

355,303,179

(s22,333)

354,780,846

$ 361,330,425

(tt4,22s,332)

23,345,065
3,173,837
1,137,375

27,656,277

(86,569,0s5)

36,463,697
2,865,530

54,413,835
75t,82s

5,937,402
18,284,594

674,798
622,640

760,590

120.'174.911

36,463,697
2,865,530

54,413,835
751,825

5,937,402
18,284,594

978,948
642,800

120,338,631

33,769,576

434,375,393 789,678,572

(3,417,s62)

430.957.831 785,738,677

$ 819.508.253$ 458,177,828

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS

BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Other
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Reshicted cash and cash equivalents

Investments, at fair values

Construction in progress

Reshicted investments

Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles

Property taxes

Accounts

Accrued interest

Other accrued revenue

Due from other funds unrestricted

Due from other governments

Inventory of supplies

Prepaid items

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FT]ND BALANCES

$ 64,084,589 $ 41,591,165

$ 3,032,157

48,661,203

$ 14,998,530

25,523,237

9,013,742

439,083

9,045,817

500,000

23,454

335,833

28,8 r 5

175

39,t16
969,429

s 27,044,429

439,083

83,230,257

500,000

$

278,127

1,674,203

I 50,636

1,898,688

1,870,257

5,109,201

1,402,375

7 742

1,009,437

35,476

301,58 1

3,019,473

214,927

1,ggg,g63

1,909,373

6,t02,115
t,402,315

37.597

23,485_

1,000 28,855

$ 19 $ 126,100,073

LIABILITIES Ai\D FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deposits

Due to other funds - unreshicted

Due to other governments

Unea¡ned revenues - property taxes

Unearned revenues - other

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items

Inventory

Uncollected taxes

Restricted for:

Debt service

Capital projects

Special purposes

Committed for:

Compensated absences

Assigned for:

Capital projects

Unassigned

Total fund balanccs

$ 1,493,063

1,785,172

3,173,693
(6,922)
8,730

833,269

197,441

67,814

s 1,254,260

1,378,493

323,975

t39,0s2 $

558,732

4,890

1,268,955

1,704,076

23,938

t6,361
82,466

2,886,375

3,722,397

4,102,558

1,262,033

1,1 12,806

857,201

213,808
I 50,280

$

8,152,260 2,956,728 3,198,476 14,307,464

7,742

1,402,375

80,686

1,000

69t,778

7,827,464

8,670,659

38,633,437 38,633,431

54,441,52654,441,526

55,932,329 38,634,437 t7,225,843 11r,792,609

589 $ 41,591,165 $ 20,424,319 $ 126,1

28,855

7,087

691,778

1,827,464

8,670,659

37,591

1,402,375

81,773

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS

BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

TOTAL FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The City uses internal service funds to charge the costs of the municipal garage, information services, risk

management and employee health services to other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis.

The assets and liabilities, excluding capital assets, ofthe internal service funds are included in the

govemmental activities in the statement of net position.

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as

assets in governmental funds. Current year capital outlays are expenditures in the fund ftnancial statements,

but they should be shown as increases in capital assets in the government-wide financial statements. The net

effect of including the balances for capital assets (net of depreciation) in the govemmental activities is to

increase net position.

Capital assets, net October 1,2013 $ 363,844,081

Net current year additions 22,018,965

Net current year deletions

Capital assets, net September 30,2014

(t8,550,727)

s 367,312,319

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable and compensated absence liabilities, are not due and payable in

the current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds. In addition, long-term debt

principal payments are expenditures in the fund hnancial statements, but they should be shown as reductions in
long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. The net effect of including the long-term

liabilities and the debt principal payments is to decrease net position. Those liabilities consist of:

$ 111

(77,85 1,840)

367,312,319

(65,593,429)

25,670,766

$ 65,593,429

Various other reclassihcations and eliminations are necessary to convert from the modified accrual basis of
accounting to the accrual basis of accounting. These include recognizing unearned revenue as revenue,

eliminating interfund transactions, and recognizing the receivable from the business-type activities for services

provided by the internal service funds. The net effect ofthese reclassifications and recognitions is to increase

net position.

Long-term debt

Compensated absence

Landfill closure and postclosure

Net pension obligation

Unearned revsnue

Accrued interest payable

Internal service unspent bond proceeds

Internal balances

Prepaid insurance

$ 39,223,900

19,011,571

2,341,863

5,016,095

364,088

(445,2s2)

2,051,028

23,658,704

42.198

$

$ 25,670,766

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
GOVERNMENTAL FUI\DS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUI\D BALANCES
YEAR EI\DED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

General
Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Other
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmcntal

Funds
REVENUES

Taxes
Ad valorem taxes

Sales taxes

Mixed beverage taxes
Hotel occupancy taxes

Gross receipts business taxes

License and permits

Interfi¡nd revenues

lntergovemmental revenues

Citizen contributions
Construction participation
Revenue from participating taxing entities
Other entity participations
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment eamings

Other rentals and commissions

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cunent

General government

Staffservices
Public safety and health

Police protection

Fire protection

Other

Streets, traffic and engineering
Culture and recreation

Auditorium - Coliseum
Libra¡ies
Parks

Participant recreation

Solid waste
Transit system

Urban redevelopment and housing
lnformation technology
Tourism
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Termination vacation and sick leave pay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Insurance recovery/costs

Transfors from other funds

Transfers to other fl.¡nds

Issuance of long-term debt

Bond premium less issuance costs

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR

$$ 36,091,780
s4,413,835

751,825
5,937,402

18,284,594

3,799,0r4
943,s22

3,458,467
128,218

179,960

2,646,113

38,9s7,3 l0
s4,4 I 3,83s

75t,825
5,937,402

18,284,594

3,"t99,014
943,522

19,960,514
208,255

2,698,222

622,483
'197,009

35,168,838
6,484,93'l

560,545
421,119

820,390

16,322,08'l

80,037
52,109

622,483
79'1,009

t,776,628
1,s40,892

47,139

$ 2,86s,s30 $

33,202,478
4,944,045

405,089
421,ttg
741,825

t89,732

108,1 17

20,723 57,842

t6f .523,213 3,144,645 24,t6t,956 I 90,829,814

3,637,459
8,906,336

41,015,519

27,892,601
9,747,273

I 3, I 35,565

116,99'l
171,'158

3,113,235
3,',t62,915
6,'136,430

5,239,905
12,2s8,612
4,402,888

1,25'7

3,468,350
3,006,491

301,997 9,747,f46

t46,647,576 t0,217,358

178,1 35

383,452

43t,845

6,012,540

290,433
2,018

6t0,282
4't,479

11,635,914

2,6t2,554

t,841,067
1,600,5 12

1,363,313

27,009,544

3,8 15,594
9,289,'188

41,764,361
28,064,359
I 5,759,8 I 3

l 3,1 35,565

3,423,668
3,'.t64,933

7,347,969
5,287,384

12,258,612
4,402,888

t1,63s,914
3,468,350

3,006,49 I
12,663,89'l

1,84 1,06?

1,600,5 12

1,363,311

16.815-637 ('t,092,713) (2,847,s88)

183,894,4'78

6,935,136

47,550
(12,704,018)

622,640
13,079,548

('1s7,348)
82't,066

(8 10,347)

2,260,000
(ss,000)

2,221,719

622,640
13,954,164

(14,2'7I,7rJ)
2,260,000

(55,ooo)

(12,6s6,468) 2,510,091

$ $

4,219,t69 5,852,127 (62s,86e)

t't,851,'712

$ r7,22s,843

9,445,427

51,71 3,160

55.932.329

f2,782,310

38,634,437 $

102,347,182

n1;t92.609

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic furancial statements.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCES OT'THE

GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

TOTAL NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The City uses an intemal service fund to charge the costs of the municipal garage, information services,

risk management and employee health services to othor departments of the City. The net income (loss) of
the intemal service fund is included in the governmental activities in the Statement of Activities, except for

net income (loss) allocated to the business-type activities for services provided by the intemal service funds

to those activities. The net effect ofthis consolidation is to decrease net position.

Current year capital outlays and long-term debt principal payments are expenditures in the fund financial

statements, but they should be shown as increases in capital assets and reductions in long-term debt in the

government-wide financial statements. Issuance of long-term debt provides current finanoial resources to

the govemmental funds; however, it should be shown as an increase in long-term liabilities in the

govemment-wide financial statements. The net effect of including the 2014 capital outlays, issuance of
long-term debt, and debt principal payments is to increase net position.

$ 9,445,427

(2,219,323)

17,989,828

(17,165,889)

(1,500,464)

Capital outlay

Residual value of assets disposed of
Library books additions

Contributed ro\ry easements

Assets contributed with grant funding

Issuance of long-term debt

Premium on bonds

Long-term debt principal payments

s 12,663,897

(218,107)

494,192

5,017,268

407,657

(2,260,000)

43,854

1,941,067

$ 17,989,828

Depreciation is not recognized as an expense in the governmental funds since it does not require the use of
current financial resources. The net effect of the current year's depreciation is to deorease net position.

Various other reclassifications and eliminations are necessary to convert from the modified aocrual basis of
accounting to the accrual basis of accounting. These include recognizing unearned revenue as revenue,

eliminating interfund transactions and the net loss on services provided to the business-type activities by

the intemal service funds. The net effect of these reclassifications and recognitions is to increase

(decrease) net position.

Compensated absences $ (869,035)

Unearned revenue 371,917

Assets contributed with grant funding (407,657)

Net loss of internal service funds
allocated to business-type activities 316,169

Landfill closure and post-closure care (116,653)

Accrued interest payable (445,252)

Defened amount for issuance
premiums/costs (67,117)

Change in net pension obligations
$(

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF'GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Businpss-Tvne - Í'nforn¡ise t'rrnds

W¡ter end
Sewer

Drainage
Â.irnort Totel

Governmental
Activities Intern¡l

Service Funds
ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fäir valuos
Accounts receivable, net
Concession aff angement receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Other accrued revenue

Due from other funds
Due from other govomments
Inventory ofsupplles
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Other noncurrent receivable
Other noncunent æsets

Capital assets

Land
Contributed right of way eæements

Underground water rights
Accumulated depletion water rights
Water supply contract
Accumulated amortization - water

supply contract
Pipelines and plant
Accumulated depreciation -

pipelines and plant
Runways, buildings and improvements
Accumulated depreciation - runways,

buildings and improvements
Improvements
Accumulated depreciation improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Accumulated depreciation - equipment

and vehicles
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

TOTÄL ASSETS

DET'ERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defened charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED INF'LOWS

s 24,640,s6r
52,948,308

5,197,701

100,484
4,1s2,86t

928.4t5

$ 784,899
3,t71,173

250,976

s 4,061,000
5,623,404

t45,362
622,227

16,073
290,252

t8,726

s 29,486,460
6t,742,885
5,594,039

622,227
I 16,557

4,443,113

18,726

928.41s

I 1,708,307
21,760,401

1,383,966

24,175

190,278

367,1 8 l
537;166

$

87.968.330 .048 10,777,044 102.952.422 3 972,074

32,371,275
309,407
I 53,385

1,770,262
778,668

56,444,957
(s,588,870)
50,336,389

(20,58 1,680)
592,221,300

(r74,r43,586)

4,228,332

(3,32t,s4e)

7,s08,757

2,010
87,454

232,t85 40,tt2,217
309,407
153,385

4,549,6t3
866,122

56,444,957
(5,s88,870)
50,336,389

(20,581,680)
592,22t,300

(174,143,s86)
l 50,8 I 4,385

(78,249,799)

8,943,782

(7,01 8,540)

2,391,716

s,496,671

Q,62e,686)
6s,891,656

2,777,341

I 50,814,385

(78,249,799)

8,1 88 4,707,262

t2. I 69.588 s.642.382
Q,6e6,991)
8.023.234

(41,686,016)
586,748

514.3 r3,81 I s.740.034 412 604.429.277 26.659.373

s47.147 _878 13.248.791 84-607.617

s 9s.384.661

64s.004.286 29.05 1.089

r 141 95610R s 65.023.163$ 63s il6 20ß $ 17.455.839

$ 1.966.68s $ $ $ 1.966.68s $

$1 $ $ $ $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF AMÄRILLO' TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION' CONTINTJEI)
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Rrrsincss-Tvne - Enternrise ['unds

\Yater and Drainage
Utilitv Airoort

Governmental
Activities Internal

Frr n ¡ls

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deposits
Consumer securitY dePosits

Sha¡e of 'Water Authority debt - cunent
Due to other funds - unrest¡icted

Estimated liability for incurred losses

Bonded debt cunent maturity
Cunent portion of compensated absences

Total cunent liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonded debt, net of current

Water Authority debt, net of current

Provision for compensated absences, net

Other accrued expenses

Estimated liabilities for incuned loss, net

Postemployment benefrts
Net pension obligation

Total noncunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred service concession arrangement

receipts
Deferred gain on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLO}VS
OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in caPital assets

Restricted for debt service

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Amounts due govemmental activities for
allocable share ofnet expenses ofcertain
intemal service funds

TOTAL NET POSITION OF BUSINESS-
TYPE ACTWITIES IN STATEMENT
OF NET POSITION

$ t,548,271
737,303

2,4t5,764
43,758

3,478,194
5,236,637

50,000

s 2s,924
3,013

244,628

t23,908
436,442
484,850
l 00,s61

1,440,000
10 619

1,698,103
I , I 76,758
3,145,242

t44,319
3,478,194
5,236,637

s0,000

699,222
168.138

220,914

936,844
6,081,041

890,000
q1 )\4

$ s $

7,940,000
237.424

620,000
8.129

694 2.61óA4o 9 0s1 411) 351

t30,639,582
86,416,820

1,1 13,s12
2,783,256

555.221

221 50R 191

t0,975,596

55,224

150,695,395
86,416,820

t,349,537
2,783,256

3,249,636

602,298

I 1,054,806
94,059,914

244.111

109.210.825

9,080,217-

I 80,801

(3.330)

1t.027.490

q 11 q29 lR4

07 .5 19 659 4l 0

9.368.537 241.904.418

q 1l o11 q, )61 rnoon? ç 1l 1^A )2,QL )47 195 742

$ $ $ 622,227 s 622,227 $
154 731354.731

q ))1 -L---9?ó.953-
qq 2,<t 1?1 {

s 312,096,698
6,322,034

7s-1 13.688

$ 1,27s,891
377,304

$ 73,855,215
232,185

s 387,227,804
6,931,s23

$ 24,s70,765
340,688

('18-t92.528\

.)et n7<ì

87 205

q îq? <73 L)î q 5 -LSZLJJA,7_ 481.836,532 q

(23.6s8.704\

_$_458-U?.828-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements'
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY F[J}[I)S

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES,
AI\D CHANGES IN F'UND NET POSITTON

YEAR E¡{DED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Rrrsiness-Tvne Àctivifies - trl,nfernrise Frrnds

Water and
Sewer

Drainrge
tlfilitv ,Airnort Totel

Governmental
Activities Internal

I'rrnds

OPERATING REVENUES
Ai¡field fees and commissions
Cha¡ges for services
Employees' benefit plan contributions
lnternal charges

Miscellaneous revenues

Other building and ground rentals
Rents and miscellaneous
Tap fees and frontage charges
Terminal building area rental
Utility sales and service
Drainage utility assessments

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Sala¡ies, wages and fringe benefits
Supplies
Fuel and oil
Fuel and power
Contracfual sewices

Water Authority charges

Other charges

Claim and loss adjustnents
Postemployment expense

Depreciation

Total operating expensos

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENT]ES (EXPENSES)
Gain (loss) in disposal ofproperty
Interfund ¡eimbursement
Passenger facility charge
Insurance recovery/cost
lnterest eamings
Change in value of investments

Other miscellaneous revenues
lnterest expense and fiscal charges

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions
and transfers

$ $ $ 516,975 $ 516,975 $

1,524,148 1,524,748
73,4r1

247,773
5,651,077

72,022,182
5.469.629

5,657,077

I,044,096
5,373,929

37,147,204
36,146

73,411
247,773

72,022,182
5.469.629

72.343.366 5.469.629 7.698,800 85.5 I 1.795 43.601.375

I 1,594,856
1,428,923

4,933,966
4,s54,358
5,427,970
8,902,176

13.63',1.200

671,575
t28,371

900,228

5 15,919

2,488,748
203,026

614,340
661,484

14,'155,179
1,760,320

5,373,387
3,286,323
3,630,356

1,748,301

3, I 00,903
22,802,004

r,617,827
5.902.061

5,548,306
6,116,070
5,427,970

1t,493,3502,075,255

212 4.901.299 18.538.71 I

50.479.449 2.216.30s 10.944.152 63.639.906 41.46t.t62

21.863.917 3.253.324 (3.245.352\ 21.871.889 (3.859.787)

3,816,207
568,755

259,941

86,858

12,064

3,477

1,401,562
20,t60
30,597

1,548
432,521

Q56.207\

3,819,684
655,613

1,40t,562
20,t60

302,602
1,548

432,52t
(6.615.3 1 8)

508,9t2

120,763
(6,5 l0)
2'1,335

(88,1 85)(6.190.969) (l68.142)

û.546.066) ló9.220\ 1.633.658 18.372 562_3t5

20,317,8st 3,184,104 (1,611,694) 21,890,26r (3,297,472)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENTIES. EXPENSES.
AND CHANGES IN FUND IIET POSITION. CONTINUED

YEAR EÌ\DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Rrrcinocc-'Twnc Á Fn4¡rnri¡o ü'rrnÀ¡

Water and Drainase
UtilifY Airnort

$ 3,603,324

osj.456\

$ 1,797

ø19.978\

s 2,801,374 $

23,670,7t9 2,705,923

(30. I 56)

1,159,524

Total

6,406,495

1760.590')

Governmental
Activities Internal

Service tr'unds

1,t83,364
/r05.225\

NONOPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES), CONTITIIIED

Capital contributions
Transfers from other funds

Transfers to other funds

Change in net position

NET POSITION, BEGINNING
OFYEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

NET POSITION. BEGINNING
OF YEAR. RESTATED

$

27,536,166 Q,219,333)

373.073.481 ) 7 8 1.755.5 l0 457.717.928 l51.06t.742\

(3,21 1,780) (68,205) (137,517) (3,411,562)

369.861.701

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR s 1s3 <a) L)n

Allocation of net expenses of certain
internal service frrnds to business-type

activities

NET POSITION OF BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES IN STATEMENT OF
NET POSITION

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditurest and Chânges

in Fund Net Position of Proprietary Funds to the Statement of Activities

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Proprietary Funds

Intemal service flurd allocation for proprietary funds

Change in net position for Primary govemment business-type activities

2.820.732

s 5 .526.65-5

81.617.933 454.300.366 l5r.06r.142).

l_15328.L02fts 82.777-457 $ 481,836,532

(23.658.704)

$ 458.1?7.828

s 21,536,166

(3 1 6.1 69)

s 27.219-997

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OFAMARILLO. TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Twno Ánliwifies - Enfcrnrise

Water and
Sewer

Drainage
Airnort

s 73,45t,s97 $ 5,513,220 $ 1,827,440 S 86,792,2s',1

CASEFLO\ryS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from thi¡d parties

Cash received from City deparÍnents
Cash pa1'rnents to suppliers t'or goods

and services

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments for claims and loss

adjustrnents

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

CASII FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTTVTTTES

Transfers to other funds
Transfers from other funds

Amounts bonowed from other ñ¡nds

Amounts loaned to other funds
Cash payments received for passenger

facility charge

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
furancing activities

CASH FLO\ryS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITTES

Acquisition and construction of capital
assets

Capital grants received

Issuance ofbonds
Bond premiun less issuance costs

Principal paid on bond maturities
Principal paid on proportionate share of

Water Authority debt

Noncunent receivable

Interest expense

Capital contributions
Proceeds from insurance

Proceeds from sale of capital æsets

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities

(23,886,079)
(l l,6ló,639)

(1,s47,238)
(528, l 06)

(3,187,19s)
(2,472,762)

(28,621,1r2)
(14,617,50'.1)

Governmental
Activities Internal

Service Funds

$-
42,908,152

(l 1,166,380)
(s,37s,826)

(23.404.275),

2.96r.671

(r0s,225)
1, I 83,364

slt,773
(r4,r33)

1 515 119

37 879 3.437.876 2. l 66.883 43.553.638

(2s0,4s6)

6 1 8,755

(479,978)

86,858

(30,156)

250,000

1-401-562

(760,5e0)

705,613
250,000

1.401-562

368.299 (393.120) 1.621.406 1.596.585

(14,8 l 1,965)

3,958,055
8,495,000

(7,965,000)

(5,0e5,528)
17,695

Q,567,rr5)

(968,088)

6,080,000
47,856

(415,000)

(2t0,711)
1,797

(7,16r,814)
2,782,648

(1,380,000)

(488,072)

(22,941,86',7)

6,'740,703
14,575,000

47,856
(e,760,000)

(8,683,58 1)

(e00,000)
2,694,063

(101,071)

27,335
642.s474.048.825

20,160
464.868

(5,095,528)
17,69s

(8,26s,8e8)
I,797

20,t60
4.5t3.693

ll8-920.033) 4.535.854 (5-762-210\ Q0.146.389\ 6.320.707\

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS. CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 2014

Brsiness-Tvne A - ü'.niornrise ü'rrn¡lc

Wrter and
Sewer

Drainase
Utilitv Airoort Tnfnl

Governmental
Activities Internal

Service T'unds

CASII FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturities of
investment securities

Purchæe of investment sccuritics
Interest and gains on investments

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents

CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
AT END OF YEAR (RESTRICTED
A¡{D UNRESTRICTED)

RECONCILTATTON OF OPERATING
INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVTDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

AdjusÍnents to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
(lncreæe) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increæe) decrease in other accrued revenue
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in vouchers payable

Increæe (decrease) in accounts payable

Increæe (decrease) in accrued operating
expenses

Increæe (decrease) in customer deposits

lncreæe (decrease) in provision for
compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation
lncreæe (decrease) in IBNR accrual

Increæe (decrease) in other accrued expenses

Increæe (decrease) in estimated claims
liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

NONCASTI INVESTING, CAPITAL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Amortization of bond premiums

Decreases (increases) in fair values of
investments

Prepaid insurance

Interest expense capitalized
Capital contributions

02-437.016) (3.156.165) 981,230 û4.611.951) 685.279

6,960,129 4,424,445 (992,691) 10,391,883 (1,097,e78)

50. 1.'t01 3.869.211 5.285.876 59.206.194 I 5. I 98.00 I

s 48,512,326
(61,379,3e0)

430,048

$ 1,000,000 $
(4,205,540)

49.375

3,400,000
(2,50 r,820)

83.050

$ s2,912,326 $

(ó8,086,750)
24,260,571

(23,762,s42)
187.250

$ s7-011_836 $ 8-293.656 lRs s 69.s98.67',7 $ 14.100-023s

$ 2r,863,917 S 3,253,324 S (3,24s,352) $ 21,871,88e $ (3,85e,787)

t3,637,200
771,621
336,604

5,438

18,538,71 I
971,044
309,41 8

5,438

864,867
289,223

273,520
t24,033

(25,26s)
3,482

(t95,767)

(s,729)
3,013

755,962
649,656

514,406
125,161

3,305
4,4r5

(195,767)

5,902,061
(6e3,223)

(3e,6e4)
(7,23e)

340,343
r79,709

37,687

(41,80e)
1,683

(616,7s4)

t.'t58.694

212
43,591

4,901,299
155,826
(27,186)

(103,176)
351,420

1 10,938
1,128

15,244
742

129,948

13,326
191

s 37 948 879 s 3.437.876 $ 2.166.883 s43 5? Á?R s 2.961.671

$ 333,530 s

9,090
(10,704)

720,0t6
3,603,324

$ $ 333,530 $

10,638
(10,704)

963, I 15

6,406,495

1,548

t23,6t3
2,801,374

119,486
1,797

The accompanying notes are ari integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
F'IDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Private-
Purpose

Trust Funds
Agency
Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to agencies

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Held for other governments, individuals, entities

TOTAL NET POSITION

$ 30,753 $ 739,0t6

$ 30,753 $ 739,0t6

$ $ 739,016

$ $ 739,016

$30 753 $

$ 30,753 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
X'IDUCIARY X'UNDS

STATEMENT OF'CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Supplies

Total deductions

Change in net position

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF'YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

$

Private-
Purpose

Trust Funds

l0

l0

l0

30,743

$ 30,75L

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF'NET POSITION- COMPONENT UNITS

SEPTEMBER 30,2014

ASSETS

CT]RRENT A,SSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Invesûnents

Receivables, net

Inventories and prepaid expenses

Other current assets

Total current assets

NONCT]RRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Receivables, net

Other noncurrent assets

Land and building held for future incentives

Capital assets:

Buildings and improvements, net of
depreciation

Equipment and vehicles, net of depreciation

Construction in process

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OFRESOURCES

70,'129

20.r98.709 123,900,055 14.372,392

$ 214.985.884 $ 151.172,647 $ 17,197,580 $ 127,742

$ s 448.724 s 567.2s3 $

$ 448.724 s 567,253 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements.
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s 91,642

1.070

32.622 92,712 225.138.031

4,864,399

83,368,374

20,290,378

10,048,389

27,276,999

99,037

12.523.580

158_471.156

32.622 s 92,712 $383,609,187

$ 1.015.977

Amarillo
Hospital
District

s 8,166,991

180,252,556

5,444,463

923.165

194,787,175

30,629

20,097,351

Amarillo
Economic

Development
Corporation

$ 10.786,916

8,250,000

7,952,318

283,358

27.272.s92

4,044,324

83,368,374

193,027

10,048,389

t3,655,710

66,6s1

12.523,580

Amarillo-
Potter

Events Venue
District

$ 1,861,488

750,000

213,700

2.825.188

789,446

13,550,560

32,386

Amarillo
Housing
Finance

Corporation

Amarillo
Health

Facilities
Corporation

Amarillo
Local

Government
Corporation Total

s 21,037,394

189,282,563

8,166,018

5,444,463

1.207.593

$ r,0rs,977

s 127,742

127,742

$ 2,615

30,007

$

s $

$$ $



crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - COMPONENT UIIITS, CONTIIIT]ED

SEPTEMBER 30,2014

LIABILITIES A¡tD NET POSITION

CT]RRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Current portion of long-term obligations

Estimated liability for incurred losses -

current portion

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabilities payable from restricted assets -

accrued interest

Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations

Estimated liabilities

Compensated absences

SelÊinsured losses, net ofcurrent portion

Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for:

Debt service

Other purposes

Un¡esûicted

TOTALNET POSITION

236,91t $ 3,760,724

- 4,235,000

50.000

286,911 't,995,724

49s,6s7

60,960,000

238,051

132.609

132,609 61.693,708

419.520 69.689.432

70,729 11,277,370

$

Amarillo
Hospital
District

30,629

214,465,006

Amarillo
Economic

Development
Corporation

190,056

3,358,61l
67.105.902

Amarillo-
Potter

Events Venue
District

$ 197,477

505,000

702.477

I1,710,000

11,710,000

12.412,477

r,935,199

789,446

2.627.711

Amarillo
Housing
Finance

Corporation

Amarillo
Health

Facilities
Corporation

Amarillo
Local

Government
Corporation Total

4,199,085

4,740,000

50,000

8.989.085

495,657

72,670,000

238,051

132.609

73.536,317

82.525.402

13,283,298

979,502

3,389,240

284.447.722

$ $ s 3,973 $

3,973

3.973

88.739

g 214566j64 $ 81,931,939 $ s,352,356

127,742

s 127,742

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - COMPONENT T]NITS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

REVENUES

Sales taxes

Gross receipts business taxes

Grant revenues

Revenue ûom participating taxing entities

Intergovemmental revenues - operating

Charges for services

Gain (oss) on disposal ofproperty

Invesûnent earnings (oss)

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENSES
Fwrctions:

Public health

Economic development - industial
Economic development - tourism

Debt service:

Interest and fiscal charges

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over expenses

IIET POSITION, BEGII\¡IING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (NOTE 1)

IIET POSITION, BEGI¡I¡IING OF YEAR, RESTATED

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

$

Amarillo
Hospital
District

228,068

6,824,670

29.044

7.081.782

8,3s0,267

8-350.267

fl.268.485)

2t5,834,849

Amarillo
Economic

Development
Corooration

s 18,137,944

239,711

Amarillo-
Potter

Events Venue
District

2,650,7t4

5,685

86.937

2.743.336

2,3s8,525

2.358.525

384.81 I

2,885,301

2.082.244

Amarillo
Housing
Finance

Cornorefion

l0
207

217

2t'l

Amarillo
Healtb

Facilities
Corporation

$s$s

Amarillo
Local

Government
Corporation Total

7t,400

s 18,137,944

2,650,7t4

239,711

71,400

228,068

5,815,066

2,263

6,864,063

118,442

71.400 34.127.67t

34,253

8,350,267

15,277,516

2,358,525

3.958.606

34,253 29.944.914

37 t47 4.182.757

51,592 296,588,8 t0

I.328. I 95

51.592 297.917.005

$ 88,739 S 302.099;762

5,815,066

2,184

33,698

2.254

79

7924.230.857

15,243,263

3.958.606

19.201.869

5.028.988

77,657,000

(754.049)

79

t27,525 32,543

215.834.849 76,902,951 4.967.545 127.525 32.543

s 2t4.566.364 $ 8t.931.939 $ 5.352.356 s t2'1,742 S 32,622

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡TCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNMICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES

Definition and Scope of Reporting Entity

The City of Amarillo (the City) was chartered in 1913, as authorized by a statute enacted by the Texas
Legislature thatyear, as the first cþ in Texas and fifth city in the United States to adopt the commissio¡
form of government. The principal services accounted include
public safety and health, streets, solid waste, culture and system
and general administrative service. In addition, the City rainage
utilities, and the airport, the operations of which are accounted for as enterprise funds.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) established standards for defining the financial
reporting entþ. Under such standards, the following entities have been determined to be component
units of the City for financial reporting purposes because of their operational or financial benefit or
burden relationships with the City. Based on these standards, the City has the following component units:

Discretely Presented Component Units

Amarillo Hospital District

The Amarillo Hospital District (the District), the first cþ hospital district in Texas, was established on
March 24,1959, by an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Texas. Its area is co-extensive with
the incorporated limits of the Cþ of Amarillo. The facilities built by the District constitute a regional
center, sérving the populace ofan areathat extends far beyond the boundaries ofthe City and county,
across the entire Pánhandle of the State of Texas and even surrounding states. Because of economic
changes in the healthcare industry, in May 1996 the physical plant of the District was sold to a for-profit
hospital entity, Northwest Texas Healthcare System, which, as one of the conditions of the sale, as-sumed

responsibility for medical care of indigent citizens of the Dishict to 2021 in exchange for inflation-
adjusted, annual payments in the range of (in 1996 dollars) $6 million to $8 million. The inflation
adjustment ceased in 2006 and the payment is fixed for the balance of the contract, which will be an
additional 10 years unless the provider opts to ext additional 15 years. The quarterly
payment to the provider is currently fixed at $1, r or $6,941,540 annually. Certain

þublic health services, which had been provided by assumed by the City. The District
has no employees, but continues to exist as a governmental entity. Effective October 7,1996,1he City
assumed résponsibilþ for serving the District as its fiscal agent for purposes of maintaining its financial
records. However, since the sale of the hospital, the District has not had to levy an ad valorem tax. The
earnings from the sales proceeds together with the funds on hand at the time of the sale have been
sufficient to fund indigent care payments and other expenses of the District.

The District currently collaborates with Northwest Texas Healthcare System to ensure both parties best
allocate their resouices for the provision of care to the low income and needy residents in their
community. As part of this collaboration, Northwest has proposed that the District fund payments to
Northwest under ihe Medicaid program ("Medicaid"). Accordingly, the District suspended the "Indigent
Care Agreement," which was part
agreement called the "Health Care
Agreement," the District was no lon
funded Northwest Texas Hospital's
was amended to extend the suspension through N
Medicaid funding. The District has provided $62.5 million in funding to the Medicaid program versus
$76.4 million in indigent care payments that would have been due under the contract.

The District is considered to be a part of the City's financial reporting entity because its Board of
Managers is appointed by the City Council and, additionally, the City Council has final authority over¿ny
tax levy and the total amount of the annual budget. The Boards are not substantially the same, nor does
the Dishict provide services to the City.
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crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC F'INAI\CIAL STÄTEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SrGNrFrCAnr ACCOITNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTTNUED)

Definition and Scope of Reporting Entity (Continued)

Amarillo Economic Development C orporation

The Amarillo Economic Development Corporation (AEDC) is a nonprofit corporation that was formed in
1990 for the purpose of increasing employrnent opportunities, primarily through assisting qualiffing
enterprises with funds provided by a portion of the local sales tax. Assistance may be in the form of
incentive grants, loans, or leases which call for either discounted rates or rebates based on job
development and or local spending. The City serves as fiscal agent for AEDC's funds as well as its
accounting records. AEDC is considered to be a part of the City's financial reporting entity, because the
City Council appoints its Board of Directors and approves its budgets. The Boards are not substantially
the same, nor does AEDC provide services to the City.

Amarillo-P otter Events Venue District

The Amarillo-Potter Events Venue District (Venue District) was established in January 1998, upon the
approval of the voters of the Cþ of Amarillo and Potter County to create a vehicle for financing a
livèstock arena and expansion of the Civic Center. In December 1998, the Dishict issued $10 million in
bonds to finance the first phase of this construction, consisting of the livestock arena, and in December
2000 the final $6.75 million of bonds were issued to fund the Civic Center expansion. In November
2005, the District refunded the 2000 bond issue. The 1998 Bonds were refunded in 2009. Debt service is
provided by a 2%o hotel occupancy tax and a 5Yo short-term motor vehicle rental tax, which became
effective April 1, 1998. Should such tax revenues be insufficient, a rental payment from the City for use
of the expanded Civic Center facilities is required. The City's rental obligation is the greater of any $ 10
per month or any shortfall in the debt service fund due to insufhcient Venue District tax receipts.

The Venue Dishict is considered to be a part of the City's financial reporting entþ, because the Cþ's
mayor appoints four of the seven membeìs of the Venue District's Bóard of Directors. However, the
Boards are not substantially the same.

Amarillo Housing Finance C orporation

Amarillo Housing Finance Corporation (AIIFC) was established to provide funding for home purchases
by low- to moderate-income persons and families. Under the current program, mortgage loans are
rèstricted to first-time homebuyers in targeted areas of the City. Beginning in April 1996, it has issued
single-family mortgage revenue bonds in the principal amounts of $15,700,000, and $10,000,000 in 2003.
Thè bonds are purChaied by Freddie Mac, loans are made by local lending institutions, and the funding of
the mortgages with the bond proceeds is handled by the trust department of a financial institution. The
City servèias fiscal agent fof AItrC. AI{FC is considered to be a part of the City's financial reporting_
entity, because the Cþ Council appoints its Board of Directors and has discretion over their terms of
office as well as the programs and activities of the Corporation. The Boards are not substantially the
same, nor does AIIFC provide services to the Cþ.

Amarillo Local Government Corporation

Amarillo Local Government Corporation (LGC) is a nonprofit corporation that was formed March 2011
for the purpose of aiding and assisting the Cþ to promote the development of the geographical area of
the City. tCC is considèred to be a part of the City's financial reporting entity, because the City Council
appoints its Board of Directors and aþproves its budgets. The Boards are not substantially the same.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡TCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCAT\T ACCOUNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTTNUED)

Definition and Scope of Reporting Entity (Continued)

Amarillo Health Facilities C orporation

The Amarillo Health to assist the public health
function. This Corp renovation, furnishing oi
equipment 9f p n19j be required, n.c"..ur! o,
convenient for health o assist the maintenanóe of

of bonds and loaning money to these
for the Corporation funds as well as its
ard are not substantially the same, nor

While the are conside_red_part of th9 City's overall reporting entity, they arediscretely column of the City's combined irnancial statements-to empúas ize that
they are le City.

Blended Component Unit

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #I

The comp_qnent unit separateþ issued_financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Director of
Finance, City of Amarillo, P.O. Box 1971, Amarillo, Texas 79105.

Government-Wide and Fund X'inancial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of of
Activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities its
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund acti ese
statements. Governmental activities, Ígovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from extent on fees
and charges for support. Likewise, th certain legally
separate component units for which the

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are o.ffset by program revenues. Direct ex enses are those that ùe clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment.
purchase, use, or directly ben
segment, and 2) grants and
requirements of a particular function or segment.
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financ_ial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds on the basis of
accortnting applicable to funds-based financial stateme A separate firianôial statement is also provided
for fiduciary. e only cash and investments which are handled
by the City i ts are excluded from the Statement of Net Position
because they
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NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are rep
and the accrual basis of accounting as are the pr
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are

levied. Gants and similar items are recognized as r
by the provider have been met.

crrY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the

general government except thóse iequireã tó be accounted for in another fund.

Fund is a combination of all capital outlay funds, which accounts for construction
ced primarily by general revenuês, as well-as accounts for the resources set aside to
plans with respect to projects including streets.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost
measurement focus. This means that all assets and all
debt) ass are i r th
servlces eprec 'apiaccepted ribed

Consequently, their affairs are accounted for using the accrual basis_of accounting. Their revenues are

recognized wúen they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred'

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The l4later and Sewer Fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to residents and

commercial enterprises of the City and proximate area'
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF STGNTFTCA¡IT ACCOITNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTINITED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

The Drainage Uility Fund provides for a dedicated funding source for the operations and maintenance of
the existing storm-water system.

The Airport Fund accounts for the operation of the City's international airport, which provides run\¡/ay
and pasienger services as well as leases former U. S. Air Force facilities to commercial tenants.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Fotr internal service funds account for municipal garage, information services, risk management, and
employee health services provided to the other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others.
Trust funds account for assets held by the Cþ under the terms of a formal trust agreement.

The private purpose tru
sponsored by individuals
agent, the funds received ,
añd the Amarillo Industr I
programs, but are received and held for individuals, private organizations or other governments.

The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operalions or_ have a measurement
focus. thé Civic Center Operations fund is used to account for assets that the Cþ holds for others in an
agency capacþ.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activþ
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are
taxes between the City's water and sewer functio
these charges would distort the direct costs and p
concerned.

ì ?,io'33*itüä.,ii

lude all taxes and investment ,"{::::{." 
rather than

sales and services, including tap fees intended to
water and sewer system. T-he þrincipal operating revenues of the internal. service funds^are -charges 

to
other funds for services and ailocations ôf self--insurance costs. Operating expenses for these funds
include the direct costs of personnel, supplies, and similar items needed to render the sales and services,
including depreciation on ðapital assets, ãs well as administrative expens-es.__All revenues and expenses

not meeling ìhis definition, ôuch as investment earnings and passenger facility charges, are reported as

nonoperating revenues and expenses.

crrY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30, 2014
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crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOI]NTING POLICTES (CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

rwhen both reshicted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use

restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Estimates Inherent in Financial Statements

Preparing financial stateme unting prìnciples.generally accepted in the United
Stuä"r of"America requires ates inð assumptións that.affect reported Smouqtl
of assets and liabilities an assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

itut"¡¡.ntr, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period' Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

The estimated liabilities related to self-insurance costs and other postemployment benefit costs are

material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changes in the near term'

Assets, I)eferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity

Deposits and Investments

With the exception of certain restricted and
funds in order to facilitate the management
equity in the pooled account.

special funds, the City pools the resource-s of the various
oT cash. Records are maintained that reflect each fund's

For financial reporting purposes a portion of the lqve9lmgqt portfolio is classified as equivalent t9. gast¡.

Cãsfr ãquivatenis are"¿'efiåed as short-term,_ highly .liquid investments that are readily. convertible to
tno*" ämounts of cash and have original matririties of three months or less, which present an

insignificant risk ofchanges in value because ofchanges in interest rates.

Debt securities held by the City's various operating and reserve funds are valued at fair value.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

nt of charges to various departments for services
allocated shares of expenditures, transfers of the

governmental grants and similar restricted resources
ões set aside io fund the long-term capital plan.
as "due tolfrom other funds." Any residual balances
and business-type activities are reported in the

lances."

Other Receivables

Receivables of both governmental and proprietary funds are reported in the government-wide financial

statements on the accrual basis of accounting'
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crTY oF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA}TCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilitiesr l)eferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity (Continued)

In the governmental fund financial statements, receivables_ are- comprised of those amounts that are

consideíed to be both measurable and available as defined under the modified accrual basis of accounting'

As a city ordinance prohibits the appropriation of property ta-xes until collected, the entire amount of such

taxes considered meäsurable and ávãitãUte has beén rêserved. Taxes receivable other than property taxes
s (sales
a cycle
related

rlying expenditures. Because payments on paving
ilefened, they are reflected as revenues when

collected.

Receivables of proprietary funds are recorded when earned. Unbilled water and sewer revenues are

estimated and accrued at year-end.

All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated
portion that is expected to be uncollectible.

Inventories, Prepaid and Unearned Revenue

Inventories of supplies are reflected at cost, dete
fuel and oil are maintained by the Municipal Gara

and
by
cufT
ents ns'

future accounting periods and are recorded as

ial statements. Such items include payments of
rsed before fiscal year-end in order to be received by
scal year beginning on that date.

Unearned revenues reported in the governmental fund financial statements generally repr.esent delinquent

taxes in excess of amounts currently available and advance rentals collected by the Cþ's auditorium-
coliseum complex.

Provision is made in the Risk Management and Employee Insurance funds (in.te.rnal s^emice funds) .for the

estimated amounts of liabilities rel-ated to incurred ðlaims, including provisions for future settlement
payments of both known and unknown loss events'

Restricted Assets

r and Sewer Fund, the Drainage
purchase of capital assets as well
- 

Such resources and the related
d in the financial statements as noncuffent assets and

liabilities.
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crTY oF ÄMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC X'INAI\CIAL STÁ.TEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF STGIYTFTCA¡IT ACCOUNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred fnflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets consist of property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (streets, alleys, overpasses,
curbs and guffers and drainage systems), as well as the cost of construction projects in process. Items
having a value of more than S5,000 are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do
not add to the value of assets or materially extend their lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets of the proprietary funds are also reported in the
applicable financial statements, but capital assets are not included in the governmental fund financial
statements.

Capital assets are stated at historical cost or at estimated fair value at date received, if donated, net of
applicable depreciation. Material interest costs incurred during capital construction performed by propri-
etary type funds are capitalized. Interest expense incurred by the governmental funds is not capitalized.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against
their operations. Depreciation of capital assets used in governmental fund activities is reported only in
the government-wide financial statements.

Property, plant, equipment and infrastructure are depreciated or depleted over the estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are generally within the following ranges:

Buildings and improvements
Streets and related infrastructure
Traff,rc signals
Landfill improvements
Water supply contract
Water rights
Water pipelines

30-40 years

50 years

30 years
40 years

85 years

20-100 years

50 years

Sewer pipelines
Runways and related improvements
Motor buses

Automobiles, vans
Data processing equipment
Machinery and other equipment
Office equipment
Library books

75 years

10-30 years

7 years

3-7 years

5 years

7-30 years

5-10 years

l5 years

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of right-of-way easements. The right-of-way easements have an indefinite life
and, accordingly, are not subject to amortization. Details relating to the City's intangible assets are
provided at Note 6.

Compensated Absence

City employees are entitled to paid vacation and sick leave, based on length of service, which accumulate
and partially vest. The City's vqsted obligations under this policy are accrued and are reflected as
liabilities in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SrcNrFrCAr\T ACCOnNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilitiesr l)eferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity (Continued)

C ompens ated Ab s enc e (Continued)

Employees eligible for time-and-a-half overtime can accumulate paid time off in lieu of overtime pay. In
addition to amounts for accumulated paid vacation and sick leave, comp time in lieu of overtime is also
reflected as a liability in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements. Bonds payable are reported net of related discounts which are

amortized over the terms of the related debts.

In the fund hnancial statements, governmental fund types report the proceeds of debt issuances, net of
discounts, during the current period as other financing sources.

Deþrr e d Outfl ow s /Infl ow s of Re s our ce s

In addition to assets, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future
of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. At Se
for reporting in this category, deferred charge on re
statement of net position for Water and Sewer.
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt an
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

ln addition to liabilities, the statement of net position includes a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represertts an^

acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and sowill not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that timè. At September a0,2014, the City had two items which qualifies for
reporting in this category, deferred grant revenue and deferred service concession arrangement.

On January 22,2014 the City issued the Waterwo
Series 2014 in the amount of $8,495,000. Included
o
p
$

amortized over the remaining life of the agreement.

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SrcNrFrCA¡rT ACCOTTNTTNG POLTCTES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilitiesr l)eferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity (Continued)

Net Position

In the government-wide financial statements, the
outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred
position displays the following three components:

Net inyestment in capital assets - This amount consists of capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and reduõed by outstanding debt that is attributed to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of the assets.

Restricted net position - This amount is restricted by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments.

(Jnrestricted net position - This amount is the net position that does not meet the definition of
"net investment in capital assets" or "restricted net position." It represents the amount available
for future operations.

Fund Balances

In the governmental funds financial statements, fund balances are classilted as follows:

Nonspendable fund balance - lncludes amounts that cannot be spent. becalse they are not in
spendable form or they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund balance - lncludes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes because of
state or federal laws or externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.

lncludes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes as

by the Cily Council prior to the end of the reporting period'
cah be rescinded only via resolution by the Cþ Council.

Assigned fund balance - Comprises amounts the City intends to use for a_spec!fic purpose but is
neitñer restricted nor committèd. The formal budget as approved by the City Council authorizes
the Cþ Manager to assign fund balance.

Unassigned fund balance - Represents fund balance that has not been-assigned to other funds and

has noibeen restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.

difference between the City's total assets, deferred
inflows of resources represents net position. Net

the Bond Debt Service Fund
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGI\TIF'ICAI{T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
or Fund Equity (Continued)

When restricted and other fund balance resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
restricted resources first, followed by committed, assigned and unassigned amounts, respectively.

Restatement of Beginning Net Position and Reclassifications

For the year ended September 30,2014, the City implemented GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities. GASB 65 reclassifies certain items that were previously reported as

assets and liabilities and changed the accounting and reporting of bond issuance costs. Bond issuance
costs that were amortized under prior standards are expensed in the period incurred under the new
standards. Due to the change in accounting principles, the beginning net position for the primary
government was restated or decreased by $3,939,895 from $789
costs that were previously amortized over the bond repayment
prior period adjustments for the following funds: ($3,211,780)
for the Drainage Utility Fund, ($137,577) for the Airport Fund, and an adjustment of ($522,333) is
reflected on thé government-wide financials. The beginning net position for the discretely presented
component units were restated from $296,588,810 to $297,917,005. Bond issuance costs that were
previously amortized are reflected as prior period adjustments for the following component units: AEDC
($754,049) and Venue District ($88,588). The Venue District had a restatement to beginning net assets
for a correction in accumulated depreciation in the amount of $2,170,832.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSTTTP, COMPLIANCE, AI\D ACCOUNTABTLTTY

Budgetary Information

As provided by state law, the City follows these procedures in establishing the annual budgetary data
reflected in the f,inancial statements.

cil makes its tax levy for the commencing fiscal year
er, files a proposed operating budget, including
. Such budget is available for the inspection of

to the time of filing. Prior to October 1, the
Under the Cþ's budget ordinance, the City

employment of encumbrance accounting, budgets
accounting principles. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-end.

The annual formal appropriated budget as described above is employed as a manag€ment-control device
during the year for fhè General Fund, the debt service funds, and special revenue_funds_and_ those grant
funds which are necessarily budgeted on a contract-period basis differing from the City's fiscal year.

Expenditures for the public improvement districts are being controlled by longterm service. plans
allôcated in relation to-available, property-owner assessments. The service plan is the approved budget
for the individual Public Improvement District. The following funds with legally adopted budgets have a
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHTP, COMPLTANCE, AND ACCOTINTABTLTTY (CONTTNUED)

Budgetary Information (Continued)

budgetary comparison presented: the General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Compensated Absence Fund and
certain non-major special revenue funds. The non-major special revenue funds with legally adopted
budgets are as follows: Court Technology and Court Security Fund, Public Health Fund, LEOSE
Training Fund, Local Seized Property Fund and the Public Improvement Districts. Budgeted amounts
reflected therein are as originally adopted or, if applicable, as last amended by the City Council.

Grant funds not included in the annual appropriated budget are subject to management control by means
of projectJength budgets authorized by the Cþ Council in the grant application processes. Cumulative
expenditures through September 30,2014 were within the limits prescribed by such budgets.

Capital outlay is controlled through formal, job cost accounting, in which available monies are allotted
among the planned construction and capital acquisition undertakings, and costs are accumulated subject to
such allotments. Unencumbered appropriations do not lapse at year-end for Capital Projects Funds. The
City adopts five-year, capital outlay plans to budget such projects.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the
expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental funds. Encumbrances
outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balances, since they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities. Total encumbrances outstanding as of September 30,2014 for General Fund
are $988,321, for Water and Sewer Fund are $146,138, for Airport Fund arc $25,911, for Municipal
Garage Fund are $2,42I,907, for Information Services Fund are $48,683, and for Risk Management Fund
are $7,529.

Deficit Fund Equity

The Redstone Public Improvement District (PD), reported as a non-major governmental fund, has a$247
deficit fund balance. Redstone began collecting assessments in fiscal year 2013114. Urban
Transportation Planning and Summer Lunch Program both have a fund balance of ($1). Beginning with
the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008, the Cþ adjusted for postemployment health benefits as
required by GASB Statement No. 45. This adjustment is $14,682,580 for 2008, 515,248,490 in 2009,
513,463,957 in 2010, $13,558,656 in20l1, $17,615,147 in2012,917,873,257 in20l3, and $1,617,827 in
2014, resulting in a deficit fund balance of $90,617,888 in the Employee Insurance Fund.

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AIID II\'VESTMENTS

All of the City's demand deposit and time accounts are held in a local banking institution under terms of a
written depository contract. All of the City's demand and time accounts are insured or registered or held
by the City or its agent in the City's name.

Under the Revised Statutes of the State of Texas, all deposits, to the extent not insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), must be collateralized by securities or insured by a bond. At
September 30, 2014, demand deposit and time deposits held by the depository institution, before
reduction for checks issued and not presented, were in the total amount of $35,945,379. The accounts are
collateralized by a Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta letter of credit in the amount of $50,000,000. The
City has a secondary depository institution with demand deposits of $556,629. These amounts are
collateralized by securities in the amount of $8,111,161.
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSTTS AND TTYVESTMENTS (CONTINLJED)

Time certificates of deposit with original maturities of more than three months are classified as invest-
ments for financial reporting purposes.

The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 2256) contains specific provisions in the
area of investment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriate policies. With the
exception of the assets of the deferred compensation plan and pension assets, all investments are
administered by City management under terms of an investment policy and strategy that is updated to
conform to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act (the Act) as last amended. The preservation of capital
is the City's most imp.ortant investment objective. Other objectives include. providing liquidity and
maximizing earnings within the constraints of the other objectives. The City is in substantial compliance
with the requirements of the Act and with local policies.

Under the City's policies, the maximum dollar weighted-average maturity of the investment portfolio may
not exceed one yèar, and 80% of the portfolio must be in investments with maturities of two years or less.
At September 30,2014, the weighted-average maturity of the City's total investment securities was 0.89
years, excluding the securities lending investments.

The City will only invest in the following types of securities:

. Bank money market funds and other interest-bearing accounts at the Cþ's authorized depository.

. Direct obligations of the United States government.

. Obligations of agencies and instrumentalities of the United States, limited to 75%o of the portfolio.

. Highly rated investment pools and no-load money market mutual funds (AAA or AAAm).

. Taxable municipal bonds, limited to I0%o of the portfolio.

. Certificates of deposit including CDARS (Certificate of Deposit Accounts Registry Service).

. For bond proceeds only, fully collaterulized, flexible, repurchase agreements.

Investments are separately owned by the various funds. Under applicable bond ordinances, funds of tqt
Waterworks and S-ewer Revenue bónd redemption and reserve accounts may be invested only in U.S.
Government or agency obligations þV_ it.
agencies. Funds nõt só inves[ed are d^ed þV
lãw. The City's investment policy a for its
various fund iypes. The City doés not enter into reverse repurchase agreements. All securities are held
by the City's agent in the City's name.

The City participates in a securities lending program as a means to augment investment income.
Securitiés are lent to select brokerage firms for which collateral is received that exceeds the fair value of
such investments during the period õf the loan. Collateral may be cash or securities. Collateral securities
cannot be pledged or sold 

-by 
the City unless the borower defaults. Securities loans immediately

terminate upon notice by either the Cþ or the borrower.

Loans of fixed income securities are initially collateralized at 102 percent of the fair value of the
securities lent. All borrowers are required to provide additional collateral by the next business day if the
value falls to less than 100 percent of the fair value of the securities lent.
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSTTS AND n{VESTMENTS (CONTTNUED)

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial
statement date:

Collateral
Fair Value of Received/Securities Cash Collateral

Securities Lent UndgflyÞg$ggSÍlb Collateral Value Investment Volue

Lentforcashcollateral $ $ - $ -
Lent for securities collateral - fixed

income securities 55,690.438 56.856.816

$-15-690rß8 $---16-8568.16 s

Cash collateral received from the borrower is invested by the lending agent, as an agent for the City, in a
money market mutual fund in the name of the City, with guidelines approved by the City.

At September 30,2014, the City had no credit risk exposure to borrowers, because the amounts the City
owed the borrowers exceeded the amounts the borrowers owed the Cþ. The City is fully indemnified by
its custodial bank against any losses incurred as a result of borrower default.

The lending agent provides indemnification if the borrowers fail to return the underlying securities (and if
the collateral is inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fail to pay income distributions on them.
There were no significant violations of legal or contractual provisions, no borrower or lending agent
default losses, and no recoveries of prior-period losses during the year. There are no income distributions
owing on the securities lent.

lnterest Rate Risk: In accordance with the Investment Policy, the Cþ manages its exposure to declines
in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity of the investment portfolio to less than twelve
months and requiring that 80% of the portfolio must be in investments with maturities of two years or
less. Also as stated in the Investment Policy the City will not borrow funds using investment securities as
collateral, will not take a position in a security for speculation and the City uses a buy and hold strategy
for most investments.

Credit Risk: The City invests in direct obligations of the United States and obligations of agencies and
instrumentalities of the United States. The Policy also allows for the investment in taxable municipal
securities rated not less than AA- (or equivalent). The Cþ does not have any commercial paper or
taxable municipal security investments at this time. The City does invest in a treasury only and a
government agency no-load money market mutual fund that is continuously rated AAA or AAAm (or
equivalent).

Concentration of Credit Risk: As stated in the Investment
when purchasing agency securities or commercial paper to
company.

the City will diversifl, investments
a concentration in one agency or

Policy
avoid

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits: ln the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the government's deposits may not be returned to it. The Cþ has tri-party agreements with both
depositories and a third-party financial institution (Federal Reserve Bank) that holds pledged collateral in
a separate custody account for the benefit of the City. All City deposits are fully collateralized by these
pledged securities.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments: For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty, the government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Cþ contracts with an outside financial
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NOTE 3 - DEPOSTTS AND rI\"VESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

institution as custodian for all investment transactions and all investment transaction are made on a
delivery versus payment method with the outside custodian. The securities are held in the City's name in
a separate account. Access to this account is limited to the approved Investment Officers.

A summary of investment securities of the City at September 30,2014 and the corresponding weighted
average maturity is shown in Table I below:

Fair Yalue
Unrestricted

Assets

Restric.ted
Assets Total

Weighted
Arerage

Maturity (Yean)

Invstment Sæuritis
U S. Træury Obligations
U.S. Govement Sponsored Agencis
Municipal Bond securities

Total invstment sæurities

No-load U.S. Trmury-only mutual fuds

Total investments

Add: Time deposits with original maturitis over thræ months

Total invstments

Deduct: Cæh e4uivalents

Net inÌ€stments for financial reporting

$ 10,092,340

t03,434,322
9,896,963

123,423,625

39,570,737

162,994,362

43,309,918

206,304,280

(39,570,737)

s 166,733,543

s s 10,092,340

103,434,322

9,896,963

087
1.66

o43

43,303,347

43,303,347

500,000

43,803,347

(43,303,347)

_q_s00,9!9_

123,423,625

82,874,O84

206,297,709

43,809,9 I 8

t.49

0.89

250,107,627

(82,874,084)

0.74

s 167,233,543 l. l0

Tqble I Invælmut Seat¡tiT and Corræponding Weighted Average Matur¡ty

NOTE 4 - TAXES

Propertytaxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1, are levied on October 1 of the
same year, and unpaid taxes become delinquent after the following January 31.

The City Charter provides for a maximum tax levy of $1.80 per $100 of assessed valuation, of which any
in excess of $1.30 is limited to debt service for waterworks bonds, and of which up to $0.05 is pledged for
Airport Maintenance to the extent Airport revenues may not be available.

The combined tax rate of the 2013 taxroll for the20l3ll4 fiscal year was $0.34009 per $100 of assessed
valuation, resulting in a tax levy in the amount of $3 5,664,675 on taxable value of $ 10,760,4 54,77 L

Property taxes receivable at September 30,2014 are reflected in Table 2 below:

Year of Lew
2014
2013
2012
20tl
20t0
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003

s 325,763
154,966
lll,424
99,801
88,085
70,432
52,056
46,006
43,269
35,374
28,407
52,743
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NOTE 4 - TAXES (CONTTNUED)

Year of Lew
2002
Prior

Total taxes receivable
Less: Allowance for estimated uncollectible portion

Net taxes receivable
Less: Provisions for collections defened over 60 days

Amount available (reserved in accordance with City ordinances)

Table 2 -Taæs Receivable at Seplember j0, 2014

Randall Counties assumed responsibilþ of tax collections for various
including the Cit of Amarillo. The cost of this service is included in

the General Fund. The Potter-Randall Appraisal District performs the appraisal function.

The total Cþ sales tax rate is 2Yo, which includes a ll2-cent sales tax collected by the AEDC limited to
development purposes.

NOTE 5. RESTRICTED ASSETS, LI^A.BILITIES AND RESERVES

As required by bond indentures, Capital Projects, the Water Sewer System, Drainage U_tility, Aþort, and
the Minicipal Garage maintain seþarate accounts for revenue bond debt service/retirement which are
reported as noncurrent assets and related liabilities, and restricted net position, as reflected in Table 3:

TIRZ #I
Bond proceed account

Total bond debt service/retirement
'Water Sewer Svstem

Bond escrow and proceed accounts
Revenue bond interest and redemption
Revenue bond reserve

Total bond debt service/retirement

Airport
PFC tunds

Total bond debt service/retirement

Drainaee Utilitv
Bond proceed account
Bond interest and redemption

Total bond debt service/retirement

Municioal Garase
Bond proceed account
Bond interest and redemption

Total bond debt service/retirement

Restricted
Assets

s 939.083

$______939-083

s 232.185

$______232J85

Related
Liabilities

$ 939.083

$_____,939-083

$

s__26.04924r

$

$

$ 7,131,453

Restricted
Net

$

s

$
3,826,918
2.495.116

26,049,24

$___7J3t-4ft s_____3113!4

$ 2,051,028 $
340.688

$__l-0.'r.o28 $_____140-688

Table 3 - Restricted Funds/Resemed Retaíned Earnings

The Revenue bond reserve account reflects the amount required in the revenue bond covenants
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NOTE 6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activþ for the year ended September 30,2014 was as follows:

Balances
October I,

2013 Additions Deletions

Balances
September 30,

2014

Capiøl assets ued by govemcntal activitics, at cost
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land
Conhbuted RO'üy' easments
Capiøl proþcts in præess

Total capital assets, not being depreoiated
Capital assets, being depreciated

Infrastruchre
Building and other improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Library collections

Total capital assets, being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Infrastruch[e
Buildings and other improvements
Equþment and vehicles
Lrbrary collections

Total accumulated depreoiation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Net capital assets ued by govemental activities

Capital assets ued by buiness-type activities, at cost:
Enterprise firnds

Water and sewer utility plant
Draimge utility æsets
Airport assets

Totâl cost
Less accrmulâted depreciation for

Water and sewer utiþ plant
Draiange utility assets
Airport asses

Totâl accmulated depreciation

Net capital assets used by buiness-type activilies

Govemment-wide net capital assets 963.168.572 g 6s,867,91 g 57294,617 s 97t.741.596

5 I,e12s4
5J59,804

24,0&,026

t,078ø0
s,017268
9.614.194 ts,6M,826

15,604,826

9:719,894
't0,577,072

18,073,394

$ $ $

38265,0U

24630694s
257,105,466

90p31,008
7,886,444

15.710.102 38.370360

2323:t47
16265,121
r0293J53

494.192

2,656,450
6514,079

442.658
9.713.187

248,629:t92
270,7t4,t37
93:tr0þ82

7,937,978
620.992.589601328963

105,657,173
105,47943r
6t)86472
3226.890

29.376.813

4974407
10,131,584
7,494337

467,622

I 10,631,580
I 15,61 1,015

62,556,t81
3251.854

292,0s0.630

328.941,959

367,31?',319

215.749.966 -950

325,578.997

363.844.081

702,781,060
4þ52þ70

óJ08.863

22.0t8965

866.534.051 62,387i87

52454,587
1,089,586
I,8r'.3214

37286,151
2,010

1520,313

38.908474

130931

33,ó53

1ø,584
38.743.890

717,949196
5J40246

166.323222

890,012,964

203þ3s,685
212

81,e47:790

285,583,687

6M429277

r90,t29416

77,080,t44

13,637200

4,9o1299

18,538,71 1

43.8/.8.676

212

267209,560

s99324,491

$

Tbble 4 Capitdl A;set Acl¡vity

Depreciation expense \¡/as charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmental activities
General government
Staff services
Police protection
Fire protection
Other public safety and health
Streets, trafFrc and engineering
Culture and recreation
Solid waste services
Transit services

Total governmental fund departments
Internal service fund depreciation allocable to

govemmental activities based on predominant usage

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Water and sewer system
Drainage utility
Airport

Total business-type activities

$ 74,082
1,081,087

668,687
1,140,37r

9r5,648
6,604,467
5,100,448

951,168
629.931

17,165,889

5.902.061

$_23*0é7p50
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NOTE 6 - CAPTTAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Water and Sewer System Capital Assets

The City of Amarillo is one of 1 1 cities that can receive surface water from a reservoir created by a d_am

on the Canadian River, which river arises from the headwaters of the Sangre de Cristo Mountains in New
Mexico and crosses the Panhandle of Texas before merging into the Red River in eastern Oklahoma. The
reservoir and related aqueduct system are operated by the Canadian River Water Municipal Water
Authority (CRMWA), a õubdivision of the Stafe of Texas. The reservoir has experienced a serious decline
in available water due to the drought conditions in the Texas Panhandle. Currently, the City of Amarillo
is not allocating water from this-source. The related infrastructure recorded on the City's books for
CRMWA assetð at September 30, 2014 is S50.3 million. The related amortized cost of these assets is

$20.6 million.

The City owns $56,444,957 of underground water rights ìn Roberts, Ochiltree,_Hutchison, Potter,
Randall,- Carson, Hartley and Dallam cbunties with the majority in Roberts and Hutchison counties.
Much of the water rights held in Potter, Randall and Carson counties have been developed and are

ed water rights in the
to the acquisition and
Potter, Randall an not

have plans to develop the water rights in Hartle
portion of the Hartley County water rights dur
$7,243,227. Proceeds from the sale are being he
held for future purchases of water rights. In fisca
$15,000 of these funds, respectively, were used to
56,236,919 for future purchases. The Cþ purchase
2011112. These rights consisted of 34,609.52 acres of water rights in mb
counties. These wãter rights were purchased from bond proceeds and ase

from Hartley and Dallamlounty wáter right sales. On Deðember 3,20 the
sale of approximately 45,000 acres
rights are in an area of competitio
City's exposure in Hartley County.
on December 20,2013 resulted in
closing on December 5,2014, was for approximately 21,985 acres with receipts.of $3,603,957. The
procedds from both sales will be deposited in a separate interest-bearing account being held for the future
purchase of water rights.

ln accordance with financial accounting standards, the Cþ capitalized interest costs applicable to its
outstanding water and sewer bonds as cõnstruction in progress in its Water and Sewer System Fund, as

follows:

Interest expense before capitalization $ 6,686,830

Interest expenses capitalized $ 720,016

The interest expense not meeting the capitalization criteria represents the $3,462,630 of CRMWA charges

associated with that entity's boãded indebtedness and $2,504,184 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bond
interest not subject to thê capitalization requirements. The Cþ prepaid bond interest payments due

October 1,2014 of $910,665.

Airport Capital Assets

Airport capital assets include runways, buildings, and relat construc
govèrnment for use as an Air Force Base on land contribute ich was r
ln 1967 and 1970 upon closing of the Base. Upon return of City, the

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014
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NOTE 6 - CAPTTAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Airport Capital Asset (Continued)

on the books of the Airport at $1,521,510, its original cost to the Cþ, and improvements were recorded
at$14,356,430, representing construction cost less a provision for depreciation to date returned'

Certain lands and improvements not utilized by the City for airport pu_rposes.are leased to various
commercial enterprisei. A new terminal facility was completed pr-ior.to Sèptember 30,2014 and total
cost of $52,499,i4I was capitalized by the Airport. The Airport had various construction projects in
process at September 30,2014.

The City capitalized interest costs in the amount of $123,613 applicable to its outstanding airport bonds as

construótiod in progress in the Airport Fund. Interest and amõrtization expense before capitalization was

$379,820.

Drainage Capital Assets

The Drainage Utility Fund
It also had right of way eas
City capitalized interest co
construction in progress
capitalization was $ I 68, 142.

NOTE 7. LEASES

The City leases digital video red light camera equipment from American Traffic Solutions, Inc. under a

cancehúle operatiãg lease. Total ðosts for the lease were $498,164 for the year ended September 30,

20t4.

NOTE 8 . RETIREMENT BENEFITS

i#il"i: *;' "xläff ålilï;ru:*:
Retirement Plan is a single-employer,

loyees of the City are eligible to participate in one

of these two plans.

The Cþ's total payroll for the fiscal year ended September 30,2014 was $95,189,730 and the portion

covered by the two plans was as follows:

Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
Firemen's Relief and Retirement System (FRRF)

Total covered payroll

Including current employees, annuitants and tgryqinæed employees entitled to future benefits, the City had

l,iÓ1.Ë-Uers of TMR'S and439 members of FRRF as of the-dates of the latest actuarial evaluations.

In addition to the two retirement plans funded by the City, employees may participate in a deferred

compensation plan. Details of the various plans are as follows:
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NOTE 8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINTJED)

Retirement Plans

Texøs Municipøl Retìrement System QMRS)

Plan Description

The City provides pension benefits for all of its eligible employees who are not firefighters through a
nontraditional, joint-contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas MuniCipal
Retirement System (TMRS), an agent, multiple-employer, public-employee retirement system. The plan
provisions that have been adopted by the City are within the options available in the governing state
statutes of TMRS.

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS; the report also provides detailed
explanations of the contributions, benefits, and actuarial methods and assumptions used by the System.
This report may be obtained from the TMRS website at www.TMRS.com.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the City, within the options available in the
state statutes governing TMRS. Plan provisions for the City were as follows:

Plan Year 2013 PlanYear 2014

Employee deposit rate
Matching ratio (City to employee)
Years required for vesting

7%
2to I

5

7%
2to I

5

Service retirement eligibility (expressed as agelyears of service) 6015, 0120 6015,0120
Updated service credit 100% repeating 100% repeating
Annuþ increase (to retirees) 0% of CPI 0% of CPI

Benefits depend upon the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with interest, and the City-
financed monetary credits, with interest. Upon joining the Plan, the City granted its employees monetary
credits of a theoretical amount equal to two times what would have been contributed by the employee,
with interest, prior to establishment of the plan. Monetary credits for service since the plan began are a
percent (currently 200%o for City of Amarillo employees) of the employee's accumulated contributions.
In addition, the Cþ can grant as often as annually another type of monetary credit referred to as an
updated service credit. The updated service credit is a theoretical amount which, when added to the
employee's accumulated contributions and the monetary credits for service since the plan began, would be
the total monetary credits and employee contributions accumulated with interest, if the current employee
contribution rate and the City's matching percent had always been in existence, and if the employee's
salary had always been the average of his salary in the last three years that are one year before the
effective date. At retirement, the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's accumulated
contributions with interest and the employer-financed monetary credits with interest were used to
purchase an annuþ. In conjunction with the 2010-11 budget process, the City dropped the repeating
Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) and repeating Updated Service Credit (USC) benefits. However, the
City approved the repeating Updated Service Credit during the 20l2ll3 budget process and added five-
year vesting. Both of these benefits were effective January 1,2013.
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NOTE 8 - RETTREMENT BENEFTTS (CONTTNUED)

Texas Munìcipal Retirement System QMRS) (Continued)

Contributions

The conhibution rate for the employees is 7o/o, while the City's matching percent is currently 2 to 1, both
as adopted by the Cþ Council.

Under the state law governing TMRS, the City's contribution rate is annually determined by the System's
actuary using the Entry Age Normal (EAN) cost method. EAN was first used in the December 3I,2013
valuation; previously, the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method had been used. This rate consists of
the normal cost-contribution rate and the prior-service contribution rate, which is calculated to be a level
percent of payroll from year to year. The normal cost contribution rate for an employee is the contri-
bution rate which, if applied to a member's compensation throughout the period of anticipated covered
service with the municipality, would be sufficient to meet all benefits payable on the employeels behalÊ
The salary-weighted average of the individual rates is the total normal cost rate. The prior service
contribution rate amortizes the unfunded actuarial liability over the applicable period for the City, which
is 21.1 years as of the December 31,2013 actuarial study. Both the normal cost and prior service con-
tribution rates include recognition of the projected impact of annually repeating benefits such as the
Updated Service Credits.

The City contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Both the employees and the
City make contributions monthly. Since the City needs to know its contribution rate in advance for
budgetary purposes, there is a one-year delay between the actuarial valuation that serves as the basis for
the rate and the calendar year when the rate goes into effect. The December 31,2013 valuation
determines the City's contribution rate beginning January 7,2075.

The annual pension cost and net pension obligation are as follows:

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 8,803,634
Interest on Net Pension Obligation 320,008
Adjustment to the ARC

Annual Pension Cost (APC)
Contributions made

Change in net pension obligation
Net Pension Obligation at September 30,2013

Net Pension Obligation at September 30,2014

(287.753)

g,g35,ggg
(8. .634)

32,254
4.571.536

$__4-603J9t

The Cþ's total payroll in fiscal year 2014:, exclusive of firefighters, was 977,437,882, and the City's
contributions \ryere based on a covered payroll of $75,371,525. Both the City and the covered employees
make contributions monthly. The City's contribution was $8,803,634. The employees'contributions of
7%o of payroll were $5,276,014.

Actuarial calculations are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan in effect
at the time of each valuation and reflect a long-term perspective. Consistent with that perspective,
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term
volatility in the actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets.
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NOTE 8 - RETTREMENT BENEFTTS (CONTTNTJED)

Texas Municipal Retirement System QMRS) (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information

Fiscal Year
Endine

9l30lt4
9130/13
9/30/t2

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

GASB 25 Equivalent Singfe

Amortization Period

Amortization Period for New
Gains/Losses

Asset Valuation Method

Aclu ari al Assa mpti ons:

Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases

Includes Inflation at

Cost-of-Livin g Adjustment s

Annual Pension
Cost IAPC)

$ 8,835,899
8,466,539
9,921,486

12l3u20tt

Projected Unit Credit

Level Percent

of Payroll

25.7 years;

closed period

30 years

10-year Smoothed

Market

7.00/o

Varies by
age and service

3.00o/o

0.00%

t2t3u20t2

Projected Unit Credit

Level Percent

of Payroll

24.7 years;

closed period

30 years

l0-year Smoothed

Ma¡ket

7.00vo

Varies by
aç and service

3.00Yo

0.00v"

Net Pension
Oblisation

s 4,603,791
4,571,536
5,306,344

12ßU2013

Entry Age Normal

Level Percent

of Payroll

21.1 years;

closed period

30 years

l0-year Smoothed

Ma¡ket

7.00Vo

Varies by
age and service

3.00o/o

0.00%;"

Actual Perccntage of APC
ContributionsMade Contributed

$ 8,803,634 99.6%
9,201,346 109.7%g,gg7,32g gg.7%

The required contribution^rates for fiscal year ending September 3 0,2014 were deterïnined as part of the
December 3I,2017 and2012 actuarial valuations. Ãdditional information as of the latest actuarial valua-
tion, December 31, 2013, also follows:

Funding Status and Future Changes in Actuarial and Amortization Methods

The financing objective of each TMRS plan is
city's employees financed by a conhibuti-on rate
city's payroll from year to year. To test how
actuarial valuations are made, which valuations adju
year between the actuarial assumptions and the actua

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the v.qlue of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determiñed amounts are subject to c^ontinual revision
as actual results are compared to past experience and ne\¡/ estimates are made about the future.

ln_ June^2011, !_er_ra!e Bill 350 was enacted b resulting in a restructure of the
TMRS funds. This legis]ation _prov_ided_&r the completðd, as if restructuring had
occuned on December 31,2010. In addition, s were updated for the new"fund
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NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Texøs Municipal Retirement System QMRS) (Continued)

structure, based on an actuarial experience study th

see the December 31,2013 TMRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).

Firemen's Relief and Retirement Fund

PIan Description

citizens elected by the n
and the Director of Finanr
amended upon approval by the Board and a vote of the membership.

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC F'INAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits and terminated
employees entitled to benefits but not yet receiving them

Current employees:
Actives below assumed retirement age
Actives at or above assumed retirement age

Total

All persons who are under 36
the plan. The plan generally
available at age 50 after 20 y
also available. The actuarial valuation at January

of employment.

The tabulation below summarizes membership of the fund at January 1,2014, the effective date of the
latest actuarial valuation:

198

206
35

439

Funding Policy and Contribution

Contributions are made to the FRRF by each mem
ments are not actuarially determined, state law re

actuary. The
an adequate fi
ormal cost as

separately amortize unfunded actuarial liabilities.
normal côst rate is used to amortize the plan's unfunded actuarial accrued liability, if any.
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NOTE 8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Fíremen's Relíef and Retiremenl Fund (Continued)

total payroll in frsc 1,848, ons were based
ayrolÎ óf $17,460, made of $2,252,570,
51,733,976 for the ,2013,

Funding Status

of January 1,2014. Valuations are performed
by subtracting the present value of future normal
Amounts are discounted for interest and for the

ilities taken into account include death, disability,
presents the difference between (a) the present value

of future benefits and (b) the sum of the present valuè of future normal costs and fund assets.

The actuarial method and assumptions used in the actuarial valuation 9t tbg plarl qe the same as those

used to develop the actuarial presènt value under GASB Statement No. 25, 27, and 50. The actuarial cost

method used iú the valuation is the entry age normal actuarial cost method.

ermining
by empl
a table b

increases in total payroll of 4.00%o, compounded
from a retirement table developed based on the fu
age for benefits of terminated members to average
vãlue of assets was 8.25Yo, compounded annually,
fund, as well as an estimate of future rates of retu
plan investments. Neither the plan nor the actuarial

The amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrue
projected payroll. As of January l, 2014
liabiliW is 28.1 years. The amortization per
the Teias State Þension Review Board spèci

% to address the increased amortization period' The
t by (a)
.wash

unfunded actuarial liability, and net pension obligation whi
period are as follows:

Annual Required Contribution (ARC)
lnterest on Net Pension Obligation
Adjustment to the ARC

Annual Pension Cost (APC)
Contributions Made

Change in net pension obligation
Net Pénsion Obligatio r at September 30,2013

Net Pension Obligation at September 30,2014

$ 3,464,841
87,523

rc4.477)

3,487,887
ß.232.89t\

254,996
1.060,889
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NOTE 8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINTJED)

Fíremen's Relief and Relírement Fund (Continued)

The actuarial value of plan assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term
volatility in the fair value of assets over a five-year periód. At Jãnuary l,20l4,the actuarial value of plan
assets was 5132,542,271 and the fair market value was $148,585,336.

The investment return assumption and the projected salary increase use the same assumptions with
respect to inflation.

Three-Year Trend Information

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Actual Percentage of APC Net Pension
Endins Cost (APC) Contributions Made Contributed Oblieation

09130/20t4 $ 3,487,887 s 3,232,891 92.7% $ 1,315,885

0913012013 3,718,514 2,915,596 78.4% 1,060,889

0913012012 3,383,272 2,810,617 83.1% 257,971

Summary Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability - All Plans

The City's unfunded obligation for both the TMRS and FRRF plans is summarized in Table 5 below:

TMRS
t2t3ll20l3

FRRF
Llt Totals

Actuarial accrued liability
Net assets available for benefits

asset valuation based on cost or adjustnrcnt cost

Net asset available for benefits
asset valuation based on smoothed market

Unfunded (orrcrfunded) actuarial accrued liablity

$ 399,937,315 $ 158,987,639

Q46,724,766)

- (132,542,271)

s s58,924,954

QM,724,76F)

(132,542,27|',)

$ 53,212,549 $ s 79,657,917

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actu¡rial
Value

ofAssets

lhfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
(b¡)

Ft¡nded
R¡tio

Actuari¡l Accrued
Li¡lility
(AAI,)

(b)

Corrcred
Payroll

(c)

UAALaS a

Percentage
of Coræred

Payrol¡
t(ba)/cì

TMRS

FRRF

tv3t/t3
ov0ut4

399,937,3t5

158,987,639

53,2t2,549

26,445,368

86.1Yo

83 4Y"

74,M3,744

t6,û2,749

7l-9Yo

159.3%r

s 346,724,76

t32.542,27r

$ $ $

Table 5 - Unlunded (OverÍunded) Actuarial Accrued Liability

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Inform?tion following the notes
to the financial statemeñti, piesentf multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreãsing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilþ of benefits,

Trend Information

Historical trend information is presented in order for a reader to assess the progres_s made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they become payable. This informatlgn,_ presented_ _in
accordance \ilith the standãrds of GASB Statement No. 25 aîd 27 as amended by GASB Statement No.
50, may be found in the Required Supplementary Information section of this report on page 107 (TMRS
plan) and page 108 (FRRF plan).

Additional Information

All administrative costs of the TMRS
participate in investment decisions, and

plan are borne by that system. City management does not
tñere are no related party transactions. TMRS issues a publicly
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NOTE 8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Additional Information (Continued)

available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS;-the report also provides detailed explanations òf the
conhibutions, benefits and actuarial methods and assumptions used by the System. This report may be
obtained by writing to TMRS, P.O. Box 149513, Austin, TX78714-9153 or by calling 800-924-8677; in
addition, the report is available on TMRS/ website at www.TMRS.com.

Salaries for City personnel who help administer the Amarillo Firemen's Relief and Retirement Fund
(AFRRF) are borne by the City's General Fund. The Fund incurs the costs of the annual actuarial and
audit fees. The Fund has not held securities issued by the City. The Fund issues an audited stand-alone
annual financial report. This report, and further details concerning the plan, is available by contacting the
Board of Trustees, Firemen's Relief and Retirement Fund, City of Amarillo, P.0. Box 1971, Amarillo,
Texas 79105.

Deferred Compensation Plan

In addition to the TMRS and FRRF plans, the City offers its full-time employees a choice of deferred
compensation plans created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457. The plans,
available to all City employees, permit them to defer a portion of their salaries until future years. The
deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination of employment, retirement, death
or unforeseeable emergency. The employee liability for the related Federal income taxes is defened until
the funds are paid to the participating employee or beneficiary under the terms of the agreement.

The laws governing deferred compensation plans require plan assets to be held by a hust for the exclusive
benefit ofplan participants and their beneficiaries. Because the assets held under these plans are not the
City's property and are not subject to Cþ control, they have been excluded from these financial
statements.

NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Cþ implemented GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2008. The City
provides postemployment health benefits to retirees within a single-employer plan In January 2013, the
City began prefuhding a portion of its Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) liability via an irrevocable
multiemployer OPEB trust (PEB Trust) in addition to pay-as-you-go costs. Assets in the PEB Trust can
only be tsed to fund other postemployment benefits, such as medical costs for eligible retirees, 

-and 
any

eligible spouse or children. During calendar year 2014, the City made contributions of 2.43% of payroll
into the PEB Trust. The Cþ increased prefunding contributions to 2.43Yo commencing January I,2014.
The City Council has the authority to increase or decrease prefunding contribution rates.

As shown below, for FYE 2014 the City's total contributions (prefunding + pay-as-you-go) were less than
the actuarial calculation of annual required contribution for FYE 2014. Prior to 2013, therc was no
prefunding, and each respective fund liquidated their respective liability on a pay-as¡you-go basis. From_
án accrual accounting perspective, the cost of postemployment healthcare benefits, like the cost of
pension benefits, generally should be associated with the periods in which the cost occurs, rather than in
the future years when benefits will be paid.

Annual Other Postemployment Benefits Cost

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, the City's annual OPEB cost (expense) is $8,250,908.
Considering thè annual expense less pay-as-you-go ost for retirees and trust contributions of$6,633,081,
the result was an increase in the nef OPEB obligation of $1,617,827 for the year ended September 30,
2014.
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NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS (CONTINUED)

Benefit Obligation and Normal Cost Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2014

Actuarial present value of benefits

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
Actuarial accrued liability
Actuarial value of assets

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
Present value of future normal costs

s___95*4ó8/21

Annual required contribution
Normal cost
Amortization of UAAL
Interest on above amounts to end ofyear

Annual required contribution

$ 69,780,405
3.657.6s2

s___s6-12J5i
s___29345J4L

ï 2,372,207
4,798,567

430.246

$___¿601*020

$ 7,60l,o2o

5,546,525
ø896.637\

$ 8,250,908

6.633.081

1,617,827

92.442-087

$__94-059914

Annual required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation

Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual OPEB cost

Employer contributions with interest

Increase in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

Net OPEB obligation, end of year

Net OPEB Obligation

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Funding Status

Effective January I, 2013, the City began fundin
involve estimates of the value of reported amounts
events far into the future. Examples include a
healthcare costs trend. Amounts determined re
required contributions of the employer are subject !'
wiih past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

Fiscal Year
Ended

9/30114
9130/t3
9l30l12

Annual
OPEB Cost

$ 8,250,908
22,961,829
21,982,334

Actuarial Accrued
Liatility
(AAL)

Employer
Contribution

$ 6,633,081
5,088,572
4,367,187

Percentage
Contributed

80%
22%
20%

Net OPEB
Oblisation

$ 94,059,914
92,442,087
74,568,830

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value

of As sets

(a)

Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)

(ba)

Fbnded

Ratio
(a/b)

Cowred
Payroll

UAALas a

Percentage

of Coræred

Payroll

[(Þa)/cì(c

tÙn/14
t0l1/13

$ 3,6s7,652

t,341,136

$ 69,780,40s

67,@0,329

66,122,7s3

66,299,193

90,872,000

87,952,000

72.8%

75.4Yo
$ 5.2%

2.0%

$
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NOTE 9 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFTTS (CONTTNUED)

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Information following the notes
to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability of benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The current plan requires that when a retiree becomes Medicare eligible, the City-
sponsored group healthcare plan becomes a supplement to Medicare. Effective January 7, 2015, all
retirees, who are enrolled in Medicare, will be transitioned to a private Medicare supplement plan and will
no longer be covered on the City-sponsored plan. The City intends to provide a monthly stipend of $150
to assist retirees in the payment of the supplement premium. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is
being amortized over 30 years. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are
designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial
value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The Cþ hired an actuary to estimate the liability of the City's retiree health program. The amounts
recorded as liabilities for the fiscal year ending September 30,2014 are based on the October 1,2013
actuarial study. The actuarial liability was based on a 6.0%o discount rate, partial pre-funding and pay as
you go funding. Projected Unit Credit level percent of pay actuarial cost method, 3O-year closed
amortization of the UAAL, a payroll growth rate of 3 .00% per year for Texas Municipal Retirement Fund
and 5.5Yo per year for Amarillo Firemen's Relief and Retirement Fund participants (payroll growth rate).
The healthcare cost trend rates are assumed to decrease in future years ranging from a high of 9,00% for
20 I 4 to 5 .00% beginning 2022.

Financial Statements

The Plan does not publish separate financial statements. Further information regarding the Plan,
including the most recent actuarial study, may be obtained from the Finance Director, City of Amarillo.

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS

The City has several ongoing commitments. One of the more signifrcant commitments is the City's
commitment to the Canadian River Municipal V/ater Authority (CRMWA). The City is obligated to pay
its pro rata share of operating costs of the-Canadian River Municipal Dam and Aqueduct System along
with the City's portion of the CRMWA debt. These costs are included in the Water and Sewer system. In
the event of the acquisition and financing of additional water rights, the City would be responsible for
contract payments to CRMWA for its proportionate share of the debt service on the bonds issued.

Due to the increasing decline of Lake Meredith, CRMWA began acquiring additional water rights in
Gray, Hutchinson, Roberts, and Wheeler Counties beginning in2004. In the process of acquiring water
rights, CRMWA is now one of the largest water rights owners in Texas.

The City leases facilities adjoining to the City's Civic Center from the Amarillo-Potter Events Venue
District (the Venue District). Under the terms of the lease the Cþ is obligated to pay the greater of $10
per month or any shortfall in the District's required monthly deposit to the debt service account. The City
has not had to pay more than $120 in lease payments since the inception of the District in 1998.

Moreover, the Venue District's tax revenues currently can cover debt service payments approximately two
times. Therefore, the City does not anticipate paying more than $120 in lease payments in 2014-15.
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NOTE 10 - COMMTTMENTS (CONTINUED)

However,theCityhasappropriated$1,110,841 of itsavailableFundBalanceintheCity's2014-15_budget
for its potential iommitmenf to the Venue District although City Management does not believe that any
payment beyond S120 will be necessary.

Most of the cts. Many of these projects take more than a year to
design, bid, on and commitment do not end at year-end. .Æ S"p-
temb-er 30, respect to completion of various capital projects, as

reflected in Table 6. For this purpose, commitments are defined as the difference between the a-ppropria-
tion for the project and amounts paid or recognized as liabilities at year-end; additional funding from
outside sourcès ãre shown as a reduction to the amounts reported as committed. Sufficient resources were
either on hand in the City's accounts or authorized and available to complete all committed projects.

Project
Authorizations

Expected
Outside

Fu¡ding Sources

$ 15.921,199

sOJ85p20

Outside
Funding

Received

Compl€te ât
Se pte mbe r 30,

2014

City's
Remaining
Committed

$ 1,901,652

21,90/,833
$ 22r4,s09

12,s77,878

1,8 1 8,768

787923

$ 1,013,775

15,061,518

6,127J72
2.959.716

Governmental activities
Street improvements
General consÍuction
Solid waste improvements
Civic Center improvements

Total - governmenøl fund activities
Intemal service ñurd projects

Information services
Municþal garage

Total - all govemmental-type activities
Business-type activities

Water and sewer system improvements
Airport
Drainage utility

Total - all business-type activities

Totsl - all city project

$ 11241,831
sOJ19,583
7,946,s40
4.097.659 4s423s tM23s

79,81 1,613

2Je,992
s0,000

67,160,454

166J03

29,9t0,720

166,503 1,757,559
1929

1go7l13
48.971

17,399978 25,162,801

82.626.60s 61,326,9s7 2,27 19.151.666 2621e20s

87,502,581

tt,713,37s
11,s47,991

112:t63,949 12.99s.135

910,165 33,311,834

l999l1s 1,898,499
- 5,899,861

4.009,640 47,110,194 s6.6682s9

7As6:738
s,s38,397

47,644,176
1,375,954

7þ48,129

$ s 80,322992 $ 34.086.863 $ 66267.860 $ 82,887164

Table 6 - Unfinished Conslruclion Proiecls

development of a new well field located in
of this þroject is $92 million. During April
Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation

r lnfrastructure Fund Loan program at a favorable
or 2.I0yo. The additional $47.4 million needed for

funded through the Texas Water Developrnent Board's Water lnfrastructure Fund
n better ratesl The City issued $47.4 million in the form of Combination Tax and

of Obligations 20098 it t.glyr. Also in November 2009, the City received funding
from the Texas Water Devélopment Board as part of the America Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA) for funding improvemènts to the City's Water Treatment Plant. The C_ity_has issued the 2009C
Òombiiation Tax aãd Iievenue Certificates ol Obligation in the amount of $18,075,000 at 0% interest.
These bonds are being issued in multiple settlements as the City_ continues the Ploject' As of
September 30,2013, allãf this amount has-been received and was recorded as a bond payable.

rtment.
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NOTE 10 - COMMTTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The going upkeep of these enhanced facilities along with
the -has -issued 

Certificates of Obligations to pay for
imp District. The first issue was for $600,000 in 2001;
thd sue was for $600,000 in 2008, and a fourth issue of
$725,000 in 2 d by the residents are used to pay &r the maintenance and

upkeêp of the the debt on the Certific-ates of Obligation. At the end of
fiscal year 20 00 due the developer of the Greenways for unreimbursed
improvements.

t and pay the developer when there are sufficient property
s. All of the enhanced amenities at the Greenways were
millior and estimated expenditures for the 2015 fiscal year

are $27 ,573.

The Colonies Public Improvement District also has unreimbursed costs to the developer for enhanced

the

and estimated expenditures for the 20l4nrcU y"ï
fully developed añd there is not an amount to be paid to the developer'

The City has committed5276,298 inthe20l4l15 Budgel_to_D_o¡vntown Amqriflg hrc. (DAI). On
ber 18,"2014 the Council approved an addendum of $290,856 to fund additional services for

ofTransportation an application for federal
City has committed $160,000 to Center

City work closely with the City, citizens,
downtown area.

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

Novem-
DAI to
funding
City for
and the
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCHL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 10 - COMMTTMENTS (CONTINUED)

and expansion of utilities associated with these projects, TIü.Z #1, and an additional funding from Center
City. At year-end the utilities project is in process.

Currently, 3.5Yo of the 7Yo hotel tax revenues are used to offset the operating loss at the Civic Center
Complex, which inch¡des the Globe News Center.
the Chamber of Commerce's Convention and Visit
City. The remaining half percent is used to subsidiz
3 .56/o for the Civic Õentef Complex is more than en s, an ned
to the Civic Center Improvement fund for future c the use
all ofthe funds allocatèd to subsidize events atthe and also
transferred to the Civic Center Improvement funds. All three of the projects will be outsourced in a lease
agreement with the selected developer(s).

To generate additional revenues, the City increased Civic Center Complex rental rates by 20%.in2^01lll2
and-ZOIZ/tl fiscal years to offset the rêduction in available hotel taxes described above. f!t" 9ity þru
also added ents at r Complex. Effective with the 201lll2
budget, the Dishic 00,000 increase in the operating agree-

ment for th which reduction in hotel tax for Civic Center
and reallocation to the MPEV and garage.

For the Civic Center, the net result of issuing the hotel tax revenue bonds will be fewer funds for future
capital for a period of time. The Chamber ñas retained significant un_spent Lgtel-revenues and will use

thôse funds tb offset the reduction in future hotel tax allocation to them. The hotel tax revenue will
ultimately grow to d reductions to the Chamber and Civic Cente., ._1or!r111t9_ly,
the City isãlready shength in growth of hotel tax revenues; 2011112,2012113,
and 20i3/I4 weré for hotel tax, and the increased collections are beginning to
offset proj ect reductions.

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Tax Supported Debt

On February 3,2011 the City issued the 20114 and 20118 Certificates of O_bligation series. The 20114
series was íssued in the amount of $3,750,000 to fund the reconstruction of one of the City's municipal
golf courses. The debt service for this issue will be funded by revenue^gene11t^e{ fJom llg _C!!V^ 

golf
õourses. The maturities range thru 2037 with annual principal payments from $90,000 to $245,000 and
provide for interest rates ran-ging from 3.50%to 5.25%. tlie Z()ttg series was issued in the amount of
$2,210,000 to fund streetscãpe-improvements in the City's downtown central business district. The
strêetsóape project is part of óur "D-owntown SlraJggic Action flan" for TIRZ #1. Accordingly,the debt
service fõr tiliiissue will be funded by the TIRZ #1 revenue. The maturities range thru 2032 with annual
principal payments from $75,000 to $170,000 and provide for interest rates ranging from 350%o to
6.00%.

from $61,000 to $88,000.
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NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLrGÄTTONS (CONTINUED)

Tax Supported Debt (Continued)

any date thereafter.

bonds are insured by the MBIA Insurance Corporation.

The City's General Obligation debt is rated AAA by Standards and Poor's and Aal by Moody's.

Special Assessment Debt

On December 20,2001, the City issued $600
Obligation for the purpose of financing the c
Impróvement Distriôt of the City. Debt service
wifhin the District. Under the terms of Certifi

2010.

of Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
of a the GreenwaYs
is to assessments on

.70Yo, and the
unnuiiï*ounts ranging from S30,000 to $45,000'

Final maturity is August15,2023.

On May 24,2006, the CitY is
for the purpose of financing
District. Debt Service is to
Principal and interest are payable monthly at arate
redemþtion in annual amoints ranging from $18,92

crrY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended SePtember 30' 2014
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crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30,20L4

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTINUED)

Special Assessment Debt (Continued)

On July 17,2008, the City issued $600,000 (2008
Revenue Certificates of Obligation for the purpose
Greenways Public Improvement District and the
Debt Service is to be funded out of special assessm

00 to $45,000. The final maturþ is

"ïîJfJ,"lf"ìä';iruifå'ä3L"sui'lo3Íto $110,000. The final maturþ is February 15,2028.

f Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of

$65,000 to $155,000. The final maturity is August 15,2034.

Municipal Garage Bonds

On Decemb er 12, 2012 the City issued the 20128 bond issue for $2,790,000 iq.Combination Tax and

Sanitation Revenue Certificates-of Obligations to purchase rolling stock for the City's^municipal garage.
recent economic downturn. The 20128 issue has a

redemption in annual amounts ranging from $430,000 to $455,000.

Summary of changes in the governmental activities debt for the year ended September 30, 2014 is as

follows:

Tax
Supported

Debt Revenue Sources

Municþal
Garage
Debt

Total
Govemment

Activities Debt

$ 36,286,350

4910,000
(2,741,jqI

Special Assessment
Debt and Other

Princþal balances oústanding October 1, 2013

New bond issue

Princþal mafluities

Balances September 30, 2014

Balance of unamortized discounlpremium

Net balances, September 30,2014

$ 25,616,000

û.485.000)
24,t31,000

432.325

$ 24.s63.325

-

$ 8,340,350

2,260,000
(3s6,067)

10,244,283

276,656

s 2,330,000

2,650,000

(900,000)

4,080,000 38,455,283

768.617

75
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC F'INAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

On December 28,2006, the City
2006A of $9,370,000 par value
The advance refunding met the r
removed from the City's books

proximately $
ature annually
rates on the o

service payments level the City's principal payments will begin in theyeat 2020.

On Septemb er 7 , 2005 the City issued the Wate Refunding Bonds .in the
urnourit of $13,650,000 maturin! through 2019, to the 1999 Waterworks and

Sewer Revenué Bond issue. Thã refunðing was und service payments over the

rates of 5.00%.

In 2003 the Ci s and Sewer System Re
the purpose of cts. On August _1, 

2O I 1

Bonds,- Series par value to refund $5
System Revenue Bonds. The advance refunding mgt tþ r
the applicable bonds were removed from the City's books
redudó the total debt service payments over the next twelve years by $!aQ,-O!Q and resulted in an

716,6I re benefit of $337,772. $410,000 qf th" outstanding
of ihe 2012. Thø outstanding Series 2011 bonds mature
with p om $465,000 to $575,000 and provide for interest

rates ranging from 2.00%to3.125%.

from 4.00% to 4.50Yo.

Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation
eld proiect. The outstanding bonds mature
$2,010;000 to $2,555,000 and provide for

On December 29,2009,the Cþ issued the Combination Tax and Revenue Certific¿tes of Obli^gation

Series 20098 in tire amóunt of $47,400,000. The Series 20098 bonds mature annually through 2029 in
from $í,955 0 and provide for interest rates ranging_frgm
also issued and Revenue Certificates of Obligation Series

18,075,000. 2009c bonds mature annually through 2031 with
annual principal payment of $905,000 and provide for a ÙYo interest rate.

During 2013,the City settled and closed on $1,060,000 of the remaining balance of the Series 2009C
Bonds.

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLrGÄTTONS (CONTINUED)

Water and Sewer Bonds
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTINUED)

Water and Sewer Bonds (Continued)

On August 1, 2011 the Bonds, New

Series iott ínthe amo in PrinciPal
ã-å"tt. iuttging rtõrn m 2'oo%o to

4.125%. The proceeds

On July 10,2013 the City issued the Waterworks Revenue londs, Series

Z0ß i;the amount of $t,¡t0,000. The Series bo 23 in princip4_1po*t,
;;silË üã¡n 5rzs,ooo tô Sr¡s,000 and provide for 0.0r% to 0.85%. The

p.oõ..är will be usêd to fund the design of the Osage to Arden Road pipeline.

On January 22,2014 the Cþ issued the Waterwo
Series 20[+ in the amount of $8,495,000' The S

principal amounts ranging from $355,000 to S495,
io 2.ø2%. These fundi will be used for the design
This project will eliminate a I
This bond issue will also fund
this financing is an additional

A summary of changes in Water and Sewer System bonded debt for the year ended September 30,2014,

is as follows:

Principal outstanding, October l, 2013

New bond issue
Principal maturities

Principal outstanding, September 30, 2014
Unamortized redemption Premium

Net balances, September 3O, 2014

$ 137,665,000

8,495,000
t7.96s.000)

The net revenues of the Water and Sewer System are pledged to secure this debt. In accordance with

Uãn¿covenants, the following special funds or accounts must be maintained:

' A revenue tund' to which a'gross revenues 

ïir::ïi'i:jïi:ï:i;Tï;ï"::enues in
sufficient io pay the next suõceeding inlerest and

$71,126,396. 
- At September 30, 2074, the amount

to
ue
en
I6

s2,495,116.

The intereslredemption and reserve funds required by.the bond covenants are reported in the financial

statements u, non"urrãntãi."ts *¿ liabilities.^ The various revenue bond covenants require that the City

;ñt^ñ;;;*.é uæinrt iisks, accidents or casualties to the extent usually carried by corporations operat-

ing like properties.
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NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLrGÄTIONS (CONTINUED)

Water and Sewer Bonds (Continued)

The City is under the res that excess

earnlngs on empt bond ond holders be

remittãd to Tlie CitY SePtember 30,

2014. The City has maintained its tax-exempt status during 2014.

right to issue additional 'Waterworks subordinate to these

r, íte City can issue additional parity r and Sewer.Sys11ry

ihe d"bt's"rvice on the prior bondÀ borrowings by I'25
times.

On December 13, 2013, Standard &, Poor's Rating Services affirmed its AAA rating, with a stable

outlook, on the Ciíy of Amarillo, Texas Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds.

Water Authority Obligations

kì 1968 the Cþ, together with a

Water Authority (CRMWA) to f
exchange for the water to be P
northeast of the Cþ.

In 1998 a portion of CRMWA's remaining obl on

*itn tn. cónstruction indebtedness was retlired to

the National Park Service. In 1999 CRMV/A issued in

order to retire the balancà of the U.S. obligation. in

2018 in orderto retire the 1999 issue. the Cþ's s to
on

roject agreement payments' At September 30,2014,
was $ãSt0,533, aird its share of the unamortized
f Reclamation debt was $1,351,100.

member cities
ement CRMW
project, which
dle. ln the fi

portion of a
2005, the m
was the 200

e 1996 issuance, the
ipelines from the we
cities elected to PaY

resources, the City elected to participate in
2005 Contract Revenue Series issued in the
was $19,467,586. The participating member cities

crrY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡{CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014
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NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTTNUED)

Water Authority Obligations (Continued)

to keep the CRMWA debt service payments level, the City will only pay interest for the first ten ygars 9n
the 2005 CRIvIWA contract revenuè bonds. There fter, the other obligations will be paid off and the Cþ
will begin paying principal and interest on the 2005 CRMWA contract revenue bonds. On January 22,
2013, CRMWA issued Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 in the amount
of $39,505,000 for the advance refunding of the 2005 CRMWA Contract Revenue Series. The 2012
Refunding bonds will reduce total debt service payments over the next thirteen years by $5,063,754 with
Amarillo'õ share in an economic gain of $4,259,006 with
Amarillo's share ortion of this bond issue is $17,918,751 at
September 30, 2 ugh February 15,2025 and interest ranging
from 2.00Yo to 5 . ill remain constant throughout the term of the
various bond issues. The City's portion of the principal payments range from $303,325 to $3,348,405
with interest rates ranging fuom2.00%o to 5.00%.

During 2006, the member cities of CRMWA agreed to participate in the 2006 CRMWA debt issue. The
Contrãct Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 were issued in the amount of $49,075,000. The City's
proportionate share of this indebtedness is $14,750,703 at September 30,2074. The City's portion of the

þrincipal payments range from $517,896 to $1,529,487 with interest rates at 5.00%.

amount $21,105,000. The City participated in this
btedness was $8,573,062. The Cþ's portion of the
957,547 with interest rates of 3.00% to 5.00%. The
082,778 at September 30,2014. Bonds are secured
ayments.

the amount $81,630,000 to fund the purchase of
The Cþ participated in this issue and the City's
053. The bonds were issued at a premium and the
issuance cost of 5473,7 55 . The City's portion of the

2,567 ,688 with interest rates of 4.00Yo to 5.00%o' Ar
September 30,2074, the City's proportionate share of the outstanding indebtedness was $30,329,526.
Bonds are secured by a lien on the participating mem er cities' project payments.

On November 4,2014, CRMWA issued Subordinate Lien Contract Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2014 in the amount of $42,165,000 to refund a portion of CRMWA's outstanding Contract Revenue
Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 and a portion of the CRMV/A's outstanding Contract Revenue Bonds,
Series 20Õ6. The 2014 Refunding Bonds will reduc otal debt service payments over the next 13 years_

The refunding resulted in an economic gain of
ity's portion of this bond issue is 520,294,7 81 with
7 and interest ranging from 2.00Yo to 5.00%. In

throughout the term ofthe various bond issues.

The City increased Water and Sewer rates b t I, 2011 qn$ b1'. 5Yo effective
October-l, 2012 to help pay for the purchase of er rights and the City's portion o-f

the CRMWA debt. fhé City increãsed rates e by 2% to help pay for the 2013
and20l4 Water and Sewer Revenue bonds.

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC F'INAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014
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crrY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA¡ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTINUED)

Summary Information - Long-Term Bonds and Contracts

A summary of changes in the City's CRMWA debt for the year ended September 30,2014, is reflected in
the following table:

Net balances, September3ù,2Ùl4 S-AÁ5!A51

Airport Bonds

On September 3, 2009, the City issued $16,140,000 Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
Obligation Series 20094 bonds to help fund the terminal building project. The outstanding bonds mature
annuâlly through 2020 in principal amounts ranging from $1,440,000 to $1,830,000 and provide for
interest rates ranging from 4.70% to 5.00%.

Principal outstanding, October l, 2013
Principal maturities

Principal outstanding, September 30, 2014
Unamortized redemption discounlpremium

Principal outstanding, October l, 2013
Principal maturities

Principal outstanding, September 30, 2014
Unamortized redemption premium

Net balances, September 30, 2014

Principal outstanding, October l, 2013
New bond issue
Principal maturities

Principal outstanding, September 30, 2014
Unamortized redemption premium

Net balances, September 30,2014

$ 88,399,000
(s.09s.528)

93,303,472
8.349.985

$t
(

1,13 5,000
l3 80.000)

9,755,000
765.217

s_l!-520211

$ 5,820,000
6,080,000
(415.000)

Drainage Utility Bonds

On December 12,2012 the City issued $6,260,000 in Combination Tax and Drainage Utility Revenue
Certificates of Obligations (COs). The 2012A issue is mainly for drainage improvements on Farmers
Avenue. The 20I2A bonds have a final maturity of August 75 , 2032. The COs are subject to mandatory
redemption in annual amounts ranging from $245,000 to $430,000 and provide for interest rates ranging
from 1,00% to 2.00%o ln addition to the tax pledge, the Drainage Utilþ COs have an unlimited net
pledge of the Drainage Utility System of 1.25 times net revenue. The City intends to fund the debt
èntirély from the Drainage Utility and not levy a property tax for the COs. Thus, the debt is structured
similar to the Vy'ater & Sewer revenue debt.

On April 1,2014 the City issued $6,080,000 in Drainage Utility Revenue Bonds. The 2014 issue is
mainly for drainage improvements on Martin Road. The 2014 bonds have a final maturity of 2034. The
bonds are subjecf to mãndatory redemption in annual amounts ranging from $200,000 to $410,000 and
provide for inlerest rates ranging from 2.00% to 3.75Yo The bonds have an unlimited net pledge of the
Drainage Utility System of 1.25 times net revenue.

11,485,000
I i 0.596

80
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CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA}ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTTNUED)

Summary Information - Long-Term Bonds and Contracts (Continued)

Bond issues outstanding at September 30,2014 are summarized in Table 7 below.

City of Amarillo indebtness
General Obligation debt

Payable from tax revenues
General Obligation Bonds, series 2009
Combination taxlrevenue certifTcates of

obligation, series 2007
Recovery Zone Build America Bonds, Series 2010

Payable from special assesments
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 2001
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 2003
Combination tax/revenue certifi cates of

obligation, series 2006
Combination tax/revenue certifi cates of

obligation, series 20084
Combination taxlrevenue certifi cates of

obligation, series 20088
Combination taxlrevenue certiticates of

obligation, series 2014
Payable from other sources

Combination laxlrevenue certifi cates of
obligation, series 201 1A

Combination taxlrevenue certificates of
obligation, series 201 lB

Waterworks and Sewer Bonds
2005 revenue issuance
2006 revenue issuance
20064 revenue issuance
201 1 revenue issuance
2013 revenue issuance
2014 revenue issuance
Combination taxlrevenue certifi cates of

obligation, series 2009
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 20098
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 2009C
General Obligation bonds series 201 1

Airport Bonds
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 20094
Drainage Bonds

2014 revenue issuance
Combination taxlrevenue certificates of

obligation, series 2012A'
Municipal Garage Bonds

Combination taxlrevenue certificates of
obligation, series 20128

TaxNotes,2014
Total City of Amarillo issuances

Canadian River Water Authority indebtedness
2005 refunding issuance
2006 revenue issuance
2009 revenue issuance
2010 refunding issuance (Conjunctive Use Groundwater)
2010 refunding issuance (BUREC)
201 I revenue issuance
2012 refunding issuance

Total City share of Water Authority indebtness

Total bond issues outstanding

3.50 - 5.00% 2022 3,430,000 370,000

Interest
Rates

4.00 - 5.25%
5.8t%

4.45%

1.70%

415%

4.28Yo

4.08%

2.00 -3.625%

5.OOY.

400 - 4 50%
4.25 - 4.375%
2.00 - 4.12s%
0.01 - 0.8s%
0.00 -2.62%

000%
2 00 - 3.12s%

4.70 - 5.tJj%

2.00 -3.7s%

1.00 -2.00%

1.00 - 125%
0.20 -2.00%

4.00 - 5.00%
500%

3.00 - 5.00%
3.00 - 3.50%
3.00 -3.s0%
4 00 - 5.00%
2.00 - 5.00%

Final
Maturity

D¡te

Principal
Amount

Outst¡nding

Annual
Principal

Installments

1 9,530,000
I,171,000

105,000

345,000

404,283

470,000

1,175,000

2,260,000

8,020,000

30,865,000

39,580,000

1 5,385,000
4,615,000

9,7s5,000

6,080,000

5,405,000

1,870,000
2,210,000

1,110,000 -
61,000 -

485,000

2,000,000
88,000

2021
2030

2016

2023

2026

2tJ28

2028

2034

50,000 -
30,000 -
18,920 -
25,000 -
65,000 -
65,000 -

55,000

45,000

43,909

45,000

I 10,000

I 55,000

245,000

I 70,000

3,400,000

905,000
575,000

3 so - 52s% 2037

3.50 - 6.00% 2032

3,490,000

1,995,000

6,440,000
8,500,000
9,370,000 1,010,000

14,240,000 625,000
1,180,000 125,000

2019
2032
2027
2031
2023
2033

90,000 -
75,000 -

1,170,000 -
330,000 -

1,415,000
655,000

1,350,000
l, I s0,000

I 3s,000
49s,000

2,555,000.338 - 3.018% 2028

.2t -2.587% 2029

355,000 -
2,010,000 -
1,955,000 -

905,000 -
465,000 -

2031
2023

2020

20f4

20s2

1,440,000

200,000

245,000

1,830,000

410,000

430,000

475,000
455,000

t,62s,678
1,529,487

95t,54'l
521,567
941,547

2,56't,688
3,348,405

2018
2019

197,890,281

460,000 -
430,000 -

601,054 -
517,896 -
268,606 -
2t3,418 -
494,012 -
649,625 -
303,325 -

8,865,552
14,750,701
'7,082,'t78

1,845,629
2,510,513

10,329,526
t7,918,751

83_303.472

Table 7 - Descriplion oflndividual Bond Issues Outstanding
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2020
2027
2029
2020
2018
203t
2025
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTTNUED)

Summary Information - Long-Term Bonds and Contracts (Continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all bonds outstanding, including interest, are shown in Table 8

below.

For the
Year Ended

September 30, Tax-S upported Debt
Water& Sewer

Debt \üater Authority Debt

Principal Interest

Special Assessment

and Other Supported DÊbt

Principal Interest

s 427,33t $ 449,503

473,659 413,769

435,051 396,798
451,509 381,636

463,037 365,070

2,5s0,867 1,s48,882

2,602,829 998,802

2,140,000 435,732

700,000 56,437

Principal Interest Principa.l Interest

20t5
2016
2017

2018
2019

2020-2024
2025-2029
2030-2034
2035-2039

$ 1,541,000

1,607,000

1,684,000

1,750,000

1,832,000

9,519,000

6,1 10,000

88,000

$ 1,163,293

1,098,945

1,023,6t4
952,719
813,742

2,983,643
662,881

2,811

s 7,940,000

8,065,000

8,180,000

8,335,000

8,500,000

45,2 10,000

44,095,000

7,870,000

$ 3,186,396

3,077,633
2,9s4,970
2,819,029
2,662,640

10,460,080

4,s19,523
435,059

5,236,637

5,427,428
5,7t3,444
6,323,654
5,862,513

32,773,118
18,149,366

3,217,312

$ 3,926,288

3,683,694

3,437,763

3,188,379

2,911,t39
10,1 50,855

3,067,982
t72,857

s

$ 24,131,000 s 8.761.648 s 10,244,283 $ s,046,629 $ 138,195,000 $ 30,11s,330 s 83,303,472 s 30.s38.957

For the
YearEnded Airport

September30, Debt

Principa.l Interest

Drainage
Debt

Municipal Garage

Debt Totål

P rincip al Interfft Principal Interest Princip al Interst

2015

2016
2017

2018

2019

2020-2024
202s-2029
2030-2034
2035-2039

s 1,440,000 s
I,5 10,000

1,580,000

1,655,000

1,740,000

1,830,000

620,000

675,000

685,000

500,000

510,000

2,665,000

3,000,000

2,830,000

$ 333,848 $

271,794

262,544
251,144
243,t44

1,020,270

669,107

249,013

890,000 $

900,000

910,000

925,000

455,000

$ 18,094,968

I 8,658,087

t9,187,495
t9,940,163
19,362,550

94,547,985
74,557,195
16,145,312

700,000

$ 9,540,791

8,949,998

8,399,602

7,834,845

7,195,860

26,207,492

9,918,295

1,295,472

56,437

433,6s0
362,025
290,775

21s,900
t3l,ozs

43,762

47,813
42,t38
33,138

24,038
9,100

$

s 9,75s,000 s 1,477,137 $ 11,485,000 $ 3,302,864 s 4,080,000 s 156.227 $ 281,193,755 s 79,398,792

Tqble 8 - Annual Debl Senice Requirements, Includ¡ng Inleresl

Provision for Compensated Absences

The Cþ provides for its full-time employees annual leave of two, three, foul o¡ five we^eks, depending
upon yeâr¡ of service with the City. UÞ to 65 days of annual leave may be carried over to future years.

Uniformed police officers and firefighters are allo
employees ãre also allowed 12 days' sick leave
December 29, 1988, may accumulate up to 90
termination of employment. Employees hired after Dece
service before beriefiis vest. Eniplóyees who are eligible to retire may convert accumulated sick leave

benefits in excess of the eligible- lump-sum termination amounts into an Individual Health Retirement
account. Employees hired after September 30,2007 may lccumulate up to 60.days of sick leave and 30

days of annuál leave, which will beèligible to be paid in a lump sum upon termination.

The obligation of the Cþ with respect to vested benefits at September
policy wás $9,576,391, compensatèd time policy was $1,024,661, and
$10,735,840.

30,2074 under the annual leave
under the sick leave policy was
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Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTINUED)

Provision for Compensated .A'bsences (Continued)

These obligations were recognized in the financial statements as summarized in the following tabulation:

Governmental
Funds

s 18,842,088

(1,545,213)
4 ).48

Proprietary
Funds

s 1,622,464

(288,124)
1.4291

Balances at October lr2013
Terminations paid
Leave accrued

Balances at September 30,2014

Of the above obligations, $1,494,590 in the Government Funds and

estimated to be õurrent. ln prior years, the General Fund has

liability related to governmental funds.

s___19J11*123 s--1Á25Jó9

5276,232 in the Proprietary Funds are
liquidated the compensated absences

to provide for the Po to the
. TÏe net position in 4 was

ed in separate intern d as a

liability of these funds.

Provision for Landfrll Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

for solid waste disposal purposes. Based on an
nvironmental Qualifu dated August 22, 2007, the
It is estimated that 17 'l% of the revised capacþ

projected rem matelY 154

rid iegulations lace a final
perfoim certa monitoring

functions at the site for thirty years after closure'

after June 15, 19
pment, facilities,
r or after the dat

functions, when performed in future years'
changes in environmental regulations, or per
equiflment. Considering the change in the C
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Provision for final cover costs
Cost of postclosure care and monitoring

Total estimated accrued tiabitity

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STÄTEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 11 - LONG-TERM OBLTGATTONS (CONTTNT.JED)

station, closure costs would be about $11 million and post-closure costs would be about $3 million for a
total of $14 million in today's dollars.

Based on the cumulative usage of 7,368,000 tons at September 30, 2014, together with the estimated
43,098,100-ton capacity of the landfill, the accrued liability consists of the following elements:

$ 1,801,166
540.697

$_23t1.863

Under laws and regulations administered by the Texas Natural Resource Conservation Commission,
o\ryners and operators are required to provide financial assurances that the funds needed for the closure of
landfills will be available when needed. The Cþ has elected to meet this responsibility by demonstrating
its compliance with the "local government financial test," which promulgates criteria regarding financial
strength, public notice, and record-keeping and reporting. The City fulfilled the financial strength test by
demonstrating a current Standard & Poors ratingof AAA, together with a ratio of total annual revenues to
the gross estimated cost of environmental obligations in excess of 100/43, together with meeting certain
general conditions. It fulfills the public notice component by disclosure in this footnote, and fulfills the
record-keeping and reporting component by submission of reports to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Qualþ.

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended September 30,2014 was as follows:

Balance Anortiz¿tion/
SeÞt. 30.2013 Accretion Additions

(*J

Balmc e

SeDt. 30- 2014
Due Within
One YeuReductiors

Bonds payable:
Govermetrtal ac tivities

General obligation bonds
Recovery Zone Brild Americ¿ bonds
Tu-supported certificates of oblþation
Ihmortiæd gain on refuding
Unmortized offering premim
SpæiÂl assessment ud othe¡ debt
Muicþal Guage bonds
Premiu on Muicþo.l Guage bonds

Total govemental activities

Business-t¡4e ac tivities
Watq & sewer bonds
Premim on Woter & sewer bonds
'Water autho¡ity obligations
Premim on Water authorit¡r oblþations
Airport bonds
Premìm on Airport bonds
Drainage t-ltility bonds
Premim on Drainage Lftiþ bonds

Total business-type activities

Tot¡l
Other liabilities:

Govermental aotivities
Compensated absences
Self-insumce liability
Provision for landfrll ud

postclosüe cre costs
Postemployment benefits
Net pension obligation

Total govermental æ tivities

Business-type activities
Compensated absences
Other accrued expenses
Net pension oblþation

Total business-type activif ies

Total
Total long-term l¡ab¡l¡t¡es

$ 3,785,000
1,23 1,000

20,600,000

699,t',t5
8,340,350
2,330,000

28.459
37.0 13.984

(12.88s)
(46.933)

(60,788)

(272;t42)

(108,2s2)

(7,765)
(449,54't\
(496,48o

$ $

43,854
2,260,OOO
2,650,000

44,063

4.997-917

6,080,000
50.163

14,625,163

19,623,080

(1,070,000)

(3s6,06't)
(900,000)

3,430,000
l,171,000

19,530,000

708,981
1o,244,283
4,080,000

59.636

370,000
61,000

l,1 r0,000

42'1,33t
890,000

(355,000)
(60,000)

$

(34 048)

(2.741.067) 39.223.900 2.858.33 I

137,665.000
445,370

88,399,000
8,622,'t27

I l,135,000
873,469

5,820,000
68.198

8,495,000 (7,965,000)

(s,095,528)

(1,380,000)

(41 5,000)

t3 I,195,000
384,582

83,303,4't2
8,349,985
9,755,000

765,21'l
1 1,485,000

1 10.596

7,940,000

5,236,637

1,440,000

620,000

253,028,764
290,042,748

( 14,855,528)
(17.596.595)

252,348,852
291.572.'752

15,236,63'l

18,094,968

18,842,088
t7,6tt,734

2,22s,210
92,442,O87
4-977.430

136.098.549

1,622,464
2,979,O23

654.995

5,256.482

141,355,03 I

2,414,248
551,965

9,082.055

t2-o48.268

29t,429

4.415

------------- 295.844

-- rz-344,'2

(1,s4s,2r3)
(1,o27,8s2)

I 16,653
1,617,82'l

(8,799.219\
(9.637.804)

(288,124)
(tes,16'1)

t9,711,123
l't,135,84'.1

2,341,863
94,O59,9t4
5.260.266

1,494,590
6,081,04 I

138.509.013 1,575.631

1,625,769
2,783,256

659.4rO

2't6,232

1483-891) 5-068.435 276.232

(10. 121.695) 143,577.448 I 863

-!A:2JJJ2- lfggll]I -!32W2- -S-JZLIJ!,Ð $ 435,150,200 6 25,946,831

For the govemmental activities, compensated absences, postemployment benefits and net pension obliga-
tion are generally liquidated by the General Fund.
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Internal Service Funds

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30, 2014

NOTE 12 - INTERFI]I\TD RECEWABLES, PAYABLES, AI\D TRANSFERS

The following tabulation reflects the composition of interfund balances at September 30,2014

f,'rrnd tr'rrnds

General Fund $ 1,870,257 Nonmajor Govt. Funds
Internal Scrvice
Proprietary Funds

Nonmajor Govt. Funds

$__t-870257

$ 39,116 Nonmajor Govt. Funds
General Fund

$_____3g,Lt6

$ 190,278 Internal Service
Nonmajor Govt. Funds
General Fund

Transfers Out I'und In X'und

General Fund $ 12,704,018 Capital Projects
Internal Service
Nonmajor Govt. Funds

Capital Projects

$l2J04JLl8
s 757,348 Internal Service

Nonmajor Govt. Funds
Capital Projects
General Fund

Nonmajor Govt. Funds

$__7573t8
$ 810,347 Nonmajor Govt. Funds

Capital Projects
lnternal Service
General Fund

Proprietary Funds

$____810J47

$ 760,590 lntemal Service

Capital Projects
Nonmajor Govt. Funds

$____7ó0J90

s 105,225 Capital Projects
Internal Service

$ 1,062,419
757,838

50.000

$___-19027S $----190278

All transactions between funds represent "due to/from other funds" caused by cash from one fund paying
for expenditures or expenses of another. The City did not incur transactions between funds that would
represènt lending/bonowing affangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year.

The following tabulations summarize interfund cash transfers made during the year:

s 12,370,178
253,977

79.863

$____81_0,97

$ 598,289

161,301
1.000

$__760J90
s 104,235

990

$____105225

Internal Service

$____105225
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 12 - rNTERFrIltD RECETVABLES, PAYÄBLES, AND TRANSFERS (CONTINUED)

In general, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects the money to the fund that
expends the money, (2) move receipts restricted or earmarked for debt service from the funds collecting
the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use unrestricted
revenues collected in a fund to provide operating advances to other funds in accordance with budgetary
authorizations. The due tolfrom balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that transactions
are recorded in the accounting system and payments between funds are made.

NOTE 13 . WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT

The City's water is supplied by a series of underground wells, together with water that is purchased from
CRMWA.

CRMWA is a water dishict that was created in 1953 by the Texas legislature for the purpose of supplying
water from the Canadian River to eleven cities that wished to participate in its activities. A board of
nineteen individual board members, two of whom are selected by the City, governs the affairs of the
District.

CRMWA was originally created for the purpose of operating a dam, which had been constructed on the
Canadian River approximately 35 miles northeast of Amarillo, the related water reservoir known as Lake
Meredith, and an aqueduct system for the purpose of transporting the surface water to the member cities.
The construction was performed under the direction of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation. Prior to
construction, each of the member cities was allotted a portion of the water rights together with a
proportionate share ofthe cost ofthe dam based on its contractual share ofthe water and a share ofthe
aqueduct costs based on its water allocation and distance from the reservoir.

In 1996 CRMWA initiated a project to purchase and develop underground water rights in the northeastern
portion of the Texas Panhandle to supplement CRMWA's available surface water. Water is transported
from the well fields to be mixed with the lake water before entering the aqueduct system. Water
deliveries of the well water to the member cities began in December 2001.

Each cþ is assessed for operating costs, which are accounted for by the City as an operating expense.
Each member may sell part or all of its rights under the contract to other members of the aqueduct system.

The last audited financial statements of CRMWA, as of September 30,2014 and for its fiscal year then
ended, reflect the following:

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from member cities and other receivable

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Debt Service Funds
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Due from cities
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Liabilities and Deferred Revenues
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities

Net Position

g 16,144,795
11,477,839

546,674

21,638,356
176,856,664
328,810,949
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NOTE 13 - WATER STIPPLY CONTRACT (CONTINUED)

Operating Revenues- 
User ássessments for oPerations

Operating Expenses

Nonoperating Revenue (ExPense)
Net contributions from member cities
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net Increase @ecrease) in Net Position

.6 million related to bonds issued to refund the
and $203.4 million related to the underground water

, including interest, range from $6.5 million to
certain member cities elected to fund their

the available
mately $83.3

million. The City's contractual water rights and various debt

obligations are aciounted for as assets and liabilities

Because the cities that are members of the aqueduct system have the right_to elect members of the

;j|!',,it"tÈouiá, futir uoungement has one 9f !h_e attributés of a joint venturè. However, the Cify has not

Ieported ihis coniract as a joìnt venture for the following reasons:

. CRMWA was created by the State of Texas and is a subdivision thereof, as opposed to having

been created by the members of CRMWA.

. The City has no vested rights in the assets of CRMWA, nor lesponsibility for its liabilities other

than its þroportionate sharé of the contractual construction obligations'

. The affairs of CRMWA are accounted for on a "financial flow" measurement focu-s, which is not

consistent with the measurement focus required for the water and sewer enterprise fund.

NOTE 14. HARRINGTON LIBRARY CONSORTIUM

online catalog system, intralibrary and interlib
through theirlocal libraries. The Consortium is
admiñistrator of the library services for each

representative of the Harrington User Group'

The original from a local charitable organization, the Harington
Foundation. through user fees from-the members and from

iubscribing endeõseptember 30,2014,the Consortium served

over 100 lib ondensed-financial statements of the Consortium at

$p¿¡¡b"i3 0,ZOl4 and for the year then ended are summarized in the table below.

$ 14,230,630

(r7,072,854)
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NOTE 14 - HARRTNGTON LTBRARY CONSORTTUM (CONTINUED)

Balance Sheet
Capital assets, net of depreciation
Cash and other assets, net
Current liabilities

Net position

Revenues
Operating revenues
Nonoperating revenues

Total revenues

Expenses
Operating expenses

Change in net position

$ 16,026
832,259

(1t5.707\

$___1n-fl3

$ 381,315
61.131

442,446

(

NOTE 15 - CONTINGENCIES AI\TD RISK MANAGEMENT

Self-Insurance and Risk Management

The City's insurance coverage consists of self-insured programs supplemented by certain commercial
insurance policies maintained with various carriers. The City's insurance and self-insurance programs are
administerèd by a risk-management committee comprised of selected City management personnel. Each
type of potential claim is discussed below.

The Cþ of Amarillo has a blanket all risk property insurance policy. While the sum of the scheduled
values is the policy limit, the blanket feature allows this limit to be used for one occunence. Thus, if a
property's scheduled value was not sufFrcient to cover a los used to cover the
loss. the policy also treats rolling stock and vehicles as The schedule of
values and the coverage have been increasing over the is added to the
schedule, and replacement values have increased with increases in construction costs. Settlements of
insurance have not exceeded coverage in the past three years.

Health and Accident: The City self-insures medical benefits for
dependents. The City purchases stop-loss coverage for specific
coverage stops at $4,250,000.

employees, retirees, and their covered
claims over $750,000. The specific

Propefi: Property insurance is maintained with commercial carriers, with a selÊinsured retention per
occurrence of $250,000. Total blanket coverage for all buildings and contents including terrorism
coverage is $600 million. The property insurance policy also includes $100 million in flood and earth-
quake õoverage and has a Terrorism endorsement. On the moming of June 27,2014, a water line near the
City of Amarlllo Civic Center broke and flooded the Civic Center. The line was located near the east
ramp and flooded the Civic Center basement with close to three feet of water. The affected areas in-
cludèd the coliseum, auditorium, and the basement. Physical damages occurred to building improvements
and equipment in these areas due to the flooding. The Cþ has flood insurance with a $250,000 deducti-
ble. Thié deductible amount has been reserved in the City's Self Insurance Fund. The City has received
two $l million advances from the insurance carrier. The Cþ and the insurance carrier are estimating
total cost associated with the flood of $3.5 to $4.0 million dollars.

The City has an endorsement to its property insurance coverage for Boiler and Machinery (explosion a¡r{
damage). Insurance is maintained with commer;ial caniers to the extent of $50,000,000 potential
liabilþ. The City has incurred no losses with respect to this risk.
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NOTE ls - CONTTNGENCTES AND RrSK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Self-Insurance and Risk Management (Continued)

Automobile Liability and Physical Damage: The City has elected to fully self-insure these risks.

Workers' Compensation: City employees are entitled to statutory workers' compensation benefits. The
City has a per áccident self-inéuran'ce ietention of $1 million pei occurrence wíth statutory limits. The
Excess Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Indemnity Policy was purchased to cover a
major accident. Historically, the Cþ has had one claim that exceeded $1 million self-insurance retention.

General Liability: The City has elected to self-insure public official, professional, and general liability
contingencies to the full extent of its statutory limits. Additionally, no insurance is carried for crime or
burglary losses or employee dishonesty, except for the minimal bonds required by law.

Police Officer Liabitity: The City has purchased Police Offrcer Liability Insurance with a $100,000
deductible per occunence and annual aggregate coverage of 516 million. The City's largest claim has
been a $5 million Police Liabilþ Claim which was settled in FY 2004.

Unemployment Benefits: The City fully self-insures unemployment benefits, reimbursing the Texas
Workfõrce Commission for claims on the basis of quarterly reports. Two internal service funds are used
to account for the transactions associated with the various risks.

Employee Insurance X'und: All full-time employees are provided with health insurance and $10,000 li{e
insulance in the Cþ's basic benefit package. Full-time employees can add dependents for health and life
coverage. Retirees are also allowed to retain their health insurance, including dependent coverage after
retiremènt along with the basic $10,000 life insurance benefit. While the City pays for the majorþ of the
health insurance benefit, the employee is also required to participate in the cost of the program.

Additional group life insurance is also available, but solely at the employee's expense. The City has a
third-party ðanièr for the life insurance benefit. The City currently has specific stop loss coverage with a

$750,000 annual deductible, but is essentially self-insured for employee and retiree health coverage.

The Employee Insurance Fund is used to account for the collection of employer and employee_
contributions, and for payments of claims and insurance premiums. The Cþ covers most of the cost of
employee only coverage and contributes to spouse and family coverage. Re!{99s contribute based on
their sêrvice with the City and retiree rates are also s bsidizedby the City. Liabilities are presented at the
estimated amounts of incurred losses outstanding, without discounting.

Employees have up to one year after services are rendered in which to present their claims for reimburse-
meñt. The estimated current liabilþ at September !0,2014 related to incurred but not reported (BNR)
claims was $3,306,575. The IBNR estimate was computed by management based on historical patterns
and reference to previous actuarial estimates. An actuarial study of the IBNR claims of the employee
insurance fund wãs done as of September 30, 2014. Managemenfs estimate of the liability by the Cþ
was within recommended liability and funding ranges of that study. A provision is also made for
estimated future costs of known loss events. This provision at September 30, 2014,was $1,881,715 and
was calculated by management based on historical costs associated with similar health conditions. The
postemployment liabilþ at September 30,2014 was $94,059,9 benefit
ãdjustnieni was $1,617,827, which includes the annual required interest
of $5,546,525, less an adjustment to the annual required contrib pay-as-
you-go cost for retirees and trust contributions of $6,633,081.

Insurance Fund had a net position of $(90,617,888) at
alculation is the adjustment discussed in the previous
required by Governmental Accounting Standards No.
fiscal year.

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014
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Year Ended SePtember 30,2014

NOTE ls - CONTINGENCIES Al[D RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The following tabulation reflects changes in the estimated aggregate liabilities for incurred losses of the

Employee lnsurance Fund:
2014 2013

$ 97,489,510 $ 78,888,605

8,250,908 22,961,829

(6,633,081) (5,088,572)
20,879,878 19,636,414

(20.739.011) (18.908.766)

$_992482Ã4 $-97]t89JlO

The transactions related to risk areas other than
Management Fund, which is funded throu.g!
refereñce to the actuarial studies of the self-i
private insurers for similar cove
machinery, police, auto, and
itylburglari;þroperty insurance us other risk groups'

the least biennially. The actuary's methodology includes review of
exp ct to each type- of risk, together with insurance industry patterns

s tó comPensation laws'

An actu ity was done as of September 30,2014.- Ma-nagement's

estimate récommended fundingianges of that study. Management

estimate tember 30,2014 to be $11,947,557 '

for most exposures. !h9 mo^s^t-s^iqry{rcant ers is

coverage in excess of the $250,000 rete xcess

ana frñptoyers' Liability Indemnity insura of $1

million.

The following tabulation reflects changes in the estimated aggregate liabilities for incurred claims of the

Risk Management Fund:
2014 2013

Estimated liability at beginning of year S 12,564,371 $ 11,379,827

Estimated liabilities at beginning of year

Postemployment health benefits annual required contribution
Postemþloyment health benefits pay-as-you- go co st

and hust contributions
Claims during year and changes in estimates
Payments during year

Estimated liabilities at end of year

Risk Management Fund

Claims during year and changes in estimates
Payments during year

Estimated liabiliry at end of year $l1.2l7lf $--r2J@1,3U

Litigation

of other lawsuits or complaints arising out of the
e several of these claims ask for the full amount

September 30,2014.

2,048,510
Q.66s.264)

3,522,212
Q.337.728\
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NOTE ls - CONTTNGENCTES AltD RrSK MANAGEMENT (CONTINITED)

Pollution Remediation Obligation

r Treatment in the 1960s, the City of Amarillo began

aya and the chloride content of the plume, both
limits for potable water. In fact, the water in the
's potable water system, which is rated "Superior"

å iïS"i,iiff
monitoring d

native groundwater, the City then either re-works
structed to current standards, or provides a reverse
preference.

monitoring and well replacement program through
change in the future as the City evaluates various alternatives.

Federal and State Grant Programs

state grant ous rules
ts charged ubject.to
therefoie, t lied with
refunds of any money received may be required.

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA}ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

NOTE 16. COI\DUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

From time to time, the City has issued industrial revenue bonds to provide filaqg¡?l as-sistance in private-
sector entities for Íhe acquisition and construction of commercial añd health facilities deemed to be in the
public interest. The bonds þ$ Payments
ieceived on the underlying of the-acquired
facilities transfers to the pïi not .obligated.in
any manner for repayments liabilities in the
accompanying financial statements.

While the outstanding principal amount could not be determined, the original issues were as follows:

Number of Original issue
Issues issues amounts

$ 3,155,000
10.000.000

Amarillo Health Facilities Corporation
Amarillo Housing Finance Corporation

9l

$____13-155.000



NOTE 17 . AMARILLO HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Significant Accounting Policies

F inanc ial Rep or t in g Ent ity

The financial reporting entity represents a political subdivision of the State of Texas and a component unit
of the City. Its fiscal year coincides with that of the Cþ.

ct) sold its hospital facilities to a private hospital
and discontinued assessing ad valorem taxes for

retirement requirements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The District follows the provision of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34'
While it is no longer enþaged in hospital operations, it continues to use the accounting principles
applicable to enterprise funds.

The District follows GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certqiry
Investment Pools, which provides that investments generally aré reported at fair value, and changes in fair
value are recognized as revenue.

tatement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
GAS No. 50, Pension Disclosures. Accordingly, its pension

The District has self-insured claims arising from professional malpractice.

Agreements with Respect to Hospital Sale

cal plant, patient receivables, and other operating assets_to a
whiìh asiumed all of its hospital operations, as well as

igent and needy persons within the District. The total sales

In return, the District will make indigent care payme

care expenses relating to the agreement.

exas Healthcare System to ensure both parties best
to the low income and needy residents in their

D
").

the Dishict temporarily suspended the "Indigent C 7,

CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BÄSIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 17 - AMARTLLO HOSPTTAL DTSTRTCT (CONTINUED)

Agreements with Respect to Hospital Sale (Continued)

November 9,2006 through November 8, 2008 and replaced it with an almost identical agreement called
the Health Care Services Agreement (HCA), The District remitted approximately 512,712,000 on
November 20,2006 to fund the Medicaid UPL program. The original agreement has been extended
twenty-four times and as of September 30, 2014 is prepaid through August 8,2017. The District has
provided $61.2 million in funding to the Medicaid program versus $74.6 million in indigent care
payments that would have been due under the contract.

On October 30, 2014, the Distoict extended the agreement through February 8, 2017 with a payment of
$1,360,000.

Waiver under Section 1115 of the Social Security Act

The District agreed to participate in a waiver under Section 1115 of the Social Security Act that is
designed to build on existing Texas health care reforms and to redesign health care delivery in the state
administered through the Amarillo Department of Public Health. The waiver consists of two components:
the Uncompensated Care (UC) program and the Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments (DSRIP)
program, which is a five-year program and is currently in its third year. The only requirement in year one
was to submit a plan, while years two through five required process and outcome metrics. Public Health
received $423,000 for year one and 5129,213 for year two. On October 28,2014, the District approved a
transfer of$1,575,000 for year three.

Deposits and Investments

The Dishict's funds are required to be invested in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act.
Bank deposits are collateralized by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral. Governmental accounting
standards require the categorization of investments to give an indication of the level of risk assumed.
Based on the applicable criteria, a summary of the District's investment securities at September 30,2014
are as follows:

Fair Value We ighted Ave rage

Unrestricted Restricted

Assets Assets Total

InvesÍnent Secu¡ities

U.S.Treasuryobligations $ 29192081 $ - $ 29,697p81

U.S Govemment and government-sponsored agencies 136,612,900 - 136,672,9N

Maturity (Yean)

(excluding securitic lending)

Muricþal bonds

Total investment secuiities

Noload U.S. Treasury-only muh¡al funds

Total investments

Deduct: Cash equivalents

Ne t investme nts for fnancial reportitrg

t3,882,s7s 13,882,575

7.10

$ 180252.5s6

8.62

ll20
5.81

r802s2,5s6

8.067.009

1802s2,ss6

8.0ó7.009

I 88,3 19,565

(8,067,009)

188119,s65

(8p67,ooe)

7to
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 17 - AMARTLLO HOSPTTAL DTSTRTCT (CONTTNIJED)

Tobacco Settlement

During 1998 the State of Texas settled litigation against certain tobacco manufacturers, which entitles
political subdivisions with legal responsibility for providing indigent healthcare services to a portion of
the settlement proceeds. As a result of the settlement, in 1998 the District received a distribution of
approximately $2.9 million based on a per capita calculation (1990 federal census). Subsequent
distributions have been made based on each subdivision's total unreimbursed indigent healthcare
expenditures for the calendar year immediately preceding the year of distribution. As the various
calculations are not determinable by the District, these revenues are not accrued . ln 2014 and 20 13 the
District received approximately $228,000 and $209,000, respectively, in tobacco settlement funds.

Em ployee Retirement Benefits

Substantially all full-time employees of the District had been eligible for participation in the pension plan,
which is a single-employer, noncontributory plan. Upon the sale of the Hospital in 1996, the employee
pension plan was "frozen."

An actuarial valuation performed as of October 1, 2013 reflected an actuarial accrued liability of
$28,885,608 and net position available for benefits, at "smoothed" market, of approximately $17,736,458,
resulting in an unfunded liability of $11,149,150. Significant actuarial assumptions used inthe valuations
include a rate of return on investments of 8%. Compensation increases do not apply due to the plan being
frozen. For the year ended September 30, 2014, the District made a contribution of $2,000,000 to the
plan.

Participants vested 100% upon completion of five years of service and vested participants are entitled to
benefits upon retirement or upon termination of employment after 20 years of service. 'Upon sale of the
Hospital, as described above, substantially all employees of the District were offered employment with
the buyer or, with respect to certain public health functions, the Health Department of the Cþ, both of
which alternatives are considered to be a continuation of employment for purposes of defining retirement
or termination. At October I,2013, the plan had 169 participants classified as "active" under this pro-
vision, although the plan was "frozen" as it relates to District participants, as well as 385 retirees and230
terminated employees entitled to, but not receiving benehts.

It is anticipated that the plan's assets will be held intact to fund retirement benefits as determined under
this plan when the vested participants separate from service with the successor employers. The District is
respònsible for the pension plan and intends to make annual contributions at least equal to the actuarially
determined contribution requirements to the plan.

Commitments and Contingencies

Although the District sold the Hospital on May 7, 1996, it retained the responsibility for certain claims as

of the date of sale. The District self-insures substanti¿ lly all of the important risks.

In accordance with the limited liability provisions of the Texas Tort Claims Act, the District may be liable
for settlement of malpractice claims up to a limit of $ I 00,000 per person. Claims have been made alleg--
ing malpractice arisiñg out of the ordinary course of business, and such litigation is in various stages of
prògresi. The District self-insures for claims arising from professional malpractice.

It is the opinion of management that estimated self-insurance costs, including known claims and reserves
for incured but not reported claims, are adequate to provide for potential claims.
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NOTE 17 - AMARTLLO HOSPTTAL DTSTRTCT (CONTINUED)

Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

,2014.

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 30, 2014

Financial Statements

The District's financial of the hospital, and its Board selected the Cþ of
emaritto as its fiscal ¿ issued finàncial statements for_this qnt{y a1{þr
il-ú;il1*.iÃ"i U tor of Finance, City of Amarillo, P'O' Box 1971,

Amarillo, Texas 79105.

NOTE 18. AMARILLO ECONOIUIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Significant Accounting Policies

Operations

services.

mmodating aBoeingT{T
leases have been entered

Other projects have taken the form of grants or interest waivers on loans to indushial enterprises based on

;;;ìi,r"g;å;g"tË¿:ãù:"ìåãiiott t"u"tr, ís well as grants and contracts supporting research and promotional

activities.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation

City. AEDC follows the provisions of Governmental
Aõcordingly, it presents government-wide financial

ose used by commercial enterprises.

ln Grants are generally recorded as expenses and liabilities at

th nificant perfolrmance-criteria are recorded when the funds are

di is earlier'
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NOTE 18 - AMARTLLO ECONOTVTTC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATTON (CONTTNTJED)

Measurement X'ocus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation (Continued)

The maximum potential job creation credits available against loan interest are recognized as development
expense in the period in which the loans are made. Development notes receivable are reported at their
stated principal amounts, reduced hy the estimated effect of the potential interest waivers as well as by an
allowance for uncollectible amounts. Direct financing leases are reported at the lower of the Corpora-
tion's investment in the property or the present value of the future minimum lease payments to be received
plus the estimated residual value of the leased properly. Income from finance leases is credited to income
based on a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment in the lease.

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, and donated property is recorded at fair value at date of
receipt. Properfy and equipment consists primarily of hangars and related improvements located at the
City's airport, as to which the estimated useful lives are 30 years. Depreciation is provided on the
straight-line method. Assets restricted by interest and sinking fund indenture agreements are segregated,
and are presented as restricted assets.

Deposits and Investments

The AEDC's cash and investments are managed by the Cþ, which accounts for its liquid assets and its
receipts and disbursements as one of its agency funds. The AEDC's uninvested cash is held in the City's
depoóitory in the Cþ's name as agent for AEDC. All such cash is insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation and other insurers.

The AEDC's investments are administered by City management under terms of an investment policy and
strategy that has been updated to conform to the latest amendments to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act.

A summary of the AEDC's investment securities at September 30,2014 is as follows:

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINAI\TCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

Fair Value

Investments
CDARS
Money market mutual funds

Total investments at fair value

Deduct: Classified as cash equivalents for financial reporting

Net investments

Weighted Average
Maturity fYears)

0.27

0.27

0.27

Economic l)evelopment Loans

As one type of economic development project, the AEDC has made a number of loans to industrial
enterprisés under arrangements thát waive up to tOOø of the stated interest on such loans ifjob creation
targeis are met. These maximum allowances are recognized as the period in
which the loans are made. In addition to interest waivers, a pr uncollectible
loans, including amounts related to the individual credits based , as well as a
provision for unidentified risks.
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NOTE 18 - AMARILLO ECONOmC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATTON (CONTTNUED)

Economic I)evelopment Loans (Continued)

An analysis of loans and the related valuations allowances at September 30,2014 are as follows

Principal balances
Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Loans, net of allowances

$ 7,584,105

$__7J84-105

Interest accrued and receivable on loans is $2,139,068 at September 30,2014.

Direct Financing Leases

In August 1998, Bell Helicopter, the world's leading producer of helicopters, announced its selection of
Amarillo as the site for its new tiltrotor helicopter plant, based partly on incentives offered by AEDC.
The incentive package includes manufacturing facilities financed by AEDC sales-tax-backed bonds up to
a total amount of $34 million, as well as industrial revenue bonds up to a total amount of $8 million, plus
cash of up to $5 million for site acquisition and employee training and relocation. Bell's obligations
under a lease agreement are sufficient to service the construction debt, but if job creation goals are met,
the resulting incentive credits could fully discharge Bell's payment obligations. As of September 30,
2014, AEDC had increased the total funding capacity under the location incentive agreement to approxi-
mately $120 million.

In the 1999 fiscal year, approximately 65 acres of land adjacent to the City's airport were acquired for
Phase I of this project, and construction of a hangar and an aircraft assembly building was begun. The first
building was completed in May 1999, and the second building was completed in March 2000. The rental
term for this phase of the project is 20 years, coinciding with the term of sales tax revenue bonds in face
amount of $23,430,000 sold in order to fund the construction. The rental amount is to be the levelized debt
service on the bonds. The resulting annual rentals, in the amount of $2,163,503, were waived during the
first year and, as noted above, subsequent annual rentals could be fully waived if job creation goals are
met. At the end of the Zù-year lease term, Bell Helicopter has the option to purchase the buildings and
underlying land for $1. At September 30,2014, AEDC's net investment in this lease was $8,116,742.

In fiscal year 2005, an expansion to the aircraft assembly building was completed for a total cost of
$10,570,000. The rental term for this project is 20 years, beginning on the date the lease commenced.
The resulting annual rentals, in the amount of $528,500 could be fully waived if job creation goals are
met. At September 30, 2014, AEDC's net investment, less discount for jobs credits, in this lease was
$3,991,071.

The expansion to the Hanger was completed for a total cost of 574,234,368. The lease for this project
commenced on January 1,2006. The rental for this project is 20 years, beginning on the date the lease
commenced. The resulting annual rentals, in the amount of $711,718, could be fully waived if job
creation goals are met. At September 30, 2014, AEDC's net investment in this lease, less discount for
jobs credits, was $5,865,829.

Phase IV of the project was completed for a total cost of $15,028,92L The lease for this project
commenced on January 1,2006. The rental term for this project is 20 years, beginning on the date the
lease commenced. The resulting annual rentals, in the amount of $751,446, could be fully waived ifjob
creator goals are met. At September 30,2014, AEDC's net investment in this lease, less discount for jobs
credits, was $6, 147,850.
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NOTE 18 - AMARTLLO ECONOmC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (CONTINUED)

Direct Financing Leases (Continued)

In fiscal year 2009, Phase VI was completed for a total cost of 522,242,454. -Thg lease for this-project
commenies on January 1,2010. The iental term for this project is 20 years, beginling on the 4ulq lh9
lease commences. Tñe resulting annual rentals in the amount of $1,884,509 could be_¡vaived_if joþ
creation goals are met. At September 30,2}l4,AEDC's net investment in this lease, less discount for job
credits, was $20, 1 69,367.

In fiscal year 2011, a project was completed for a total cost of 531,749,3,25.. Tþ" lease for this. project
commenóes on Juné t4,20t1. The rental term for this project is 20 years, beginning on the date the lease

commenced. The resulting annual rentals in the móunt of $2,811,214 could be fülly_.waived^if job
creation goals are met. At September 30,21I4,AEDC's net investment in this lease, less discount for job
credits, was $28,98 1,469.

Additionally, in fiscal year 2006, AEDC acquired another 98 $toT" expan-

sion, at a toial cost of 5782,540. In accordanõe with the terms land-together
with any improvements thereon will be subject to a purchase o er redemption
ofany bonds issued for related construction.

The AEDC has two other direct financing leases, with a total carrying value of $6,564,529 as of
September 30,2074. Future noncancelable commitments of the tenants under these arrangements are as

follows:

Year endine September 30 Bell Helicopter Other

2015
2016
2017
20t8
2019
Future years

$ 8,850,890
9,950,890
8,850,890
8,850,890
7,267,728

65.942.9r0

$ 660,000
660,000
660,000
660,000
660,000

6.328.905

$__108-614-t98 $--9*62&905

As described above, the Bell Helicopter lease is subject to jobs creation credits that may result in a full
waiver of the lease payments.

Operating Lease Activities

The AEDC entered into a lease agreement with the City to lease warehouse property.on.the.northwest
side of Amarillo. They subleasé the property to a manufacturing company at_ scheduled amounts
sufficient to amortize AEDC's costs ovei the léase term. During the year ended September 30,2014,
AEDC received rentals in the amount of $146,419 and paid $117,615 to the City for lease of this
property.

Capital Assets

the AEDC has constructed a number of improvements on
the purpose of subleasing to qualifring enterprises.

administiative purposes. At September 30, 2014, the
follows:
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NOTE 18 - AMARILLO ECONOI\,IIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATTON (CONTTNI]ED)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Buildings and improvements
Vehicles and equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets

Employee Retirement Benefits

$ 22,008,553
125,977

12,523,580
(8.4 12.t69\

s_26245-94L

The AEDC maintains a money purchase pension plan for its employees, which is designed to meet the
requirements of Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a), and has adopted a current contribution rate of
l0% of salaries. As the AEDC's policy is to fund credits as they accrue, there is no unfunded pension
obligation. A local banking institution serves as trustee. The cost of this plan for the year ended
September 30,2014 was $64,803.

Long-Term Debt

In December 1998 the AEDC issued its taxable sales tax revenue bonds in the amount of $23,430,000 for
purposes of financing facilities being constructed for Bell Helicopter Textron. In December 2007, AEDC
issued $48,915,000 Amarillo Economic Development Corporation Taxable Sales Tax Revenue Refunding
and Improvement Bonds Series 2007. These bonds were issued to refund the bonds issued in 1998 and to
finance construction of an assembly space for Bell Helicopter Textron and a processing facilþ for Pacific
Cheese and to pay costs associated with the issuance of bonds.

The 2007 bonds mature serially through 2027 and call for interest rates on the bonds currently outstanding
ranging from 5.10% through 6.25%. Scheduled principal payments are as follows: 2015,92,895,000;
2016, $3,040,000; 2017, $3,200,000; 2018, $3,365,000; 2019,51,620,000; and thereafter $17,160,000.
The principal outstanding at September 30, 2014 was $31,280,000.

In December 2009 the AEDC issued its taxable sales tax revenue bonds in the amount of $38,830,000 for
purposes of financing facilities being constructed for Bell Helicopter Textron and Zarges Aluminum
Systems (Zarges). After issuance costs and funding a reserve fund, approximately $31 million of the
bond proceeds were used for Bell and approximately $5 million were used for the Zarges project,

The 2009 bonds mature serially through 2030 and call for interest rates on the bonds currently outstanding
ranging from2.482%o through 6.529%. Scheduled principal payments are as follows: 2015, $1,340,000;
2016, $1,410,000; 2077, $1,480,000; 2018, $1,555,000; 2019, $1,635,000 ; and thereafter $26,495,000.
The principàl outstanding at September 30, 2014 was 533,915,000.

AEDC's bonds are rated "41" by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and rrAA-rr by Standard & Poor's
Ratings Services.

Commitments

At September 30, 2014, AEDC had construction-in-progress commitments in the amount of approxi-
mately $5,900,000.

At September 30,2014, AEDC had other outstanding commitments, not included above, to make grants
or extend credit to quali$ing enterprises, generally effective for a five-year period, in the amount of
approximately $8,200,000. Subsequent to year-end, AEDC approved approximately $3,000,000 in
additional grants.
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NOTE 18 - AMARILLO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (CONTINUED)

Commitments (Continued)

AEDC is obligated to the City for leases of warehouse property being subleased to various development
and manufacturing enterprises.

On October 15,2013, the AEDC Board of Directors approved the Location Incentive Agreement and
Real Estate Exchange Agreement for the Cocà-Cola Refreshments project. The building is curently
under construction at an expected cost of approximately $9,000,000.

In April 2014, AEDC purchased a building for $3,100,000. They have committed to give this building to
Wesi Texas A&M Universþ to be used for an Amarillo campus.

Financial Statements

Separately issued financial statements for this entity may be obtained by _c_ontacting the AEDC at its
offices, which are located at 801 South Fillmore, Suite 205, Amarillo, Texas 79101.

NOTE 19 - AMARILLO-POTTER EVENTS VENUE DISTRICT

Significant Accounting Policies

The Venue District is a governmental entity created by enabling resolutions of the City and Potter Co-uqty
the voters of the City and the County approved the

ds to be used for
events, together
ting rooms.

The construction of the livestock arena has been financed by citizen contributions, together with bonds
serviced by a 2% hotel occupancy tax and a 5%o tax on short-term auto rentals, both of which taxes were
approved by the voters on Jãnuary I7,1998. The City has agteed to ply lease rentals, if ne.cessary, to
còïer any shortfall in the tax revenues available for the debt service, and this agreement is collateralized
by the City's 7%o hotel occupancy tax.

The Venue District is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors, four of whom are appointed by
the Mayo the
is subject ntY
fiscal-age inis
that it wil services.

The Venue District is considered to be a component unit of the City's financial reporting entity because of
its oversight responsibilþ with respect to management, as well as its financial accountability with respect
to debt service.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation

The Venue Di h that of the City. It follows the provisions of Governmental
Accounting S . 34. Accordingly, it presents government-wide financial
statementsisi r to those used by commercial enterprises.

Taxes collected by hotels and rental agencies are due to the Venue District by the tenth of the month
following collectión. Such taxes are recbgnized as revenues when collected by the remitters.
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NOTE 19 - AMARTLLO-POTTER EVENTS VENUE DTSTRTCT (CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preparation (Continued)

Depreciation is provided for on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the facilities.
The primary depreciable asset of the Venue District at September 30,2014 was a livestock arena, and its
estimated useful life is 40 years.

Physical Facilities

A livestock arena and special events center (the Center) has been constructed on fairground property
owned by the County and has a total capacity of 10,000 persons. The total construction cost of the
facility was approximately $12.8 million. When completed as of June 1, 2000, the Center was leased on a
rent-free basis to the local nonprofit fair association.

In January 2002 construction began on a 65,000 square foot addition to the City's Civic Center, together
with additional paved parking. The total construction cost of this facility was $9.6 million. Cost in
excess of the funds provided by the Venue District's bonds and available revenues are to be paid by the
City with proceeds of its hotel-motel taxes earmarked for this expansion.

Financing

The Venue District has entered into a management agreement with the nonprofit fair association to
operate the livestock arena and the City for the operation ofthe portion ofthe project connected to the
City's facility. In this connection, the Venue District is paying both the nonprofit fair association and the
City a management fee. The management to an On
August 19,2014, the Venue District approv on in per
moñttr¡ for its management fee for operating ional the
Cþ of Amarillo remains unchanged at $398,000 annually.

The Venue District's Board approved $350,000 for capital improvements and $267,000 for event develop-
ment in its normal budgetary process.

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
NOTES TO BASIC FINA}ICIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended September 3012014

The Amarillo Convention & Visitor Council through its partnership with American Quarter Horse Asso-
ciation (AQHA) is contributing to the success of the AQHA Adequan World Select World Show. The

ln December 1998 the Venue District issued sales tax and lease revenue bonds in the face amount of $10
million, secured by a pledge of the Venue District's tax revenues, as well as by a lease agreement from the
City secured by its hotel occupancy taxes, to be applicable if there is a shortfall in the Venue District's
revenues available for debt service. In November 2000 the Venue District issued additional bonds in the
face amount of $6,750,000. On November 10, 2005, the Venue District issued $6,425,000 in Special Tax
and Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds for a refunding of $6,340,000 of outstanding Special Tax and Lease
Revenue Bonds, Series 2000. The refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service payments over
the next 30 years by approximately $423,000 and resulted in an economic gain of approximately
$430,000. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and, therefore,
removed as a liabilþ from the Venue District's financial statements. The principal amount outstanding at
September 30,2014 on the 2005 bond issue was $5,440,000.

In July 2009,the Venue District issued $8,130,000 in Special Tax and Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds
for a refunding of outstanding Special Tax and Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 1998. The refunding was
undertaken to reduce total debt service payments over the next 20 years by approximately $652,000 and
resulted in an economic gain of approximately $435,000. The debt has been considered defeased and,
therefore, removed as a liability from the Venue District's financial statements for reporting purposes.
The principal amount outstanding at September 30,2014 on the bond issues was $6,775,000.

Commitments
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NOTE 19 - AMARTLLO-POTTER EVENTS VENUE DTSTRTCT (CONTINUED)

Commitments (Continued)

Dishict has committed approximately $50,000 to offset show expenses. The District also agreed to pro-
vide up to $67,366 of funds received from the Texas Events Trust Fund's Board to offset show expenses
and up to $18,000 for the economic impact study and application.

Financial Statements

Separately issued financial statements for this entþ may be obtained by contacting the Director of
Finance, City of Amarillo, P.O. Box 1971, Amarillo, Texas 79105.

NOTE 20 - AMARILLO HOUSING FINAI\CE CORPORATION

In 1996 AHFC issued bonds in the amount of $15,700,000 under authority of the Texas Housing Finance
Corporation Act, and entered into a trusteed investment arrangement in which the proceeds are to be
invested in GNMA and FHLMC certificates secured by the mortgage loans originated under a lending
program prescribed by the Act. On February 7, 1999 the AFIFC refunded $5,500,000 and called
$3,260,000 of this issue. The remaining bonds are payable solely from the Trust Estate, and are not
general obligations of either the AHFC or the City. A similar issuance was made in a prior year in the
amount of $8,700,000.

On February 28, 2000 the AHFC issued $15,000,000 under authority of the Texas' Housing Finance
Corporation Act, and entered into a trusteed investment arrangement in which proceeds are invested in
GNMA and FNMA certificates. In 2003 the AHFC issued $10,000,000 under authority of the Texas'
Housing Finance Corporation Act, and entered into a trusteed investment arrangement in which proceeds
are invested in GNMA and FNMA certificates.

ln December 2007, the Housing Finance Corporation converted its $5.6 million mortgage bond allocation
to $4 million in Mortgage Credit Certificates (MCC). MCCs allow f,rst-time homebuyers to take a tax
credit of up to $2,000 a yeü on their income tax return for a portion of the mortgage interest paid during
the year and the taxpayer is still allowed to deduct the balance of the mortgage interest as an itemized
deduction. Also, MCCs work in any interest-rate environment. The program ended in December 2009.
In total, we utilized 52,730,817 of the $4 million in MCCs available.

Financial Statements

This organization does not publish separate financial statements, but its non-trusteed cash balance, used
for miscellaneous operating expenses. Further information regarding this entity may be obtained from the
Director of Finance, City of Amarillo.

NOTE 21 . TAX INCREMENT REII\WESTMENT ZONE #1

The Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number One (TIRZ #1) was created in FY 2007 pursuant to the
Texas Tax Increment Financing Act, Tax Code, Chapter 3 1 1. The purpose of the zone is to promote the
development of or redevelopment of certain contiguous geographic areas in the City.

The TIRZ #1 has agreed to support the Potter County Courthouse renovation project with a debt issuance
of $1,234,605. The TIRZ #1 participation agreement with Potter County was amended November 16,
2010 and the funding obligation for the Courthouse was to be $745,426. On June 16,2011, the TIRZ #1
Board amended the agreement to add $198,000 to the agreement. The TIRZ #1 has agreed to do
landscaping and streetscaping around the new Courthouse. The City of Amarillo issued approximately
$2.2 million in Certificates of Obligation in February 2011 using an unlimited pledge of TIRZ #l revenue
for the Courthouse project and other streetscape improvements in downtown Amarillo.
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Year Ended September 30,2014

NOTE 21 - TAX TNCREMENT REr¡WESTMENT ZONE #1 (CONTINUED)

The TIRZ #1 has agreed to rebate 90% of the taxes of the participating taxing entities paid by the owners
for 20 years on the value of the improvements of the Fisk Building not to exceed 20 years or $7,657,716.
The Fisk Building opened as a new Courtyard by Maniott hotel in December 2010 and was eligible for a
rebate of $43,327 in 2013.

The TIRZ #1 has agreed to support a streetscape project for Polk Street United Methodist Church. The
project will use the lump sum option not to exceed 5203,124 payable only when the project is completed
as submitted to the TIß.Z #l Board. 5203,124 has been distributed for this project as of September 30,
2014.

The TIRZ #1 Board approved approximately $2.7 million for the streetscape improvements for the
Amarillo Convention Hotel, parking structure, and multi-purpose event venue.

The TIRZ #1 approved a $385,000 local match of TxDOT funding for streetscape improvements at
Buchanan Street and 6th Avenue.

The TIRZ #1 has agreed to rebate 90% of the taxes of the participating taxing entities paid by the owners
for 20 years on the downtown Toot'n Totum not to exceed $494,195.

Financial Statements

Separately issued financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Director of Finance, City of
Amarillo, P.O. Box 1971, Amarillo, Texas 79105.

NOTE 22 - AMARILLO LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION

ln March 2011, the Corporation was organized as a public nonprofit corporation for qg,
assisting, and acting onbehalf of the City in the performance of its governmental fu the
development of the geographic area of the City, including the vicinity of th in
furtherãnce of the promotions, development, encouragement and maintenance of employment, commerce,
convention and mèeting activity, touiism and economic development in the City. The Corporation was
created under the provisions of Subchapter D of Chapter 431, Texas Transportation Code and the Texas
Nonprofit Corporation Law, Chapter 22, Business Organizations Code.

LGC is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors appointed by the City Council. LGC's annual
operatin[ budget, as well as projects undertaken by it, is subject to approval by the City Council.

The City has leased land to the LCG to build a convention LGC entered
into a lease and development agreement with Wallace Bajj s, LP in July
2012. ln November 2014 this agreement was mended development
agreements. The first agreement betwe
full-service convention center hotel on
approximately 17,000 square feet of configurable
the hotel for an eighty (80) year term to the devel
hotel and will be responsible for all operating

, to be funded, if necessary, to assure a minimum

,iJ
The

tel in the downtown area for five years.

The second agreement is between LGC and WB for the construction of a paqklng garage. WB has agreed
to construct i750-space parking garage adjacent to the hotel. The hotel will have reserved spaces in the
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NOTE 22 - AMARTLLO LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION (CONTINUED)

garage. The hotel developer has agreed to pay $120,000 ayear in parking rent. The cost ofthe structure
is estimated to be approximately $14.3 million. To complete the project funding, the City will issue
approximately $13 million in bonds. The City will own the parking garage and the LGC will operate the
parking facilþ and retain all parking fee revenue. The parking garage developer will operate the retail
portion of the garage and retain the revenue therefrom.

Financial Statements

Separately issued financial statements may be obtained by contacting the Director of Finance, City of
Amarillo, P.O. Box 1971, Amarillo, Texas 79105.

NOTE 23 - NEW GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS

GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, is effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after December 15,2012. This Statement improves financial reporting
by clarif,ing the appropriate use of the financial statement elements defened outflows of resources and
dèferred inflows of resources to ensure consistency in financial reporting. See Note I - Summary of
S ignificant Accounting Policies.

The GASB has issued Statement No, 66, Technical Cowections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. l0 and No. 62. The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements
for periods beginning after December 15,2012.

ln June 2012 the GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. This Statement identifies the methods and assumptions that
should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present
value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. This Statement is effective for the
2015 fiscal year, implementation of which is currently being evaluated.

The GASB has issued Statement No. 69, Government Combinqtions and Disposals of Government Oper-
ations, and is effective for financial statements for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2013.

The GASB has issued Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for situations where
a state or local government, as a guarantor, agrees to indemniff a third-party obligation holder under
specified conditions (i.e., nonex
be a legally separate entity or
Guidance is provided for situati
financial guarantee. The requirements of this S

reporting periods beginning after June 15,2073.

GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, was issued in November 2013. This Statement amends
paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a government recognize a beginning deferred
òutflów of resources for its pension côntributions, if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the
beginning net pension liability. This Statement is effective for the 2015 fiscal year, implementation of
which is currently being evaluated.

NOTE 24 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City evaluated for inclusion as a subsequent event disclosure those events that occurred prior to
January 20,2015, the date the financial statements were issued.

This information is an integral part of the accompanying basic financial statements.
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REQUIRED SI]PPLEMENTARY INF'ORMATION

Certain information that is not a part of the basic frnancial statements but, nevertheless, is considered to

be an important part of a governmental entity's financial report, must be presented immediately after the

notes to the basic financial statements. This information includes the following:

Budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund

that-has â t.gulty adopted annual budget. Under this criteria, the budgetary comparison

schedule of the General Fund is presented in this section'

Pension trend data: The funding progress of the City's portion of the Texas Municipal

Retirement System, as well as the Firemen's Relief and Retirement Fund for City of
Amarillo firefighters, is included in this section.

Postemployment trend data: The funding progress of the City's portion of the

postemployment benefit plan is included in this section.
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CITY OF A,MARILLO, TEXAS
REQT]IRED SUPPLEMENTARY INT'ORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCIIEDT]LE - GENERAL FT]NI)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Budseted Amounts

Actual
Amounts

Adjustments
to Budgetåry

Basis

Actual Amounts
Actual on
Budgetary

Basis

$ 36,091,780
54,413,835

7sl,825
5,937,402

18,284,s94
3,799,014

943,522
3,4s8,467

r28,2t8
33,202,478
4,944,O45

405,0E9
42t,tt9
741.825

16f 523 213

(37,769)
(r0,000)
(27,360)

3,127,499
2,996,491

4,588
27,939,492

3,642,047
3,756,718
9,77r,600
6,740,913
s,238,418

41,139,s08
t2,271,946
8,886,906
3,468,350

662,414 t3,849,949
36.756 4.439-644

62r-905 147,269,481

(621.905\ 16.2s3.732

47,550
(12.704.O18\

fl2.656.468).

(621,90s) 3,597,264

60.845 51.774.OOs

$ (561.060) s ss.37t.269

Variance w¡th
FinaI Budget

Positive (Negative)

$ 554,407
1,913,83s

196,32s
284,562

1,330,9s2
1,290,134

148,606
(164,389)

13,917
91t,633
292,640

39,457
7,343

261 883

7-081-305

to2,270
148,873
2t7,926

86,s93
25,075

446,728
138,068
370,164
283,860
264,616
505,647

Q)
t,533,128

203.496

4.326.442

11.407.747

(96,5 l 5)
ol.9so\

ú 18.465)

11,289,282

28_467.329

s 39.756.611

REVE¡It]ES
Ad valorem taxes
Sales t¿xes
Mixed beverage taxes
Hotel occupancy taxes
Gross receipts bus. taxes
Licenses and permits
Interfu nd reimbursement
Intergovemmental revenue
Contibutions from citizens
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Other rentals and commissions
Miscellaneous revenues

Total Revenues

EXPE¡IDITT]RES
Auditorium/Coliseum
Tourism
Fire protection
General govemment
Libra¡ies
Public safety and health
Parks
Partic ipant recreation
Police protection
Solid waste
Staffservices
Lrformation technology
Streets taffic and engineering
Transit

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

oTHER FTNA|TCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

FIJND BAr-ANCf, OCTOBER 1,2013

FT]¡ID BALA¡ICE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2OI4

Original

s 35,537,373
52,500,000

555,500
s,6s2,840

16,9s3,642
2,508,880

794,9t6
3,610,106

9,301
32,290,845
4,651,405

365,632
413,776
479 942

156.f24-158

3,219,171
3,145,364

28,ts7,790
3,727,994
3,759,982

1o,o45,225
6,849,610
5,596,789

4r,302,6s2
12,623,404
9,354,064
3,468,348

t5,405,987
4.622-329

151.278.709

5.045.449

96,515
fi2 829 471\

fl2.732.956\

(7,687 ,s07)
2f 176 194

s 15688687

Final

s 35,537,373
52,500,000

555,500
5,652,840

16,9s3,642
2,508,880

794,916
3,622,8s6

I 14,301
32,290,845
4,651,405

365,632
413,776
479.942

156,441,908

3,229,769
3,t45,364

2E,157,4t8
3,728,640
3,781,793

t0,218,328
6,878,981
5,608,582

41,423,368
12,536,562
9,392,553
3,468,348

t5,383,077
4.643.t40

t5r.595923

4.845.985

tM,065
lr 2 682 0681

fl2.538.003)

(7,6e2,or8)

23 306 676

s rs6r4658

$ 36,091,780
54,4t3,835

75t,825
5,937,402

18,284,594
3,799,014

943,522
3,4s8,467

r28,218
33,202,478
4.944,045

405,089
42t,tl9
741.825

163.523.2t3

3,165,268
3,006,491

$

27.966.8s2
3,637,459
3,773,070
9,773,867
6,736,430
s,239,90s

41,tot,263
12,281,862
8,906,336
3,468,3sO

(16,3s2)
(2,267)
4,483

(r,487)
38,245
(9,916)

(19,430)

13,1 87,535
4 402 888

146-647 -576

16.875.637

47,550
02.704.018\
fi2 6s6 468\

4,2t9,169

5l -713_160

s ss932_329

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SCHEDULE OF F'UNDING PROGRESS
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value

of Assets

Actuarial Accrued
Liabilitv
(AAL)

lb)

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
lb-a)

Funded
Ratio
lalb)

Covered
Payroll

el

UAAL as a

Percentage
of Covered

Payroll
fft-a)/cì

72/3llt3

r2l3Ut2

tzl3t/tl
t2l3rltl
r2l3Ut0

t2l3Ut0

t2l3U09

t2l3U08

t2l3ll07

t2l3U06

t2l3u05

t2l3U04

12131103

s 346,724,766

328,782,257

310,626,860

310,626,860

294,844,927 
()

152,320,989 Q)

147,138,927

I42,555,601

137,368,480

140,836,400

139,474,655

135,002,341

133,081,626

$ 399,937,3 l5

359,062,508

345,983,859 
(4)

330,594,097

320,290,615

215,708,440

211,843,454 Q)

265,302,716

252,373,671

210,725,728

203,697,593

195,215,275

189,340,431

g 53,212,549

30,280,251

35,356,999

19,967,237

25,445,688

63,387,451

64,704,527

122,747,115

115,005,191

69,889,328

64,282,938

60,272,934

56,258,805

s 74,043,744

71,219,421

68,569,807

68,569,807

66,106,916

66,106,916

66,629,4r4

63,322,278

56,938,843

54,443,156

51,564,577

49,363,360

46,144,235

86.7o/o

91.6%

89.8%

94.0%

92.1%

70.6%

69.5o/o

s3J%

54.4%

66.8%

68.4o/o

69.2%

70.3o/o

7t.9%

425%

5r.6%

29.t%

385%

95.9%

97.lo/o

t93.8%

202.0o/o

128.4%

124.7%

t22.0%

12t9%

Source: TMRS actuarial valuation

Note:
(1) Actuarial valuation performed under the new fund structure.

(2) Actuarial valuation performed under the original fund structure.

(3) Valuation changed due to the City dropping the repeating Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA).

(4) Valuation changed due to the City adding repeating updated services credits and five-year vesting'

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
F'IREMENIS RELIEF AND RETIREMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OX' F'UNDING PROGRESS
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value

of Assets
fnì

Actuarial Accrued
Liabilitv
(AAL)

lb)

Unfunded
AAL

IUAAL)
lb-¡)

Funded
Ratio
lalb)

Covered
Payroll'

lcl

UAAL as a
Percentage
of Covered

Payroll
tlb-a)/cì

0t/0llt4

0U0r/13

0|0U12

01/01/l I

01/01/10

0 l/01/09

0 l/0 1/08

t2l3U06

t2l3t/05

r2l3t/04

s 132,542,271 $ 158,987,639

120,396,531 153,978,252

I 16,150,945 t38,263,770

112,656,382 122,323,458

98,689,048 107,868,069

g 26,445,368

Not Calculated

33,581,721

Not Calculated

22,112,825

Not Calculated

9,667,076

Not Calculated

g,l7g,o2l

Not Calculated

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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83.4% $ 16,602,749 159.3%

78.2% 15,058,726 223.0%

84.0% 14,340,679 154.2%

92.1o/o 12,568,747 76.9%

91.5% L1,583,479 79.2%



CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEF'ITS

SCHEDULE O[' FUNDING PROGRESS
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value

of Assets

Actuarial Accrued
Liabititv
(AAL)

lbì

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
lb-al

Funded
Ratio
lalb)

s.2%

2.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

Covered
Pavroll

lc)

UAAL as a
Percentage
of Covered

Payroll
l/cì

t}tilA() $

l0/1/13 (')

t0lU12

t0/t/rl

t0/t/r0

t0/U09

l0/l/08

3,657,652

1,341,136

69,780,405

67,640,329

267,069,036

250,000,875

203,259,604

190,216,284

203,630,675

s 66,122,753

66,299,193

267,069,036

250,000,875

203,259,604

190,216,284

203,630,675

$ 90,872,000

87,952,000

94,400,488

91,473,341

82,978,108

90,561,270

80,412,465

$ 72.8%

75.4%

282.9%

273.3%

245.0%

236.1%

253.2%

(') Th. 10/l/13 and l}llll4liabilities and annual costs are based on the l0/01/2013 GASB 45 valuation.

See Independent Auditor's Report,
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL F'IiIII)S

Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditure
for particular purposes. This category includes the following funds:

Grant funds: These funds are used to account for the receipt and expenditure of funds received under
various federal and state assistance progfams.

Public improvement districts: These funds are used to account for assessments levied against residential
lots in various public improvement districts, the use of which is restricted for maintenance of
beautification and recreational facilities.

Seizures funds: These funds are used, to account for crime seizure proceeds awarded to the City, the use

of which is restricted to law enforcement purposes.

Other: These funds include:

Court Technology Fund: Fees collected by the Municipal Court under state laws which restrict the
use of the proceeds to technological enhancements for the Court.

Court Security Fund: Fees collected by the Municipal Court under state laws which restrict the use

of the proceeds to court security activities and cost for the Court.

LEOSE Training Program: Fees collected by the Municipal Court under state laws for the purpose

of providing continuing education for law enforcement and fire officers.

Homeland Security Program: The homeland securþ programs provide the Emergency
Management Department with professional services and equipment, which allows the Cþ to be

operationally equipped and trained to respond to emergencies through the purchase of equipment,
training, and exercises with the goal of improving the preparedness of local responders.

Cable Capitat Facilities Fund: Funds received and restricted for specific cable connectivity with
Amarillo Independent School District.

Photo Enforcement: Fees collected from red-light traffic violations that are restricted by State law
to be used only for traffic intersection improvements.

Public Library Bush Cotlection: Funds received and restricted for the purchase and maintenance of
items in the William Henry Bush Collection.

Library Trust: Various funds received for the sole benefit of the Amarillo Public Library

Flood Hazard: Fees collected for playa lake development.

Centennial Plaza Trust: Funds received for improvements at the Amarillo Cþ HalVCivic Center

Complex.

Civic Amarillo: Funds accumulated and used by the Amarillo Civic Center for the in-house
promotion of events.
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Other (Continued):

Zoo Trust: Funds received and restricted for operations and improvements at the Amarillo Zoo.

Centennial Celebration: Funds received and restricted for the City's centennial celebration.

Keep Amarillo Beautiful: Funds received for improvements to the Amarillo area.

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #l; Blended component unit created to promote the develop-
ment of or redevelopment of certain contiguous geographic areas in the Cþ.

Bonded Debt Service Fund

This fund currently accounts for ad valorem taxes assessed for purposes of servicing the serial debt
obligations of the 2001 general obligation bonds issued for library purposes, as well as special
assessments made for servicing certificates of obligation issued for the Public Improvement District.

Compensated Absences Fund

This fund accounts for the ultimate payment of termination obligations to the employees of the City

Permanent Fund

Pavillard Endowment: This fund accounts for a contribution to the City's Library, which was to be held
to provide a lifetime income to the grantor and, thereafter, to use the income therefrom for purchases of
children's books.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET OF

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Special Revenue Funds

Housing and
Urban Developmenl

Grants

Public
Improvement

Districts

Other
Grant
Funds

Seizures
Funds Other

ASSETS
Cash a¡rd cash equivalents

Investments, at fair values

Receivables, net of allowances

for uncollectibles

Property taxes

Accounts

Accrued Interest

Other accrued revenue

Due from other funds unrestricted

Due from othe¡ governments

Prepaid items

Reshicted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES ANI)
FUNDBALANCES

LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deposits

Due to other funds - unrestricted

Due to other governments

Uneamed revenues - other

Uneamed revenues - property taxes

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Prepaid items

Uncollected taxes

Reshicted for:
Debt Service

Special purposes

Committed for:

Compensated Absences

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES ANI)
FUI\D BALANCES

$ 1,856,070 $ 316,353 S 257 ,706 $

91,251 23 5,818 10,5 l0

175

39,116
308,128

28,2s0
590,190

467,142 g 4,321,821
- 1,530,000

605

(1,746)

298

7 t,tlt

439,083

500,000

$ 990 s 1,142,36r s 268,216 s 467,747 $6, 860,567

$ 44,245 $

215,936

386,529
1,828

82,466

$ r,643 $

1,000

48,34t
106,520

t$ 44,822

233,527

4,890

1,268,955

65,00065 1,000

73 1,004 805,86 I 2,643 22,658 t,6t7,194

28,250

1,519,847

43,889

336,500 265,573 444,484 5,243,373

1,591,98ó 336,500 265,573 445,089 5,243,373

s 2,322,990 s 1,142,361 $ 268,216 $ 467,747

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 6,860,567



Bonded Debt
Service
Fund

g 694,525

23,454

s 7t7,979

2,747

t6,367

l9,l 14

7,087

691,778

698,86s

Compensated
Absences

Fund
Permanent

Fund

$ 17,687

$ 17,687

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental Funds

$$ 1,082,438

7,515,817

28,517

9,013,742

9,045,817

23,454
335,833

28,815

175

39,1 l6
969,429

28,855

439,083

500,000

s 20,424,319

139,052

558,732

4,890

1,268,955

1,104,076

23,938
82,466
16,367

3,t98,476

28,855

7,087

691,778

7,827,464

8,670,659

17,225,843

$ 772

$$ $ $

17,687

8,626,770

t7,687

s 8,626,772 $ 17,687

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY O[' AMARILLO, TEXAS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF'REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Special Revenue Funds

Housing and
Urban Development

Grants

Public
Improvement

Districts

Other
Grant
Funds

Seizures
Funds Other

REVENUES
Ad valorem taxes - for debt service
Intergovernmental revenues
Citizen contributions
Construction participation
Revenue from participating taxing entities
Other entity participations
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment eamings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Police protection
Other public safety and health
Staff services
Auditorium - Coliseum
Library
Parks
Participation recreation
Urban redevelopment and housing
Capital outlay
Debt service principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Termination vacation and

sick leave pay

Total expenditures

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

OTHERFINANCING
souRCES (USES)

Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Bond premium less issuance costs

Issuance of long-term debt

Net change in fund balances

F'UND BALANCES,
BEGINNING OF'YEAR

F'UND BALANCES,
END OFYEAR

$
11,746,096 4,211,226

52,109

60,866
797,009

38,026

$$ $ $

364,765
80,037

622,483

1,091,888

430
399,841

833

585,848
1,141,051

9,4084,046
57,842

11,920,959 5,046,261 I 18 400,674 2,802,592

292,627
4,502,258

377,187
290,433

2,018
610,282

47,479
11,635,914

327,179 2,205,000 67,127 13,248

11,63s,914 5,499,251 2,815,282 206,345 2,041,595

285,045 (452,990) (1,722,964) 194,329 760,997

39,2 l8
178,135

1,510,282

14,925
(13,085)

68,027
(10,038)

9,996
(350,998)(301,656)

(5s,000)
2,260,ooo

(134,570)

286,885 (395,001) 180,380 59,759 419,995

1,305,101 731,501 85 lg3 385,330 4,823,378

$ 1,591,986 $ 336,500 $ 265,573

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Bonded Debt
Service
X'und

$ 2,865,530

58

2,965,588

6,265

1,841,067
1,600,5r2

3,447,944

(582,256)

734,1t8

151,862

547,003

Compensated
Absences

Fund
Permanent

Fund

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental X'unds

$$ $ 2,8ó5,530
16,322,087

80,037
52,109

622,483
797,009

1,776,628
1,540,892

47,339
57,842

24,161,956

33,546 18

33,546 18

1,363.313

1,3 63.313

(1,329,767) 18

(r,329,767) l8

9 537 17.669

s 8,626,770 $ 17,687

See Independent Auditor's Report.

tt7

178,135
431,845

6,012,540
383,452
290,433

2,018
610,282
47,479

11,635,914
2,612,554
l,g4l,067
1,600,512

13

27,009.544

(2,947,588)

827,066
(8 10,347)

(55,000)
2,260,ooo

(625,869)

17,8 5t.712

$ 698,865 s 17,225,843



CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
OTHERGRANTFUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Special Revenue X'unds

Public
Health
Grants

Justice
Grants

Miscellaneous
Grants

Total
Other

Grant Funds

ASSDTS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles

Accounts
Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Due to other funds - unrestricted

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted:

Special purposes

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

s 27,159 S 1,542 s Z8I,SS2 $ 316,353

235,818
470,799

235,8 18

590,19011,459 107,932

$ 733,776 $ 13,001 $ 395,584 $ 1,142,361

$ 48,341 $
97,879

520,000 13,000
8,641

I 18,000

48,341
106,520
651,000

$ $

666,220 13,000 126,64r 805,861

67,556 1 268,943 336,500

336,500

$ 733,776 $ 13,001 $ 395,584 s 1,742,361

67,556 I 268,943

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
OTHER GRANT F'UNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OX' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Special Revenue Funds
Public
Health
Grants

Justice
Funds

Miscellaneous
Grants

Total
Other

Grants Funds

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues

Other entity participations
Charges for services

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Other public safety and health
Staff services
Police protection
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (defioiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from other funds

Operating transfers to other funds

Net change in fund balances

F'UND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR

I.UND BALANCES, END OF'YEAR

g 2,913,575
797,009

38,026

s 237,051 $ 1,060,600 $ 4,211,226
797,009

38,026

3,749,610 237,057 1,060,600 5,046,261

3,770,272

292,627
327 179

4,097,451 292,627 1, 109,173

(348,841) (55,576) (48,573) (452,990)

55,577 12,450 68,027

(10,038) (l0,038)

731,986
377,t87

4,502,258
377,187
292,627
327,179

5,499,251

(358,879)

426,435

1 (36,123)

305,066

(395,001)

731,501

$ 67,556 $ 1 $ 268,943 $ 336.500

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds - unrestricted

Vouchers payable

Total liabilities

F'UND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Special purposes

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30,2014

$

148

148

66,796

66,796

$ 66.944

See Independent Auditor's Report'

t20

Greenways

Hillside

The
Colonies

$ 66,944 $ 8,948 $ 74,384

$ 66,944 s 74,384

at Brennan
Boulevard

$ 8,948

$ $

9,948 74,384

8,948 74,384

$ 8.948 $ 74,384



Tutburv
Point
West

$ 8,157 $ 92,432 $

$ 8.157

$

480

480

7,677

7,677

$ 8.157 $

$ 92.432 $ 11,089 $ 5,509

$ $ $

915 100

915 100

92,432 10,174 5,409

92,432 10,174 5,409

_$ 11.089_ $ 5-509

See Independent Auditor's Report.

t2l

s 268,216

$ 1,000 $ 1,000

1,643

1,000 2,643

(247) 265,573

(247) 265,573

$ 753 $ 16

Quail
Creek Redstone Total

3,979

7,1 1o

2,109

3,400

$ $ 7s3 $ 257,706

10.510

$ 753



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

COMBINING STATEMENT OX' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES' AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YAAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30' 2014

Greenways
at Brennan

Boulevard
The

Colonies

$ 509,268

t94

1,535,000

(37,356)
(l 55,139)

92,720

REVENUES
Charges for services

Investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Parks

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (defioiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Issuance of long-term debt

Bond premium less issuance costs

Transfer to other funds

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES, END OF'YEAR

Hillside

$ 478,065

207

725,000
(17,644)

(t46,517)

54,142

t2.654

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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4 14.600 509,462

277,613

707,356

12,565 267,603

984,969 12,565 1,759,247

ß06-697\ 2.03s (1.249-785\

$ 14,588

12

2,035

6.913 (l 8.336)

$ 66,796 $ 8,e48 s 74,384



Tutbury
Point
West

$ 52,000 $

s2,000

34,563

34,563

17.437

17,437

74,995

Quail
Creek TotaI

$ 16,296

l0
13,771

7

Vineyards Redstone

$ 6,600 $ 1,300

6,600 1,300

3,435 277

3,435 277

3.165 t-023

$ 1,091,888

430

16,306 13,778 l,og2,3lg

12,147 8,079 670,282

2,205,ooo

72,147 8,079 2,915,282

4.t59 5.699 ¡.722-964\

2,260,ooo
(55,000)

(301,656)

4,r59

3,518

5,699

4,475

3,165

2,244

1,023

(t,270)

180,380

85,193

$ 7,677 $ 92,432 $ 10,174 $ s,409

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
SEIZURE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Federal
API)

seized
nronertv

Local
seized

propertv

Texas
Narcotics

seized

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid items

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds - unrestricted
Due to other governments

Vouchers payable

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Prepaid items

Reshicted for:

Special purposes

Total fund balances

TOTALLIABILITIES AND
F'UND BALANCDS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 201,319 $ 123,681 s 142,142
605

$

$ 201,319 $ 123,681 S 142,747 $ 467,747

$ $

467,142
605

$ $ 547

22,110
I

20,219

1 2,438 20,219 22,658

201,318 121,243 121,923 444,484

201,318 121,243 122,528 445,089

$ 201,319 $ 123,681 s 142,747 $ 467,747

1

547

1,891

605605

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
SEIZURE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Federal
API)

seized
pronertv

Local
seized

oropertv

Texas
Narcotics

seized
property

$ 284 $

284

Total

REVENUES
Investment earnings

Seized property revenue

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Police protection

Capital outlay

$ $347

246,628
202

153,213
833

399,841

246,975 153,415 400,674

42,114
12,850

97,104
54,277

139,218
67 127

OTHER F'INANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer to other fund

Net change in fund balances

F'UND BALANCES,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

F'UND BALANCES, END OF YEAR

54.964 151,381 206,345

t92.0tl 2.034 284 194-329

(120,384) (14,1 86) (t34,570)

71,627 (72,152) 59,759

129,69t 133,395 122.244 385,330

$ 201.318 s 121.243 g 122528 $ 445,089

Total expenditures

Excess (deflrciency) of
revenues over (under) expenditures

284

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
MISCELLA}IEOUS SPECIAL REVEI\IT'E FUNDS

COMBINING BALA¡ICE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Court
Technology

Court
Secu ritv

LEOSE
Training
Proqr¡m

Homeland
Security

Crble
Capital

F¡cilities
Photo

Enforcement

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Accrued interest receivable

Investrnents, at fair values

Due from other govemments

Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Resticted investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deposits

Due to other funds - unrestricted

$ 125,141 $ 80,936 $ 55,9ó6 S 2,685 $ 19,673 $ 498,539

7t,ltt

$ l25,r4l $ 80,93ó $ 55,966 S 73,796 $ 19,673 $ 498.539

$ 37$ $ $ $ $ 44,785

224,7355,182 3,610

ó5.000

Total liabilities 5,t82 68,610

FUND BALANCES
Resúicted:

Special purposes .r04 't54 55.966 5.1 86 19.673

Total fund balances 75,754 55,966 5,1 86 19,673

TOTAL LIABILTTIES AND FUI\D BALANCES $ 125,141 $ 80,936 $ 55,966 S 73,796 $ 19,673

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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37 269,520

229.019

229.0t9

$ 498,539



Public
Library
Bush Library

Collection Trust
Flood

Hez¡rd
Civic

Amarillo Trust
Centennirl
Cclebrat¡on

$ 85,345 $ 20,674

Keep
Tax

Increment
Reinvestment

Zone#l
Am¡rillo
Berutiful

$ 11,267 $ t,6s2,202
(t,746)

- 240

- 530,000

Zoo

$ 48,727 $ 73,0ó4 $ 1,233,413

1,000,000

$ 414,189

58

439,083

500,000

s 4,321,821
(1,146)

298

1,530,000

71,lll
439,083

500,000

_$_48J27_ _S 73964_ $

$ $

7t $ 414,189 $ 85,345 S 20,674 $ 9,521 $3, 12t.525 $ 6,860,567

$ s $ $

4,890

409.299 85.345 20.614 9.521 3.12t.525

$ $ $ 44,822
233,521

4,890

t,268,955
65,000

4,890

t,268,955

1.268.955 t,617,t94

964.5t6 5.243.3'.13

5.243.3'135 16 409.299 85.345 20.674 9.521 3.121.525

$ 2,233,471 $ 414,189 $ 85,34s S 20,674 $ 9,521

-

$3

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
MISCELLA¡IEOUS SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
A¡ID CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2OI4

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues - operating

Citizen contributions

Revenue from participating taxing entities

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Investment eamings

Total revenues

EXPE¡{DITURES
General govemment

Other public safety and health

Auditorium - Coliseum
Library
Participant recreation

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over lunder) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers to other funds

Transfers from other funds

Net change in fund bala¡rces

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OFYEAR

F'UND BALANCES, END OF'YEAR

150,715 113,009 23 744 364,765

t49,528 144,832 16,190 396,039

Court
Technology

Court
SecuriW

LEOSE
Training
Proeram

Homeland
Securitv

Cable
Capital

tr'rcilities
Photo

Enforcement

$

1,028,042

$ $$ g 364,765 $

150,715

I13,009
23,689

55

1,028,042

803,693

13,248

112.061) 13 I .8231

162,776 144.832 16,190 396,039 803,693

7 _554 (31.274\ 224.349

(172,575)(2,t35)

Total other financing sources and uses (2,1351 --- 
(172,575)

7,554 (3t,274\ 

- 

51,174(14,1961 (31,823)

139,300 107,577 36,460 19 .673 177,24548,412

$ 125,104 $ 754 $ s5,966 s 186 $ 19,673 s 19

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Public
Library

Bush
Collection

5

Library
Trust

Flood
Haz¡rd

Civic
Amarillo

Centennial
Celebration

$

30,076

Keep
Amarillo
Beautiful

$

4

Tax
Increment

Reinvestment
Zone#l Total

$ 364,765
80,037

622,493

585,848
l,l4l,o5l

8,408

Zoo
Trust

$$$$ $ $
,,:

7; 4,069

369,052

321

49,031

42,392

6;

622,483

3,8t2

5 1,004 4,069 369,373 91,491 30,076 4 626,295 2,802,592

39,835 138,300

2,018

290,433

178,135
7,510,282

290,433
2,018

47,419
13,248

47,479

2,018 290,433 47 79 39,835 138,300 2,041,595

ll 014ì 4.069 487.99s 160.9971R.940 44.012 tq.75qì

9,996 --
(176,288) (350,998)

9,996

5 (1,014)

- 9,996 

-

44,012 237 4

(176,288) (341,002)

419,9953tl4,069 78,940

74,078 960,447 330,359 41,333 20,437 9,517

$ 064 $ 964,s16 s 409,299 l-ljtr- -8-29fr!- l-2'521

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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2,809,818 4,823,378

$ 3.1 21 .525 $ s.243,373
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FT]NI)

General Construction - To account for traffrc engineering and other miscellaneous construction funded
primarily by the general revenues of the City. This fund also accounts for costs of construction of various
improvements to the Cþ's parks, which in recent years have been financed primarily by general

revenues, and in some instances by intergovernmental grants. The General Construction Fund is also

used to account for general revenues designated for replacement of existing buildings, improvements and

equipment, and for similar projects.

Street Assessments - To account for the construction of streets and alleys which are financed primarily
by property owner participation

Street Improvement Fund - To account for improvements being made to major thoroughfares and the

storm sewer system of the City financed by general revenues, augmented in some instances by property
owner participation.

Golf Course Improvement Fund - To account for the portion of green fees designated for
improvements to the public golf courses.

Solid \ilaste Disposal Improvement Fund - To account for costs of improvements to the City's solid
waste disposal facilities, which in recent years have been financed primarily by general revenues.

T-Anchor-Bivins Improvement Fund - To account for sales of City land, the proceeds of which are

designated for future betterments to the historic Bivins home, which is owned and rented by the City to
the Amarillo Chamber of Commerce and other community service organizations.

Civic Center Improvement Fund - To account for improvements to Civic Center Convention Annex
facilities, financed by motel tax receipts.

Animal Shelter Improvement Fund - To account for improvements to the Animal Shelter facilities.

Park Improvement Fund - To account for various Parks projects funded by the General Fund and other

contributions and revenues.

CO Bond Construction 06/07 Fund - To account for construction costs from the proceeds of CO Bonds

issued in June 2007.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCEEDULE OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND FIJIID BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

General

Construction
Fund

Street
Assessments

Fund

Street
Improvement

Fund

Golf
Course

Improvement
Fund

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair values

Due from other govemments

Accounts receivable

Accrued interest receivable

Prepaid items

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CTJRRENT LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Total liabilities

FTJND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Prepaid items
Assigned for:

Capital projects

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES

1,392

s 19,s79,723 s 651.390 $ 1.739.448 $ 192.875

$ 387,665
t,299,700

26,786

$ $ 344,965
40,909

258,969

$

$ 8,004,464
70,521,171

23,485
1,009,43'7

20,166
1,000

$ 651,390 $ 737,426
I,000,630

$ 192,875

I

l,714,l5l 644,843 I

1,000

11,864,572 651,389 1,094,605 192.874

17,865,572 651,3 89 l,og4,605 192,874

s 19.579.723 $ 651.390 $ 1.739.448 $ 192,875

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Solid Waste

Disposal

Improvement
Fund

T-Anchor
Bivins

Improvement
Fund

Civic
Center

Improvement
Ì'und

Animal
Shelter

Improvement
Fund

Park
Improvement

Fund

CO Bond
Const 06/07

tr'und Total

s 2,844,782
8,499,470

9,784

s 292,003 $ 1,564,373

5,501,966

4,t34

s 3,207 $ 708,010 $ $ 14,998,530

25,523,237

23,485
l,oog,437

35,476
1,000

$ 11,3s4.036 $ 292,003 $ 7,070,473 $ Z,ZOt $ 788-Ql0 $ $ 41.591.165

$ 515,752

37,882
37,900

$ $ $ $ $ $5,878

320

1,254,260
1,378,493

323,975

591,534 6,198 2,956,728

10,762,502 7.064,27s 3,207 708,010

1,000

38,633,437

10,762,502 292,003 3,207 708,0107

$ 11,354,036 $ 292,003 s 7.070.473 s 3.207 $ 708,010 $ s 41.591.165

J 7

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FT]I\D

COMBINING SCHEDI]LE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

General
Construction

['und

Street
Assessments

Fund

Street

Improvement
f'und

Golf
Course

Improvement
Fund

REVEIIUES
Intergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Construction participations

Miscellaneous

Investment eamings

Total revenues

EXPE¡{DITURES
Police protection

Fire protection

Parks

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Insurance recovery/cost
Transfers to other funds

Transfers from other funds

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF'YEAR

FUND BALANCES, E¡{D OF YEAR

5,270,557 2,309,088 820,102 12,308

$ 179,960 $

408,657

15,368

43,209

$ $

189,732

2,237,456

7667

5,355

5,177

647,194 .523 10,532 189.808

316,997

5,587,554 2,309,088 820,102

t71.565) (809.s70)?601 177.500

(336,000) (zss,t7s)
622,640

(23r,493)
9,995,454

9,276,601 883,048 (2ss,r75)

4,336,24t

13,529,331

(71,565)

954

73,478

1,021,127

(77,675)

270,549

$ 17.865.s72 s
.t 

_389 $ 1.094,605 $ 192.874

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Solid Waste

Disposal
Improvement

Fund

T-Anchor
Bivins

Improvement
Fund

Civic
Center

Improvement
Fund

2,286,862

2,014,944

5,049,431

Animal
Shelter

Improvement
tr'und

Park
Improvement

Fund

$ $ $ $ $

66 21,749

66 2l 54

1,257

s00 293,767

293 767 1,257

(434\ 072.018\ 11.203)

2.286,862

3,207

(1,203)

709,213

$ 292,003 $ 7,064,275 $ 1.207 $ 708,010 $

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CO Bond
Const 06/07

Fund Total

$ $ 179,960

t89,732
2,646,113

20,723

108,1 l737,678 54 4l

37,678 4t 3,144,645

171,758

316,997

171,758
1,257

9,747,346106,353

278,lll 10,237,358

(278.070) 0.092.713)

934,671

934,671 500

(896.993)

(305,000)

1,250,000

370,320
(56r,816)

622,640
(757,348)

13,079,548

945,000 (191,496) 12,944,840

48,007

10,714,495

(434)

292,437

(469,566)

469,566

5,852,127

32,182,310

sl $ 38.634.437
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INTERNAL SERVICE F'UI\DS

Municipal Garage Fund - To account for the revenues and cost of operations of a central motor pool
which includes all City-owned vehicles except fire trucks and buses. Vehicles are rented to using
departments at estimated cost of usage. The original equipment was contributed to the Municipal Garage

upon its organization on October I, 1973. Effective with the 1994195 year, the City adopted a policy of
financing additions, as well as replacements, out of the Garage's net earnings from user charges.

Information Services Fund - To account for the revenues and costs of operations of the City's data

processing system. Charges to using departments are based on estimated cost of providing the service,

including depreciation on equipment. This fund was established October 7, 1979, upon transfer of the

necessary equipment from the general fixed assets of the Cþ.

Risk Management X'und - To account for funds accumulated from operating transfers and from
assessments of the various City departments for the purpose of self-insuring liabilþ, workmen's

compensation, unemployment claims, and miscellaneous other risks.

Employee Insurance Funds - To account for self-insured medical and dental benefits together with life
insurance for employees, retirees and covered dependents. Additionally, employee contributions to the

flexible benefits plan and related expenditures are accounted for within these funds.

t3'7



CITY OT' AMARILLO, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Municipal
Garage

Inform¡tion
Services

Risk Employee
Insurance Total

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Investnents at fair value

Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles)

Accounts
Accrued interest

Due from othe¡ funds

lnventory of supplies at cost

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Capital assets

Improvements

Accumulated depreciation

Equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, net of
accumulated dePreciation

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Due to other funds

Bonded debt cunent maturity

Estimated liability for incurred losses

Current portion of compensated absences

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Provision for compensated absences, net

Estimated liability for incurred
losses, net of current portion

Bonded debt, net ofcurrent

Postemployment benefit
Net pension obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investrnent in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

$ 838,685

s,002,920

28

3,398

1,900

36t,253

t,744,002
2,005,825

1,273

9,843
5,928

$ 5,287,269
9,755,731

522,533

15,968

3,909

3,838,35 I
4,995,925

861,405

3,536
174,626

$ 11,708,307

21,760,401

1,383,9ó6

24,175
190,278

367,181
537,766

35,972,074

$ $

537 766

6,208,184

2,391,716

3,766,871 16, t23.176

768,005
(1s6,009)
295,221

(258,158)
60,039,033

(36,711,319)
1,029

4,728,666

Q,473,677)
5,489,608

(4,661,042)

585 719

62,819
(s2,306)

4,975
(3,191)

2,391,716

s,496,671
(3,62e,686)
5,852,623

(4,974,6e7)

60,039,033
(36,711,319)

86:1485

23,977,802 2,669,274

2,669,274

10,513 1.784 26,659,373

26,369,518 0.513 784 29,05 1.089

$ .702 s 6,436,145 $ 16, 133.689 $ $ 65,023,163

$ 340,176
5

93, l 08

890,000

l7 162

1,340,451

261,230

$ $ $268,979

92,773

52,759
5,91I

2,774,466

37,308

162,222

35,033

936,844

s 699,222

168,138

220,914
936,844
890,000

6,081,041
97.254'17.154

3,306,57s
2,938

438,906 2,833]16 J

290,458 50,6 10

1,881,715

94,059,914
20,356

602,298

1 1,054,806

3,249,636

94,0s9,914
l't I

9,1'Ì3,091

3,249,636

106,574 t17 .241

3,617,440 407,699 173.091 96,09, 12.595 109,210,82s

$ 4,957 .891 $ 846,605 $ 7 $l 15 $ 118,304,238

$ 21,889,194
340,688

5,389,929

$ 2,669,274- $ 10,513 $ 1,784

(90,619,672)

s 24,570,76s
340,688

4, 116.949 08.192.528\

s 27,6t9,811 $ 5,s89,540 $4,

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OX' REVENUES, EXPENSES'
AND CIIANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Municipal
Garage

Information
Services

Risk
Management

$ 8,995

4,751,721

Employee
Insurlnce Total

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services

Intemal charges

Employee contributions

Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages, fringes

Supplies

Fuel and oil
Contracfual sewices

Claims, net of settlements

Postemployment expense

Other charges

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPDRÄTING REVENUES
(EXPENSES)

Interest eamings

Changes in value of investments

Interest and fiscal charges

Gain (loss) on property sales

Miscellaneous revenues

Total nonoperating revenues

(expenses)

Income (loss) before
contributions and transfers

TRANSf,'ERS
TO MUNICIPALITY - CASII
FROM MUNICIPALITY - CASH

Change in net position

NET POSITION AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

$

13,992,244 5,056,247

3 6,051

$ 1,03s,101

13,346,992

5,373,929

95

$ 1,044,096

37,147,204

5,373,929

$

36.146

l3 5,092,298 4, 'n6 19,756.111 43,601,375

2,306,252

2,146,758

3,630,3s6

104,313

2,565,838

473,127

1,366,272

549,746

1,922,126

50t,297

1t6,692

277,716

20,879,878

1,617,827

6'Ì3,514
66

5,3't3,387

3,286,323

3,630,356

t,748,301

22,802,004

1,617,827

3,100,903

5

201,751

83 1.5 19

1,233,824

2,256
991,814

5,068,220

14,247,713 8-507 3,707.952 24,066,990 47,461,162

(2ss,46e) (346,20e) 764 (4.3 10,873) (3,8s9,787)

17,586

(7,232)

(88,18s)

464,349

11,091

(2,093)

44,563

58,094

4,057

33,992
(1,242)

120,763

(6,s l0)
(88, l 8s)

508,912

27_335 27.335

413,853 53,561

158,384 (4,278,123) (3,297,472)(292,648) 1,1 14,915

(104,235) (ee0)

66.625

(226,023) 1,010,680 (4,279,r13)

5,8 l 5,563 3,116,782 (86,338,77s)

62.t51 32,750 562,31s

11 739

1,275,123

26,344,688

(10s,225)
1,183,364

(2,219,333)

$ 27,619,811 $ $4,

(51,061,742)

$ (53,281,07s)

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Municipal
Garage

Information
Services

Risk
Management

Employee
Insurance Totals

CASH F'LO}YS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cæh received from City departrnents

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees

Cash payments for claims and loss adjustrnents

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASII FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Trærsfers from other funds

Transfers to other funds

Amounts borrowed from other funds

Amounts loaned to other funds

Net cæh provided (used) by

noncapital financing activities

CASH FLO\ryS FROM CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and construction of capital æsets

Principal paid on bond maturities

Proceeds from issuance ofbonds
Interest expense

lnsurance proceeds

Proceeds from sale ofequipment

Net cash provided (used) by capital

fl:ancing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and mahrities of
investnent securities

Purchase of investrnent securities

Interest and gains (losses) on inveshnents

Net cash provided (used) by

investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents

CASII AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
AT BEGINNING OFYEAR

CASTIAND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END
oF YEAR (RESTRTCTED AND UNRESTRTCTED)

s 13,992,244

(6,673,789)

(2,263,882)

s 5,092,920

(1,812,732)

(2,628,804)

$ 4,356,601 $

(1,705,5s r)

Q,665,264)

t9,466,387

(974,308)

(483,r40)

Q0,739,0tt)

s 42,908,152

(1 1,166,380)

(s,37s,826)

(23,404,275)

5,054,573 651,384

1,1t6,739 66,625

472

(14,214) (2,730,072) 2,961,67r

(e,843)

(104,23s)
(250,000)

(3,e09)

(ee0)

761,773

(853)

1,1 83,364

(r05,225)

51t,773

(14,133)

| .117 .2t I 56.782 (358.144) 759,930 1.575;179

(8, I 95,673)

(900,000)

2,694,063
(101,071)

27,33s

637,841

(487,908)

4,706

(8,683,58 1)

(900,000)

2,694,063
(101,071)

27,335

642.547

(5.837.50t Ø83.202)

ó,361,000
(7,006,345)

65,219

3,000,000
(2,257,011)

36,882

tl,149,57t
(10,499,561)

50,193

3,750,000
(3,999,62s)

34,9s6

(6.320.707)

24,260,571
(23,762,542)

187,250

(580.126) 779.871 700,203 (2r4.669) 685,279

(245,847) 1,004,835 327 ,84s (2, 184,81 1) (1,097 ,978)

3,476,248 739,167 6.023.162 I 5,198,00 I

$ 3,230,401 S 1,744,002

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FTJ¡IDS

STATEMENT OT' CASH FLOWS, CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Municipal
Garage

Information
Services

Risk
Management

2,256

(404,1 l5)

(3e,6e4)

(r4,s77)

5,906

(616,7s4)

Employee
Insur¡nce Totals

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING
INCOME TO NET CASII PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in inventories

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

lncrease (decrease) in vouchers payable

lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable

lncrease (decrease) in accrued expenses

Increase (decrease) in provision for

compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in estimated claims liabilities

lncrease (decrease) in net pension obligation

lncrease (decrease) in IBNR accrual

Net cash provided (used) by operating

activities

NONCASII INVESTING, CAPITAL AIID
FINANCING ACTIVITTES

Transfers (to) ftom other funds - capital assets

Decreases (increæes) in fair values of investrnents

Amortization of bond premium

$ (255,46e) $ (346,20e) $ 1,052,764 $ (4,310,873) $ (3,859,787)

5,068,220

(1,3 l 1)

205,080

(4,317)

tl,976

29,713

681

831,519

622

(5,e28)

234,346

8,264

(72,081)

851

66

(289,730)

(84,506)

178,120

17,447

559

t,758,694

l5l

5,902,061

(693,223)

(7,23e)

(3e,6e4)

340,343

179,709

37,687

(41,80e)
1,758,694

1,683

(616,754)

$ 5.054.573 l_érr3.!!4_ _$_l_14214t $ (2.730.072) $ 2.961.671

$

See Independent Auditor's Report.

l4l

2,557 $

(7,232)

(12,886)

(44,322) $

(2,0e3) (1,242)
(41,765)

(6,5 l 0)
$$

4,057
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GEIYERAL F'I'I\D

The General Fund accounts for all unrestricted resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. The revenues and expenditures of the Transit System, Solid 'Waste Department and the
Auditorium-Coliseum are accounted for in this fund.

t43



This page left blank intentionally

144



Cash and cash equivalents
Investments at fair value
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)

Property taxes

Solid waste and other
Accrued interest
Other accrued revenue

Due from other funds

Due from other govemments

Inventory ofsupplies
Prepaid items

TOTAL ASSETS

CITY OF ÄMARTLLO, TEXAS
GENERAL FUNI)
BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deposits

Due to other funds - unrestricted
Due to other govemments

Unearned revenue propefty taxes

Uneamed revenues other

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable:

Inventory
Prepaid items

Uncollected taxes

Unassigned

Total fund balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

s 3,032,157

48,661,203

278,127

1,674,203

150,636

1,898,688

1,870,257

5,109,201

1,402,375

7 '142

s 64,084,589

$ 1,493,063

1,785,172

3,773,693
(6,922)

8,730

833,269
lg7,44l
67,814

8,152,260

1,402,375

7,742

80,686

54,44r,526

55 29

$ 64,084,589



CITY OF Á.MARILLO
GENERALFTJIID

STATEMENT OF REVEITUES, EXPEI\DITTJRES AND CIIANGES IN FUI\D BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

REVENUES
Taxes

License and permits

Interfund revenues

Intergovemmental revenues

Contributions - citizens
Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment earnings

Other rentals and commissions
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current

General govemment
Staff services

Public safety and health
Police protection
Fire protection
Other
Streets, traffic and engineering

Culture and recreation
Auditorium-colliseum
Libraries
Parks

Participant recreation
Solid waste

Transit system

Information technolo gy
Tourism
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

orHER FINANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds

Net change in fund balance

FUI\D BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE, EIID OF YEAR

s 115,479,436
3,799,014

943,522

3,458,467
128,218

33,202,478
4,944,045

405,089
42l,ll9
741,825

163,523,213

3,637,459
8,906;336

41,015,519
27,892,60r

9,747,273

13,135,565

3,133,235
3,762,915
6,736,430
5,239,905

12,258,612
4,402,888
3,468,350
3,006,491

303,997

I 7,576

16,875,637

47,550
(12,704,018)

4,219,169

51,713,160

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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TAXES
General propefy taxes

Ad valorem tax collections
Penalty and interest on delinquent taxes
rilater & sewer utility

General sales tax
Mixed beverage tax
Hotel occupancy tax
Gross receipts business taxes:

Electric utilþ
Telephone utility
Gas utility
Cable television
Water & Sewer utility

Total taxes

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Food and beverage establishments

Liquor, beer and wine licenses
Restaurant permits
Food handler permits

Miscellaneous occupational
Occupational and business

Transient bus licenses

Solicitation permits
Building and structures

Building permits
Electrical permits
Plumbing and gas permits
Heating and air permits
Sewage disposal permits
Mobile home parks

Total licenses and permits

INTERFUND REVENUES
Airport animal control
Communication services

Sales to other funds
Other interfu nd reimbursements

Total interfund revenue

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENIJES
General government

Auditorium Operating Assistance
Public safety and health

Emergency Management Participations
Other
State shared revenues

Transit
FederaVstate operating assistance

Total intergovernmental revenues

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CITIZENS
Donations unreshicted

CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERÄL FUND

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
YEA,R ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Actual
revenue

32,627,961
253,736

3,2 10,083

54,413,835
751,825

5,931,402

$

8,425,708
1,280,464
3,274,169
2,13t,480
3,t12,773

Budqet

Varirnce with
final budget

positive (negative)

$ 32,032,951
294,998

3,209,424
52,500,000

555,500
5,652,840

8,387,634
r,219,216
2,387,069
1,857,480

595,010
(4r,262)

6s9
1,9 13,835

196,325
284,562

38,074
61,1 88

887,100
274,000

70,590

s

3, 102,183

775,479,436 I I l,199,355 4,280,081

93,547
426,589

32,598

63,584
575

6,705

2,363,024
I 38,058
438,1 I I
136,328
74,275
25,620

77,079
436,884
33,718

t6,468
(10,2e5)
(1,r80)

27,519

Q06)
3,306

1,033, l9 I
33,059

136,34r
59,33 I
3,430

(10,830)

36,065
781

3,399

1,329,833
104,999
301,770

76,997
70,845
36,450

3,799,014 2,508,880 1.290.134

18,000 12,000
60,000

624,996
97,920

6,000
(60,000)
l 86,882

15,724
8l 1,878

113,644

943,522

398,004

300,409
30,281
42,191

2,687,582

3,458,467

128.218

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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794,916 148,606

397,992

289,000
26,250
54,492

2,855,r22

t2

I 1,409

4,031
(12,301)

(161,540)

3,622,856 (l 64,389)

I14,30r 13,9r7



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERALFUNI)

COMPÄRATIVE SCHEDTJLE OF REVENUES, CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Actual
V¡riance with
final budget

revenue Budget positive

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
General govemment

Zoning, planning application fees

Sale of city publications
Staff services

Indirect cost reimbursement
Business type fund adminishative fees

Water & sewer administrative
Airport

Other adminishative fees

Weed mowing contract
rù/eed bad debt adjushnent
Wrecker service contract
Fiscal agent fees

Public safety and health
Police liason officer
AECC participations
EMS Support
Wanant fees

Traffrc accident reports
Airport fire service fee

Fire inspections
Animal shelter fees

Vital statistics fee

Miscellaneous health department fees

Culture & recreation
Auditorium rentals
Auditorium concessions

Auditorium advertising
Auditorium Box Offìce
Library late fees

Library copy charges

Nonresident library fees

Baseball field rentals
Golfgreen fees

Golf membership fees

Golf other
Swimming pool fees

Tennis center fees

Zoo admission fees

Rifle range fees

Entry and toumament fees

Admission fees

Solid waste

Collection & disposal fees

Landhll charges

Recyclable materials
Forfeited discounts

Transit
Passenger revenue

Demand response

Miscellaneous transit revenue

Total charges for services

52,363
t97

1,691,96r

r,189,3 l3
106,392

218,605
(342,740)

59,t76
I 3 1,306

863,91 I
797,662
107,500
681,186

46,373
7,646,949

40,005
68,100

297,883
7,849

1,350,304
304,514

s2,280
635

1,765,656

1,789,312
106,387

83

(438)

(73,695)

I
5

(9t,397)
26,130

(10,820)
1,874

13,665
12,238

(15,500)
99,089

1,313

370,002
(368,870)

69,996
129,432

371,224
112,634
28,161
74,026
61,559

980,8 I 8

246,395
483,94s
138,246

7,319
227,497
I r0,194
375,275

850,246
785,424
123,000
582,097
45,000

1,646,949
34,000

100,998
309,300

7,867

1,335,578

296,949
2,503

294,998
I 19,198

25,002
12,001

73,264
1,069,697

233,126
531,556
196,517

6,991
220,004
114,999
443,961

6,005
(32,898)
(rt,4t7)

(l 8)

14,726

7,565
(2,503)
16,226
(6,564)
3,159
2,025

(l 1,705)
(88,87e)
t3,269

(47,6tt)
(s8,27r)

328
7,493

(4,805)
(68,686)

17,088,980
2,997,937

93,425
394,464

17,149,200
1,758,620

125,000
380,000

(60,220)
1,239,317

(3 1,s75)
14,464

30,349
2,783

16.468

143,863

27,011
40.696

rt3,5t4
24,228
24,228

33.202.478

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMÀRJLLO, TEXAS
GENERALFUNI)

COMPARATIVE SCI{EDULE OF REVENIJES, CONTII\UED
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Actu¡l
revenue Budget

Variance with
final budget

postitive (negative)

FINES AND FORFEITURES
Trafhc fines
Misdemeanor fees
Parking fines
Court Fees

Other court revenue
Miscellaneous fines
State court costs

Total fines and forfeitures

INVESTMENT EARNINGS
Interest eamings

Total inveshnent earnings

OTHER RENTALS AND COMMISSIONS
Amusement park commissions
Municipal building rents

Surface land rents
Miscellaneous concessions

Total rentaVcommissions

MISCELLANEOUS
Use of money and propely:

Miscellaneous revenues

Discount ca¡d sales

Sales to outside utilities
PID reimbursements
Appraisal Dishict refunds
Discounts eamed

Sale ofproperty and gains

Bad deblexp recovery

Total miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENIIES

3,389,077
536,753
215,629
(28,2rt)
107,501
t79,056
544.240

3,120,001
588,996
170,000
(25,497)
144,902
154,001
499,002

269,076
(52,243)
45,629

Q,714)
(37,401)
25,055
4s,238

4.944.045 1,405 292,640

39,457

39,457

25t,481

23,563
(12,84e)
(1,277)

570
3,449

(3,054)

261.883

405.089 365,632

405,089 365_632

170,757
23 8,018

13,800
58,544

109,000
228,478

I 5,096
61,202

421 il9 4 776

318,822570,303

82,163
53,15 I
24,741

t,672
12,849
(3,054)

741.825

58,600
66,000
26,018

1,102
9,400

479.942

$ 163,523,213 $

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERAL FT]ì\ID

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (GAAP BASIS)
YEAR EI\IDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2OI4

Salaries,
wages and

fringe benefits Supplies
Contractual

services

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mayor and commission
City manager
City secretary
Municipal court
Judicial
Teen court
Planning and zoning

Total general govemment

STAFF SERVICES
Financial administration

Director of Finance
Accounting
Payroll
Benefits
Purchasing
Central stores

Information technology
Legal
Personnel

Human Resources
Safety and training

Communications
Occupancy

Custodial operations
Building maintenance

Total staff services

PI]BLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH
Police

Police
Civilian personnel
Miscellaneous police programs

Total police protection

Fire protection
Fire operations
Civilian personnel
Fire support

Total fire protection

Other
Building safety
Animal management and welfare
Emergency services
AECC
Environmental health
Vital statistics

Total other

Total public safety and health

2,895
994,42t
232,089
965,014
452,151

44,678
462,248

36,929
I 10,875

2,898
55,597
3,160

2t7
14,795

$ $ 5,912
I 8,2 l5
45,349
49,232
4,126
1,153
7,846

$

3,153,486

3t8,392
840,426
199,751
306,502
475,890
320,112

8 I 1,685

377,782
334,321
2',77,734

827,850
1,306,209

6,3 96,653

32,625,383
2,244,224

25,427

34,895,034

23,239,421
1,298,320

654,206

25,19t,947

2,053,514
1,415,459

240,190
3,702,604

689,790
33,390

9,134,947

68,221,928

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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81,131
171,039
33,048
26,068
12,204
8,952

321,680
208,998

33,845
220,013

80,933
1,964

l3 1,833 224,471

7,710
54,664

1,486
2,984

20,782
5,022

50,407

171,449
9,917

33,109

496,295
35,787

515,469
203,867

5,737

25,980
15,978

1 05,8 13

103,182
t4,071
55,478

21,950
436,679

889,612 1,504,204

1,277,488 2,680,339
1,757,240

1,277,499 4,43 7,579

23,010
44,118

l,4og,960

44,2t1
25,966

977 770

1,047,9471,477,088

332,442 867,433

3,087,018 6,352,959



Pagel of2

Other
charges Total

Capital
outlav

Total
(GA.AP)

basis

$$$ 32,891
35,009
14,866
28,681
4,964
1,429
9,829

78,617
1,158,520

295,202
1,098,524

464,401
47,477

494,718

78,617
l,l5g,520

295,202
1,098,524

464,401
47,477

494,718

$

127,669 3,637,459 3,637,459

6,094
3,252
1,433

7s5
4,242

(10,462)
3,468,350

17,357

15,932
7,072

18,682

3,483
48,027

668,345
365,381
385,003

1,349,579
1,826,701

847,665
l,lo2,2og

208,407
310,241
526,894
330,650

3,468,350
985,262

847,665
1,102,209

208,407
310,241
526,894
330,650

3,469,350
985,262

668,345
365,381
385,003

1,349,578
l,g26,7ol

3,584,217 12,374,686 12,374,686

395,572
9,906

36,978,722
4,011,370

25,427

85,744 37,064,466
4,011,370

25,427

405,418 41,015,519 85 744

19,983
52,895

1,373

4t,101,263

85,296
12,165
78,158

23,391,938
1,380,569
3,120,094

23,411,92t
1,433,464
3,121,467

175,619 27,892,601 74,251 27,966,852

36,510
13,572

107,050
245,866

2,739
6,715

2,492,935
1,909,069

414,133
4,194,551

785,665
51,021

2,492,835
1,817,135

432,660
4,194,551

785,665
51,021

9,067
78,527

412,451 9 747

78,655,393

26,594 9,773,967

186,589

See Independent Auditor's Report.

l5l

993,488 78,841,982



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERAL FUNI)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT (GAAP BASIS), CONTINUEI)
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Salaries,
wages and

fringe benefits Supplies
Contractual

services

STREETS, TRAFF'IC & ENGINEERING
Street maintenance
Traffic engineering
Traffic field operations
Engineering

Total streets, traffic, engineering

CULTTJRE & RECREATION
Auditorium - Coliseum

Civic Center operations
Civic Center promotions
Box office operations
Civic Center sports
Globe News Center

Library operations
Parks

Parks administration
Park maintenance

Participant recreation
Ross Rogers Golf Course
Comanche Trail Golf Course
Zoo
Swimming pools
Tennis center
Parks and recreation programs

Total culture and recreation

SOLD WASTE
Solid waste collection
Solid waste disposal

Total solid waste

TRANSIT
Fixed route
Demand response
Transit maintenance

Total transit

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Tourism support

Total economic development

TOTAL GENERAL F'T]I[D EXPEÌ\DITI]RES

1,035,067
201,62t
252,388

86,810
73,934

2,7t2,639

638,626
15,007

483
168,068
126,856
807,137

102,981
31,351
40,062
72,989
22,306

120,698

3,221,470
579,725
835,632

1,393,370

5,970,t97 2,153,561

30,169
1,692,952

4,822,169

3t4,345
l72,lg6
426,531

712,852
259,84r

68

255,704
12,210

1,962,264
23,383

4,235,199
14,408

600,21r
94,274

4,944,082

367,577
3,355,927

10,695,850

4,532,123
1,472,694

6,004,807

1,549,483
908,659
422,003

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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719,264
658,989
299,793
255,8r7

16,023
660,101

780,091
226,102
I 10,85 I
119,274
34,334
72,319

596,781
366,862

28,539
49,318
5 1,890

I13,051

12,659
1,211,303

2,g2o,7go

3,645,389
1,951,677

5,497,066

31,475
46,176

2,880,145 972,761 77,651

3,006,4gl

$ 103,323,066 $ 12,483,485 S 24,427,714



533,676

33,117
297 091

330,208

352,041
93,702
26.588

472.331

$ 6,109,314

Total

7,742,137
558,098

3,306,728
t,528.602

l3 135

7,935,215
274,969
332,148
330,708
260,195

3,762,915

414,442
6,321,988

2,103,444
1,257,650

441,702
438,765
104,793
893.55 I

18,872,485

8,524,974
3,733,638

72,258,612

2,645,851
1,308,378

448,659

4,402,888

3,006,491

3,006,491

$ 146,3 43.579

Capital
outlav

28,805

23,165

51,970

32,033

10,1 55

42,188

23,250

23,250

$ 303,997

Page2 oÍ2

Total
(GAAP)

basis

7,770,942
558,098

3,329,893
t,528,602

13,187,535

1,935,215
307,002
332,148
330,708
260,195

3,773,070

414,442
6,321,988

2,103,444
1,257,650

441,702
438,765
104,793
893,551

18,9t4,673

9,524,974
3,756,888

12,281,862

2,645,851
1,308,378

448.659

4,402,888

3,006,491

3,006,491

s 146,647,576

Other
charses

29,774
I1,755
8,621

17,575

67 725

158,541
26,990
39,215
2,841

37,199
122,441

4,037
6I,906

7,308
5,697
2,519

14,356
2,546

48,080

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERALFUND

SCIIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - BUDGETARY BA,SIS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Net Current
Capital
Ouflay

Total Current Year
(GAAP Basis)

Paid Prior Year
Encumbrances

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Mayor and Commission
City manager
City secretary
Municipal court
Judicial
Teen court
Planning and zoning

Total general govemment

STAFF SERVICES
Financial administration

Director of Finance
Accounting
Payroll
Benefits
Purchasing
Central stores

Information technology
Legal
Personnel

Human Resources
Safety and training

Communications
Occupancy

Custodial operations
Building maintenance

Total staff services

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH
Police

Police
Civilian personnel
Tobacco Senate Bill

Total police protection
Fire Protection

Fire operations
Civilian personnel
Fire support

Total fìre protection
Other

Building safety
Animal management and welfare
Emergency services
AECC
Environmental health
Vital statistics

Total other

Total public safety and health

41,015,519 85 744

s $78,677
1,159,520

295,202
t,098,524

464,4Q1
47,477

494,718

78,617
1,158,520

295,202
l,ogg,524

464,401
47,477

494,718

168

1,051

$$

3,637,459 3,637,459 t,219

847,665
l,lo2,2og

208,407
310,241
526,894
330,650

3,469,350
985,262

847,665
l,lo2,2og

208,407
310,241
526,894
330,650

3,468,350
985,262

668,345
365,381
385,003

1,349,578
1,826,701

10,244

2,755

668,345
365,381
385,003

14,995
1,607

1,349,578
l,g26,7oL

12,374,686 ,686 29,601

36,978,722
4,011,370

25,427

85,744 37,064,466
4,011,370

25,427

42,333

41,101,263 42,333

23,391,938
1,380,569
3,120,094

19,983
52,895

1,373
1,433,464
3,121,467 92,512

,921l23,4

27,892,601 74,251 27,966,852 92,512

2,492,835
1,809,0ó8

414,133
4,194,551

785,665
51,021

8,067
18,527

2,492,835
1,9 17, I 35

432,660
4,194,551

785,665

4,272

5l 021

9,747,273 26,594 9,773,867 4,272

78,655,393 r 86,589

See Independent Auditor's Report,
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Encumbr¡nces
at End ofYear

Total Actual
Budgetary Brsis Final Budget

Page I of 2

Variance with
Final Budget

$$ 78,617
l,l5g,520

295,034
1,104,33 I

463,350
47,477

494,718

23,879
(15,663)
14,579
46,851

8,168
(6,697)
15,476

Original Budget

$ 102,496
I,142,563

318,433
1,143,719

472,852
40,681

507,250

3,727,994

736,751
387,119
410,839

1,379,623
2,006,450

t2,822,4t2

37,081,056
4,208,096

13,500

41,302,652

23,725,199
1,267,069
3,t65,522

28 157 790

2,405,280
1,759,588

42L,086
4,356,174
1,050,817

52,280

10,045,225

79,505,667

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ t02,496
1,142,957

309,613
l,l5l,lg2

471,518
40,780

510,194

$

5,807

5,807 3,642,047 3,728,640 86,593

342

5,371

4,458

853,036
1,091,965

208,407
3 10,583
524,139
330,650

3,469,350
985,262

885,679
1,169,126

205,240
306,714
531,827
340,000

3,468,348
995,696

34,312
82,076
(1,790)
(2,097)
11,074
12,745

(2)
13,571

887,348
I,174,047

206,617
308,486
535,213
343,395

3,469,349
998,833

719,lQ7
388,740
448,486

1,387,479
1,994,909

61,299
24,966
63,483

37,901

657,808
363,774
385,003

1,349,579
1,826,701 168 r07

l0,l7l 12,355,256 12,860,901 505,645

80,578 3'7,102,771
4,011,370

25,427

37,163,659
4,228,946

30,763

60,948
217,576

5,336

80,578 41,139,509 41,423,368 283,860

4,909
718

59,625

23,416,730
L,434,L92
3,088,580

23,722,499
1,288,336
3,146,583

305,769
(145,846)

58,003

65,152 27,939,492 28,157,418 217,926

2,005

2,499,563
1,917,135

432,660
4,196,556

785,665
51,021

2,546,620
1,769,517

421,873
4,371,776
1,055,868

52,674

58,057
(47,618)
(10,787)
175,220
270,203

1,653

2,00s 10,218,328 446,728

147 735 7

9,771,600

799,t14 948,514



CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - BUDGETARY BASIS, CONTINUED
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Net Current
Capital
Outlay

Totrl Current Year
(GAAP Basis)

Paid Prior Year
Encumbrances

STREETS, TRAF'F'IC & ENGINEERING
Street maintenance
Traffic engineering
Traffic fi eld operations
Engineering

Total streets, traffic, engineering

CULTURE & RECREATION
Auditorium - Coliseum

Civic Center operations
Civic Center promotions
Box office operations
Civic Center Sports
Globe News Center

Library operations
Parks

Parks administration
Park maintenance

Participant Recreation
Ross Rogers Golf Course
Comanche Trail Golf Course
Zoo
.Swimming pools
Tennis center
Parks and recreation programs

Total culture and recreation

SOLIDWASTE
Solid waste collection
Solid waste disposal

Total solid waste

TRANSIT
Fixed route
Demand response
Transit maintenance

Total transit

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Tourism support

Total economic development

TOTAL GENERAL F'UND EXPENDITURES

7,742,137
558,098

3,306,729
1,529,602

28,805

23,165

7,770,942
558,098

3,329,893
t,528,602

28,805

46,370

13,135,565 51,970 13, 187.535 75,175

1,935,2t5
274,969
332,148
330,708
260,195

3,762,915

414,442
6,321,988

32,033

10,155

1,935,215
307,002
332,148
330,708
260,195

3,773,070

414,442
6,321,988

33,775
1,781

2,213
16,352

3,220

3,357

2,103,444
1,257,650

441,702
438,765
104,793
893,55 I

2,103,444
1,257,650

441,702
438,765
104,793
893,551

18,872,485 42,188 18,914,673 60,698

8,524,974
23,250

9,524,974
3,756,888 10,606

12,258,612 23,250 12,281,862 10,606

2,645,951
1,308,378

448,659

2,645,85L
1,309,378

448,659

OPERATING TRANSF'ERS:
Operating Transfers to Other Funds
Operating Transfers from Other Funds

TOTALS INCLUDING TRANSFERS

4,4o2,ggg

3,006,491 50,000

50,0003,006,491 3,006,491

s 146,343,579 $ 303,997 5 746,647,576 $ 366.416

$ 12,704,018
ø7-550\

$ $ 12,704,018
(47,550)

$

J

$ 159,000,047 $ 303,997

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 159,304,044 $ 366,416



Encumbrances
at End of Year

ó37,000

97,127
3,462

737,589

2,423
2,060

5,090

9,573

690

690

36,756

36,756

40,000

40,000

$ 988,321

$

Tot¡l ,{ctuel
Budgetary Basis Final Budget

Page2 of2

V¡rirnce with
Final Budget

1,177,814
64,870
67,222

223,222

t,533,128

72,329
65,739

137,536
146,460
(3 1,760)
16,362

(64e)
t02-215

635,577

197,558
67,058

264,616

80,865
86,159
36,472

203,496

148.873

148,873

fi 4,326,442

$ (21,950)
(96,51Ð

8,379,137
558,098

3,380,650
L,532,064

Original Budget

9,579,559
620,100

3,440,247
1,767,082

15,405,987

487,969
6,361,641

2,238,002
l,3gg,32o

408,593
456,598
100,787
994,489

19,425,552

g,g2o,92l
3,802,483

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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9,556,951
622,968

3,447,872
1,755,296

13,849,949 15,383,077

l,9ol,44o
305,221
332,148
330,708
257,982

3,756,778

1,935,503
370,009
325,114
280,751
307,794

3,759,982

1,911,380
402,603
326,196
281,170
308,420

3,797,793

9,940
97,382
(5,952)

(49,538)
50,438
25,075

416,865
6,324,049

489,194
6,399,797

2,242,950
1,404,110

409,942
455,127
100,787
995,766

2,105,314
1,257,650

441,702
438,765
101,436
893,551

18,863,548

9,524,974
3,746,972

12,271,946

2,682,607
1,309,379

448,659

,644

2,996,491

2,996,491

s 147,269,481

$ 12,704,018

t9,499,t25

8,722,532
3,814,030

L2,623,404 12,s36,s62

2,752,406
1,397,714

482,209

4,622,329 4,643,140

3,145,364

3,145,364

3,145,364

3,145,364

s 151,278,709 $ls .923

$ 12,829,471
(96,s1s)

$ 12,682,068
(144.06s)

$ 164,011,665

2,763,472
1,394,537

485.13 I

$ 988.321 $ 159,925,949 $ 164.133.926 $ 4,207,977
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STATEMENTS OF WATER AI\D SEWER FTII\U)

This fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer services to residents and commercial enterprises

of the Cþ and proximate area. Water is obtained from a number of city-owned well fields, as well as

from an allocation of surface water from the Canadian River and underground water from the northeast

sector of the Panhandle, both provided by the Canadian River Municipal Water Authority.
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CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments, at fair values

Accounts receivable, net of allowances

Accrued interest receivable

Other accrued revenue

Prepaid expenses

Total cunent assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Other noncunent receivable

Other noncurrent asset

Capital assets

Land
Contributed right ofway easements

Underground water rights
Accumulated depletion - water rights
Water supply contract

Accumulated amortization - water supply contract
Pipelines and plant
Accumulated depreciation - pipelines and plant

Equipment and vehicles

Accumulated depreciation - equipment and vehicles

Construction in progress

Total capital assets net ofaccumulated depreciation

Total noncu¡rent assets

TOTALASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Due to Other Funds

Deposits

Consumer security deposits

Share of Water Authority deb! cunent
Bonded debt cunent maturity
Current portion of provision for compensated absences

Total cunent liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonded debt, net ofcunent
Water authority debt, net of current
Other accrued expenses

Provision for compensated absences, net
Net pension obligation

Total noncunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Defened grant revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLO1VS

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Uruestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
WATER AND SE\YER SYSTEM FUI\D

STATEMENT OX' NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 24,640,s61
52,948,308

5,197,701
100,484

4,152,861
928.415

87-968-330

32,3'n,2'15
309,407
1 53,385

1,770,262

778,668
56,444,95'l
(5,s88,870)

s0,336,389
(20,s8 1,680)

592,221,300
(174,143,s86)

4,228,332
(3,321,s49)

$ 1,s48,2'tl
73'1,303

2,4r5,764
50,000
43,'t58

3,478,194
5,236,63'l
7,940,000

21'1.424

21.687 .351

2 169 588

514.313,81 I

s4'1.147 .878

s 635.1 16_208

$ 1.966.685

$ 1,966,68s

130,639,582
86,416,820
2,781,256
t,tl3,512

555.221

221.508.391

$ 243.195.742

$ 354.131

$ 354,731

$ 312,096,698
6,122,034

75.1 13.688

$



OPERATING REVEI\T]ES
Utility sales and service
Tap fees and frontage charges

Rents and miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and fringe benefits

Supplies
Fuel and power
Contractual services
Water Authority charges

Other charges

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Gain on disposal of property
Interfu nd reimbursement
Interest earnings
Interest and hscal charges

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)

Income before contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers to other funds

Change in net position

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGI¡INING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGIIINING OF'YEAR' RESTATED

TOTAL NET POSITION, EI\D OF YEAR

CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
\YATER AND SE\ilER SYSTEM FT'I\D

STATEMENT OF' REVEI\UES, EXPENSES,
AÌ\D CIIANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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s 72,022,L82
247,773

73

72.343,366

11,594,856
1,428,923
4,933,966
4,554,358
5,427,970
8,902,176

t3.637.200

50.479,449

2t.863.917

3,816,207
568,755
259,941

(6. 1 90 969)

(1.546.066)

20,317,851

3,603,324
(250,45þ\

23,670,719

373,073,481

(3.211.780)

369,861.701

_$ 3efr32.420



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
\ryATERAND SE\ryER SYSTEM FUI\ID

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3O.2OI4

CASH FLO}VS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from third pa¡ties

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amounts borrowed from other funds

Transfers to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital hnancing activities

CASH FLO\üS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Principal paid on bond maturities
Principal paid on proportionate sha¡e of Water Authority debt

Noncurrent receivable
Proceeds from issuance ofbonds
Capital grants received
Interest expense
Proceeds from sale of capital assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related frnancing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM ITWESTING,ACTWTTIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities

Purchase of investment securities
Interest and gains on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR
(RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVTDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other accrued revenue

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in vouchers payable

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued operating expenses

Increase (decrease) in customer deposits

Increase (decrease) in provision for compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation
Increase (decease) in other accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amortization of bond premiums

Prepaid insurance
Increases in fair values of investments
Interest expense capitalized
Capital contributions

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 73,451,597
(23,886,079)
fl 1.616.639)

37.948.879

618,755
(2s0,456\

(14,8r 1,9ó5)
(7,965,000)
(5,095,528)

17,695
8,495,000
3,958,055

(7,s67,115)
4,048,825

118.920.033)

48,512,326
(61,379,390)

430,048

(12,437,016).

6,960,129

50,05 1,707

s s7.011.836

$ 21,863,917

$ 37.s4R R7g

$ 333,530
(10,704)

9,090
720,016

3,603,324

13,631,200
771,627
336,604

5,438
864,867
289,223
273,520
124,033
(25,26s)

3,482
(195.767\



CITY OX' AMARILLO, TEXAS
\ilATER AND SE\ilER SYSTEM T'UND

SCHEDULE OX' OPERATING REVENUES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2OI4

UTILITY SALES AND SERVICE
Water metered sales

Sewer charges
Industrial waste oharges
Forfeited discounts
Sale of reclaimed water
'Water service charges
Net loss on bad debts
Lab fees

Liquid waste disposal

Total utility sales and service

TAP F'EES AND FRONTAGN CHARGES
Water tap fees
Sewer tap fees
Water frontage charges
Sewer frontage charges

Total tap fees and frontage charges

RENTS AND MISCELLANEOUS
Rents and miscellaneous

Total rents and miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

g 47,606,516
21,024,457

213,765
1,242,531

574,786
1,240,897

(88,378)
156,239

51,375

72,022,182

177,324
63,596

1,925
928

247

73.477

73,411

$ 72,343,366

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY O[' AMARILLO, TEXAS
WATER AND SE\ilER SYSTEM F'UND

SCIIEDULE OF OPERATING EXPDNSES BY DEPARTMENT
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Salaries, ÌVages
& Fringe
Benefits

Fuel and
Power

\ilATER AND SEWER SYSTEM FUND
DEPARTMENT

Water production
Water transmission
Surface water treatment
Water distribution
Water - general

Wastewater collection
'Wastewater treatment
Environmental laboratory
Sewer - general

utiliry billing
Director of utilites - admin.

Total operating expenses

$$ 247,066
326,019

1,437,648
2,294,212

1,370,653
2,043,704
7,732,087

26,527
29,784

437,350
73,076

180,768
390,601
163,tt7

85,249
43.051

s 1,548,267
1,755,106

150,570
2,166

184,529
1,270,062

23,266

r,209,468
1,533,999

$ l1 56 $ 1,428,923 $

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Water
Authority
Charges

$

5,427,970

$ 5,427,970

Contractual
Services

Depreciation/
.A,mortization

s 3,705,947
2,189,935
1,206,324
2,495,193

1,634,375
2,123,107

96,332

175,397
20,606

Total Current
Year

$ 299,505
213,797
452,240

7,32r,995
124,750
718,684
573,647
122,179

655,560
72,077

$ 4,554,358

$ 5,869,870
4,555,1 53

9,318,63I
6,2r4,629
5,659,178
4,llg,l2g
6,790,351
1,537,805
2,575,099
2,131,339
1,719,259

Other
Charges

42,558
4l,ll2

206,536
38,007

5,534,428
29,119

379,242
884

2,575,099
5,665

49,526

$8 t76

See Independent Auditorrs Report.
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STATEMENTS OF DRAINAGE UTILITY X'UNI)

The Drainage Utility Fund provides for a dedicated funding source for the operations and

maintenance of the existing storm-water system,

r67



CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments, at fair values

Accounts receivable

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Capital assets

Land
Equipment under capital lease, net

Contributed right of way easements

Construction in progress

Total noncunent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
DRAINAGE UTILITY FUND

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

See Independent Auditor's Report'
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CURRENT LIABILITIES
Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Accrued interest

Bonded debt current maturitY

Current portion ofprovision for compensated absences

Total cunent liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonded debt net of current

Other accrued expenses

Provision for compensated absences, net

Net pension obligation

Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service

Unrestricted

TOTALNET POSITION

$ 784,899
3,171,173

0.976

4,207 .048

7,508,757

2,010
8,1 88

87,454
s,642,382

13,248,791

$ 17,455,839

s 25,924
3,013

154,997

89,631
620,000

9,129

90r.694

10,975,596

55,224
t3.330)

11,027 .490

$ 11,929,184

$ 1,275,891

377,304
3, 873.460

$ s,526.655



OPERATING REVEI\UES
Drainage utility assessments

Forfeited discounts

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and fringe benefrts

Supplies
Contractual seryices

Other charges

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENTJES (EXPENSES)

Interest earnings
Sales to other departments
Interest and fiscal charges

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)

Income before contributions and transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers to other funds

Change in net position

TOTAL IIET POSITION, BEGIIINING OF'YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF'YEAR

TOTAL NET POSITION, END OF'YEAR

CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
DRAINAGE UTILITY FIJI\D

STATEMENT OF' REVEIIUES, EXPENSES,
AIID CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR EI\DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

See Independent Auditor's Report,
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$ 5,384,253
85-376

5,469,629

671,575
128,371
900,228
515,919

212

2,216,305

3,253,324

12,064
96,858

(168,142)

(69,220)

$



CITY OF AMARILLO,TEXAS
DRAINAGE UTILITY F'UND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLO\ilS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

CASH FLOWS F'ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from third parties

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH F'LO\ryS FROM NONCAPITAL F'INANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers to other funds
Amounts borrowed from other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

CASH F'LO\ryS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED F'INANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Principal paid on bond maturities
Interest expense

Capital contributions
Issuance ofbonds
Bond premium less issuance cost

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities
Purchase of investment securities
Interest and gains on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR
(RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in vouchers payable

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued operating expenses

Increase (decrease) in provision for compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND F'INANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest expense capitalized

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 5,513,220
(1,547,238)

(528,106)

3,437,876

(479,978)
86,858

(393,120\

(968,088)
(415,000)
(2t0,711)

1,797

6,ogo,oo0

47 856

4,535,854

1,000,000
(4,205,540)

49,375

(3,156,165)

4,424,445

3,969,211

$ 8,293,656

s 3,253,324

212

43,591
(5,729)
3,013

129,948

13,326
191

$ .876

$ I19,486



AIRPORT FI]I\D

This fund accounts for the operation of the Amarillo International Airport. In addition to providing
runlilays, a passenger terminal and related facilities, the Airport includes improvements built by the

federal govemment for an air force base on land which was retumed to the Cþ in 1967 and 1970. These

facilities, together with later additions, are leased to commercial tenants for warehousing, manufacturing,
and aircraft-related activities.

t7r



CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
AIRPORT FUI\ID

STATEMENT OF' NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

ASSETS

CIJRRENT ASSETS
Cash a¡rd cash equivalents
Investments at fair value
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)

Accounts
Concession arrangement
Accrued interest
Other accrued revenue
Due from other govemments

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets

Land
Runways, buildings and improvements
Accumulated depreciation
Equipment and vehicles
Accumulated depreciation
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, net ofaccumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Vouchers payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deposits

Bonded debt current maturiW
Cunent Þortion of Þrovision for compensated absences

Total current liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonded debt, net ofcurrent portion
Provision for compensated absences, net
Net pension obligation

Total noncunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLO\ryS OF RESOURCES
Deferred service concession arrangements receipts

TOTAL DEFERRED INF'LOWS

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See Independent Auditor's Report.

$ 4,061,000
5,623,404

145,362
622,227

76,073
290,252

18,726

10,777,044

232,t85

2,777,341
150,8 14,385
(78,249,799)

4,707,262
(3,696,991)

84,375,432

84,607,617

s 95,384,661

123,908
436,442
484,850
100,561

1,440,000
30,679

2,616,440

9,080,217
180,801
107,5 l9

9,368,537

g 11,984,977

s 622,227

s 622,227

$ 73,855,215
232,t85

8,690,057

$

t72

s 82,777,457



OPERATING REVENUES
Airfield fees and commissions
Terminal building revenue

Other building revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and fringes
Supplies

Fuel and power

Contraotual services

Other charges

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Passenger facility charge

Interest earnings

Insurance recovery/cost
Change in value of investments
Gain (loss) on sale of properly
Interest expense

Other miscellaneous revenue

Net nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net loss before contributions

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

Change in net position

NET POSITION AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF'YEAR, RESTATEI)

NET POSITION AT END OT'YEAR

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
AIRPORT F'UNI)

STATEMENT OF' REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 516,975

5,657,077

t,524,748

7,698,800

2,499,749
203,026
614,340

667,484
2,075,255
4,g0l,2gg

10,944,152

(3,245,352)

1,401,562

30,597

20,160
1,548

3,477
(256,207)

432,521

I 58

(1,611,694)

2,901,374

(30,156)

1,159,524

81,755,510

(t37,577)

91,617,933

s 82,777,457



CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
AIRPORT F'UND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from third parties

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amounts loaned to other funds
Cash payments received for passenger facility charge

Transfers to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLO\ryS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED F'INANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Principal paid on bond maturities
Capital grants received
Interest expense

Proceeds from sale of equipment
Proceeds from insurance

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities

Purchase of investment securities
Interest and gains on investments

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR
(RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) bv oDeratins activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other accrued revenue

Increase (decrease) in vouchers payable

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in accrued operating expenses

Increase (decrease) in deposits received
Increase (decrease) in provision for compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND F'INANCING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) decrease in fair values of investments

Interest expense capitalized
Capital contributions

See Independent Auditor's Report'

t74

s 7,827,440
(3,187,795)
(2.472.762)

7 166.883

(7,16r,814)
(1,380,000)

2,782,648
(488,072')

464,868
20.160

(s,762.210\

3,400,000
(2,501,820)

r? 050

981.230

(992,691)

5,285 ,876

s -1 85

$ (3,245,352)

4,901,299
1s5,826
(27,186)

(103,176)

357,420
110,938

1,t28
15,244

'142

$ 2,166,883

1,548

123,613
2,801,374

$



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEX,AS
AIRPORT FUND

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

AIRT'IELD FEES AND COMMISSIONS
Landing fees
Military fuel flowage commission
Fuel and oil commissions--other

Total airfield fees and commissions

TERMINAL BUILDING REVENUES
Airline rentals
Restaurant commissions
Other terminal building rentals
Car rental agencies
Auto parking concession

Total terminal building revenues

OTHER BUILDING RDVENUES
Lease rentals

Bell Helicopter
Krams, Inc.
Leading Edge

Fixed base operator
Other building rentals

Ground rentals
Advertising commissions

Total other building revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

$ 379,593
133,5 l3

3,869

516,975

1,541,689
201,726
112,895

1,748,606
r61

5,657,077

456,766
275,070
275,184

90,862
183,913
205,623
37,330

1,524,748

$ 7,698,800

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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COMBINING SCHEDI]LES

Grant Programs

The City participates in the following types of federal, federal-pass-through and state financial assistance

programs, many of which benefit the entire 26-county region known as the Panhandle of Texas:

HIID Programs: These grants, funded by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development,

include both block grants and housing and emergency shelter assistance grants for the benefit of low and

moderate-income persons.

Public Health: These funds account for grants received for nutrition, immunization, education, and

similar public health purposes within the city-bi-county public health district, received primarily through

the Texas Department of Health.

Justice: These grants are received from the Texas Criminal Justice Division for assistance in both local

and Panhandle area crime conffol, as well as from the Department of Transportation for trafFrc safety

purposes.

Other: The Cþ's library administers grants received from the Texas State Library and the Texas

Committee for the Humanities for services as an area resource center, as well as for local purposes. The

City's transportation planning department administers grants from the U. S. Department of Transportation

and the Texas Highway Commission for both general transportation planning and for planning with
respect to the Department of Energy's Pantex plant east of the City. The City's parks department

administers a summer lunch program for low-income children funded by the U. S. Department of
Agriculture.

Agency and Private-Purpose Trust Funds

The City accounts for the assets of the following other parties:

Agency Fund

Civic Center Operations: Accounts for individual events at the City of Amarillo Civic Center.

Funds are held in these accounts until events occur and are balanced and closed out.

Private-Purpose Trust Funds

Centennial Parkway: Donations for trees and landscaping along Airport Boulevard.

Indigent Dog Bite Victim: Donations for health-related services for qualiffing indigent dog bite

victims.

Amarillo Industrial Development Corporation: Promotion and development of commercial,

industrial and manufacturing enterprises to promote and encourage employment and the public

welfare.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF'ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND FUND BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other govemments

Other accrued revenue

Prepaid items

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Due to other funds - unrestricted

Due to other govemments

Unearned revsnue

Vouchers payable

Total liabilities

F'UND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items

Reshicted for:

Special purposes

Committed for:

Compensated absences

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
F'UND BALANCES

Community
Development
Block Grant

Housing
Assistance
Payments
Program

Home
Investment
Partnership

Shelter
Plus Care/
Permanent

Housing

$ 2,835

I 18,305

$$$ 53,709

14,204

9,037

95,552

175

1,728,544

681

6,969

46,721

76,366

5,839

10,888

s 172,677 $ 1,736,194 $ 139,814 $ l2l 140

$ 162,647

14,582
$ 1,355

19,983 120,118

$$ 49,974

83,489

1,828

5,000

32,444 10.353

76,466
1,448 û)

172,675 187,582 99,252 t20,rt1

2 1,504,723 40,562 1,023

43,889

2 1,548 .672 40,562 1,023

s 172.677 $ 1,736,194 $ 139,814 $ l2l,l40

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Supportive/
Transitional

Housing
Affordable

Housine
Emergency

Shelter

$ 3,740 $ 14,221 $

73,032

s 76,772 $ 14,22r

75,120 13,085

1,000

75,722 14,085

736

962

4,186

4

13,085

10,347

HMIS Total

$ 5,338 $ 1,956,070

91,25r
39,116

308,128

175

28.25028,250

$ 57,020 $ 2,322.990

$$$$$

$s t52

5,r52
2,020

55,000

2

2t5,936
386,529

1,828

82,466

44,245

731,004

28,250

1,5t9,847

43.889

1,591,986

$ 2,322,990

151 57,0205

28,250

(28,250)1,650

1,650 136 I

s 76,772 g 14,221 $ s,152 $ 57.020

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Community
Development
Block Grant

Housing
Assistance
Payments
Program

Home
Investment
Partnership

REVENUES
Grants-in-aid - capital

Charges for services

Construction participations

Investment eamings

Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Urban redevelopmenlhousing

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

orHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfer to other fund
Operating transfer from other fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR

$ 1,723,062

38,125

52,109

1,914,009 8,322,723

1,814,009 9,322,123

(713\ 315,218

715

715

2 315,218

1,233,394

$ 8,575,484 $ 821,896

22,741

4,015

57,842

9,637,341 844,637

842,080

842,080

2,557

1,813,296

2,557

38,005

$ 2$1,549,612$.40,562

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Shelter
Plus Care/
Permanent

Housing

Supportive/
Transitional

Housing
Affordable

Housing
Emergency

Shelter HMIS Total

$ 351,969 $ 189,424 $ $ s 84,261 $ 11,746,096

60,866

52,109

4,046
57,842

11,920,959

3l

351,969 189,424 3l 84,261

351,967 t89,426 18,962 97,347 11,635,914

351,967 189,426 18,962 97,347 71,635,974

2 (2\ 3l (l 8,962) (13,086) 285,045

(13,085)
13,085

(13,085)

14,925t25

(13,08s) 125 13,085 1,840

2 (2)

1,652

(13,054)

l3 190

(17,837)

17,838

(l) 286,885

1,305,1011,021

$ 1,023 $ 1,650 $ t36 $ I $ $ 1,59 1.986

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OX' AMARILLO, TEXAS
PUBLIC IIEALTH GRANTS

COMBINING SCHf,DULE OX'ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Public
Health

'1{omen,

Infants &
Children

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Due from other governments

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Due to other funds - unrestricted

Vouchers payable

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted:

Special purposes

Total fr¡nd balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 485.455 $ 121

$ 60,547

315,000
42,3s2

417,899 248,321

67,556

67.556

$ 485.4ss $

s 37,332
205,000

5.989

$ 97,879
520,000

48,341

s 18,568

235,8 18

231,069

8,591

239,730

Total

666.220

67,556

67.556

s 733.776

$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
PUBLIC HEALTH GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OX' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN X'UND BALANCES
YDAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Public
Health

'lVomen,

Infants &

REVENUES
Other entþ participation
Intergovernmental revenues

Charges for services

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Other public safety and health

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers to other fund

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

T'UND BALANCES, AT END OF'YEAR

$ 797,009
1,567,850 1,345,725

Total

$ 797,009
2,913,575

J 8-026

(358,87e)

426,435

$ 67,556

$

(10,038)

(358,879)

426,435

8.026

.556 $

J

2,402,885 1,345,725 3,748,610

2,424,547 1,345,725 3,770,272

327 179 327 179

2,751,726 7,345,725 4,097,451

(348.841) (348.841)

10.038) (10,038)

(10,038)

$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
JUSTICE GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE Of'ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Justice
Assistant

Grant

Selective
Traffic

Enforcement
Program

ASSETS

Total

$ 1,542

11,459
$ 1,542

rt.4s9

$ 13,001 $ .001

$ l3,ooo $ 13,ooo

13,000 13,000

$

$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds - unrestricted

Total liabilities

F'UND BALANCES
Restricted:

Special purposes

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES

$

$

1

1

$ 3-001 $ 13,001



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
JUSTICE GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN F'UND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Justice
Assistance

Grant

Selective
Traffic

Enforcement
Program

s

Total

REVENUES
Intergovemmental revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Police proteotion

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over (under) expenditures

orHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers from other fund

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES, AT END OF'YEAR

$ 101 816 $ 135,235 $ 237.05t

237,051101 816 t35,235

190,81 I 292,627

190,8 I I 292.627

(55.576) (55,576)

77 55,577

55,577 55.577

$

101,816

l0 1.816

$

See Independent Auditor's Report,
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND F'UND BALANCES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Urban
Transportation

Planning

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other governments

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND F'UND BALANCES

Accounts payable

Due to other funds - unreshicted

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted:

Special purposes

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

$

$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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2,530

66,108

s 68.638

8,639

60,000

68,639

(1)

(1)

$ 68.638

Hazardous
Materials

Transportation
Plannins

$ 268,945

$ 268.945

$

268,945

268,945

s 268.945



Pantex
Plant

Environmental
Oversight

$ 1,176

41,824

$ 43,000

$

43.000

43,000

$ 43.000

Summer
Lunch

Program

$ 15,001

$ 15,ool

$ 2

15.000

1s.002

(t)

(l)

$ 15,001

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Total

$ 287,652

107 -932

$ 395,584

$ 8,641
18.000I

126.641

268,943

268,943

$ 395,584



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OX' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN X'UND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Urban
Transportation

Planning

s 377,186

377,t86

377 187

$

Hazardous
Materials

Transportation
Planning

268.945

$ 268.945

REVENUES
lntergovernmental revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Other public safety and health

Staff services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

orHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers from other fund

Total other ltnancing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances

FUND BALANCES, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

F'UND BALANCES, AT END OF YEAR

377 187

l1)

(1)

$ (1)

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Pantex
Plant

Environmental

$ 366,974

366,974

366,974

366,974

Summer
Lunch

$ 316.440

3t6.440

365,012

365.012

ø8.572\

12.450

12.450

(36,122)

36.121

l-flr

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Total

$ 1,060,600

I

$

731,986
377 187

09.173

(48,573)

12.450

12.450

(36,123)

3 05.066

s 268.943



CITY OFÄMARILLO, TEXAS

COMBINING STÄ,TEMENT OF FIDUCIARY FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Centennial
Parkwav

Indigent
Dog Bite
Victim

Amarillo
Industrial

Development
Corporation

Total
Private-Purpose

Trust Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

NETPOSITTON

Held in trust for private purposes

TOTAL NET POSITION

$ 2.471 $ 5,006 $ 23,276 $ 30.753

g 2,471 $ 5,006 $ 23,276 $ 30,753

S 2,471

S 2,471

$ 5,006 $ 23.276 $ 30,753

$ 5,006 $ 23,276 $ 30,753

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN F'IDUCIARY F'UNDS

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Centennial
Parkway

Indigent
Dog Bite
Victim

Amarillo
Industrial

Development
Corporation

Total
Private-Purpose

Trust X'unds

ADDITIONS:
Investment eamings

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Supplies

Total deductions

Change in net assets

NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

$ 2$ 5$ 3$ l0

2 5 J l0

2 5 l0

2.469 5,001 23,273 30.743

$ 2,471 $ 5,006 $ 23,276 $ 30.753

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CIIANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ÀGENCYFUNI)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Balance
Beginning

of Year Additions Deletions

$ 718,537 g 3,738,223 $ 3,717,744 $ 739,016

$ 718,537 $ 3,738.223 s 3,717,744 $ 739,016

$ 718,537 $ 3,738,223 s 3,717,744 $ 739,016

$ 718,537 S 3,738,223 $ 3,717,744 $ 739,016

Balance
End

of Year

CTVIC CENTER OPERATIONS
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Liabilities
Due to other agencies

Total liabilities



STIPPLEMENTARY II\FORMATION

The following schedules are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of
comprehensive annual financial report. The following types of information are included:

. Schedule of investments by funds

. Schedules concerning ad valorem taxes

. Schedules ofoutstanding debt issuances

. Schedules for Waterworks and Sewer System

. Schedule for Drainage Utilþ

. Schedule of insurance coverage - all funds

. Non-Major Special Revenue Budgets
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CITY OF AMÁ,RILLO, TEXAS
SCHEDTJLE OF IIWESTMENTS - BY FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

No-Load
Mutual
X'unds

T¡xable Municipal Bonds

Amortized
Cost

Par
Value

Fair
Values

GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS

Unrestricted:

General Fund

Housing and Urba¡r Development Grants Funds

Seizure Funds

Tax Increment Reinvestnent Zone #1

Compensated Absences

General Obligation Debt

Public Improvement Districts

Capital Projects Funcls

Miscellaneous special revenue

Total Unrestricted

Restricted:

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone # I

Total Restricted

Total Governmental Funds

PROPRIETARY F'UNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Unrestricted:
'Water 

and Sewe¡ Fund

Airport Fund

Drainage Utility

Total Unrestricted

Rest¡icted:

Water a¡rd Sewer Fund

Airport Fund

Drainage Utilþ
Total Restricted

Total Enterprise Funds

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Unrestricted:

Municipal Garage

Information Services

fusk Management

Employee Insurance

Total Unrestricted

Restricted:

Municipal Garage

Total Internal Service Funds

$ 1,006,076

2,080

6,590

7s8,395

456,698

685,3 14

28,324

6,575,700

753,735

$ 4,417,738 $ 4,325,000 $ 4,420,691

1,283,532 1,320,000 1,237,106

10,272,912 5,701,270 5,645,000 5,657,797

10,272,912 5,701,270 5,645,000 s,657,797

9,36r,506

3,152,709

3,136,157

600,306

3,100,000

590,000

3,137,6t2

600,549

12,514,215 3,736,463 3,690,000 3,738,161

42,58s,349

ll7

50,094,160

62,608,375 3,736,463 3,690,000 3,738,161

72,020

350,812

4,s18,253

2,6s9,996

s00,000 500,000 501,005

7,601,08 I 500,000 500,000 s01,005

2,391,716

9,992,797 500,000 500,000 501,005

$ 82,874.084 s 9,937,733 $ 9,835,000 $ 9,896,963

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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U.S. Treasury Oblisations
U,S. Government and Government-

Sponsored Agencies

Amortized F airPar
Interest Be¡rin g Obligations

Par X'air

V¡lues V¡lues

Total
Investments

at tr'air

Values

Add Time

Deposits

Less Cash

Equivalents

Total
InvestmentsCost Value Values

$ 5,032,130 $ 5,000,000 $ s,047,s40 $ 3s,245,000 $ 35,413,054

2,250,000 2,278,711

1,516,586 1,500,000 1,520,100 r2,000,000 12,003,137

$ 4s,887,361 $

2,080

6,590

758,395

3,972,515

685,3 14

28,324

20,098,936

753,735

12,000,000

1,000,000

$ (1,006,076) $

(2,080)

(6,5e0)

(7s8,39s)

(4s6,6e8)

(68s,3 l4)

Q8,324)
(6,575,700)

053.73s)

48,661,203

530,000

7,51s,817

25,523,237

1,000,000

3,779,918

530,000

4,000,000

6,548,716 6,500,000 6,567,640 49,694,902 72,193,251 21,309,918 (10,272,912) 83,230,257

500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000

6,548,716 6,500,000 6,567,640 49,495,000 49,694,902 72,193,2s1 21,809,918 (10,272,912) 83;130,25'.1

1,001,306

1,5 16,586

1,00rJ06

1,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

1,002,300

1,520,100

1,002,300

34,185,000

2,500,000

2,105,000

34,308,396

2,502,755

2,168,873

47,809,8 l4
7,776,1t3

3,171,173

14,500,000

1,000,000

(9,36 1,506)

(3,152,709)
52,948,308

5,623,404

3,17 |,173

3,519,198 3,500,000 3,s24,700 38,790,000 38,980,024 s8,757,100 15,500,000 (12,st4,21s) 61,742,885

42,s85,349

7,s08,8 I 1

(42,sïs,349)

(7,508,8 1 1)

50,094,160 (50,094,160)

198 3,500,000 3,524,700 38,790,000 38,980,024 108,851,260 15,5 00,000 (62,608,37s) 61,742,88s

2,000,000

1,250,000

7,000,000

4,500,000

2,002,920

1,255,825

7,004,726

4,495,92s

2,074,940

1,606,637

12,023,984

7,155,921

3,000,000

750,000

2,2s0,000

500,000

(72,020)

(350,812)

(4,s 18,253)

(2,65e,ee6)

5,002,920

2,005,825

9,755,731

4,995,925

14,750,000 14,759,396 22,861,482 (7,601,08 21,760,40r1)

2,391,716

14,750,000 14,759,396 25,253,198 6,500,000

$ 10.067,914 $ r0,000,000 $ 10,092,340 $ 103,035,000 $ t03,434,322 $ 206,297,709

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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(2,3e1,716)

(e,eez,7e7)

$ (82,874,084)

2t,760,401

$ 43,809,918 s 167,2t3,543



CITY OFAMARILLO,TEXAS
AD VALOREM TAXES RECETVABLE BYROLL YEAR

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

General

Fund TotalRoll Year

2014

2013

20t2
20ll
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

2001 & Prior

Total taxes receivable

Allowance for uncollectible taxes

Net taxes receivable

Provision for deferred collections

Net taxes available for current expenditure

$ 300,149

141,643

101,750

90,577

79,943

63,922

50,985

44,976

42,249

34,509

27,683

50,757

20,969

6t,679

Debt
Service

s

79,t79

55,725

23,454

16,367

$ 7,087

$ 325,763

154,866

lll,424
99,801

88,085

70,432

52,056

46,006

43,269

35,314

28,407

52,143

2t,665
61,679

1,190,970

25,613

13,223

9,674

9,224

8,141

6,510

1,072

1,030

1,020

865

725

1,386

696

l,lll,79l

833,664

278,t27

t97,441

$ 80,686

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN TAXES AVAILABLE

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2014

TAXES AVAILABLE' BEGINNING' NEt

REVENUES
Taxes levied
Adjustments

Tax levy net of adjustments

Decrease in allowance for uncollectible taxes

Decrease in provision for deferred collections

Net revenues

COLLECTIONS

Net increase (decrease) in taxes available

TAXES AVAILABLE' ENDING, Net

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAXES:
Ad valorem taxes - property tax rolls
Penalty and interest

Payment in lieu of property tax

Total General Fund tax revenues

Debt Service

TOTAL TAX REVENUES

s 107,220

35,664,675
(95,279)

35,569,396

616
43,486

$ 87,773

s 32,627,967
253,736

3,2 10,083

36,091,780

2,865,530

$ 38,95 7,310

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF OUTSTANDING DEBT ISSUANCES

SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Issue I)rte
Final

Maturity Date

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT:

Seniced by Tax Revenues:

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009

Combination Tax and Revenue Certificate of
Obligation Bonds, Series 2007

Recovery Zone Build America Bonds, Series 2010

Seniced by special ossessments and othet rcvenue sources:

Publ ic Improvement Districts:

Combination Tax and Revenues Certificates
of Obligation

Series 2001 Greenways

Series 2003 Greenways

Series 200ó Colonies

Series 2008,A. Greenways

Series 20088 Colonies

Series 2014 ($725,000 Greenways, $1,535,000 Colonies)

GolfCourse Supported:

Series 201 lA
Tâx Increment ReinvesEnent Zone #l Supported:

Series 201 1B

Total debt serviced by property taxes,

including special assessment and other revenue sources

Senlced by Municipal Gøroge Fund Revenue (on Inlernol Senice Fund):

Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 20128

Tax Notes, Series 2014

Total debt serviced by Municipal Garage Funds revenue

REYENUE OBLIGATION DEBT:

Seniced by Walet ønd Sewer Revenues:

Waterworks and Sewer Revenue, 2005

Waterworks ând Sewer Revenue, 2006
'Waterworks 

and Sewer Revenue, 20064
'Waterworks and Sewer Revenue, 2011

General Obligation Bonds, Series 201 I

Wateruorks and Sewer Revenue, 2013

Waterworks and Sewer Revenue, 2014

Combination Tax and Revenues Certificates ofObligation

Waterworks and Sewer Tax and Revenue, 2009

Wâterworks and Sewer Tax and Revenue 20098

rÌy'aterworks and Sewer Tax a¡d Revenue 2009C

Total bonds serviced by Water and Sevr'et revenues

Senìced by Aìrpoil Revenue:
Airport Tax and Revenue, 20094

Semiced by Dminøge Fund Revenue:
Combínation Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 20124

Drainage Revenue,20l4

Total debt serviced by Drainage Fund revenue

Total bonds payable*

+ Does not include the City's proportionate share ofthe Canadian River 'Water Aulhority indebtedness.

** Total interest of$ó8,304 less 45oá offset subsidy from the United States Treasury.

Interqlt Rates on

Outltanding Maturiti€r

3.50 - 5.00%

4.00 - 5.2s%

5.81%

09/03/09

09n5/07

04115/10

12l20l0t

t1/26/03

0sn4t06

071r7/08

07117108

04/01/14

12112112

02t25114

09107105

t2/28106

01/18107

08/30/l 1

08/30/1 1

07nDt13

0rn2n4

04/0U09

12129109

02102/10

09/03109

12112/t2

04101114

08t15t22

05115127

08115/30

08/15/16

08115123

0zlt5n6

02/ßn8

02/15128

08115134

08/15/18

08/15/19

4 45%

3.70%

475%

4.28%

4.08%

2.000 -3 625Yo

02103111 02lrs/37

02103/tt 02/15132

3.50 - s 2s%

3.50 - 6 00y.

1.00 - 1.250%

0.20 -2.00%

5.00%

4.00 - 4.s0%

4 25 - 4.375%

2.00 - 4.l25Yo

2.00 -3.125%

0.010 - 0.8s0%

0.00 -2.620/o

0338-3018%

0.21 -2587%

0.00v.

4.70 - s.00%

100 -2.00%

2.00 - 3 75%

04/0U19

04/01t32

04/01t27

04/0u31

0410'/23

04/0|23

04t01t33

05/15/28

05115129

051t5/31

02/15/20

08115/32

081t5/J4

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Bond Issu¡nces 2014-15 Msturities

Autborized Issued Retired Outstrndioq Principal Interest Total

$ 4,825,000

24,575,000

1,392,000

600,000

620,000

585,000

ó00,000

1,500,000

2,260,000

3,750,000

2,210,000

$ 4,825,000

24,575,000

1,392,000

600,000

620,000

585,000

600,000

1,500,000

2,260,000

3,750,000

2,210,000

$ 1,395,000

5,045,000

221,000

495,000

275,000

t80,717

130,000

325,000

260,000

215,000

$ 3,430,000

19,530,000

1,171,000

10s,000

345,000

404,283

470,000

1,175,000

2,260,000

3,490,000

1,995,000

s 370,000

1,1 10,000

ó1,000

50,000

30,000

27,331

25,000

65,000

ó5,000

90,000

75,000

1,968,331

135,663

990,213

37,417

4,672

12,765

I 8,6 l3

19,581

46,614

89,020

1ó0,100

98,138

1,612,796

$ s05,6ó3

2,100,213

98,417

54,672

42,765

4s,944

44,581

111,614

154,020

250,100

1 73,1 38

3,s81,127

1,492,000

686,738

401,531

r,tzs,338

580,475

t28,173

476,476

2,631,349

2,699,316

905,000

11,126,396

1,873,650

5 15,350

438.498

953,848

s 18,472,834

$

42,917,000 42,911,000 8,54 I,7 17 34,375,283

2,790,000

2,650,000

2,790,000

2,ó50,000

1,870,000

2,210,000

460,000

430,000

890,000

1,170,000

330,000

625,000

465,000

125,000

355,000

2,010,000

1,955,000

905,000

7,940,000

1,440,000

420,000

200,000

620,000

$ 12,858,331

19,888

27,925

322,000

356,738

401,531

500,338

115,475

3,173

121,476

621,349

744,316

3,186,396

433,650

95,3s0

238,498

333,848

_q_5,614J9¡_

920,000

440,000

479,888

457,92s

l3 937,8135,440,000 s,440,000 1,360,000 4,080,000

I 3,650,000

9,120,000

9,370,000

ló,300,000

5,605,000

1,310,000

8,495,000

38,885,000

47,400,000

18,075,000

13,650,000

9,120,000

9,370,000

16,300,000

5,605,000

I,3 10,000

8,495,000

7,210,000

620,000

2,060,000

465,000

130,000

475,000

6,440,000

8,500,000

9,370,000

14,240,000

4,ó15,000

l,180,000

8,020,000

30,865,000

39,s80,000

15.385.000

38,885,000

47,400,000

18,075,000

8,020,000

7,820,000

2,690,000

168,2 I 0,000 168,210,000 29.490.000 138, I 95,000

1ó,140,000

6,260,000

6,080,000

1ó,140,000

6,2ó0,000

6,080,000

ó,385,000

855,000

9,755,000

5,405,000

12.340,000 12,340.000 855,000 I 1.48s.000

$ 24s,047,000 $ 245,047,000 g 46,63t,717 $ 197,890,283

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
COMBINED SCIIEDT]LE OF DEBT SERVICE REQTJIREMENTS TO MATURITY

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Princioal

General Obligation Bonds and Tax
Revenues Certificates of Obligations

lServiced hv Tnr Revenuesì

Treasury
SubsidyInterest Total

Tex and Revenues Certificates of Obligation
(Serviced bv Special Assessments)

Princioel Interest Tot¡l

\Yater and Sewer Revenue Bonds
(Debt Serviced by Water and Sewer Revenues)

Princioal Interest Total

2014-20t5

20t5-20t6
20t6-2017

20t7:2018
2018-2019

20t9-2020

2020-202t

202r-2022

2022-2023

2023-2024
2024-2025

2025-2026

2026-2027

2027-2028

2028-2029

2029-2030

2030-2031

2031-2032

2032-2033

2033-2034

2034-2035

2035-2036

2036-2037

$ 1,541,000

1,607,000

1,684,000

r,750,000

1,832,000

1,919,000

2,005,000

2,t02,000

1,703,000

1,790,000

1,882,000

1,978,000

2,081,000

83,000

86,000

88,000

$ I,193,909

1,t27,966

1,051,014

978,44s

897,769

808,913

715,742

617,065

512,367

422,s53

328, I 55

228,920

t24,638
t4,932
10,109

s,tt2

s (30,616)

Q9,o2r)
(27,400)

(2s,726)

Q4,027)

Q2,27s)

Q0,472)
(18,641)

(16,759)

(14,850)

(12,890)

(r0,876)
(8,837)

(6,720)
(4,ss0)

Q,30r)

s 2,704,293

2,705,945

2,707,614

2,702,719

2,705,742

2,705,638

2,700,270

2,700,424

2,198,608
2,t97,703

2,197,265

2,196,044

2,t96,80r
91,212

9l,ss9
90,81I

427,331

473,659

43s,051

451,509

463,037

474,643

501,325

523,088

539,936

5 I 1,875

533,909

528,920

s40,000

s70,000

430,000

450,000

480,000

500,000

345,000

365,000

220,000

235,000

245.000

$ ,149,503

413,769

396,798

38 1,636

365,070

347,967

329,964

3 10,619

290,874

269,4s8

247,414

223,675

200,193

175,34s

r52,r7s
l3 1,038

108,600

84,313

63,900

47,88 I
30,975

19,031

6.431

876,834

887,428

83 1,849

833,145

828,107

822,6t0

83t,289

833,707

830,810

781,333

781,323

752,595

740,r93

74s,345

s82,175

s81,038

s88,600

584,3 13

408,900

4t2,881
250,975

2s4,031

251.431

7,940,000

8,065,000

8,180,000

8,335,000

8,500,000

8,715,000

8,90s,000

9,120,000

9,330,000

9,140,000

9,380,000

9,63s,000

9,910,000

8,780,000

6,390,000

3,075,000

3,160,000

1,140,000

495,000

$ 3,186,396

3,077,633

2,9s4,970

2,8t9,029
2,662,640

2,485,012

2,309,006

2,ttt,479
1,89s,6s9

t,6s8,924
r,423,955

1,172,428

90s,806

626,212

391,122

224,755

142,475

54,860

12,969

$ 11,t26,396

t1,142,633

rr,134,970
11,154,029

tt,162,640
1t,200,0t2
11,214,006

tt,231,479
rr,225,659
10,798,924

10,803,9ss

10,807,428

10,815,806

9,406,2t2
6,78t,t22
3,299,755

3302,475

1,194,860

s07,969

$ $ $

Tot¡ls $ 24,131,000 $ 9.037,609 s Q7s,96t) $ 32,892,648

Note: Does not include the CiVs proportionate share of the Ca¡adian River Water Authority indebtedness.

$ 10.244,283 $ 5,046,629 s 1s,290,9t2 s 138.r9s.000 $ 30,115330 $ 168,310,330

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
COMBINED SCIIEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQT]IREMENTS TO MATTruTY, CONTINI]EI)

SEPTEMBER 3O,2OL4

Airport Bonds
fl)ebt Serviced bv Airport Revenues)

Dreinage Utility Bonds
@ebt Serviced by Drainage Revenues)

Princioal Interest Totrl

Municipal Garage Bonds
(Debt Serviced bv Municipal Garase Revenues)

Princioal Interest TotalPrincioal Interest Totâl

201.4-20ts

2015-2016

20t6-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

20t9-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

2023-2024

2024-2025

202s-2026

2026-2027

2027-2028

2028-2029

2029-2030
2030-2031

2031:2032

2032-2033

2033-2034

2034-2035

203s-2036

2036-2037

$ 1,,140,000

1,5r0,000

1,580,000

1,655,000

1,740,000

1,830,000

$ 1,873,650

1,872,025

t,870,77s

1,870,900

t,87t,025
t,873,762

$ 433,650

362,02s

290,77s

215,900

t3t,025
43,762

620,000

675,000

685,000

s00,000

5 10,000

515,000

520,000

s35,000

540,000

555,000

565,000

580,000

600,000

620,000

63s,000

650,000

675,000

700,000

395,000

410,000

333,848

27t,794
262,544

253,144

243,144

230,344

217,394

204,344

190,894

t77,294

163,294

149,044

t34,394

rt9,2u
103,13 I
86,181

68,369

49,394

29,694

rs,375

9s3,848

946,794

947,544

753,t44
753,144

745,344

737,394

739,344

730,894
732,294

728,294

729,044

734,394

739,244

738,13r

736,r81

743,369

749,394
424,694

425,37s

890,000

900,000

910,000

925,000

455,000

47,813

42,138

33,138

24,038

9,100

937,8t3
942,t38
943,138

949,038

464,r00

$ $ $ $ $ $

Totâls $ 9,755,000 S 1,477,137 511,232,137 $ n.485.000 s 3.302.864 S t4.787 864

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
\ilATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM

BOND PRINCIPAL REPAYMBNT SCHEDULE
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

X'iscal Year
09/30

Principal
Repayment

Schedule

Bonds Remaining
Unpaid at

End ofYear
$

Percent of
Principal
Retired

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

$ 7,940,000

8,065,000

8,180,000

8,335,000

8,500,000

8,715,000
g,go5,o00

9,120,000

9,330,000

9,140,000

9,380,000

9,635,000

9,910,000

8,780,000

6,390,000

3,075,000

3,160,000

1,140,000

495.000

$ 138,195,000

See Independent Auditor's Report.

202

130,255,000

122,190,000

I14,010,000

105,675,000

97,175,000

88,460,000

79,555,000

70,435,000

61,105,000

51,965,000

42,585,000

32,950,000

23,040,000

14,260,000

7,870,000

4,795,000

1,635,000

495,000

5.75%

1158%
7750Yo

23.53%

29.68%

3599%
42.43%

49.03%

55.78%

62.40%

69.18%

76.16%

83.33%

89.68%

94.31%

96.53o/o

98.82%

99.64%

100.00%



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
WATERWORKS AND SE}VER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA
OPERATING STATEMENTS

Fiscal Years Ended September 30

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

s72,343,366 $ 70.809,219 $ 69,656,08s $ 69.118.868 $ $ 50.253.220 $ 48,492,400

I 1,594,856

1,428,923

I 1,646,845

1,408,294

22,080,097

11,394,284

1,303,399

21,419,337

1r,204,778
t,340,547

2t.s93.837

11,912,936

t,223,082
I 1,688,167

1,265,460

2t.487.366

t0,509,419
1,252,065

22,039,13r70 2

OPERATING REVEI{UES

OPERATING EXPENSES O)

Personal Sewices

Supplies

Contractual & Other Services

Total expenses

NONOPERÀTING REVENUES
(EXPENSEÐ (2)

NET AVAILABLE FOR
DEBT SERVICE

35,135,236 34,117,020 34,139,162 34.436,7t3 34.440.993 33,800,61 5

(3,401,0s4) (3,66s,377',) 4.696.784 l) 0.789.663) (1,207,s85)

$ 36,683,390 s32.272,929 $31,873,688 s39.676,490 s17,892,100 $ r4,022,s64 $ 13,484,200

$ 1,245,000
A¡{NUAL DEBT SERVICE

Principal

Interest

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

$ 7,940,000

3. l 86,396

$ 7,490,000

3,1 57.712

$ 7,290,000

3,232,174

$ 5,3s0,000 $$ 7,210,000

2.998.168 )
1,290,000

2.0t7.904 765.242I,

Coverage

$ I 1,126,396

3.30x 3.03x

(1) Excludes depreciation

(2) Includes CRMWA interest expense, but excludes bond interest expense

$ 10.647 .7 12 s 10,522,174

3,03x

NETPOSITION
(As of SEPTEMBER 30' 2014)

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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$ 10,208,168 s 8,234,844 $ 3,307,904

3.89x 2.17x 4.24x

$ 3 12,096,698

6,322,034

75,r 13,688

s393,532,420

$ 3.010.242

4.48x

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Retirement

Unreshicted

Total Net Position



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
\ilATERWORKS AI\D SEWER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA
CITY'S EQUITY IN SYSTEM

Fisc¡l Ye¡rs Ended September 30

2014 2013 2012 20tt 2010 2009

$ 665,716,26r $ 658,740,846 $ 596,302,019 $ s0'1,674,62s $ 491,036,49s

2008

Waterworks and sewer
system in service

Reserve for depreciation

Net plant in service

Plus construction in progress

Net plant in service and

coming on line

Plus restricted assets and other

noncunent assets and defened items

Plus working capital

Total assets

Other noncurrent liabilities

Plus liabilities payable from
reshicted assets

$ 705,779,908

(203,63s,685)

502,144,223

12,169,588

(1e0, r29.416) (1'76,837,047) (163,8 14,038) (1s3,617,168) (143,61s,988)

478,586,845 481,903,799 432,487,981 354,057,457 34'.1 ,420,s07

36,349,48r 16,228,3s6 30,s97 .915 I 1,655,875

514,313,811 512,651,644 518,253,280 448,716,337 384,655,372 359,076,182 359,177'422

$ 471,9s9,370

(134,149,886)

337,809,484

21,367,938

34,446,021

74,220,979

24,000,067 2'1,143,194

5t,196,475

57,98't,789

45,089,347

8'1,258,165 44,080,326

29,781,899

4,655,461

29,575,92166,t27,977 28,5 18.711

622,980,811 602,779.688 596,592,949 551,793,473

221,508,391 222,216,207 232,759,820

500,432,248

t90,492,089

432.938.607

7,290,000

208,225,418

7,210,0007,940,000

229,448,391

$ 393,532,420

7

229,706.207

$ 373,073,481

I 39,03 1,888

1,335,000

t02,9'11,513

Total obligations

City's equity in system

240,049,820

$ 356,543,129

2ts,435,418 195 140.366.888 104,26 1.5 13

$ $ 304,s90,159 s 292,571,719 $ 289.14't 291

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
\ilATER}YORKS AND SE\ryER SYSTEMS

HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA
WATER AND SEWER T'UND OPERATIONS

Fiscal Years Ended September 30

2014 2013 20t2 2011 2010 2009 2008

OPERATING REVENUES

Water sales

Sewer charges

Industrial surcharges

Forfeited discounts - water

Sale of ¡eclaimed water

Water service charges

Water tap fees

Sewer tap fees

Water frontage charges

Sewer froniage charges

Net loss on bad debts

Lab fees

Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and Êinge benefits

Supplies

Fuel and power

Surface water

Other contractual charges

Other charges

Depreciation

Less: interfund reimbursements

Total operating expenses

Operating income

NONOPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES)

Capital contributions

lnterest eamings

Disposition of property

Interest expense & fiscal charges

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses)

Total income before

transfers

TRANSFERS FROM (TO)
OTHER FUNDS

NET INCOME

$ 47,ó06,516 $

21,024,451

265,140

1,242,531

5'14,'786

1,240,897

177,124

63,596

1,925

4,928

(88,378)

1s6,239

73.411

'72,14f ,366

46,968,390

20,419,533

3 16,450

1,168,146

598,13 I

1,1 84,191

t53,754

61,124

16,628

8,208

(s03,962)

r43,8r4

274,812

$ 46,807,1s7

19,37'1,899

226,620

I,t7l,1 l0
670,041

1,176,520

130,810

7l,993

I 4,855

25,0't4

(s02,0s7)

l'15,921

3t0,142

$ 4'1,122,272

1 8,555,334

I 87,398

1,1 14,010

76't,589

1,109,047

t29,425

50,210

7,123

9,'t23

(ss2,l 13)

157,710

261,140

69,1 18,868

$ 35,062,958

16,295,03r

114,904

923,',|7'l

7't2,639

883,873

136,410

59,387

15,920

12,345

Qs\,t77)
ll8,4t2
464.625

$ 32,260,187

15,t32,268

70,470

842,068

761,885

847,347

133,100

50,509

17,214

3,750

(284,4s7)

86,264

332,615

$ 31,678,129

13,493,693

95,630

800,837

839,58 l
848,6s7

190,450

'16,825

30,240

2't,354

(2s4,360)

78,1 10

587,254

19 69,656,085 54,601,904 50,253 .220 48.492.400

I 1,594,856

1,428,923

4,933,966

5,427,970

4,554,358

8,902,176

13,63',1,200

(568,7ss)

I 1,646,845

1,408,294

4,398,162

4,851,074

4,329,654

8,50 I,207

t3,t't8,612

(6s1,42e)

11,394,284

1,303,399

4,476,328

4,682,183

4,216,512

8,044,3t4

13,1 10,658

(s't1.802)

11,204,7'18

t,340,547

4,896,302

4,772,154

4,271,613

7,653,768

10,492,183

(s09,369)

11,912p16

t,223,082

4,0t3,2t7

3,949,t99

6,046,3s3

7,291,'t26

10,097,129

(487,s04)

44,046,338

1 1,688,167

1,265,460

4,s35,483

4,000,658

4,803,s6 I

8,14't,664

9,505,120

(4r2,322)

10,509,419

t,252,065

6,555,099

4,3t4,844

4,577,276

6,591,912

9,348,296

(449,14r)

49.910,694 47,862,419 44,t21,9'.76 42,699,770

22,432,672 22.946.800 23,006,209 10,s55,566 6;t19,429

3,603,324

259,941

1,816,207

(6,190,969)

369,4't2

209,901

s7,883

(6,881, l e2)

4,587,476

170,434

(16 1,s36)

(7,030, l 8 1)

4,206,347

l 91,138

6,974,932

(4.600.102)

6,657,116

398,055

14,646

(s,s68,s44)

3s3,948

88 1,453

20,351

(4,4s9,89 l)

|,106,35'l

1,590,3'16

30,888

(4,303,033)

1,488,s03 (6,243,936) (2,433,807) 6;172.115 t,s01,273 (3 1 39) (1,s7 s,412)

23,921,175 16,'102,864 20,572,402 11,769,207 12,056,839 3,51s,290 4,217,218

(2s0.4s6) (t't2,s12') (387,328) (r,31 1) (38,400) (90,864)

$ 3.424.426

(89,3't6)

o.1s2 $ 20,18s,074 $ 31,767,896 $ 12,018,439$ 23,670,719 $ $ 4,r2't,842

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
\YATER\ryORKS AND SE\üER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA
}VATER AND SE\ryER F'UND NET POSITION

Fisc¡l Years Ended Seotember 30

2014 2013 2012 20ll 2010 2009 2008

ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS

Cash

lnvestments - at fair market value

Receivables (net of allowance

for uncollectibles):

Accounts

Accrued interest

Other accrued revenue

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

g 24,640,s6r $

52,948,308

26,178,742 $

40,279,863

19,588,927

35,148,s63

$ 20,183,s45

30,501,543

$ 2,81s,848 $

28,323,250

1,'135,136 $

36,579,772

8,528,047

23,442,43'7

5,197,701

100,484

4,1s2,86r

928,415

5,969,128

71,974

4,489,46s

933,853

5,602,192

60,022

3,788,401

9ó3.535

4,647,849

74,346

3,888,645

24,496

4,409,223

250,099

3,079,289

90,534

3,560,095

166,36s

2,829,096

93,060

J,716,402

1s0,298

2,581,211

2t.535

87,9ó8,330 78.123.225 65,151,640 38,968,243 44.961,524 38,439,930

NONCURRENT ASSETS

Restricted cash

Restricted investments at fair value

Other noncurrent receivable

Otler noncurrent asset

Capital assets

Land, easements and

water rights

Accumulated depletion
water rights

Supply contract

Accumulated amortization

Pipelines and other improvements

Accumulated depreciation

Equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Construction in progtess

Total capiøl assets, net

12,371,275 23,6'12,965 26,799,244 57,627,'797 59,213,925

28,044,240

44,080,126 4,65s,463

309,407

I 53,385

327,102 343,950 359,992

58,993,887 59,163,418 59,023,252 41,513,892 38,622,95'1 38,459,'128 3'1,961,382

(s,588,870)

50,336,389

(20,s81,680)

592,221,300

(r74,r41,s86)

4,228,332

(3,32r,549)

12,1 ó9,588

514,3 13,81 I

(4,863,4e8)

50,336,389

( 19,817,665)

554,949,517

(162,1 85,069)

4,266,937

(3,263,184)

34,064,'t99

(4,10't,4es)

50,336,389

(1 9,0s3,650)

545,610,923

(1s0,s24,679)

3,770,282

Q,rsl,223)

(3,3e0,s64)

50,336,389

(r8,287,s42)

500,590,1 8 1

(139,007,092)

3,861,557

(3,128,840)

16,228,356

Q,882,6s4)
s0,336,389

(t7,s23,528)

414,863,547

(130,173,1 18)

3,851,732

(3,037,868)

30.597,9 I 5

Q,3e3,228)
s0,336,389

(1 6,759,s l3)

398,448,386

(12r,4ss,798)

3,791,992

(3,007,449)

(1,903,803)

50,3 36,3 89

( l 5,99s,450)

379,991,136

(r13,326,0'tr)

3,670,463

(2,924,s62)

21,36'7,9381l

512.65t.644 518,253,280 448,71 6.337 384,6ss,372 359,076,382 359,177.422

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

54't,t47,878 536,651,71I 545,396,4'14

$ 63s.1 16.208 $ 614,774,936 $ 610,s48,114

506,704,126

$ s66,024,5s0

4'1t.913.537 403,156,708 85

$ 510.881.780 $ 448,120,232 5 402,2'12,815

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OT

RESOURCES

Defened charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLO\YS

$ 1.966.68s $ $ $ $ $ $

$1 $ $$ $ $ $

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
WATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA
WATERAND SEWERFTJND NET POSITION, CONTINUED

Fiscal Years Ended Seotember 30

2014 20tt 2012 20ll 2010 2009 2008

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILTTIES

Vouchers payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Securities lending collateral

Deposits

Consumer security deposits

Compensated absences, cunent

Propolionate share of Water

Authority indebtedness - cunent

installments

Due to other funds

Revenue bonds - cunent maturities

Total cunent liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue bonds - less cunent

maturities and unamortized

issuance costs

Proportionate share of lVater

Authority indebtedness - less

current installments

Other accrued expenses

Provision for accrued sick and

annual leave

Net pension obligation

Total noncunent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

Defened grant revenue

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS

NET POSTTION

Net investment in capital assets

Resl¡icted for debt service

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

.351 19.485,248 2l 165

$ t,548,271 $

737,301

2,415,764

43,7s8

3,478,194

237,424

5,236,637

50,000

7

683,404 S

448,080

2,142,244

1,7s3,994 $

1,630,633

2,339,336

32,740

3,144,653

187,561

4,866,248

7,290,000

2,528,424 $

3,471,670

1,193,893

230,595

fl,662
3.047,063

168,340

1,238,357 $

705,089

7,963,363

31,548

2,948,429

t48,137

1,133,500 $

305,704

1,341,568

6,375,189

30,512

2,866,116

134,19s

2,994,841 2,980,862

1,291,941

659,793

1,079,ß7

37,671

2,814,605

1,290,000

10.154.009

36,899

3,361,020

228,074

5,095,s27

7,490,000

3,557,430

7,210,000

2t,441,077 ls,799,532 16,516,625

3,414,609

5.350.000

21,687

130,639,582 128,779,108 ß3,829,981 139,412,250 118,201,627 73,360,035 35,820'349

I,r 13,512

55s,221

22t.s08.391

1,148,127

55t,719

r,27s,J30

631,316

208,225,418

86,416,820

2,783,2s6

88,758,210

2,979,023

93,936,161

3,109,196

1,249,273

635.209

61,7f6,522

3,150,000

67,s01,999

2,718,836

1,305,751

763.876

62,686,378

t,316,942

65,799,502

1,351,662

102,971,s13

$ 113,125,522

t,340,334

328,199

232,759,820

s 243,195,742 s 24r,70t,4ss _$__2s4,001p!L s 229.666.495 s 206,291,621 $ 155,548,513

190,492,089 1 39.03 1.888

s 3s4,734 $ $ $ $ $ $

$ 3s4,734 s $$$

$ 299,800,814

5,329,320

51,4t2,995

129

$

$ 286,963,208 $

5,444,724

t23

$ 258,921,318 g 2s3,286,709

2,524,136 3,365,463

31,126,26s 32,495,121

$

$ 312,096,698

6,322,034

75.1 13,688

s 300,642,476

5,559,288

66,87 1.717

272,06J,44s

31,857

32,494,857

s 393,sJ2,420 $ 373,073,481 $ s 336,3s8,055 $ 304,590,159 $ 292.571,719 $ 289,1 47.293

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO' TEXAS
DRAINAGE UTILITY

CONDENSED SCHEDULE OF OPERATTONS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30' 2OI4

2014 2013 2012

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal Services

Contractual & Other Services

Other Supplies and ExPenses

Other Charges

Depreciation

Total exPenses

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

NET AVAILABLE FORDEBT SERVICE

s 5.469.629 s 4,990,113 $

67L,575
900,228
128,371

5 15,919
2r2

553,272

645,280
102,203

425,868

26,714
18,170

1,704

t1 16.30s 46.588

98,922

$ 3,3 s2.246 s 3.347.372 s (46,588)

-

69,769 69,474 N/A
NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS

(1) Nonoperating revenues (expenses) exolude bond interest expense' capital

contributions and transfers.

COVERAGE AND FUND BALANCE

2014 2013

$ 3,352,246 $ 3,347,372
Net System Income Available for Debt Service

Average Annual Principal and Interest Requirements

Coverage of Average Annual Requirements

Maximum Principal and Interest Requirements

Coverage of Maximum Requirements

739,393

4.53 X

953,848

3.51 X

420,988

7.95 X

438,498

7.63 X

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE--ALL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30,2014

Property Covered Type of Coverage

Self-
Insured

Retention

General Fund Departments:

Buildings & Contents

Water and Sewer Utility:
Buildings & Contents

Airport:
Buildings & Contents

Amarillo Hopital District
Buildings & Contents

Polygraph Examiners

Police Officer's Liability Insurance

City Council, City Manager,

City Attorney, and Selected

Division Directors &
Department Heads

Boiler and Machinery
(Included with fire and

extended coverage policy)

Professional liability

Cyber Security

Worker's Compensation

All City Employees

Individual Stop Loss

Health Plan Participants

Fire and extended coverage $250,000

Fire and extended coverage $250,000

Fire and extended coverage $250,000

Fire and extended coverage

Bond

Police Liability Coverage

$250,000

$100,000

24 hour accident protection

for business travel

Explosion and damage $25,000

Limits of Liability

*$433,013,388

*$314,772,315

+$193,950,879

*$738,021

$5,000

$ I 6,000,000/l 6,000,000

s250,00011,250,000

$50,000,000

$2,000,000/5,000,000

$3,000,000

Statutory

$4,250,000

Amount of
Suretv Bond

$50,000

$50,000

Med Mal and Gen Liabilþ
Public Health and Clinic

Stored data security

$25,000

$15,000

Injury to City Workers $1,000,000

Health Insurance $750,000

SURETY BONDS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS
BONDS REQUIRED BY C TY C HARTER..

Official Title

W. Janett Atkinson City Manager

Vicki Covey Deputy City Manager

OTHER

Excess of $50,000 and all other principal city officials and employees are covered

under the City of Amarillo Self-Insurance Plan.

* These amounts reflect total property insured, the total policy has a 5600 million limit,

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
PTJBLIC Irtr'.ALTII FT.INI)

SCHF'DI]LE OF'RE\.ENT]ES AIID EXPENDITTJRES BY DEPARTMENT - BUDGETARY BASIS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Net Current
Capital
Outlay

Total Actual
Budgetary

B¿sis

Original
Budset

Total Current
Year (GAAP

Basis)

Paid Prior Year
Encumbrances

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

Variance
with Final

Final Budget Budget

Revenues:

Public Health

Expenditures:

Public Health

$ 2.402,885

$ 2,402,885 $

$ 2,424,s47

g 2,424,s47

$- $ 2,402,885 $

$ 2,402,885 $

s 2.7s1,726 $

s 2,75r,726 $

$ $ 2.402.885 S 2,4s7,002 S 2,924,031 $ (521,146)

$ $ 2,402,885 s 2.4s7.002 I 2.924.031 $ (521,146)

$ 16,014 $ 2,767,740 s 2,4s7,002 s 2,s96,964 g (170,776)

$ 16.014 52.767.740 52.457.002 $2,596,964 S(170,776)

s 327,179

g 327,179

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
LAW Er\-FORCEMENT OFFICERS STA¡IDARDS AND EDUCATION (LEOSE) TRÄIIYTNG FUI\I)
SCIIEDT]LE OF REVENUES A¡ID Ð(PENDITTJRES BY DEPARTMENT - BI]DGETARY BASIS

YEAR EI\DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Net
Current

s 23.744 $

s 23,744 $

$ 16,190 $

$ 16.190 $

Total
Current

Year
(GAAP
Basis)

s23 744 $

s 23,744 $

s 16.190 $

$ 16,190 $

Paid Prior Year
Encumbrances

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

Total
Actual

Budgetary
Basis

Capital
Outlay

Originat
Budget

Final
Budget

Vari¿nce
with Final

Budqet

Revenues:

LEOSE Training

Expenditures:

LEOSE Training

$

$

s

$

s 23,7U s 50 $ 958 g 22,786

s 23.744 $ 50 $ 958 S 22,786

s 16.190 5 22500 $ 23,408 $ 7,218

$ 16,190 s 22,500 $ 23,408 s 7,218

See Independent Auditor's Repon.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
LOCAL SEIZED PROPERTY FTJND

SCHEDIJLE OF'REVENT]]ES A}ID EXPENDITT]RES BY DEPARTMENT - BT]DGETARY BASIS
YEAR EI\DED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Net
Current

Capital
Outlay

Total
Current

Year
(GAAP
Basis)

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

Total
Actual

Budgetary
Basis

Original
Budget

Final
Budeet

Variance
with Final

Budget
Paid Prior Year
Encumbrances

Revenues:

Local Seized Property

Expenditures:

Local Seized Property

$ 153,415 $ $ r53.4r5 $

$ 153,415 $ $ 153,415 $

$ lll.290 s 54,277 $ 165,567 $

$ lll,290 s 54,277 s 16s,567 $

$ $ 153;415 $ $ $ 153.415

$ s 153,41s $ s $ ls3,4l5

$ 2.636 $168.203 $116.046 $116,046 S 62,ts7')

$ 2.636 $168.203 $116,046 $116,046 $ (52,157)

See Lrdependent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
COMPENSATED ABSENCES Ft]IID

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND DGENDITIIRES BY DEPARTMENT - BTTDGETARY BASIS

YEAR EITDED SEPTEMBER 3O,2OI4

Revenues:

Compensated Absences

E4endinres:

Compensated Absences

Net Current

s 33.546

s 33.546

$ 1,363,313

$ 1.363,313

s 33,546 $

$ 33-s46 $

$ 1.363.313 $

s 1.363.313 $

OutlaY
Capital

Total Current
Year (GAAP

Basis)

Paid Prior
Ye¡r

Encumbrances

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

$

$

Total Actual
Budgetary

Besis

Original
Budgct

33.546 $ 54,000 $

Final Budset
Variance with
Fin¡l Budget

54-000 $ (20.454)

s4_000 s (20.454)

$ 1.700.700 s 337.387

s 1.700.700 s 337,387

$

$- $

$

$ 33.546 $ 54,000 $

$ 1.363.313 s 1,700,700

$ 1.363,313 $ 1.700.700
$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
COT]RT TECHNOLOGY AIID COT'RT SECT]RITY FT]IV)S

SCHEDULE OF REVEI\IT]ES AND E)(PENDITT'RES BY DEPARTMENT - BT]DGETARY BASIS

YEAR EI\DED SEPTEMBER 30, 20\4

Net Capitat
Outlay

Total
Current

Year
(GAAP
Basis)

$ 150,715

113,009

$

s 263,724 $

Paid Prior
Year

Encumbrances

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

$

$

Total
Actual

Budgetary
Basis

$ 150,715

113,009

5 263,724

$ 164,911

t44,832

8 309,743

Original
Budget

$ 128,500

105,000

Final
Budget

$ 128,500

105.000

$ 104,790

t40,268

Variance
with Final

Budget

s 22,215

8.009

$ (60,121)

(4,s64)

Revenues:

Court Technology

Court Securþ

Expenditures:

Court Technology

Court Security

Current

$ 150,715

113,009

s 263,724 $

$

$ 233,500 $ 233,500 8 30,2''1

$ 151,663 $ 13,248

144,832

$

s 296.495 $ 13,243 $ 309,743 $

$

See Independent Auditor's RePot.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

SCHEDULE OF REYENUES A¡TD EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - BUDGETARY BASIS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Revenues:

Greenways at Hillside

Brennan Bouleva¡d

The Colonies

Tutbury

Point West

Quail Creek

Vineyards

Redstone

Expenditures:

Greenways at Hillside

Brennan Boulevard

The Colonies

Tutbury

Point West

Quail Creek

Vineyards

Redstone

$ 1,092,318 $

s 478,272

14,600

509,462

16,306

52,000

t3,778

6,600

1,300

$ I,131,486

12,565

1,914,386

12,t47

34,563

8,079

3,435

277

s 478,272

14,600

509,462

16,306

52,000

13,778

6,600

1,300

$ 1,131,486

12,565

1,914,386

12,147

34,563

8,079

3,435

277

Capital
Outlay

s 707,356

r,497,644

Total
Current Year

(GAAP
Basis)

Paid Prior
Year

Encumbrances

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

$

$

Total Actual
Budgetary

Basis
Original
Budget

s 472,723

13,897

506,793

16,301

52,000

6,880

Final
Budqet

s 472,723 $

13,897

506,793

16,301

52,000

6,880

Variance with
Final Budget

5,549

Net Current

s 478,272

14,600

509,462

16,306

52,000

13,778

6,600

1,300

$ 1,092,318 $

s 424,130

12,565

416,742

12,147

34,563

8,079

3,435

277

s$$

$ 1.092.3r8 $ 1,068,594

2,669

6,898

6,600

1.300

$ 1.068.594 s 23,724

703

5

$ s 469,s17

17,351

430,159

15,590

29,248

6,953

3,760

s 469,577

17,3st

434,109

15,590

29,248

6,953

3,760

$ (66l,eoe)

4,786

(1,480,277)

3,443

(5,3 l5)
(t,t26)

325

Q77)

$ 911,938 $ 2,20s,000 s 3.116.938 $ $ $ 3.116.938 s 972.635 $ 976.588 $ (2,140,350)

See Independent Auditor's Report
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
BONDED DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT - BUDGETARY BASIS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

Revenues:

Bonded Debt Service

Expenditures:

Bonded Debt Service

$ 3.599.706 S

s 3,s99,706 $

s 3.447.844 $

5 3,447,844 $

$ 3.599.706 $

$ 3,599,706 S

$ 3,447,844 $

s 3.447,844 $

Encumbrances
at End ofYear

$

$

Net Current
Capital
Outlay

Total Current
Year(GAAP

Basis)

Paid Prior
Year

Encumbrances

Total Actual
Budgetary

Basis

Original
Budget

Final
Budset

Variance
with Final

Budget

$

$ 3.599.706 s 3.550.486 $ 3.550.486 S 49,220

$ 3.599.706 $ 3,550,486 $ 3,550,486 S 49,220

s 3,447,844 s 3,457,434 s 3,4s7,434 $ 9,590

s 3.447.844 s 3.457,434 S 3,4s7,434 $ 9,590$

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City's comprehensive annual frnancial report presents detailed information as a context

for uiderstanding what thè information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required

supplementary iniormation says about the Cþ's overall financial health.

Contents Pase

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting

the Cþ's ability to generate its property and sales taxes.

Debt Capacity
Thesä schódules present information to help the reader assess the affordabilþ of
the City's cur.enileu"ls of outstanding debt and the Cþ's ability to issue additional

debt in the future.

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how

the City's financial information and well-being have changed over time.
2t9-224

225-230

231-236

237-238

239-243

244-247

Demographic and Economic Information
Th-ese schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader

understand the environment within which the City's financial activities take

place and to help make comparisons over time.

Operating Information- 
ThesÃchedules contain information about the Cþ's operations and resources to

help the reader understand how the City's financial information relates to the services

the City provides and the activities it performs.

Waterworks and Sewer System Information
These schedules contain information about how the City's Waterworks and

Sewer System financial information relates to services and activities provided'

Drainage Utility Information
These schedules contain information about how the City's Drainage Utility
financial information relates to services and activities provided.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive

annual financial reports for the relevant year. The Cþ implemented Statement No. 34 in2002; schedules

presenting government-wide information include information beginning in that year'

248
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CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
NET POSITIONBY COMPOI\IENT, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(accrual basis of accounting)
(unaudited)

Exhibit A-1

tf¡n(

Governmentel Activities
Net invesmat in øpital assets

Resticted for
Debt ssviæ
Capital ouday

Otler puposes

UErestric-ted

Totâl govmmtâl activities net position

Business-type Activities
Net investutent in capitâl assets

Restricted for
fÞbtsfliæ
Capital outlay

Othcpurposs
Unrestricted

Total bxiness-type activities net position

Primary Govemment
N€f inveshmt in c¿pital assets

Resricted for
Debt sewic€

Capital outlay

Other purposes

Uresricþd

Total primary governmmt net æsets

Component Units
Net inveshmt in epital assets

Resticted for:

Debt seruice

Other puposes

Urestricted

Total æmponat uits activities net position

S s

)aÍ 
^

330,t39,447

340,688

8,519,242

22,33t,048

2013

329,550,783

2,364,008

6,673,794

t6.714.594

2012

s 320,390,991

1,763,860

3,8t2,464

35.1 19.387

20tl

s 308,957,310

1,706,708

5s,47s,614

tnt o

s 309,160,316

1,476,611

tooq

s 301,783,034

t,37t,563

85.762.657

2nor

s 289,264,232

555,566

t7,586,769

m,92,936

s 398,39,503

20î7

s 265,774,557

344,615

24,476,393

E0.514.3 I 1

2lJ06

s 257,206,882

328,70s

s 24s,465,27I

300,000

69.367.279

$ 361,330,425 S 35s,303,179 S 361,086,702 ß 366,139,632 S 380,004,206 S 388,917,254

93,548,849 86,2s2,914

s 371,109,876 $ 351,084,436 s 332,018,185

57,t94,t84 42,852,895 38.722.071 43.205,956

s 458,177,828 S 434,375,393 s 418,167,685

s 387,227,804

6,93r,523

s

64.018.501

g 717,367,251 S

7,272,2t1

8,5t9,242
86.349.549

371,302,208

5,879,001

700,852,991

8,243,009

6,673,794

73.908,778

$ 369,612,040

5,702,750

s 690,003,031

7,466,610

3,812,464

71,972,282

$ 355,790,591

6,020,692

s 325,209,1t4

436,303

s 310,r39,595

3,683,013

39,181,048

s 6tt,922,629

5,054,576

s 300,175,147

3,365,463

$ 589,439,379

3,921,029

l't,586,769

t33,714,969

s 285,682,2s2

4,008,485

s 280,49t),179

2,728,508

s 26s,7tt,299

1,765,624

s 511,176,570

2,065,624

42.722.033 57.263.s47 58.637 _634 72,742,103

s 400,s33,354 s 363,851,973 $ 353,003,656 S 346,262,643 g 146,9s4,284 s 341,856,321 s 340,219,026

s 664,?47,901

7,727,400

s 634,370,030

t,9r2,9r4

s 551,456,809

4,353,100

24,476,393

137,777,858

s 537,697,061

3,057,213

94,197,685

s 766,672,986

tt2.573.235 124.943_705 152.186.483 158.995.017

s 819,508,253 g 789,678,572 S 779,254,387 s 748,856,179 s 741,920,910 s 7U,662,146 S 718,064,160 S 692,940,757 S 672,237,211

s 13,283,298 $ 21,800,738 S 13,340,320 S 14,?78,882 s 16,057,848 522,t80,482 S 35,404,607 $ 13,587,578 912,444,477 925,146,179

979,502

3,389,240

284,447,',122

t,097,604
3,542,472

2',10.r4'1.996

652,663

52,t03
284.569.397

784,333

2t,677,079
25Q.t82.352

724,440

st,164
849,282

50,701

278.72t.748

1,708,258

50,254

272_980.941

1,079,681 1,064,112 860,609

4,6tt,677 5,356,212 11,099,'166

295,372,581 290,751,762 279,771,608

s 314,404,2s9 $ 311,950,968 S 307,789,831

282.799.795

s 307,4s4,64s S 308,048,371 S 297,162,977 S 292,066,208 s 299,885,632g 302,099,762 S 296,588,810

See Independent Auditor's Repot.
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Expems
Govcroenhl sctivitis:

Gmqal govemflt md administation
hblic sf€ty mdheålü
Stre€ts, trafrc ed flgitræring
Cr¡lnue udrætion
Solid waste

Træit
Eænomic developmat
Urba redwelopmat/houing
htqÊst on long-t€m de.bt

Total govmmøl activitis expæs

Buinas-typc activitis
'WatqadSrys
Drainage Utility
Airport

Toøl buinætype activitie *pæes

Totel plimry govement cxlt$6

Compotrst uiß
Amuillo HoÐiøl District
Amsillo E¡onomic Developmmt Corporation
AmrillGPottq Evats Difüct
Amuillo Homing Finææ Corporation
Amsillo Hqlth Fæilities Coçoration
Tq Indmflt Rginv6h@t Zone #l
Amillo Ical Govmmt Corporatiotr

Total mmponent uic ¡ctivitig expcßes

PÍogru Revcnu6
Govcment¡l ¡ctivitis:

Fæs, Fins, md Chagæ for Swiæs:
Gmeral govm@t md administation
Public nfety ad helth
Strees, tafEc md øginming
Culûre nd rãeâtion
Solid w¿*e
Træit
Ecoûomic dweloPmat
Urbæ redevelopment/houing

Opæting grants md æntibutions
Capit¿l grats ild æntibutiom

Toøl gov9rouøl activities progm rwmues

s E,3s0,267 S E,739,162 $ 8,510,747
t9,20t,869 24,134,763 20,091,297
2,358,s2s 3,268,s40 3,102,810

Exhibit A-2

CITY Of,' AMARILLO, TEXAS
CHANGES IN I\ET POSITION, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(accrual basis of accounting)
(unaudited)

f iscgl Yer
2014 2013 20t2 20tl 20to 2009 200t 2007 2m,6 2005

s17,893,464 $19,044,399 5t8,230,O72 $17,568,368 S18,553,336 St8,608,7s7 S15,990,458 s13,6s2,969 s12,819,831 812,s27,854

92,148,544 93,496,408 87,643,282 82,193,776 80,634,623 78,6s7,O42 73,1s7,814 61,1s7,972 57,8/.8,228 53,8s4,331

20,235,525 20,897,358 21,680,105 20,357,26A 20,t89,342 20,029,456 20,565,144 17,296,398 17,712,608 16,335,926

25,225,798 26,495,404 25,EO7,855 24,380,362 24,297,915 23,912,234 22,673,Ð4 18,814,509 18,337,247 17,094,182

13,812,405 13,9s0,138 t3,734,078 t3,2t2,467 t2,960,933 13,002,330 12,878,20s 9,107,2s9 10,411,481 9,530,s4s

5,O73,3s9 s,614,558 5,121,742 4,702,A36 4,9t9,t93 4,848,218 4,920,015 4,Os4,201 4,269,932 4,LLZ,36'

3,006,491 3,083,969 2,a47,958 5,269,868 2,586,912 2,798,810 2,280,629 2,O17,O45 1,955,590 1,899,218

tt,294,368 t2,s}4,6t' tr,779,399 11,667,515 11,611,626 11,968,993 r0,204,0s4 r0,47t,64s 9,992,339 9,993,988

2,045,764 2,ß8,73t 2,2t7,767 2,350,205 1,532,615 2,359,313 326,813 340,063 336,232 332,329

t90,735,7t8 t97,225"575 t89,062,258 181,702,665 t77,286,49s 176,185,1s3 162,997,126 136,912,061 133,683,488 125,680,738

56,986,587 60,t99,606 58,290,626 52,872,99 52,401,135 50,118,642 51,853,812 43,53\2A9 ß,812,434 37,822,249

2,384,447 1,745,262 46,588

u-196.882 t0.563.E35 10,388,942 8,479,899 8,803,465 8,s93,388 8,512,889 8,016,692 7,923,094 7,691,049

70,567,916 72,508,703 6A,726,156 6t,352,898 61,204,600 58,712,030 .60,366,701 51,547,981 51,735,52A 45,513,298

_ê_26J303.63!_ _9_26e8!4_ _S_ëI_J881J!_ __q_44IJfi_ __q_2i!¡21I2:_ _! 234.8n_.ß3_ _S_223;63.827_ --q-!!4É9I12- -i-1!¡¡12{i!- -}-nJÐls3!-

9,333,s45
t6,939,339
2,345,s24

t,576

s 9,956,490
18,705,551
2,363,22t

t,653

$ 10,680,305

22,589,356
2,50t,146

r 1,400

$ 10,901,435

9,463,914
2,540,572

2,466

s 10,374,050

15,632,514
2,375,946

t,952

S 11,7,+6,855
23,453,229

2,097,826
4,39t

g 1t,446,673
t1,752,3t3
2,2t3,733

1,400

1,270,527 204,5 l8 34,414 8,s28 10,421 20,90
34,253 16,353 90,985 1,500

_E__2e2442u_ _q__iq$.qq_ _!__8,066;66_ _9__28,s26W_ _!__3_4qli?2_ S 3s,7e0,735 S 22,e18,808 s 28.40s.4s2 s 37302,30r S 25.484.119

s 9,632,962 S 10,071,778 $ t0,023,088 8t1,23s,745 sl0,72s,t76 S 10,964,850 $ 9,415,044 s 8,5s8,s41 t 9,238,878 s 8,028,071

9,589,994 8,880,952 7,503,497 7,552,299 7,764,3t2 6,173,574 s,A66,957 5,21s,652 5,110,619 4,7a03ß
g2t,5g3 737,912 804,886 748,018 618,399 445,833 472,726 474,423 437,469 353,483

6,66t,622 6,639,290 5,823,4t6 5,289,633 5,058,308 5,2483A9 4,870,910 4,7893A1 4,909,794 4,418,374

20,562,446 19,638,691 18,644,949 18,234,773 11,226,650 t6,741,863 16,110,978 16,114,975 14,685,610 14,339,25r

21t,575 207,492 2t3,849 2t4,665 203,t75 185,176 197,306 201,984 213,039 391,015

30,076 20,500

119,859 rt9,742 95,458 296,074 t88,392 114,695 163,512 265,23s 141,707 58,432

20,748,t00 20,t49,589 t9,723,706 19,858,342 2t,439,4s0 20,135,506 18,384,040 18,141,143 17"945,13A rc,562,670

8,032,t59 9,572,638 12,681,594 3,444,571 7,298,406 8,227,s27 6,881,414 9,519,713 14,046,785 s,222,603

76,510,386 76,038,584 75,514,443 65,874,t20 70,522,268 68,237,413 62,362,887 63,281,047 66,729,039 54,154,21s

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
CHANGES IN NET POSITION LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS, CONTIIIUED

(accrual basis of accounting)
(Jnaudited)

Fissl Ysr
2013 2012 20tt 2010 2009

Exhibit A-2, Continued

2006 200s

Buinevtype ectivitie
Watq æd Sewq
Draimge Utifity
AiIport
Opqating gmts æd æntsibutims
Capiøl grats md æntibutiom

Toøl buincs-type activitis progrm rwmues

Total primery govement rsenuG

Conponcnt uniß
Anuillo Hospital Digict
Amaillo Eænomic Dwelopmmt Corporation
AmilloPoüs Evmts District
Amillo Houing Finææ Corporation
Amaillo Hølth Fæilitic Corporation
Tã hsmmt Reinvshøt Zone #l
Amillo Inal Govmøt Corporation
Opøating grms ad æntibutiore
C¿pital grüts ad @tibutioß

Totel component ui6 rcvenue

Net(Expmc) Rwenue
Govmmtal activities
Buinastype activities

Totel primrry govemmt nct exp€Ee

Componctrt mib
Amaillo Hoçital District
Amillo Eænomic Dwelopmmt Corporation
Amdllo-Pottr Evflts Disùict
Anæillo Housing Finææ Coçontiou
Amuillo Health Fæilities Corporation
Td Inmmt Reinvestuflt Zone #l
Amaillo Loc¿l Govmilt CorPontion

Totrl component unib let cxpeG€

Gcne¡¡l Ræcnuc
md Other Change in Nct Àseb
Govmmtal activities:

Prcputy øxes, lwied for geneøl purpos
Prop€rty tsxes, levied for debt swiæs
Sales taxs
Mixed bev€rago tq€s

(r,270,527) 2,027,982 (34,4r4)

_t__@ 1;64L _9__@28JllÐ _!__gê82;3!L _q_G!:Zq!os) _q_9zz!91,0!Ð

(8,s28) (10,421) (20,eeo)

s (30.688.365) s (18.627.482) S Q4,34r,620) S (32,862,055) S (22,328,646\

6,406,495 2,745,466

98,224,193 88,452,9tt 86,530,788 85,854,368 76,s6t,498 64,227,421 57,492,390 s3,128,92s sO,241,974 47,098,s76

st74.734.s79 s164.491.49s st62.O4s.23r S1s1,728,488 5147,083,766 5132,464,834 sLL9,8ss,277 6116,409,972 S116,97l,013 _!_r0J2s2l2L

s-s-s-$-s-s-s-s-$219,085521'298
5,819,504 6,222,67t 7,777,947 4,745,4t5 2,905,176 3,140,213 2,686,833 2,641,826 2,721,730 1,950,323

86,937 82,982 47,192 1,320

207 299 338 388 24,632 32,936 1,776 2,723 - 8'986

228p68 208,998 278,842 239,737 44t,057 1,920,040 1,591,851 1,419,283 1,3s9,709 1,174,A66

268,755 362,109 28,667 29,837 6,381 9,181 139'722

_!___q¡gitI!_ _t____9.8?J_92_ _!____qI22!L _!___J_24e.re7_ _q___111!fq9_ _q___lll9.!2!_ _9___!301147_ _9___!.08!w- _S----!.440¿46_ -i 3]EA?3-

s(114,22s,332) S(121,136,991) $(u3,547,S15) s(lls,828,s4s) 8(106,764,227) S(r07,947,740) s(100,634,239) S (73,631,015) I (66,9s4,449) I (7t,s26,s23)

27,6s6,277 15,944,208 17,804,632 24,s01,470 15,356,89E s,sl5,39l Q,874,311) 1,580,944 (1,493,ss4) \5A5,2'18

$ (86,56e,05s) s (105,242,783) s (es,743,183) s (st,s27,075\ s (e1.407.32e) -q-lJ{4fiê!Ð- -!l]gil!!flE -!-lz?Ilg{zu -q--9944!'09Ð -9--gÉÊ!J,2!Ð

20t4

76,728,328
s,ss6,487
9,532,883

s (8,093,1ss)
(13,142,6s4)

Q,?7r,s88)

36,463,697
2,a65,530

54,413,835
75t,825

1t,5t8,531
s,073,s94
9,t15,320

s (8,497,10r)
(17,583,046)

(3,185,5s8)
299

s 33,548,566
2,875,654

s2,t26,O17
595,0 l6

70,233,887

8,398,066

7,898,E35

s (8,203,238)
(rr,762,ss4)

(3,05s,6 l8)
338

69,628,237

7,815,827

8,410,304

s (9,063,971)
(12,193,924)

(2,344,2o4)
(1,188)

s 30,599,301

2,750,167
46,033,627

602,075

55,089,408

7,568,658

t3,903,432

s (9,509,052)
(15,800,375)
(2,363,22r)

22,979

s 30,638,635
2,737,072

42,171,836
585,729

50,665,542

7,127,466

6,434,413

s (8,7s1,084)
(19,449,r43)

Q,sor,146)
2t,536

29,s69,613
2,706,352

43,24t,228
589,894

2008

48,941,541

6,067,346

2,483,s03

(9,298,718\
(6,777,08r)

Q,540,572)
(6e0)

s 28,061,014

s32,309
44,060,343

s70,334

2W7

43,1t6,864

6,O85,678

3,926,383

s (8,954,767)
(12,990,688)

Q37s,946)
77t

s 2s,772,O13

529,784
41,774,872

520,6s3

41,890,142

5,851,653

2,500,179

$ (10,028,339)

Q0,731,499)
Q,097,826)

(4,3er)

38,264,Ots

5,533,036

3,301,s25

s (10,250,509)
(9,801,990)

Q,283,733)
7,586207

(34,253) (16,3s3) (90,985) (1,s00)

s 33,255,011
2,846,831

48,256,664
533,575

s 24,190,472
526,912

40,036,O37
472,30s

s 23,367,s0s
63t,336

37,860,147
426,819

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
CEÄNGES IN ¡IET POSITION LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS, CONTI¡IUEI)

(accrual basis of accounting)
(Jnaudited)

Fisc¡l Yør

20lt 2012 20tt 2010 2009

Exhibit A-2, Continued

2W6 2005

Govmotal activitiæ (æntinued):
Hotel @upecy tsxs
Cros ræipts buin€ss trxes
Urcsticted investmat emings
Inæme(oçæ) fromw md

disposition of propsrty
Othq

Toøl govmmøl ætivities

Buin6$typ€ activiti6
Uruetricted inveshat mings
Inæme(expæe) fromw md

disposition ofpropøty
oths

Totål bNin$-type activities

Totel primary goverocnt

ConponfltUtrits
Propqty taxes, levied for goaal purpos
Property tÃ€s, lwied for debt sfliæs
Sals taxæ
Gros æipts buincs taxæ
Urestsicted itrveshmt mings
Oths

Totrl @Eponent ui6 ¡ctivitid

Chmge in Nct Position
Govmael ac,tivitic
Bwinestype activitiæ

Total primary govcmnmt

Totrl component uiß

Soure: Comprehosive A¡¡ual f inmcial Reports

304,150 238,073 2t7,027 273,550

6,974,932
(68,s71)

18,137,9M 17,375,339 16,085,554 15,344,542 14,057,279

2,6s0,714 2,589,164 2,295,432 2,159,203 2,OO9,281

6,864,063 (s,992,233) 7,86s,1s4 7,774,146 11,s14,863

760,590 672,355 3A7328

t20.152.27t 112.788.247 lc7,lt7,s47 101,963,971 97,851,179 98,465,491 127,923,866 93,656,455:

2014

5,937,402
18,284,594

674,798

6,549,579
27,219,997

s 33,769,576

s 4,t82,757

5,691, I l8
16,712,223

567,298

(8,3e8,744)
16,207,708

s 7,808,964

s (15,232,679)

5,002, l8l
16,100,508

735,449

4,782,868
t5,9t2,628
l,l n,192

(272,84e)
444,962

4,399,887
t5,302,91J5

1,288,039

480,281

246,795

4,232,2s0
v3ta,s26
3,568,427

148,337

90,864

t4,4t3,743
t,952,359

13,404,104

2008

4,331,449
t6,144,044
6,006,138

294,710
27,923,525

2007

4,326,640
12,844,804
7,707,207

(e,674)
190,156

3,814,257
11,865,951
s,072,520

131,935
(8e,68e)

19,066,251
1,63't,295

s 20,703,s46

s (2819,424)

3,534,17s
tt,o98,127
2,783,7t1

(t9,ro7)

12,620,O48

1,670,800
s,723,8t3

8,156,190
3,O6t,722

s tr,217,912

s (2,302,2s4\

a6,o20,700 79,682,713

s36,222 1,292,227 2,241,158 3,66t,826 3,026,4A7 1,572,1s7

14,646 24,2s9 30,888 45,349 14,673 (91,463)

(s9,449) (90,864) (89,376) (190,156) 8e,68e (4,2s0)(740,43O) 25,427 (387,328)

(436,280) 263,sOO (170.301) 7,t79,9r1 49t,4t9 1,22s,622 2,t82,670 3,st7,Ol9 3,130,849 1,476,444

tr9Jts,9gt tt3,ost,|4't 1o6,s47,246 t09,r43,882 98,342,598 99,691,113 130,106,s36 97,173,474 E9,151,549 81,1s9,157

71,400 76,810 589,735 460,05 I 437,846 324,433 23t,844 10,808 13,909 lt,73l

t4,686,78t 13,924,958 13,34s,346
2,070,185 2,052,011 1,808,263

12,524,066 13,450,612 9,875,113

27,724,t21 14,049,080 26,835,875 2s,737,942 2A,019,269 30,094,639 29,512,876 29,ßA389 25,042,631 20,026,392

(6,430,268) (13,864,s74) (8,913,048)
17,634,33t 31,681,381 15,848,317

s 11.204.063 S 17,81ó,807 S 6,935,269

I 2,4s3,29r s 4,161,137 s 335,186

(9,482,249) 27,289,627 20,O2s,44O

6,74t,O13 (691,641) s,O96,769

_!___al! 23sL _!__26,sn986_ _!__2'r2220e_

$ (593.726) s 10,88s,394 s s,096,769

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OFAMARTLLO, TEXAS
FI]ND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL F[JIIDS, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(unaudited)

2013 2012 20tl 2010 2009 2m8

Exhibit A-3

2t07 2006 2005

$298,680g209,187$518,1085369,642$333,150s424,567

41-301-934 7'7 161 472 36.673-773 37.304.407 v a40 494 37.llo-347

s 41.600.614 S 37-372.6s9 $ 37,191,881 s ?7 674.049 S 38.173.ó,14 s 37.s34-914

s 1,010,434 s 1,017,324 S 1,135,94r $ 1,173,096 g 1225,402 g 14,127,578

General Fund
Reserved

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items

Inventory

Uncollected øxes
Commitæd for:

Encumbrances

Unreserved/unassi gned

Total general fund

All Other Governmentâl Funds

Resewed

Unreserved, reported in:

Debt service fi¡nd
Capital projects

Special revenue funds

Compensated absences fund

Undesigtated
Nonexpendable:

Prepaid items

Uncollected taxes

Resticted for:

Debt sewice fund
Capital projects

Special purposes

Committed for:

Compensated absences

Assigred for:

Capital projects

Total ell other government¡l funds

s4-441-s26 50,057.344

s 55.932-329 s sr 713-160 s 46.264.565

$

2014

7,742

1,402,37s
80,686

29,855
7,087

691,778

7,827,464

8,670,6s9

18 633 437

7,742

1,553,581

94,493

628,029
12,727

534,276

6,673,794

10,003,888

32.781.310

7,742

t,s46,717
70,967

295,0s9

M.J44.080

652,712
6,509

37s,156
3,671,462
3,812,464

I 1,500,973

33,889,784

6,742

1,804,24s
81,905

r47,740
4t.767.102

s 43.80't.734

s

639,354
5,740

246,574

2,824,678

t2,779,761

18271 781

210,081
39,348,787
2,6s6,334

14,222,386

l0l,2s9
48,335,396
2,680,946

ts,0s3260

10,167

57,437,304
4,037,138

14,8s0,723

12,521
65,723,873
3,t34,224

t4,660,r77

s 84.703.891

232

33,324,183
3,187240

t4,211,648

42,366

30,19s,836
2,793,679

4t6,361

$ $

$

$

$ s

s s3.909-060 s 54.767.888 s 57.M8.O22

See Independent Auditor's Report.

223

s 67.188_185 S 77.471.273 s 51.948.70s s 47.57s.820s 5s.860.280 s 50-634.024

source: lnformation obtained from the ciÇs comprehensive Annual Financial Reports



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
GOVERNMENTAL FI]NDS

CIIANGES INFI.IND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FT]NDS, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(modifred accrual basis of accounting)

(unaudited)

2013 2012 20ll 2010 2txt9 200E

Exhibit A-4

2005

Rwcoug
Tues
Licæmdpamits
lntqfimd sauæ
lntøgovmmtal wmues
Grats-iu-aid
Citim æntributiom
Costuction paticipæion
Rwmue from paticipating øxing mtities
Oths mtity participatioN

Chargæ for wiæs
Finc ad forfeituæ
I¡v6tmñtmitrgs
Othq ratals md æmissions
Misllmæu

Total revmues

Expcnditurs
Gmeralgovmmtmd

a¡lminis¡¿¡i6q
Public safety md hølth
Culhre mdwætion
Solid wæte
Træsit systø
Urbm redwelopmmt æd houing
Touis
Capital ouday

Debt swiæ
Principal retimmt
Intuct æd fiscal chtgæ

Tmi¡ation vacation md
sick læve pay

Totrl ependi¡¡res

Exæss of revmues ova (udu)
expmditues

Other Financing Sourcs (Usc):
TlmfæÊomothøfinds
Truf€rs to othq ñEds

Othq
PayEmt to refinded bond esow agmt

Bond prmim les isswce ost
Issumæ of refiuding debt

Iswæ of long-tem debt

Total othq finucing soue (ws)

Net chilgc in fud b8¡,¡nc

Debt sewicc s a percentage of
nonepitd expenditurq

(55,000)

2.260.000

2,st0,091 (757.285\

s 9,445,427 s (44t.662)

2014

s 118,344,966

3,799,0t4
943,522

t9,960,514

$ lll,2l2,38s
3,5t4,170
t,675,1t9

21,945,515

45,638

3,976,6r0
594,974

820,676
34,034,663

s,937,467
448,256

418,222
671 O97

185.294.792

16,107,002

92,887,532
t9,333,E78
11,311,765

4,267,0t6
t2,26t,800
3,083,969

20,736,329

t,763,860
1,673,168

l-552.850

ta4.979.169

'tt 5 6)?

I 1,308,054

(r2,06s,339)

105,101,533

2,315,185
1,584,965

24,7t9,942

t0,t44
4,685,053

808,345

11,985,474

6,160,38 I
566,680

382,306
671.563

t7R Sgt 571

t5,098,294
89,s01,953

19,010,912
11,063,271

3,9s7,3t8
tt,942,850
2,847,958

20,385,363

1,706,708
1,730,024

I 3t3015

17a.557.666

¿?? m5

t0,t20,249
(10,333,489)

100,984,407

2,284,s64
t,557,653

20,510,802

22,A98

1,761,885

944,42s

31,291,822
5,A46,225

890,296
839,170
814.676

167,748,823

14,875,816

86,844,050

18,154,O24

t0,532,39t
3,s06,527

tl,578,796
5,269,A68

18,503,130

t,476,611
r,662,908

I 59t 569

173.995.690

6.246.867\

t0,266,422
(10,375,070)

$ 95,672,000
2,260,499
1,478,7s2

25,396,992

6,000

2,8t6,377

856,721

30,025,565
6,235,025
1,007,601

858,951
5)6 tO7

167-140.590

14,925,037

83,263,087
17,765,568
10,970,380

3.762,267
t1,694,748
2,586,912

24,381,672

1,371,563

1,s32,6t5

1.4s7.052

r7? 7lo 9{lt

(6.570.31 1)

7,274,58r
(7,583,483)

$ 94,530,6s8
1,7s8,303

1,373,441

20,693,t96

3 1,000

6,241,042

786,670
28,672,632

6,634,542
2,66s,718

867,160

I 179 434

165 ¿77 756

ts,2s2,845
81,699,196

t7,607,384
11,296,793

4,061,190
tt,92t,285
4798,8r0

26,590,979

555,566

2,3s9,312

t.379.82s

t7s,s23,185

ll 0 089 389ì

9,448,299
(9,461,220)

s 93,677,6t0
2,015,135
1,320,395

18,681,29

7,300

5,8 16,s56

690,382
27,5t4,707

5,104,849

4,677,492
469,613
694.338

160 669 676

13,074,t17
77,852,041
17,426,501

10,881,ó83

3,937,106
10.009,916

2,280,629
3t,499,1t9

3U,6ts
326,813

2007

s 85,758,232

1,727,s36
r,270,941

17,433,0s7

6,000

9,393,844

2m,6

s 81,018,597
1,916,29
1,23t,060

19,8s0,636

5,000

t1,540,373

59s,839
25,939,174

4,398,74s
4,056,915

239,t92
980 84r

t5t-772.671

t1,573,762
68,29s,871
15,91 1,599

9,596,E52
3,422,653
9,99'4,O20

1,955,590

2t,o78,9s4

301,519
336,232

1.238.756

t4? 705 808

8.066.863

11,483,105

(1s,108,3s3)

I 76,917,615
1,7E6,3 t8
2,547,357

t7,755,6t3

6,074

2,525,475

795,821
23,963,289
3,9t6,486
2,308,358

224,668
465 066

taa )l) t4fl

10,947,924
62,87s,3t9
t4,792,474
8,842,767
3,20s,8Ð
9,903,E53

t,899,218
15,t92,733

290,000
332,329

901.745

129.tu.261

4077 479

tt,3t4,214
(1s,340,729)

Á.026.5t5\

1.364

208,255

2,698,222
622,483
797,009

35,168,838

6,484,937
560,545

4Zt,tt9
820.390

154,938,084

824,023
27,422,759

4,199,581
5,902,783

249,409
749.9t9

t2,325,695
71,204,89t
16,5 16,E21

10,307,975

3,687,600

t0,473,89t
2,017,O45

t8.739,343

190,829,814

t6,573,732
98,724,O98

19,823,954
t2,258,612
4,402,888

I 1,635,914

3,006,491

t2,663,897

t,841,067
1,600,512

1,363,3 l3

183.894.478

6.935.336

t3,9s4,164
(14,27t,713,

622,640

r 75? l14

328,70s
340,063

r 306 089

147.248.118

7.689.966

22,639,094

Q3,075,48t)

(77,500,

(4,680,000)
(l4s,oo0)

4,825,000 427,0t2
5 960_000 1.367.000 2 064 475 24 575.OOO 570.000

()17 )40\ 5 77? AS2 1-058.098 í2.92t\ I OOI lg2 ).4 565 625 13,055.248ì

r, Do66s ß 1473 otsì s 15.512-213t s (10.102.310) s (7.714.786\ S 32.255,591 ß 5,011,615 S

169-385_654

18 7t5 978ì

16,474,780
(17,538,013)

2.22ro/" 20610/o 1.983%

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
TAXREVENUES BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS, LASTTEN FISCAL YEARS

(modified accrual basis of accounting)
(unaudited)

Mixed
Beverage

Taxes

Hotel
Occupancy

Taxes

Gross

Receipts

Business

Taxes

64.8o/"

Exhibt A-5

Total Taxes

53.9Yo

Property Taxes*

Fiscal Year

General

Fund

Debt
Service Sales Taxes

s 23,371,76s

24,303,135

25,761,479

28,039,131

29,442,408

30,474,571

30,903,042

32,361,774

33,212,357

36,091,780

626,582

526,912

529,784

532,309

2,706,352

2,731,072

2,750,t67

2,846,831

2,875,654

2,865,530

s 37,860,147

40,036,037

4t,774,872

44,060,343

43,241,228

42,171,836

46,033,627

48,256,664

52,126,017

54,413,835

s 3,534,175

3,814,257

4,326,640

4,331,449

4,232,250

4,399,887

4,782,868

5,002,181

5,691,1 l8
5,937,402

$ 11,098,127

11,865,951

12,844,804

16,r44,044

14,318,526

t5,302,905

15,912,628

16,100,508

16,712,223

18,284,594

s 76,917,615

81,018,597

85,758,232

93,677,610

94,s30,6s8

95,672,000

100,984,407

105,101,533

111,212,385

118,344,966

$ $ 426,819

472,305

520,653

570,334

589,894

585,729

602,075

533,575

595,016

75r,825

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tt
2012

2013

2014

Chanse

2005-2014 54.4Yo 357.3Yo 43.7o/o 76.l%o 68.0Yo

Notes:

* The City was able to keep its property tax rates fairly stable because of substantial growth in property tax values (See Exhibit A-6')

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-6

CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF'TAXABLE PROPERTY, LAST TEN T''ISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Real Estate

g 7,538,307,247

7,938,381,440

8,518,092,291

9,437,3s9,663

9,848,073,262

10,147,687,093

10,299,410,694

10,737,236,627

10,941,419,006

tt,063,215,720

s 1,262,875,966

1,240,508,943

1,284,058,473

r,336,466,293

1,399,854,654

1,4t3,365,790

1,351,284,199

1,379,495,s72

1,417,493,921

1,510,766,292

Total
Assessed Value

$ 8,801,183,213

9,178,890,383

9,802,150,770

t0,773,825,956

11,247,927,916

I 1,561,052,883

I 1,650,694,893

12,1t6,732,199

12,358,912,927

12,573,982,012

s 1,276,555,884

1,335,5 I 1,280

1,442,'.|69,110

1,632,941,441

1,547,532,972

1,569,70r,314

1,594,987,161

1,858,785,870

1,902,510,338

1,813,527,841

s 7,524,627,329

7,843,379,103

8,359,381,660

9,140,884,5 l5
9,700,397,944

9,991,351,569

10,055,707,732

10,2s7,946,329

10,456,402,589

10,760,454,171

Business

Personal

Less:

Tax-Exempt
Prooerfv Taxable Value

Total
Direct

Tax Rate
Fiscal
Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

20r0

20tt
20t2

2013

2014

0.28906

0.28712

0.28371

0.28371

0.31009

0.31009

0.31009

0.32009

0.32009

0.34009

Source: Potter and Randall Counties

Notes: property in Potter Cognty and Randall County is reassessed annually. The counties assess property at approximafely

100% ofactual value for business personal prope(y and 100% for re¿l estate propefty. Tax rates are per $100 oftaxable value.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-7

Citv Direct Retes

General
Obligation

Debt
Besic Rate Service

CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
DIRE.T AND ov'Rl"t"tì,-9,iififrfli;*ffiTi LASr rEN FrscAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Overlaooins Rates

Amarillo
Independent

School District
and County
Education
District 20

Total
Direct
Rate

Fiscal
Yeer

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

201I

2012

2013

2014

0.28199

0.28035

0.27736

0.27787

0.28143

0.28239

0.28279

0.29230

0.29276

0.31335

0.00707

0.00677

0.00635

0.00584

0.02866

0.02770

0.02730

0.02779

0.02733

0.02674

0.28906

0.28712

0.28371

0.28371

0.31009

0.31009

0.31009

0.32009

0.32009

0.34009

1.61500

1.64500

1.47500

1.17200

l.17000

1.17000

1.17000

l.17000

1.17000

1.18900

0.16043

0.16043

0.16043

0.16043

0.18395

0.18413

0.18996

0.r8938

0.19950

0.19950

t.73919

l.6914l
1.50982

1.29000

1.29000

1.29000

1.29000

1.29000

1.26500

1.22800

1.57230

1.77980

1.64980

1.32300

1.32300

1.31700

1.36000

1.35000

1.35000

1.35000

0.60704

0.60704

0.59973

0.59674

0.59674

059627

0.59911

0.63350

0.62707

0.63402

1.49820

t.6t993

t.47945

1.18795

1.18300

1.24950

1.26862

r.26960

1.26960

1.29440

Amarillo
College
District

Canyon
Independent

School
District

River Road
Independcnt

School
District

Highland
Park

Independent
School
District

t.57130

1.64760

1.49566

t.t942l
l.1908l

1.18544

t.18252

1.17289

1.16744

1.16750

Bushlend
Independent

School
District

Potter
County

Randall
County

0.33642

0.34518

0.35136

0.34957

0.36062

0.36062

0.36890

0.377s6

0.38430

0.3924t

The maximum tax rate provided by City charter is $1.80, of which $1.30 may be levied for general purposes; the remaining $0.50 may be used only for waterworks purposes.

penalty of 5o/"to l0% in accordance with statutes.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-8

CITY OFAMARILLO, IEXAS
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS, CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(unaudited)

20t4
Percent of Total

City Taxable
ValueTaxableValuc Rank

2005

Tax¡ble Velue Rank

Percent of Total
City Texeble

V¡lueTaxpayer

BSAHospital, LLC

Southwestem Public Service

Northwest Texas Healthc¿re

Walmart Real Estate

BNSF Railway Company

Amarillo Mall, LLC

Aûnos Energy

Ben E Keith

Ama¡illo National Bank

Toot N Totum, Inc.

Southwestem Bell Telephone Company

Amarillo Pa¡trers LLP

United Supermarkets

TCA Cable Parhers

Total t¡xable value often largest taxpayen

Total taxable value ofother taxpayers

Total t¡xable value ofall taxpayers

$ r02,538,638

91,746,933

88,858,9ss

84,t86,743

68,685,493

63,896,344

4'1,677,589

39,708,907

39,s27,874

38,419,267

66s,246,743

t0,095,207,428

0.9s3%

0.853%

0.826%

0.782%

0.638%

0.594%

o.443%

0.369%

0.3670/o

0.35't%

r.379%

1.t22%

0.847%

0.415o/o

0.318%

0.390%

0.624%

0.805%

0.218%

0.223%

6.342%

93.6580/o

100.000%

6

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

$

$

t03,'130243

84,4s6,755

63,757,339

3t,2t0,t33

23,960,921 8

29,340,964 7

46,987,928

60,540,t29

16,412,419

16791 894

5

4

l0

9

6.t82%

93.8t8%

4't7,190,72s

7.O47.436.604

s 10.760.454,171

Source: Potter Randall Appraisal District

+Ama¡illo Economic Development Corporation owns and leases property to Bell Helicopter

100.000%

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-9

crTY oF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
PROPERTY TAX LE\rTES AI\D COLLECTIONS, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Tax Levied
for the

Fiscal
Year Amount Amount

Percentage

of Lew

98.76

99.s7

99.68

99.65

99.64

99.54

99.79

99.68

99.50

98.64

Percentage

of Lew

98.18

98.14

98.49

98.39

98.30

98.37

98.82

98.69

98.67

98.64

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of the Lew Collections

in Subsequent
Years

Total Collections to Date

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20II
2012

20t3
20r4

s 21,750,690

22,519,9rr
23,71.6,407

25,933,603

29,523,733

30,409,776

30,639,878

32,159,248

32,832,489

35,664,675

s 21,355,304

22,r0r,623
23,359,468

25,5I7,1r3
29,02r,939

29,9r3,203

30,277,693

3 1,738,183

32,397,075

35,179,859

$ 126,762

320,5r5

282,113

326,587

396,000

357,102

298,615

317,045

272,318

$ 21,482,066

22,422,138

23,641,581

25,843,700

29,417,939

30,270,305

30,576,308

32,055,228

32,669,393

35,r79,859

Sources: Potter and Randall County Tax Offices

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY, LAST TEN CALENDARYEARS

(in $1,000s)
(unaudited)

Calendar Year

t01 1 'r¡1', 20tt 20r0 2009 2008 20ÍJ7 2006

Exhibit A-10

2005

AgricultureÆorestryÆishin g/Hunting

Mining/Quarrying/Oil and Gas

utilities
Constuction

Manufacturing

Wholesale Trade

Retail Trade

TransportatiorVWarehousing

Information

Finance/Insurance

Real Esøæ/Renøl læasing

ProfessionaVScientificÆechnical Sewices

Management of CompaniesÆnterprises

Admin/S upporUWaste MgrnlRemediation

Educational Services

Ilealth Ca¡e/Social Assistance

ArtsÆntertainmenlRecreation

Accomodation/Tood Services

Other Sewices

Public Administration

Other

All Industries **

$ 1,476 $ 1,071

8,200 5,868

150,770 137,345

89,718 81,497

77 ,664 77,449

236,453 186,694

1,638,624 1,553,612

2,515 2,984

90,646 82,132

12,400 11,606

46,t76 47,476

43,229 4s,820

87 78

70,433 65,733

5,718 5,7s2

t6,032 2,565

22,781 2s,8s4

391,312 381,756

t0r,357 95,569

Not reported Not reported

Not reported Not reported

$ 2,811,806 $ 2,868,621

$ 1,334

8,995

r48,600

83,862

70,539

t6t,328
1,477,297

3,109

82,826

t3,495

37,928

38,356

53

49,58s

s,843

2,s76

25,972

360,977

86,502

Not reported

Not reported

$ 2,674,728

s 1,217

8,828

rs6,654

66,604

65,543

t4s,84t
1,420,094

3,030

74,283

9,1s2

29,209

34,318

r,064

47,502

5,566

2,366

22,939

339,900

80,946

Not reported

Not reported

s 2,sls,4s9

$ 1,397

1,453

t57,575

60,378

71,250

128,s I 8

1,392,979

2,567

71,685

t0,427

26,258

35,t34

2,t66
45,8s3

4,864

2,902

23,t87

329,O42

78,969

Not reported

Not reported

$ 2,446,9s1

$ 1,120

1,o74

t99,995

75,775

79,628

163,O70

1,46t,374

3,008

68,t29

1t,792

29,400

34,824

2,909

45,583

4,380

4,s80

24,846

332,340

8t,764

Not reporæd

Not reported

s 2,626,021

s t,421

835

168,441

78,916

76,683

t44,283

L,4t2,tts
2,430

65,E39

tt,20t
27,078

35,639

3,259

44,309

4,254

4,7'n

23,453

3t3,292

77,2t1

Not reported

Not reported

$ 2,495,701

$ 1,571

813

171,922

77,077

78,798

1s3,236

t,33t,o76

2,206

75,8r2

9,944

26,679

29,189

3,649

43,579

4,046

4,O25

21,881

299,451

74,657

Not reported

Not reported

s 2,409,870

$ 1,519

4,264

156,569

67,014

74,706

128,360

1,282,886

1,612

85,93?

7,267

22,s94

27,329

7,9t5
4l,l6s
3,815

4,229

22,223

28r,312

72,837

Not reported

Not reported

s 2,293,835

City direct sales trx rate 2%

+Note: Retail sales information is not available for the 20 14 Calendar Yea¡.
** All Indusfies is a total ofall industries reported and not reported

Source: StateofTexas htçs://ourcpacpa.state.bcus/allocation/llistSa.lesjsp

2% 2% 2%

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-11

CITY OF AMARILLO,TEXAS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES, LAST TEN F'ISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Fiscal Year

City*
Direct
Rate

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tt
2012

2013

2014

Sources: Cþ Budget Ofüce and Deparûnent ofFinance

Note: The City sales tax rate may be changed only with the approval of the state legislature.

* The Ama¡illo Economic Development corpofation is funded with l/2 percent sales tax.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

State
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6.25

6.25

6.25

6.25

6.2s
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6.25

6.25

6.25



Exhibit A-12

CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT, AS OF'SEPTEMBER 30,2014

(unaudited)

Amarillo Independent School Disnict

Ama¡illo College District

Ama¡illo Hospital Disfr ict

Canyon Independent School Dishict

River Road Independent School District

Potter County

Randall County

Highland Park Independent School District

Bushland Independent School District

Total overlapping debt

City of Amarillo*

Total direct and overlapping debt

Net Debt
Outstanding

s 147,444,600

66,965,000

26,985,470

3,010,347

6,655,000

25,941,598

3,910,434

6,299,316

Percent
Applicable

Applicable Debt
Outstanding

t47,400,367

66,965,000

9,836,204

703,217

5,081,758

17,030,659

1,539,929

1.655.460

250,212,594

33.676,418

$ 283,889,012

99.97%

100.00%

100.00%

36.45o/o

23.36Y"

76.36Yo

6s.6s%

39.38Yo

26.28%

$

Sources: Assessed value dafa used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Municipal Advisory Council, October 2014.

Debt outstanding data provided by each govemmental unit.

Notes: Overlapping govemments a¡e those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic bounda¡ies of the City. This schedule

estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping govemments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the

City of Amarillo. This process recognizes that when considering the City's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire

debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer

is a resident and, therefore, responsible for repaying the debt ofeach overlapping govemment.

City ofAmarillo outstanding debt includes debt serviced by tax revenues of$24,131,000 and debt serviced by special assessment and other

revenue of 510,244,283less sinking ñrnd assets of $698,865.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-13

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
RATIOS OF'OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Business-type Activitics

Fiscål

Geneml Bonded Debt

Percentage of
Speciel Actual

Tax-supported Assessmenuot Tenblc Value Water & Sser
Debt berDebt ofP¡op€rty Per Capita Revenue Debt

Drainage Municipal
Airport lÞbt Utiliry Debt Gerage Dcbt

Total Primery
Govêmment

$ 95,608,680

111,399,794

139,915,051

137,s80,828

t87,924,400

24t,8t9,925

26s,036,312

28s,s84,291

279,30s,350

28t,t93,755

Percentage of
Persoml
Income Per Cepitâ

s23.99

602.3s

745.78

723.9s

98t 26

1,268 t0
1,354 53

r,469.24

1,422.59

t,417.29

Ysr
Weter

Authoritv Debt

53,01 8,680

71,377,816

68,846,778

66,N2,t70
63,021,308

69,1O1,396

65,664,394

94,814,081

88,399,000

83,303,472

16,140,000

14,975,000

13,745,000

t2,465,000

I 1,135,000

9,755,000

5,820,000

I 1,485,000

2,330,000

4,080,000

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tt
20t2
20t3
2014

$ 6,005,000

5,760,000

30,080,000

29,815,000

29,555,000

29,732,000

28,418,000

27,O40,O00

25,6t6,000

24,131,O00

$ 1,04s,000

t,s71,978

t,498,273

3,518,658

3,368,O92

3,211,529

9,008,918

8,680,210

8,340,350

1o,244,283

0.09%

o.09%

0.38%

0.360/o

0.34%

0.33%

O.37Yo

0.35o/o

0.32Yo

0.32%

38 64

39.64

168.32

175 40

t7t.9t
t72.76

191.28

183.77

1729s

t73.26

$ 35,s40,000

32,690,000

39,490,000

38,24s,000

75,840,000

124,800,000

148,200,000

142,585,000

137,665,000

138,195,000

l-35Yo

1.46%

1.73%

t.5s%

2.20Yo

2.690/o

2.77o/o

2 89o/o

2-7OYo

2.62%

Notes: Details regarding the Citys outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements

See Lrdependent Auditor's Repod.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING AND LEGAL DEBT MARGIN, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Fissl

20tt 2012 20tt 2010 2009 2008

Exhibit A-14

2005

Gaqal bonded debt outshndi¡g+

Tu supported debt

Spæial æmmlothc debt

Water & Sews bonds

Afuport Botrds

Drafuage Utility Bon¿s

Muicipal Gaage Bonds

Total

Pamtage of estimated actual

propãty value

Pa capiø

[Æs: Amomts st æide to

repaygaøal debt

Total net debt applicable

to debt limit

Legal debt limit

L¿gal dcbt Erryir

t.84%

997.42

t.a3yo

972.35

| 860/o

981 45

2014

24,131,000

t0,244,283

138,195,000

9,755,000

I 1,485,000

4-080.000

r97.890.283

698-865

197, l9l,41E

r.257.398.201

2s,616,000

8,340,350

137,665,000

I 1,135,000

5,820,000

2.330,000

190.906.350

27,040,000

8,680,210

142,585,000

12,465,000

190.770.21o

28,4 18,000

9,008,918

148,200,000

t3,745,000

t99.371,9t8

t.98%

1,045 50

29,732,000 s

3,21t,529
124,800,000

14,975,000

t72.7t8.529

L 73y"

x)s.13

29,555,000

3,368,092

38,885,000

16,140,000

87,948,092

29,8 15,000

3,51E,658

2007

s 30,080,000

1,498,271

2006

5,760,000 s
1,571,978

6,005,000

1,045,000
s s s

s s s

1o2939 11.862 10.931

87.845.153 33-32t.796 3t,s67,342

1.t24.793-O92 1.077.382.596 9a0,215,077

s 1.036.947.939 s 1.044.060.800 $ 948,647,735

2.97o/o 1.79/o 1.560/o

7.331.978 7.050.000

1.107 19 769

7.330.871 7 0lo 231

917.889,038 880- I l8-321

s 910.558.167 s 873.108,090

1.550/0 1.360/"

33-333.658 31.578,273

o.9to/o

10.28

o 3Eo/o

t68.32

0.ïf/o

39.64

0.ov/o

3A.64

o.36yo

175.40

s 1,060,206,783

Dcbtseriæsrperæltage
of ronsp¡tel expcrdituG 2.89o/o 3.13o/o 3.LOo/o

Nots: Details regrding the City's outstanding debt @ be foud itr the not€s to the fi¡æcial stat@ats.

+ Excludes Water Authority Debt

547.003 381.665 252314 2t6923

190.3s9.347 190_388.545 r99,1 19,604 172.sor.606

1.23s.a91,293 1.ztt.673.220 l,165,069,489 1.156.105.288

ß r 045 53r 946 S 1.021.284.675 s 965,949,885 S 983,603,682

3.14o/o 3 Olo/o

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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9t3ùnoM
12013 T¡x Rolll

9ßOnOl3
l20l2 Tlr Rollì

9ßOl20ll
12010 T¡x Roll)

9B0nolo
12fiì9 Ter Rollì

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMA'TION, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Exhibit A-15

9ß0no07 9ßol2t06 gßonooí
(2006 T¡x Roll) (21X)5 T¡x Rolll (2m4 Tu Roll)

$ 9.802.r50.770 s 9.178,E90,3E3 s I 80t t83 213

$ 9EO,2rs,O17 S 917,889,038 s E80,118,321

9t3012012
(2011 T¡x Roll)

9ß0120t9
(2fi)8 T¡x Roll)

9/302006
12fl17 T¡x Rollì

Asssed v¡luc, tq roll

Debt limit - l0olo of æ*ssed roll

Amout of debt applicable ûo debt limit:

Total bonded debt

[æss: Asrets in Debt Swice Fuds (net)

Waterwods remæ bonds

Total mout of debt appli€ble to debt limit

Pro foms leg¡l debt mrrgin

s 12,573,982,012 s 12,358,912,927 s t2,1r6,732,199

s t,257,39E,201 s 1,235,891,293 s 1,211,673,220

s il_6s0-694_893 s ll-561.052.8E3

$ 1,165,069,489 S 1,156,105,2E8

s tt,247,930,916 s 10,773,825,956

8 1,t24,193,092 S 1,O77,3E2"596

t97,890,283

69E,865

47;150-000

48.,148.865

149 Ml 418

s 1-107.956.7E3

190,906,350

547,003
4l s00 000

t90,770,210

3E1,665

42,565.OOO

t99,371,918

252,314
,14.850.000

t12,718,529

216,923
15 620 fi)O

t24,618,092

toz,939
36-955.000

'1t,578,658

11,862

38.245.000

atq, )56 A62

7t,o68,273

10,931

39,490,000

39,500,931

3r.567.342

40,02t,978

1,107
32 69{l filO

32.691.1O7

7.330.871

42,590,000

39,769
35_540-000

3s.s79.769

7 oto )31

42.447.OO3 42.946.665

r48.459.347 147 A2t 545

s I 087 431 946 S 1-063_849.675

45 tO21l4 35.436.923 37.Os1.939

t54,269,6M 136.E81.606 87 560 r53

î roro?9988s s tol9223-682 S l-037-232-939

33,321,796

s I 0r'4 060 800 s 94a.647-735 S 910.55E-167 S 8æ.108.090

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-16

CITY OF AMARTLLO, TEXAS
PLEDGED-REVEITUE COVERAGE, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Water Revenue Bonds

tr'iscal

Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

20r0

20tt
2012

2013

20t4

Total Revenue

Less:

Operating
Expenses

Less:

CR]VTWA

Interest
Net Available

Revenue Principal

Debt Sen¡ice

Interest Coverage

8 39,576,277

44,311,449

45,946,496

50,562,805

51,567,346

55,502,109

76,794,307

70,242,785

71,728,432

76,988,269

s 27,911,917

31,874,749

31,646,674

33,800,615

34,440,993

34,436,713

34,139,162

34,117,020

35,135,236

36,842,249

$ 1,686,304

2,585,579

3,539,176

3,277,990

3,103,789

3,172,696

2,978,655

4,252,077

4,320,267

3,462,630

$ 9,978,056

9,851,121

10,760,646

13,484,200

14,022,564

17,892,700

39,676,490

3 1,873,688

32,272,929

36,683,390

$ 2,520,000

2,950,000

2,770,000

1,245,000

1,290,000

5,350,000

7,2l0,ooo

7,29o,ooo

7,490,000

7,940,000

s 1,602,381

1,626,919

1,626,605

1,765,242

2,017,904

2,884,844

2,998,168

3,232,174

3,157,712

3,186,396

2.42

2.20

2.45

4.48

4.24

2.17

3.89

3.03

3.03

3.30

Notes: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the hnancial statements. Operating expenses do not include interest,

depreciation or amortization expenses.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-17

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
DEMOGRAPITTC ATID ECONOMIC STATISTICS, LAST TEN CALEIIDARYEARS

(unaudited)

Calendar
Year

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

20t0

20tl
20t2

2013

20t4

Sources:

Population

182,462

r84,941

187,609

190,042

l9l,5l4
190,695

195,666

194,375

196,336

r98,402

Personal
Income (2) (in

$1,000s)

S 7,095,453

7,611,450

8,078,500

8,855,735

8,553,870

g,oo3,g4o

9,592,655

9,875,509

10,343,608

10,746,806

Per Capita
Personal

Income (2)

$ 29,518

31,367

33,026

35,932

34,302

35,633

37,464

38,340

39,774

40,983

Median Age
(3)

33.6

32.7
*

33.4

33.4

School
Enrollment

(41

Unemployment
Rate (5)

4.ÙYo

3.7o/o

3.4o/o

3.60/o

5.2o/o

5.7o/o

5.5Yo

4.4o/o

5.l%o

4.lYo

(1)

*
:t

30,106

30,750

30,613

30,969

31,920

32,704

33,043

33,306

33,419

33,591

+

*

*

1. Population estimates prepared by City ofAmarillo Planning Department (2010 provided by Census 2010).

(Amarillo grows by an average of 10á or 2Vo arrnally.)

2. Personal income and per capita income figures obtained from U.S. Department of Commerce's Bureau of Economic Analysis,
MSA A¡ea Income Summary. The 2005 through 2013 figures were updated based on new estimates during November 2014.

To calculate 2014 hgures, Planning Department staffused an average ofincreases from the previous two years.

3. Median age obtained from Census 2000,2005,2010, and20l2 Anerican Community Survey.

4. School enrollment was provided by Amarillo Independent School District.

5. Unemployment rates obtained from U.S. Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics. The rate for 2014 is based on

the July 2014 frgare provided by the US Bureau of Labor Statistics (Amarillo Economy at a Glance).

* Median age was not available for these years.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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crrY oF aMARTLLO, TEXAS
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS, CIJRRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(unaudited)

2014

Percent of Total
City MSA*

Employment Employees

Percent of Total
City MSA

Employment

Exhibit A-18

3.037o/o

2.298Yo

L.477o/o

0.542%

l.3l7Yo

0.534o/o

0.803%

0.657%

1.025o/o

0.5t6%

12.265Yo

87.735Yo

100.000%

2005

Employer

Tyson Foods

Baptist/St. Anthony's Health Systems

Northwest Texas Healthcare

Southwestem Public Service

Walmart Supercenters

Western National Life Insurance

Bell Helicopter, Inc

Affrliated Foods

Burlington Northem Santa Fe

Toot'n Totum

United Supermarkets

AIG

Total employees of the principal employers

Total employees of other employers

Tot¿l Amarillo MSA* employment

Employees Rank

3,678

2,900

1,490

1,431

1,300

1,135

1,000

960

900

815

15,609

I 13,588

129,t97

I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

2.847o/o

2.245%

l-l53%o

1.r08%

1.0060/o

0.879Yo

0.774o/o

0.743%

0.698%

0-63lYo

3,700

2,800

1,800

700

1,605

R¿nk

1

2

J

8

4

9

6

79

l0

650

1,037

800

14,943

106,887

121,830

1,249 5

10602

12.082Y'

87.918o/o

100.000%

Sources: The ten principal employers information was provided by the Amarillo Chamber of Commerce.

* Amarillo Metropolitan St¿tistical Area (MSA) employment figure obtained from the U.S. Bureau of Labor St¿tistics (Economy at a Glance) at June 2014.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
CITY GOVERNMENT BI]DGETED POSITIONS BY FTJNCTIONÆROGRAM, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Budseted Positions * of Sentmber 3O

2014 2013 2012 20tt 20to 20o9 2008 2û7 2æ6

Exhibit A-19

2fl)s
Function/Progmm

GEIIERAL GOVERNMENT
lvlayor and comission
City m¡n¡ger

City secretary

Judicial

Municipal court and Teen court

Pl¡nning ¿nd zoning

STAFF SERVICES
Financial adminishation

Director ofFinanc¿
Accounting
Payroll
Health Pla¡ Admi¡istration
Purchasing

Cental stores

Mmicipal office scvices
fßgal
Persomel md Risk Mmagement
Fnergency Mmgment md Communications

Occupmcy
Custodial operations

Buil¡ling m¡intmce
PUBLIC SAFETY A¡(D IIEALTH

Police

Police

Civilianpmomel
Fire Protection

Fire

Civilian pqsomel
Other

Building safety

Animal contol
Emergency sewices

Amarillo Emugency Com. Center

Environnental health

Vital statistics

STREETS, TRAFFIC & ENGI¡IEERING
Stræt mintenanc€
Trañc mgineaing
Traffc field operatiom

Enþæring
CULTIJRE & RECRJ,ATION

Auditorium Coliseum

Civic Center opemtiom
Civic Cmta promotions

5

6

4

4

25

'1

5

l6
3

5

9

8

9

t2
9

27

26

358

57

5

6

3

4

7

5

16

3

5

9

7

9

t2
l3

25

345

57

251

l8

34

26

7t
t4
I

99

46

22

2l

9

l2
l3

5

6

2

29

7

5

t4
3

5

8

8

3

8

t2
l2

25

24

3t7
56

244

t5

32

26

I

65

l4
I

108

46

22

2t

29

7

5

t4
3

5

8

8

3

I
t2
t2

25

24

3t7
7l

244

15

32

26

6
t4

I

108

46
a)

2l

23

4

5

4

3

28

8

6

t5

5

3

2

28

8

5

3

2

2ß

E

6

15

;
8

3

I
22

12

25

24

5

6

2

,;
'l

5

t4
3

5

8

8

3

8

t2
12

25

24

5

6

2

5

6

3

29

7

5

l6
3

5

9

7

25

23

302

tv2

221

l6

29

23

l;
I

97

45

22
a)

23

2

100

45
)J

22

23

3

6

l5

;
8

4
'l

2t
t2

25

23

302

t02

221

2l

ta
2't

l;
I

5

4

2E

8

6

l5

6

8

4

7

l8
t2

25

23

302

to2

221

2l

29

27

ll
I

100

45
ta

22

23

3

6

8

4

7

l8
t2

259

t8

27

25

335

56

247

t7

33

26

'n
t4

1

108

46

22

2l

3t2
109

3t7
109

244

28

32

27

108

46

22

2t

23

4

229

29

31

27

t3
I

t08

46

22

22

23

4

34

33

'n

t4
I

99

46

22

23

23

5

I
t4
I

23 23 23

444

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-19, Continued

Budseted Pos¡tiors ¡s ofSeoteEber 30

2012 20tt 20to 2009 2ü)8 20i07 2006 2005

CITYOFAMARILLO, TEXAS
CITY GOI'ER¡IMENT BTJDGETED POSITIONS BY FT]NCTION/PROGRAM, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unudited)

2014 2013

ll0
37

u0
37

110

37

t0'l
16

12

3

77

274

48

103

36

t2
)
3

'Ìa

275

48

105

36

12

2

3

78

253

4a

105

36

t2
)
3

7a

258

48

t2
2

3

7a

258

4'l

108

36

t2
2

3

78

25'l

47

108

36

59

t2
2

3

'18

257

4'l

to7
36

t2
2

3

78

264

56

t2
a

3

78

268

56

99877777.1 7
9999999998

29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29
59 59 58 58 s8 58 58 58 58 58
38 36 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
54 54 54 52 52 52 52 50 50 50
20 20 20 20 19 19 20 21 2t 2t
32 31 31 29 29 29 29 29 29 29
2t 20 19 19 t7 t7 16 16 16

27t 267 262 257 254 254 254 253 25s 252

59 58 59 62 62 62 62 50 49 49
22 t7

40 34 34 29 28 28 27 27 27 27
53 53 53 53 53 53 53 51 51 5l
888888

;
't4

2

20

255566

;;,,::;;
'19 8l 8l 't6 't2 72 73 74

-22222
2t 20 20 18 18 l8 18 l8
351't76

110 lt2 115 115 tt7 111 113 tt2

_____2Æ_ ____2p1_ ____2ê60_ __2ëþ_ _____2êro_ _____2p_ ____2Æ_ ____2ÅlÞ_

12

2

3

'18

267

56

FunctionlPrognm
Box offiæ operations
Civic Center Sports

GlobeNews Center
Libmry operations

Pa¡ks and Reqeation
Golf

SOLID }VASTE
Solidwaste collection
Solid waste disposal

TRANSIT
Fixed Route and Demand Response

ToÉal Gcnerel Fund

IVATER& SDWER SYSTEM
Watskoduction
Water Tr¿nsmission

Surface Water Treafuent
Water Distibution
Wastemtq Collection
Wastewats Treatuent
Enviromental Laboratory

Utility Billing
Director of Utilities

Tot¡l \ileter & Sewer System

AIRPORT
DRAINAGE UTILITY
INFORMATION SERVICES

MIJNICIPAL GARAGE

CITY CARE CLINIC
SPECIAL REVEI{IJE

Libmry
Polic¿ Grant

UÈm PlanningÆrañc Grants
Health Grants

Court Secuity Fmd
Commmity Development md Housing
Emergency llanagement

Total Special Revenue

Totsl

Source:

6l

1,700 t,T2t r,1M

63 62 59

1,842 tß29 1,772

6t

1,776 1l5E1,788

65

1,873

7

;
74

a

20

66

115

2J16

ll5

2J9A

Citl AI-u" 
"od*"o

Budgeted positions ae made up of both firll-time nd part-time positioß

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
OPERATING INDICATORS BY F'UNCTIONÆROGRAM, LAST TEN F'ÍSCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

20lù6

Exhibit A-20

2ü)5
2014

2,3t5

t26,888
19,820

494
tl,l2l

59

484
45

9,367

12s,256,568
132,112,253
I 12,400,600
98,010,940

t,917,'t24
I 12,455,900

2013 2012

2,258

135,381

19,556

136,045,085
18,6'Ì6,854
56,71s,644
50,067,s52

1,M3,758
5,2'n,st2

2mß

3,605

126,176
12,7'14

189,507,406
23,269,8t4
90,950,995
68,402,s1s
6,266,741
'1,844,242

2,514
700,515

1,805,566
6,133
31,193

to7,726
3,63

I 68,000
224,OOO

651,690
343,404

29,712

68,306

43,7s2,O00

54,000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

t0,000,000
2,500,000

20iù7

3,382

127,990
12,t67

641
1,628

74
321
5l

316

I 86,508,1 33

28,541,919
8t,o67,524
56,147,219
4,296,872
5,799,@8

201r 2010 2009

FuÍct¡otr/PrograE
Staffswiòes:

Amual nubø of pucbæe orders

Pubtic safety od health:

Amual calls for police swices
Amu¿l calls for fi¡e swices
P@iLs:

Residmtial - new
Residmtial - addiúom & rePain
Comercial - nry
Comercial - additioß & repùs
Mobile homes
Ræf

Valæ of comtruction:
Ræidmtial - uew
Residmtial - additiore & repain
Comqcial-nw
Comercial - additiou & rçairs
Mobile homes

Ræf
Cìrlh[e æd reqstion:

Civic Cmter event days

Civic C@t€r mual aúendac€
Library volues loæed muallY
Amual swiming pool attend4ce
Temis Centq attendææ
Romds of golf played mually (2 æwes)
Rifle mge attmdace

SolidWæte:
Toß of wõt€ collected

Tom of wasæ ladfill
Truit:

Fixed tsmsit route-in miles

Passmgøs sewed-fxed route swices
Demæd responrc pæængers

Water æd Sewer:
ActiY€ watq a@uts
Avøage daily production--gallom
Plmt capacity-gallo$:

Bonhm:
p ,ñpinS

Storage
24th Stræt:

Pmping
Stomge

34th Stræt:
Puping
Storage

ArdqRoad:
Pmping
Storage

2,3@

124,704
t8,ta2

611

15,033

147,498,01'l
150,OO2,60'.Ì

66,184,691
54,900,626

1,O78,432

732,120,404

t43.974,309
25,752,823
48,33 I,l 3 I
19,922,243

935,288
9,732,006

600
2,173

5l
3s9
29

1,329

1,986
656,523

t,'752,006
60,98r
32,859
88,089

6,548

128,042,t6r
24,136,709

109J96,401
96,129,971

t,296,730
't,913,915

535
2,o30

54

354
4t

I,185

2,244
6't2,t'18

1,495,t69
58,485
30,096
86,177
4,468

5l
367

45

542
I 624

92
336
4l

942

516

t,50'l
40

289
39

93'l

556
1,686

56

296
39

868

2,235

132,509
18,832

t 5a?

137,405
16,495

3,554

130,862
15,313

124,991,767
23,025,345
s4,552,931

I 17,491,080
3,255,543
5,922,164

3,815

135,989
ro,1't6

'172

885
116

166
56

1,t49

170.ø4,8s1
t6,568,993

ltl,95'I,825
112,542,681

3,893,346
I 1,7t9,696

3,809

132,M9
10,365

'l7s

1,536
103

313

81

2,978

141,386,316
t4,162,90t

t34,904,353
t31,t28,921

4,O32,248
15.940;t8s

2,060
't37,438

2,085,34s
72,168
33,651

104,060

1623@
241,462

657,751
352,345

29,243

65,065
44,558,g',t8

54,000,000

15,000,000

37,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000

t0,000,000

13,594

1,626
603,276

1,376,801
41,321
31,086
90,122
7,802

1,665
6s6,239

1,57',1,915

s3J50
28,546
97,153

9,000

l,8l I
607,940

1,294,36'l
56,338
32,O78
90,201

7,85'l

1 )aq

635,553
r,752,006

57,983
34,321

tos,932
2,489

2,369
700,000

2,11o,369
15,659
40,161

104,38 I
3,198

2,@
738,000

2,147,905
72,935
31,145

I 13,166
2,EU

158,402
262,678

688,498
371,656

39,606

70,441
43,702,583

5,400,000
15,000,000

3?,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

15E,500
258,000

6'15,549
3'12,533

39,73'l

70,t6t
44,174,'l2l

54000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
t5,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

16É.,750

220,OO0

6'12,524
386,M2

39,7'74

70,151
46,148,634

54,000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000
t0,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

I 54,900
212,350

686,1 18

367,44O
35,362

69,'154
51,308,710

54000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
I 5,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

I 50,000
213,500

674,30'l
330,64'.ì

29,709

69,358
42,921,918

54,000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

157,000
223,OOO

665,036
328,@5

23,324

68,586

42,46t,096

54,000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000
15,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

188,000
231,6@

658,077
371,316
2a,644

67,452
41.062.04t

54,000,000
15,000,000

37,000,000

15,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
2,500,000

164,000
248,700

656,459
365,156

28,701

66,833

47,707,8'17

54.000.000
15,000,000

37,000,000
l 5,000,000

55,000,000
10,000,000

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF' AMARILLO, TEXAS
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM, LAST TEN F'ISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Exhibit A-20, Continued

20(r 2ü)5
2014

120,000,000
15,000,000

E,500,000

8,603,656,000

69,039

16,000,000

12,000,000

16,340,652

9,ú5,2t4

60,099

2013

120,000,000
15,000,000
8,500,000

8,603,656,000

68,t I I

16,000,000

12,000,000

16,349,951

9,763,656

62-784

20t2 2011

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
E,500,000

1,885,254,000

8,82'1,731,@O

67,654

16,000,000

12,000,000

17,887,000

l3,t 50,184

2tYì.)

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
8,500,000

4226,385,O0O

5,956,377,O00

66,539

16,000,000

12,000,000

17,439,@6

t2,624,641

3

46

4t3,767
236

86.140

2fi)8

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
E,500,000

3,62,482,893
5,956,r58,358

6,294

16,000,000

1¿000,000

t'7,226,U6
14,o6t,315

a2,ø8

,Ílfrt

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
6,500,000

4,226,385,W
6,618,197,000

65,513

16.000,000

12,000,000

17,û1,452
12,795,430

2010

Fu¡ct¡otr./?rogram
hrifi@tioû Plæt:

Pumping
Sùorage

Overhead Storage

Surface wtø allæatiou-gallm
Robøts Couty (CRMWA) Allæation
Active sewa æcomts
Plant capacity--galloru:

North tseatmat-ps day

Southe¿st teahmt-P€r dây

Daily avæge of sewage aeated-gallom

Daily average of reclaimed Mter rcld to indEty-gdlons
Airport:

lvfajor airlines

Scheduled daily flighs
Airline pæsmgæ enplaned

Airplmes clwd daily-avæge
Total øwq operatiom (24 hom FA,{ Conuol Towø)

Source: V{ious City deparhmts

r Infomation wæ ¡ot available for these yeæ

172165

401,200375,268

4
58

226

454,5t4
243

4612s1

4

42

229

4t3,7'15

4
51

4
58

3

42
3

37

120,000,000
15,000,000
E,500,000

8.603,656,000

68,020

16,000,000

12,000,000

L6,t2t,'105
1o,750,432

3

42

404,O32

178

70.642 79,54t

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
8,500,000

3,018,347,000

7,280,016,000

67281

16,000,000

12,0@,000

I'1,653,660

12,6'.18,301

4

4l
403,152

226

82.44t

I 16,000,000
15,000,000
6,500,000

6,037,696,M
5,294,557,OOO

64,939

1ó,000,000

12,000,000

11,350,967

12,957,562

4
49

445,614

267

n.523

1 16,000,000
15,000,000
6,500,000

6,037,696,000

5,294,557,@O

62,489

16,000,000

12000,000

16,888,E33

9,951,477

l@.no
299

440,U3

E8,8ã

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMÁ,RILLO, TEXAS
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FÛNCTION/PROGRAM, LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(unaudited)

Ficc¡l Y¿¡r

2rr-4 2013 2012 2011 2010 20Ú 200t

Exhibit A-21

2007 20iù6 200s

I
10

3,44t
83

889.97

83.13

463.67

tt2.66
10,590

2s5

7,367

883.64

83.84

458.86

rtt 79

10,49r

254

7,263

874 37

84.96

453.67

109.00

t0,425
254

7,r82

410,000

5

7tL,295
62

2,827

4

2

2

410,000

5

807,53s

62

2,827

4

2

2

65

41.38

30

4l

340,000

5

807,500

62

2,827

4

z
2

s9,394

3,614

662

58,324

3,501

661

t7
7

120.00

1,063.00

94

9l 1.00

2

118.63

1,050.79

9l
884.82

2

1 18.63

1,03ó.00

99

874.68

2

Fuetion/?rogram
Public Safety æd Health:

Police statiom

Fire statioro

Nuber of fire hydrants

Nmbq of outdoor wming sirem

Sreecs, tra.ffc md mgineering:

Sreets - paved (niles)

Stræts - mpave.d (miles)

AlleYs (mils5)

Miles of stom sewen

Nmber of sreet lights

Nuber of signaliæd læatiom
Nubs of traffc signs installed

Cultue ad rærætion:
Civic Center (auditorium, coliseum,

convation me4 centq>-itr sqwe fæt
Nuber of libraies
Total libroy hol.lings

Nubø of par*s æd playgrouds

Pa¡ks-¡mbq of aæs
Nubøof swimingpools
Nuba of golf ærccs-36 holes

Nmber of golf cows-I8 boles

Oths ræational facilities:

Sæcer fields

Iogging trails (n;les)

Bæeball æd softball fields

Temis æurts

Solid waste:

Nmber of solìd waste c$tomeß, residmtial

Nubs of solid wæte cutome6, comercial
Lærtfill ¿ç¡sgs

Treit:
Nmber of bues in service

Nmber of væs in sewice

Water æd Sewq:

Miles of water m¡in<:

Trusmissio¡, well ællection, md træsfø
Disribution

Nmber of water wells

Miles of sæitary sewers

Nmber of wætewat€r trætment plæts

Source: Vriou City depthents
+ I¡forction wæ not available for these yem.

1

13

3,940

88

I
l0

3,469

85

I
l0

3,587

85

I
l0

3,698

85

I
l0

3,385

78

t
13

3,864

90

65

42

30

4t

44

39 t4
32

32

44

39 14

32

32

I
t2

3,761

90

920.99

83.13

480.70

t25.35

t0,496
264

8,375

410,000

5

484,478

64

2,935

3

2

2

I
t2

1,732

89

912.86

83.13

476.s9

1t9.46

t0,76s
261

8,293

410,000

5

544,7t9

65

2,927

3

2

2

6s

38.45

30

37

6t,4s9
3,747

662

138.00

l,106.00

tt7
943.36

2

I
ll

3,67t
86

930.40

83.13

488 66

t25.39

10,578

267

8,706

410,000

5

463,918

64

2,936

3

2

2

44

39.t4
32

32

923.s0

83. l3
483 90

t24.86

10,547

26s
8,596

410;000

5

467,t49
64

2,935

1

2

2

62,351

3,7t6
662

9tt.t2
83 13

476 0L

118.99

t0,742

261

7,559

410,000

5

5t6,281
65

2,927

J

2

2

6t,267
3,718

662

120.00

1,082.00

106

93t.90

2

905.80

83 13

472.42

116.87

10,6s7

260

7,5r5

902.00

83.00

468.00

I 16.00

10,657

258

7,U7

410,000

5

705,033

64

2,839

4

2

2

65

43.97

30

4t

60,037

3,655

662

120 00

1,080 00

99

926.33

2

62,7t5
3,730

662

61,9t9
3,708

662

410,000

5

602,724

65

2,907

3

2

2

60,602

3,692

662

120.00

1,082.00

106

929.30

2

t7
13

l7
l3

t7
l3

t7
7

t7
7

t9
ll

65

37 67

30

37

65

38.45

30

37

l7
ll

t7
l3

66

41 38

30

34

58,324

3,501

66r

l7
7

t78.94

1,t29.75

126

963.48

2

178 40

1,120.3r

r22
955.00

2

138.00

I,r09.66
t20

944.26

2

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-22

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
WATER}VORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
HISTORICAL SUMMARY OT' TOTAL CUSTOMERS

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Year

Ended

September 30

Number of Customers

Water

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Sewer

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

20tt
2012

2013

2014

65,065

66,833

67,452

68,306

68,586

69,358

69,754

70,151

70,161

70,441

62,489

64,939

65,513

66,294

66,539

67,281

67,654

68,020

68,1 1 I
69,039



Exhibit A-23

CITY OFAMARILLO, TEXAS
WATERWORKS AND SETYER SYSTEM

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
AVERAGE DAILY WATER CONSUMPTION AND SYSTEM INFORMATION

(Unaudited)

F'iscal Year
Ended

September 30

Average Daily
Water

Consumption
(Gallons)

Maximum
Daily Water
Consumption

77,500,000

80,200,000

72,000,000

83,000,000

82,000,000

79,300,000

88,700,000

92,100,000

84,500,000

80,400,000

Miles of Mains Number of
HydrantsWater Sewer

875

885

911

926

929

932

943

944

95s

963

138 million gallons per day

92,1 million gallons

8.5 million gallons

74.3 million gallons

200s

2006

2007

2008

2009

20t0

20tt
2012

2013

2014

44,559,979

47,707,877

41,062,000

43,752,000

42,461,096

42,921,919

51,308,710

46,103,000

44,131,039

43,702,583

1,036

1,051

1,063

1,080

1,082

1,091

1,106

1,1 10

1,120

1,130

3,385

3,441

3,469

3,587

3,698

3,671

3,732

3,761

3,864

3,940

Maximum Vy'ater Production Capacity (from Water Plant and Wells)

Maximum or Peak Usage to Date

Overhead Storage Capacity

Ground Storage Capacity

1. Tyson Fresh Meats

2. Texas Department of Conections

3, City of Canyon

4. Owens Corning

5. Asarco

6. Xcel Energy

7. Plains Dairy

8. Baptist Saint Anthony's Hospital

9. Northwest Texas Healthcare

10. Texas Indushial Services

(Two plants combined)

Average daily sewage treated

TEN LARGEST WATER CUSTOMERS AND AVERAGE MONTIILY USE

140,255,593

33,388,971

24,344,167

16,642,334

12,587,667

9,139,750

4,940,334

4,064,167

3,496,250

2,152,750

CAPACITY OF SEWER TREATMENT PLANTS

28.00 million gallons per day

16.34 million gallons per day

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Exhibit A-24

Minimum Monthly Billing for
tr'irst 31000 Gallons Consumed:

Meter Size

5/8"

1"

l-y2
2u

3u

4"
6"

8" and larger

Additional Charge by Volume
(per 1,000 Gallons):

Residential
3,001-1o,ooo

Over 10,000

Over 30,000

Over 50,000

Commercisl
Over 3,000

Source: City of Amarillo Ordinance Number 7431 effective October 1,2013

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
}VATER\ilORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM

}VATERRATES
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

(Unaudited)

$

Rates Per Month

Inside City Outside City

12.73

l7.09
2t.89
34.02

125.r4

1s8.81

237.45

327.36

$ 19.10

25.62

32.84

51.03

187.72

238.23

356.16

491.03

Inside City Outside City

2.27

2.97

4.40

4.6s

2.59

3.41

4.46

6,60

6.98

3.87



Exhibit A-25

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
WATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM

SEWERRATDS
SEPTEMBER 30,2014

(Unaudited)

Base

Amount

Meter Size

3/4

1"

l-112"
2u

3r'

4',

6"
8" and larger

$

Rates

Per Month

14.42

14.89

ts.28
t6.59
18.76

27.42

40.35

53.33

Additional Charge by Volume

Commercial accounts are charged on total rryater used with a rate of $ 1.86 per 1,000 gallons of water consumed

over the initial allotment of 3,000 gallons. Residential accounts are charged based on the average water consumed

in December, January and February, but in no event shall residential customers be charged for more than 20,000

gallons of sewage. The volume charge for sewçr accounts is $1.72 per 1,000 gallons of water consumed over

the initial allotment of 3,000 gallons.

Source: Cþ of Amarillo OrdinurceNumber 7431 effective October 1,2013.

See Independent Auditor's Report.

247



Exhibit A-26

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
DRAINAGE UTILITY

Top Ten Drainage Customers
(unaudited)

2014

Customer Name

City of Amarillo
Amarillo Independent School District

Southwestern Public Service

Wal-Mart
Amarillo Tri-State Fair

Progressive Rail Services

Toot N Totum, Inc.

Westgate Mall DBA
UHS of Amarillo, Inc.

J Lee Milligan Inc.

Total

Total ERUrs Rank

5,232

4,657

1,449

1,397

1,279

1,004

860

784

759

738

,068 ERU

I.OO ERU

I.51ERU

Monthly
Drainage tr'ee

I
2

J

4

5

6

7

I
9

l0

$ 13,132

11,690

3,638

3,505

3,209

2,521

2,158

1,967

1,905

853

18,159 $ 45,579

Residential Rates

Residential Rates are based on statistical evaluation of land parcel impervious area for single-family properties. The

equivalent residential unit (ERU) rate is $2.51 per ERU per month.

Equivalent
Residential

Units Monthly Fee

Tier 1

Tier 2

Tier 3

Classification
Less than 2,072 square feet impervious area

2,072 - 3,236 square feet impervious area

Greater than 3,236 square feet impervious area

s t.7L
2.51

3.79

Commerical Rates

Total ERUs for commercial property is based on the impervious area for each parcel divided by 2,800 square feet with

a minimum of one ERU. The monthly Drainage Utility charge for commercial property is calculated by multiplying

the total number of ERU's for parcel by the ERU monthly billing rate'

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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